
 

 

Arun District Council 
Civic Centre 
Maltravers Road 
Littlehampton 
West Sussex 
BN17 5LF 
 
Tel: (01903 737500) 
Fax: (01903) 730442 
DX: 57406 Littlehampton 
Minicom: 01903 732765 
 
e-mail: committees@arun.gov.uk 
 

 
 
Committee Manager Andrew Bishop (Ext. 37984) 

21 December 2022 
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
A meeting of the Planning Committee will be held in the Council Chamber at the Arun 
Civic Centre, Maltravers Road, Littlehampton BN17 5LF on Wednesday 11 January 
2023 at 2.00 pm and you are requested to attend. 
 
 
Members:  Councillors Chapman (Chair), Edwards (Vice-Chair), Blanchard-Cooper, 

Bower, Chace, Hamilton, Haywood, Kelly, Lury, Thurston and Warr 
 

 
PLEASE NOTE: Where public meetings are being held at the Arun Civic Centre, to best 
manage safe space available, members of the public are encouraged to watch the meeting 
online via the Council’s Committee pages.  
 

1. Where a member of the public wishes to attend the meeting or has registered a 
request to take part in Public Speaking physically at the Planning Committee, 
they are to enter the Civic Centre via the front reception and then make their way 
up to the Council Chamber on the second floor and take a seat in the Public 
Gallery [the Blue Room]. 
 

2. We request members of the public do not attend any face to face meeting if they 
have Covid-19 symptoms  

 
For further information on the items to be discussed, please contact 
Committees@arun.gov.uk. 
 
PLEASE NOTE THAT THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA MAY BE ALTERED AT THE 
DISCRETION OF THE CHAIRMAN AND SUBJECT TO THE AGREEMENT OF THE 
MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE 
 
PLEASE ALSO NOTE THAT PLANS OF THE APPLICATIONS DETAILED IN THE 
AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION ON LINE AT www.arun.gov.uk/planning 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=1637&Ver=4
mailto:Committees@arun.gov.uk
http://www.arun.gov.uk/planning


 
 

A G E N D A 
  
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 Members and Officers are reminded to make any declarations 

of pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests that they 
may have in relation to items on this agenda and are 
reminded that they should re-declare their interest before 
consideration of the item or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 
  
Members and officer should make their declaration by stating: 
a) the application they have the interest in 
b) whether it is a pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial  
c) the nature of the interest 
d) if it is a prejudicial or pecuniary interest, whether they will 
be exercising their right to speak to the application 
  
 

 

 
3. VOTING PROCEDURES   
 Members and Officers are reminded that voting at this 

Committee will operate in accordance with the Committee 
Process as set out in the Council’s adopted Planning Local 
Code of Conduct for Members and Officers at Part 8 of the 
Constitution.  A copy of the Planning Local Code of Conduct 
can be obtained from Planning Services’ Reception and is 
available for inspection in the Members’ Room. 
  
 

 

 
4. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 24) 
 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meetings 

held on 30 November and 9 December 2022, and to note a 
correction to the list of Members present [to include Councillor 
Daniells] in the Minutes of the meeting held on 24 August 
2022. 
 

 

 
5. ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF 

THE MEETING IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE 
CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY BY REASON 
OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  
 

 

DEFERRED ITEM 
  
6. AL/72/22/PL - ROCK HOUSE, WESTERGATE STREET  

 
(Pages 25 - 36) 

 
 



 
 

PLANNING APPLICATIONS 
  
7. Y/124/22/PL - BARNS SOUTH OF STAKERS FARM, 

NORTH END ROAD, YAPTON  
 

(Pages 37 - 64) 

 
8. M/126/22/PL - 12 THE LAYNE, ELMER PO22 6JL  

 
(Pages 65 - 78) 

 
9. LU/348/22/PL - 51B BEACH ROAD, LITTLEHAMPTON 

BN17 5JG  
 

(Pages 79 - 86) 

 
10. FP/197/22/PL - LAND ADJACENT TO 10 SECOND 

AVENUE, FELPHAM PO22 7LJ  
 

(Pages 87 - 100) 

 
11. CM/46/22/PL - BAIRDS FARM SHOP, CROOKTHORN 

LANE, CLIMPING BN17 5SN  
 

(Pages 101 - 
110) 

 
12. BR/240/22/PL - LAND ADJACENT TO COMMUNITY 

CENTRE, WESTLOATS LANE, BOGNOR REGIS PO21 5JZ  
 

(Pages 111 - 
124) 

 
13. BN/144/22/OUT - NUTHATCH, WANDLEYS LANE, 

FONTWELL, EASTERGATE PO20 3SE  
 

(Pages 125 - 
142) 

 
14. AL/31/22/PL - RYEFIELDS FARMHOUSE, OAK TREE 

LANE, WOODGATE PO20 3GU  
 

(Pages 143 - 
160) 

PLANNING APPEALS 
  
15. APPEALS  

 
(Pages 161 - 

164)  
16. HMO ARTICLE DIRECTION REPORT  

 
(Pages 165 - 

170) 
OFFICER REPORT UPDATES 
Will be circulated ahead of the meeting if there are any. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
In the case of each report relating to a planning application, or related matter, the 
background papers are contained in the planning application file.  Such files are available 
for inspection/discussion with officers by arrangement prior to the meeting. 
  
Members and the public are reminded that the plans printed in the Agenda are purely for 
the purpose of locating the site and do not form part of the application submitted. 
  
Contact Officers : 
  
Neil Crowther  (Ext 37839) email neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk  
Daniel Vick     (Ext 37771) email Daniel.Vick@arun.gov.uk  
Juan Baeza     (Ext 37765) email juan.baeza@arun.gov.uk  
David Easton   (Ext 37698) email david.easton@arun.gov.uk 

mailto:neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk
mailto:Daniel.Vick@arun.gov.uk
mailto:juan.baeza@arun.gov.uk
mailto:david.easton@arun.gov.uk


 
 

Note:  Reports are attached for all Members of the Committee only and the press 
(excluding exempt items).  Copies of reports can be obtained on request from the 
Committee Manager. 

 
Note:   Members are reminded that if they have any detailed questions would they please 

inform the Chairman and/or relevant Director in advance of the meeting. 
 
Note: Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings - The District Council 

supports the principles of openness and transparency in its decision making and 
permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are open 
to the public. This meeting may therefore be recorded, filmed or broadcast by video 
or audio, by third parties. Arrangements for these activities should operate in 
accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council and as available via the following 
link – PART 8 - CP - Section 5 Filming Photographic Protocol 

 
These meetings are webcast live.  
To watch recorded webcasts use the following link – Planning Committee Webcast Page 

https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/documents/s8256/PART%208%20-%20CP%20-%20Section%205%20Filming%20Photographic%20Protocol.pdf
https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=137


Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

309 
 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

30 November 2022 at 2.00 pm 
 
Present: Councillors Chapman (Chair), Blanchard-Cooper, Bower, Chace, 

Hamilton, Haywood, Lury, Thurston and Warr 
 
The following Members were absent from the meeting during 
consideration of the matters referred to in the Minutes indicated:- 
Councillor Blanchard-Cooper – Minute 482 [part]; Councillor Warr – 
Minute 484 [part] to Minute 486. 
 

Apologies: Councillors Edwards and Kelly 
 
 
469. ELECTION OF THE VICE-CHAIR  
 

The Chair opened the meeting and explained that the Vice-Chair had given his 
apologies for the meeting. He then proposed that Councillor Lury sit as acting Vice-
Chair for this meeting. This was seconded unanimously by all other Committee 
Members present. 

  
The Committee 

  
RESOLVED 
  
That Councillor Lury be Vice-Chair of this meeting. 

 
470. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

No declarations of interest were made. 
 
471. MINUTES  
 

The Minutes of the previous meeting held on 26 October 2022 were approved by 
the Committee and signed by the Chair. 
 
472. ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETING IS 

OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY 
BY REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  

 
The Chair confirmed that there were no urgent items to consider at this meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

310 
 
Planning Committee - 30.11.22 
 
 
473. AL/107/21/PL WOODGATE CENTRE, OAK TREE LANE, WOODGATE  
 

Demolition of the Woodgate Centre buildings (including 3 No. residential 
dwellings) & the construction of 180 No. residential dwellings with the creation of new 
vehicular access with footways and cycleways, ancillary road infrastructure, emergency 
access arrangements, associated parking, public open space, including children's play 
space, landscape planting, surface water attenuation & drainage & other associated 
infrastructure. This site in in CIL Zone H SP2, BEW Strategic Site and is not CIL Liable. 
 

This application was deferred by Committee on 27 April 2022 [Minute 818] to 
allow for further information and clarity on the use of the Section 106 Agreement 
contributions. The Strategic Development Team Leader presented the report which 
provided further information to Members and noted a verbal update to the Officer 
recommendation due to outstanding issues with the Section 106 Agreement arising 
from Arun and West Sussex’s updated apportionment methodology and infrastructure 
negotiations.  
  

Members then took part in a debate on the application where a number of points 
were raised and responded to by Officers, including questions around the delivery of 
the footbridge and whether a date for delivery had been settled, clarification over the 
Section 106 contributions especially in relation to the A29 realignment and any impacts 
to funds going to public transport, and the parking standards around electric vehicle 
charging points. The recommendations were then proposed by Councillor Bower and 
seconded by Councillor Chace. 
  

The Committee 
  

RESOLVED 
  
To delegate to the Group Head of Planning in consultation with the Chair 
of Planning Committee authority to: 

  
a)    Grant full planning permission subject to conditions set out in the 

Officer’s report; and 
  

b)    Subject to a Section 106 Agreement, subject to  minor amendments to 
confirm the level of Highway and Transport contributions and projects 
and the mechanism for the delivery of the East-West cycle/footbridge. 

  
Should these matters not have been resolved within 6 weeks then 
delegated authority be granted to the Group Head of Planning (in 
consultations with the Chair of Planning Committee) to refuse the 
application. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

311 
 

Planning Committee - 30.11.22 
 

 
 

474. A/153/22/OUT BROADLEES, DAPPERS LANE, ANGMERING BN16 4EN  
 

2 Public Speakers 
Cllr Nicky Hamilton-Street – Angmering Parish Council 
Anna Gillings – Agent 
  
Outline application for development of the site to provide up to 20 dwellings with 

all matters reserved (except for access). 
  
The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report with updates and 

highlighted a change to conditions as the condition requiring a pavement linking the site 
to Water Lane was already secured as a condition on another planning approval 
(A/114/18/PL) which was already under construction. This was followed by 2 Public 
Speakers. 

  
Members then took part in a debate on the application where a number of points 

were raised and responded to by Officers, including the removal of trees from the site, 
the drainage solutions and whether the Committee should consider them at the 
Reserved Matters stage, local secondary education capacity, and the level of disruption 
to the care home. The Group Head of Planning concerned that the application was CIL 
liable and that was how funds for infrastructure would be secured, rather than through 
Section 106 contributions. The Planning Area Team Leader noted conditions in the 
report concerning trees and drainage, and that the separate approval for the care home 
also had conditions to minimise disturbance. The recommendations were then 
proposed by Councillor Chace and seconded by Councillor Bower. 

  
The Committee 

  
RESOLVED 
  
To delegate to the Group Head of Planning in consultation with the Chair 
authority to: 

  
a)    Complete the Section 106 Agreement, the terms of which are 

substantially in accordance with those set out in the report with any 
minor amendments authorised by the Group Head of Planning; and 
  

b)    Upon completion of the Section 106 Agreement, grant outline planning 
permission subject to conditions. 

  
Should the Section 106 Agreement not be completed within 4 months of 
the date of the Planning Committee's resolution to grant planning 
permission, then the application shall be refused for the following reason: 
  
1.    In the absence of a signed Section 106 agreement, the development 

fails to make any affordable housing provision and is thereby contrary 
to the aims and objectives of the NPPF and policy AH SP2 of the Arun 
Local Plan. 

Page 3



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

312 
 
Planning Committee - 30.11.22 
 
 
475. AB/128/22/PL 55 FITZALAN ROAD, ARUNDEL BN18 9JP  
 

Variation of condition following APP/C3810/D/22/3294699 (AB/130/21/HH) 
relating to Condition No 3 – materials. 

  
The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report but technical issues in the 

meeting prevented some Members being able to see the visual presentation. One 
Member did note the difficulty in determining applications without being able to see the 
proposals. The recommendation was then proposed by Councillor Bower and seconded 
by Councillor Chace. 

  
The Committee 

  
RESOLVED 
  
That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report subject to the conditions as detailed. 

 
476. AL/96/22/RES LAND AT BAYARDS, LEVEL MARE LANE, EASTERGATE PO20 

3RZ  
 

(Before this application, there was a two minute pause to resolve technical 
issues in the Chamber.) 
 

3 Public Speakers 
Ken McGowan – Objector 
Ian Anderson – Agent 
Rob Collett – Applicant 
  
Approval of reserved matters following outline consent AL/113/21/OUT for 67 

No. houses. This application is a Departure from the Development Plan and is in CIL 
Zone 3 and is CIL Liable as new dwellings. 

  
The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report with updates. This was 

followed by 3 Public Speakers. Members then took part in a debate on the application 
and raised concerns over the location of the proposed play area and whether it should 
be closer to and within site of the affordable housing, the impacts from the development 
to Level Mare Lane as only 6 of the 67 houses would be accessible from this road, and 
the unpopularity of the proposals with some of the local community. The 
recommendation was then proposed by Councillor Bower and seconded by Councillor 
Chace. 

  
The Committee 

  
RESOLVED 
  
That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report and report update subject to the conditions as detailed. 

Page 4



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

313 
 

Planning Committee - 30.11.22 
 

 
 

477. AL/135/22/RES LAND WEST OF HOOK LANE, ALDINGBOURNE PO20 3BB  
 

2 Public Speakers 
Katherine Jarman – Aldingbourne Parish Council 
Sam Sykes – Agent 
  
Approval of the Reserved Matters; Appearance, Landscaping, Layout and Scale 

for the construction of 10 No. dwellings following the permission of AL/79/20/OUT. This 
application is in CIL Zone 30 (CIL Liable) and is a Departure from the Development 
Plan. 

  
The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report with updates. This was 

followed by 2 Public Speakers. Members then took part in a debate on the application 
where concerns were raised about the lack of protection given to the mature hedgerow 
on the site’s eastern boundary and the loss more generally of hedgerows and 
biodiversity in the District. The recommendation was then proposed by Councillor 
Bower and seconded by Councillor Chace. 

  
The Committee 

  
RESOLVED 
  
That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report and report update subject to the conditions as detailed. 

 
478. BN/65/22/PL LAND REAR OF CEDAR END, EASTERGATE LANE 

EASTERGATE PO20 3SJ  
 

(Before this application, the Chair announced there would be a ten minute 
adjournment to resolve technical issues.) 
 

2 Public Speakers 
Richard Blott – Objector 
Darryl Howells – Agent 
  
Sever land and erection of 1 No. bungalow with new vehicular access 

(resubmission of BN/14/22/PL). This application is a Departure from the Development 
Plan and is in CIL Zone 3 and is CIL Liable as new dwelling. 

  
The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report with updates. This was 

followed by 2 Public Speakers. One Member questioned the size of the property relative 
to the plot and whether it was too big, but Officers noted that it was similar to 
neighbouring properties and not visible from the road. The recommendation was then 
proposed by Councillor Bower and seconded by Councillor Chace. 

  
 
 
 

Page 5



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

314 
 
Planning Committee - 30.11.22 
 
 

The Committee 
  

RESOLVED 
  
That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report and report update subject to the conditions as detailed. 

 
479. BR/159/22/PL 5-11 ARONEL COTTAGE NURSING HOME, HIGHFIELD ROAD, 

BOGNOR REGIS PO22 8BQ  
 

Two storey side extension creating 16 No. additional bedrooms with en-suite, 
new lift and additional living space (resubmission of BR/135/21/PL). This application is 
in CIL Zone 4 (zero rated) as other development. 

  
The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report. One Member asked if a 

Flood Zone Assessment had been undertaken. It was confirmed that the site was 
located within Flood Zone 1 so this was not necessary. Another Member noted the 
conditions on ecology and energy and asked whether trees had been removed ahead 
of this application being submitted. Officers confirmed that there were no TPOs on the 
site so were not involved in that process. The recommendation was then proposed by 
Councillor Chace and seconded by Councillor Bower. 

  
The Committee 

  
RESOLVED 
  
That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report subject to the conditions as detailed. 

 
480. FG/155/22/PL 7 SEA LANE, FERRING BN12 5JP  
 

2 Public Speakers 
Michelle Blackburn – Supporter 
Jane Wilkinson – Supporter 
  
Variation of condition 4 following FG/12/16/PL to vary hours of operation to 

Monday-Sunday 12:00-22:30, Christmas Eve 12:00-23:00, New Year’s Eve 12:00-
00:30; late night refreshment on Christmas Eve 23:00-00:30, New Year’s Eve 23:00-
01:00; performance of live music on New Year’s Eve 23:00-00:30 and performance of 
recorded music on New Year’s Eve 23:00-00:30. 

  
The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report with updates and 

confirmed an update to conditions following Environmental Health being satisfied by a 
noise assessment submitted by the applicant. This was followed by 2 Public Speakers. 
Once the hours of operation and the wording of conditions were clarified, the 
recommendation was proposed by Councillor Bower and seconded by Councillor 
Blanchard-Cooper. 

  

Page 6



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

315 
 

Planning Committee - 30.11.22 
 

 
 

The Committee 
  

RESOLVED 
  
That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report and report update subject to the conditions as detailed. 

 
481. LU/204/22/PL 36 BEACH ROAD, LITTLEHAMPTON BN17 5HT  
 

Change of use ground, first and second floor from mixed use E and C3 to Sui 
Generis House of Multiple Occupation with ancillary office on part ground floor. 

  
The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report. Members then took part 

in a debate on the application where concerns were raised about the loss of commercial 
floorspace, the limits this would impose on potential businesses and the detrimental 
impact this could have to the site’s town centre location. The Planning Area Team 
Leader noted that current permitted development regulations allowed for a change of 
use from retail to residential. The recommendation was then proposed by Councillor 
Chapman and seconded by Councillor Bower. 

  
The Committee 

  
RESOLVED 
  
That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report subject to the conditions as detailed. 

 
482. P/161/22/PL LAND ADJACENT TO SEFTER SCHOOL HOUSE, SEFTER 

ROAD, BOGNOR REGIS PO21 3EE  
 

[Councillor Blanchard-Cooper was absent for part of the discussion and the vote 
for this item.] 

 
1 Public Speaker 
Cllr Peter Atkins – Pagham Parish Council 
  
Variation of condition 13 imposed under P/116/19/OUT relating to the rewording 

of the condition. 
  
The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report. This was followed by 1 

Public Speaker. Members then took part in a debate on the application where a number 
of points were raised and responded to by Officers, including clarification of the details 
of the fourth component under Condition 13 (the requirement for longer-term monitoring 
of pollutants and maintenance) and whether this research should precede building work 
rather than occupation. The recommendation was then proposed by Councillor Chace 
and seconded by Councillor Bower. 

  
 

Page 7



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

316 
 
Planning Committee - 30.11.22 
 
 

The Committee 
  

RESOLVED 
  
That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report subject to the conditions as detailed. 

 
483. WA/57/22/NMA LAND EAST OF FONTWELL AVENUE, FONTWELL  
 

1 Public Speaker 
Dawn Appleton – Agent 
  
Non material amendment following WA/22/15/OUT to amend the description of 

development to refer to 405 new dwellings so that the description reads: Outline 
planning permission for up to 405 new dwellings, up to 500 sq. m of non-residential 
floor space (A1, A2, A3, D1 and/or D2), 5,000 sq. m of light industrial floorspace (B1 
(b)/(c)) and associated works including access, an internal road network, highway 
works, landscaping, selected tree removal, informal and formal open space and play 
areas, pedestrian and cyclist infrastructure, utilities, drainage infrastructure, car and 
cycle parking and waste storge. 

  
The Strategic Development Team Leader presented the report. This was 

followed by 1 Public Speaker. Once it was confirmed that any change agreed by 
Committee would not impact what had previously been approved and only alter the 
description, the recommendation was then proposed by Councillor Chace and 
seconded by Councillor Bower. 

  
The Committee 

  
RESOLVED 
  
That the non-material amendment be APPROVED so that the amended 
description reads: Outline planning permission for up to 405 new 
dwellings, up to 500 sq. m of non-residential floor space (A1, A2, A3, D1 
and/or D2), 5,000 sq. m of light industrial floorspace (B1 (b)/(c)) and 
associated works including access, an internal road network, highway 
works, landscaping, selected tree removal, informal and formal open 
space and play areas, pedestrian and cyclist infrastructure, utilities, 
drainage infrastructure, car and cycle parking and waste storge. 

 
484. WA/86/22/RES LAND WEST OF TYE LANE, WALBERTON  
 

[Councillor Warr left the meeting during this item.] 
 

2 Public Speakers 
Philip Hailey – Objector 
Dawn Appleton – Agent 
 

Page 8



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

317 
 

Planning Committee - 30.11.22 
 

 
 

Approval of reserved matters following outline consent WA/68/20/OUT for the 
construction of 131 No. dwellings (30% affordable homes) and amendment to boundary 
of garden land to serve adjoining property. This application may affect the setting of 
listed buildings, may affect the character and appearance of the Walberton Village 
Conservation Area and is in CIL Zone 3 and is CIL Liable as new dwellings. 

  
At the beginning of this item, the Chair read out a statement to the Committee 

[which is provided here verbatim for the record]: 
  
On Wednesday 23 November I received an e-mail from a Mr James Mallinson on 

behalf of the applicants for this item. On that day I was travelling to York. When I arrived 
in York at around 5pm I accessed my I-pad and noticed the message. Given the 
heading relating to a live planning application I did not open it. When I returned home 
on 27 November there was a message on my home answerphone received on 24 
November from Mr Mallinson asking me to confirm that I had received the message. I 
did not respond. On Monday 28 November Mr Mallinson again telephoned on my home 
number and asked me to confirm that I had received and read his message on behalf of 
BDW. I told him that I was not prepared to confirm or deny that I had received or read 
his message and that I would seek further advice on the matter from the Monitoring 
Officer. This, therefore, is a brief summary of matters relating to this application and I 
am now confirming to this Committee, for the record and for transparency, that I did not 
read the content of the message from Mr Mallinson and that whatever its contents it has 
no bearing on my consideration of the application. 

  
The Planning Area Team Leader then presented the report with updates. This 

was followed by 2 Public Speakers. Members then took part in a debate on the 
application where a number of points were raised, including that the application was 
won on appeal but that it did not meet the objectives of the Appeal Inspector as they 
had wanted bungalows along the southern boundary of the site and instead there were 
2-storey dwellings, what constituted a bungalow, the need for single storey dwellings, 
the demographics that may use bungalows and whether there would be conflict with 
placing the play area in front of them, the suitability of the style and materials proposed 
for the location and the need for a consistent approach to quality across the 
development. 

  
The Officer recommendation to approve conditionally was then proposed by 

Councillor Chapman and seconded by Councillor Warr. After a vote, the 
recommendation was declared NOT CARRIED. 

  
The Chair noted that the meeting was nearly at its 3 hour limit unless an 

extension as per Part 5, Section 2, 8.1 of the Constitution was voted for. Councillor 
Chace proposed a 30 minute extension to the meeting. This was seconded by 
Councillor Blanchard-Cooper. 

  
 
 
 
 

Page 9



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

318 
 
Planning Committee - 30.11.22 
 
 

The Committee 
  

RESOLVED 
  

That the meeting be extended for a further 30 minutes at which time the 
meeting would stand adjourned. 

  
The Legal Services Manager explained the process that Members would need to 

follow when refusing or deferring an application against the Officer’s recommendation 
and reasons for refusal were then discussed by Members. These included the proposal 
conflicting with the Inspector’s decision/guidance that the properties to the southern end 
of the site fronting the play areas should be single storey only, and that proposed 
dwelling style and materials failed to reflect those found in the locality. Both reasons 
were considered to significantly harm the character and appearance the area. The 
recommendation to refuse was then proposed by Councillor Bower and seconded by 
Councillor Lury. 

  
The Committee 

  
RESOLVED 
  
That the application be REFUSED on the grounds that: 
  
1.    The proposal conflicted with the Inspector’s decision/guidance that the 

properties to the southern end of the site fronting the play areas should 
be single storey bungalows only and thereby significantly harm the 
character and appearance of the area in conflict with policies D DM1 
and D SP1 of the Arun Local Plan; 
  

2.    The proposal by reason of dwelling style and materials proposed failed 
to reflect those found in the locality and thereby significantly harm the 
character and appearance the area in conflict with policies D DM1 and 
D SP1 of the Arun Local Plan. 

  
The Members who voted against the Officer’s recommendation to approve and 

for the recommendation for the application to be refused were Councillors Blanchard-
Cooper, Bower, Chace, Chapman, Hamilton, Haywood, Lury and Thurston. There were 
no votes cast against this recommendation and no votes cast in abstention. 
 
485. CHANGE TO THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA  
 

Due to the approaching time limit for the meeting and the deadlines involved in 
the consultation, the Chair used his discretion to amend the order of the agenda to hear 
Agenda Item 20 [Rampion 2 Wind Farm Proposal - Supplementary Statutory 
Consultation] next. 
 
 

Page 10



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

319 
 

Planning Committee - 30.11.22 
 

 
 

486. RAMPION 2 WIND FARM PROPOSAL-SUPPLEMENTARY STATUTORY 
CONSULTATION  

 
Upon the invitation of the Chair, the Group Head of Planning presented the 

report which updated Members on the proposed amendments to the onshore elements 
of the Rampion 2 Wind Farm proposals. These amendments were deemed to be 
relatively minor for Arun and included a change in the location of the substation and 
changes to the cable route from the shore to the substation. The recommendation was 
then proposed by Councillor Bower and seconded by Councillor Haywood. 

  
The Committee 

  
RESOLVED 

 
That the proposed alternative routes be noted and that there were no 
additional comments specific to those proposals, and that the resolution of 
the Committee in September 2021 [Minute 238] remained unchanged. 

  
          The Chair informed the Committee that the meeting would then be adjourned and 
a date to finish the business of the meeting to take place within 10 working days would 
be communicated to Committee Members as soon as available. The meeting was then 
adjourned. 
 
 
 

(The meeting adjourned at 5.21 pm) 
 
 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

339 
 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

9 December 2022 at 2.00 pm 
 
Present: Councillors Chapman (Chair), Edwards (Vice-Chair), Bower, Chace, 

Hamilton, Kelly, Lury and Thurston 
 

Apologies: Councillors Blanchard-Cooper, Haywood and Warr 
 
 
516. WELCOME  
 

The Chair welcomed all to the meeting and explained that the meeting had been 
convened to complete the business of the adjourned meeting on 30 November 2022. 
 
517. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

No declarations of interest were made. 
 
518. ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETING IS 

OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY 
BY REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  

 
The Chair confirmed that there were no urgent items to consider at this meeting. 

 
519. APPEALS  
 

One Member sought clarification over the impact to any of these appeals of the 
recent Government announcements on greater flexibility for Councils in meeting 
Government-set housing targets. The Chair explained that the Government was yet to 
set out the changes in any detail and that it would take time to amend the National 
Planning Policy Framework (NPPF), and as such these announcements would not 
affect any of the decisions listed under this item. The Committee then noted the 
Appeals list. 
 
520. UPDATED PLANNING COMPLIANCE STRATEGY 2022  
 

The Chair opened this item by reminding Members of questions directed to him 
as part of Public Question Time at Full Council on 9 November 2022 asked on behalf of 
a number of Parish Councils. He updated Committee that since that meeting he had 
received two further representations from Parish Councils seeking further delay to this 
item to allow further consultation. He clarified for the record why he wished for no 
further delay to the adoption of the compliance strategy as the recommendation was 
seeking approval ‘on the basis that work to monitor and include performance targets 
specified in the Strategy be initiated’, and as such if the Committee decided to approve 
the strategy at the meeting then the scrutiny work could start and the strategy would 
become a living document that could be amended on the basis of further representation 
(including the possibility of amendment via consultation). 
  

Public Document Pack

Page 13



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

340 
 
Planning Committee - 9.12.22 
 
 

Upon the invitation of the Chair, the Planning Area Team Leader presented the 
report which set out the outcome of consultations with Parish and Town Councils on the 
proposed updated Compliance Strategy and sought the Committee’s agreement that 
the strategy be adopted. He provided a verbal update to the strategy [on page 254 of 
the agenda pack] following representation from Littlehampton Town Council that 
Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMOs) be moved from the lowest case priority [4] to 
priority 2, and that this change would be amended in the approved strategy. He noted 
the work involved in updating the strategy and highlighted the close involvement of 
enforcement officers, and how it was hoped the updated strategy would engage with 
the local community and give them confidence that any breaches reported would be 
investigated in a fit and proper way. 

 
Members then took part in a debate on the item where a number of points were 

raised, including: 
• further support that the strategy update had not been rushed, contrary to 

some Parish Councils’ criticism 
• the use of consultants, whether they were clearing the backlog and whether 

there was a timeline for this or an expected date by which the backlog would 
be cleared 

• the state of the relationship between Parish Councils and Arun given some 
of the comments made in their representations 

• when this strategy and the Planning department’s performance would come 
back to Committee for review 

• understanding the need for proactive monitoring of strategic development 
sites for breaches, but that this was also needed elsewhere in the District on 
smaller sites (issues with parking in Bersted was noted) 

• staffing resource and clarification over the number of enforcement staff 
currently in post when the report talks about a full complement of 5 
enforcement staff 

• the recruitment of retired police officers and armed forces personnel to 
enforcement roles 

  
The Planning Area Team Leader provided Members with responses to the points 

raised. He noted that there were serious enforcement cases throughout the District, and 
not just relating to strategic sites, and that any reported breach from priorities 1-3 (less 
so priority 4) would be looked into as their severity dictated. He clarified that the Council 
currently only had one enforcement officer and though consultants had been recruited 
they were not able to get involved in the backlog (built up whilst there were no 
enforcement resources to investigate complaints) due to the amount of bigger cases 
also requiring attention. He explained that there was not currently the resource to 
completely deal with the backlog and that recruitment in the past had not proved 
successful. New approaches to recruitment were being explored, including seeking to 
recruit more traditional site-visiting enforcement officers with investigative-type skills, 
rather than additional planning-trained planning officers, who would perform the 
inspections and then work with existing planning officers who would undertake a 
planning assessment.  

  

Page 14



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

341 
 

Planning Committee - 9.12.22 
 

 
 

The Chair noted that changes to pension rules for police officers in 2020 had 
made it less attractive for them to work for a public authority and had had an impact on 
their recruitment, and that approaches should be made to retiring armed forces 
personnel and that this was best done through Councillor Edwards as the Community 
Military Covenant Champion for Arun. The recommendation was then proposed by 
Councillor Bower and seconded by Councillor Chace. 

  
The Committee 

  
RESOLVED 

 
That the updated Planning Compliance Strategy 2022 be approved, on 
the basis that work to monitor and include performance targets specified 
in the Strategy be initiated within three months of the adoption of this 
strategy. 

 
521. PLANNING COMMITTEE - PERFORMANCE REPORT QUARTER 2  
 

The Chair invited discussion on the report which set out the performance of the 
Key Performance Indicators at Quarter 2 for the period 1 April 2022 to 30 September 
2022. Members raised a number of points, including: 

• following the resolution of the last item, how the Committee would monitor 
the progress of compliance issues and whether in future data on compliance 
should be included as a KPI and how this might look 

• the KPI range and scope being set by Policy and Finance Committee and 
whether Planning Committee should formally seek via Committee resolution 
to incorporate a KPI to enable the Committee to monitor the performance 
process, and/or in the meantime whether Members should work with Officers 
to strengthen the robustness of the data in reports already coming to 
Committee whether they are reported under KPIs or not. The Committee 
gave the Chair the power to explore this and report back any response. 

• downward movement on a number of KPIs (CP26, CP28, CP30, CP35) 
since the previous report and the reasons for this (staff sickness, absence 
and recruitment were noted) 

• the reactive nature of planning and the skewing impact of the large strategic 
applications on the metrics if just one target is missed, and frustration when 
impacts are caused by the applicants and are out of the control of Arun 

• the need for an update from Planning Officers on the new announcements 
from central Government on Government-set housing targets 

 
The Committee then noted the report. 

 
 
 

(The meeting concluded at 2.40 pm) 
 
 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

137 
 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

24 August 2022 at 2.00 pm 
 
Present: Councillors Chapman (Chair), Lury (Vice-Chair), Blanchard-Cooper, 

Bower, Chace, Daniells (Substitute for Goodheart), Haywood and 
Kelly 
 
 

Apologies: Councillors Goodheart, Thurston and Warr 
 
 
218. WELCOME  
 
          The Chair welcomed members, officers and the public to the meeting and 
advised the Committee that he would require a vice-chair for the meeting.  
  
          It was then proposed by Councillor Bower and seconded by Councillor Chace 
that Councillor Lury act as the vice-chair for this meeting as there were no objections 
this vote was CARRIED.  
  
 
219. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
          Cllr Chace declared a Personal, Prejudicial and Pecuniary interest in item 10 
[LU/158/22/PL] as he is the applicant and leaseholder of the kiosk. He confirmed that 
because of his interests he would leave the meeting during the applications discussion. 
  
 
220. MINUTES  
 

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 20 July 2022 were approved by the 
Committee and signed by the Chair. 
  
 
221. ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETING IS 

OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY 
BY REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  

 
The Chair announced that there was one urgent item that would be heard by the 

committee today and outlined his reasons why this application had been agreed to be 
bought before the Committee. He then invited the Planning Area Team Leader to 
present the urgent report that had been circulated to members and the public on Friday 
19 August 2022. 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 17



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

138 
 
Planning Committee - 24.08.22 
 
 

FP/114/22/TEL VERGE AT JUNCTION OF MIDDLETON ROAD AND PARK 
DRIVE FELPHAM PO22 6RJ 

 
          PRIOR NOTIFICATION UNDER SCHEDULE 2 PART 16 CLASS A FOR 
PROPOSED 5G TELECOMS INSTALLATION, H3G STREET POLE AND 
ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT CABINETS. 
  
          1 Public Speaker    
          Mandy Brown – Objector  
  
          The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report who explained the 
application would not usually come to Committee, however, it was felt given the high 
number of objections received that it should be reviewed by the Committee. He also 
referred to and addressed the concerns raised by the Public Speaker. Advising that all 
mobile telecommunications equipment must be accompanied by an ICNIRP report to 
show compliance. 
  
          Members then took part in a debate, a summary of the concerns and queries 
raised are below; 

A query was raised in relation to the material considerations documented at point 
4 on page 4 of the supplementary agenda pack referencing that applications were to 
include a thorough examination of alternative sites. The Chair and the Planning Area 
Team Leader confirmed that other locations had been investigated thoroughly. 

The chosen colour of the of the mast was discussed where one member stated 
that as there were no trees around in their opinion the mast colour should be in keeping 
with the others, which were grey.it was explained that the colour had been a difficult 
consideration, however green was what had been specified within the application. 

Further discussion was had on the transmission rates of 5G masts where it was 
stated that 5G transmission was very low and when the location of the site had been 
decided this fact was given crucial consideration. 

Discussion on two potential reasons for refusal, siting of the mast and or its 
appearance was had. Members relooked at the plan pictures from the presentation to 
understand the masts proximity to residential houses. It was asked if there was any 
guidance on what would be considered as ‘too close’ and it was confirmed that there 
was very little guidance, it was a judgement based on the detail within the NPPF. The 
Planning Area team Leader confirmed that his recommendation was that the judgement 
applied in this application was suitable. 

  
The recommendation was then proposed by Councillor Bower and seconded by 

Councillor Chace.   
  

          The Committee  
  
                     RESOLVED  
  

That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report 

  

Page 18



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

139 
 

Planning Committee - 24.08.22 
 

 
 

222. Y/3/22/OUT LAND WEST OF BILSHAM ROAD  
 

HYBRID APPLICATION COMPRISING OF FULL APPLICATION FOR PHASE 1 
FOR 30 NO RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS, NEW ACCESS FROM BILSHAM 
ROAD, PUBLIC OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPING, SUSTAINABLE URBAN 
DRAINAGE AND ASSOCIATED WORKS; AND OUTLINE PLANNING 
APPLICATION FOR FURTHER PHASES OF UP TO 110 NO DWELLINGS AND 
ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE (WITH ALL MATTERS RESERVED). THIS 
APPLICATION IS A DEPARTURE FROM THE DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND IS 
IN CIL ZONE 3 AND IS CIL LIABLE AS NEW DWELLINGS. 

  
4 Public Speakers  

          Andrew Knight – Objector 
          Lisa Jackson – Agent  
          Anna Harper – Applicant  
          Cllr Worne – Ward Member  
  
          The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report and referred members to 
the report update that had been provided to them ahead of the meeting. He also 
advised the members that on page 2 of the update report it contained an updated 
recommendation that requested for the Committee to delegate to the Group head of 
Planning in consultation with the Chair and Vice-Chair that should the s106 not be 
completed in 5 months from the date of the Planning Committee’s resolution to grant 
permission, then the application shall be refused for the reasons outlined in the report 
update. He then drew members attention to pages 11 and 12 of the update report 
where it detailed a number of Housing Land Supply and NPPF issues that could be 
used to refuse the application. However, he advised members that as this application 
was adjacent to the village boundary, should it be refused, the council would not be 
able to defend the refusal on an appeal.   
  
          Members then took part in debate where a number of questions and concerns 
were raised; 

  
Concern raised in relation to the having a fixed boundary so as not to render the 

village a small town in years to come. The suitability of the roads in/out and surrounding 
the village were stated to be unsustainable for the level of development. It was also 
commented that in relation to policy DM1 the policy criteria that should be met required 
a land assessment comprising of mitigation measures be responded to by the applicant 
and this had not happened. One member made a statement highlighting his objection to 
comments raising issues with the 5-year land supply. He stated that the Arun District 
Council did not have control over the 5-year land supply and in his opinion the issues 
being seen across the district were at the fault of the local plan and developers not 
building at the rate they should be. 

 
The Chair asked for clarification on the comment on page 2 of the update report 

that stated that the applicant had verbally objected to the inclusion of the National 
Highways (formally Highways England) condition. The Planning Area Team Leader 

Page 19



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

140 
 
Planning Committee - 24.08.22 
 
 
advised that National Highways had a number of tick box checks that were required. 
Specifically for this application the council was not departing from National Highways 
advice. 

 
It was expressed by the vice-chair that he had the upmost sympathy to the 

residents of Yapton, in his opinion the amount of development facing the area was an 
indictment of the current planning system. In summing up he stated he liked the idea of 
modular building and the use of timber.   

  
          The recommendation was then proposed by Councillor Bower and seconded by 
Councillor Chapman upon re-taking the vote it was split, therefore the Chair used his 
casting vote to approve the application.  

  
The Committee  

  
                     RESOLVED  
  

That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report and report update subject to the conditions as detailed.  

  
223. Y/77/22/PL BONHAMS, HOE LANE, FLANSHAM  PO22 8NP  
 
ERECTION OF 4 NO DWELLINGS WITH ACCESS FROM HOE LANE AND 
ASSOCIATED LANDSCAPING, INCLUDING NATIVE ORCHARDS AND 
WILDFLOWER MEADOWS (RESUBMISSION FOLLOWING Y/7/22/PL). THIS 
APPLICATION IS A DEPARTURE FROM THE DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND IS IN CIL 
ZONE 3 AND IS CIL LIABLE AS NEW DWELLINGS. 

  
2 Public Speakers  

          Bill Rogers – Objector 
          Kai Penny – Agent   
  
          The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report and was invited to respond 
to any points raised by the two public speakers. He confirmed that West Sussex County 
Council had not objected to the proposal. 
  
          As there was no debate on the application the recommendation was then 
proposed by Councillor Bower and seconded by Councillor Chace. 
  
          The Committee  
  
                     RESOLVED  
  

That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report and report update subject to the conditions as detailed. 

  
 

Page 20



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

141 
 

Planning Committee - 24.08.22 
 

 
 

224. R/60/22/PL THE WINDMILL INN, MILL LANE, RUSTINGTON BN16 3JN  
 

EXTENSION AND REMODELLING OF EXISTING PUBLIC HOUSE TO FORM 
HOTEL WITH 20 NO BEDROOMS AND ASSOCIATED PARKING AND 
LANDSCAPING. THIS SITE IS IN CIL ZONE 4 (ZERO RATED) AS OTHER 
DEVELOPMENT. 
  
          1 Public Speaker  
          Peter Bunce – Objector  
  
          The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report and clarified the concern 
regarding the trees raised by the public speaker. 
  
          The recommendation was then proposed by Councillor Bower and seconded by 
Councillor Chace. 
  
          The Committee  
  
                     RESOLVED  
  

That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report 

  
225. LU/158/22/PL MEWSBROOK PARK TRADING KIOSK, HENDON AVENUE, 

LITTLEHAMPTON BN16 2LX  
 

(Councillor Chace left the meeting at the start of this application at 15:23pm.)  
  

DEMOLITION OF EXISTING CAFE AND CHANGE OF USE OF A PUBLIC WC 
AND EXTENSION OF THE SAME TO FORM EXTENDED DETACHED SINGLE 
STOREY CAFE. THIS SITE IS IN CIL ZONE 5 (ZERO RATED) AS OTHER 
DEVELOPMENT. 
  
          The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report to members. As there was 
no debate the recommendation was then proposed by Councillor Lury and seconded by 
Councillor Kelly. 
  
          The Committee  
  
                     RESOLVED  
  

That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report and report update subject to the conditions as detailed. 

  
 

Page 21



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

142 
 
Planning Committee - 24.08.22 
 
 
226. K/22/22/PL LAND EAST OF KINGSTON HOUSE, KINGSTON LANE, 

KINGSTON BN16 1RP  
 

(Councillor Chace returned to the meeting at 15:29pm) 
 

3 NO STABLES AND A BARN. THIS SITE IS IN CIL ZONE 3 (ZERO RATED) 
AS OTHER DEVELOPMENT. 
  
          3 Public Speakers 
          Kingston Parish Council  
          Ed Miller – Objector  
          Robert Saunders – Agent  
 
          The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report and responded to the 
comments made by the public speakers confirming that usage of the barn was for 
equine usage only as detailed in the report. 
  
          Members then took part in a debate on the application where the Chair queried 
that the comment made by Kingston Parish Council regarding no bridleways being on 
the land differed to that documented in the officer’s report. Additional comment was 
made regarding the bridleway not showing on the map presented to members at the 
meeting. It was then proposed by Councillor Bower and seconded by Councillor Chace 
that this application should be deferred pending a site inspection to establish if there 
was or was not a bridleway on the land. 
  
          The Committee  
  

DEFERRED the application to the next meeting of the Committee pending 
a site visit to establish if there was a bridleway on the land.  

  
227. EP/39/22/PL 29 TAMARISK WAY, EAST PRESTON BN16 2TE  
 

(Councillor Chapman declared a personal interest in this item as he lives on the 
same estate.) 
  

VARIATION OF CONDITION IMPOSED UNDER EP/157/20/HH RELATING TO 
CONDITION 2-PLANS CONDITION TO INCLUDE THE RETENTION OF ORIGINAL 
OUTBUILDING TO THE SOUTH OF GARAGE RATHER THAN THE APPROVED 
ENLARGED OUTBUILDING, SLIGHT CHANGE TO ORIENTATION OF GARAGE, 
REMOVAL OF CHIMNEY, INTRODUCTION OF SMALL CATSLIDE ROOF PORTION 
ON THE WESTERN ELEVATION, REMOVAL OF BROWED EAVES ABOVE 
WINDOWS TO BECOME FLAT EAVES, REMOVAL OF COVERED BENCH BUILDING 
AND REVERT TO THE EXISTING RAINWATER BELOW GROUND RATHER THAN 
SOAKAWAYS DUE TO THE REDUCTION OF THE FOOTPRINT. 
  
 

Page 22



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

143 
 

Planning Committee - 24.08.22 
 

 
 

          1 Public Speaker  
          Rebecca Hoad – Agent  
  
          The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report. 
  
          As there were no questions asked, Councillor Bower proposed the 
recommendation, and this was seconded by Councillor Lury. 
  
          The Committee  
  
                     RESOLVED  
  

That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report 

 
228. AL/94/22/PL NYTON REST, NYTON FARM SHOP, NYTON ROAD, 

ALDINGBOURNE PO20 3TU  
 

EXTENSION OF DURATION OF PLANNING PERMISSION FOR A FURTHER 3 
YEAR PERIOD TO RUN FROM EXPIRY OF CURRENT TEMPORARY PERMISSION 
GRANTED UNDER AL/61/20/PL FOR CONTINUED USE OF LAND FOR 
AGRICULTURAL WORKERS ACCOMMODATION FOR AN INITIAL PERIOD OF 2 
YEARS COMPRISING 14 NO. CHALETS, LOW LEVEL LIGHTING, RETENTION OF 
EXISTING HARDSTANDING, UTILISATION OF EXISTING INDIVIDUAL FOUL 
TREATMENT PLANTS AND EXISTING PERMITTED ACCESS AND ASSOCIATED 
WORKS. 
  
          The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report and referred members to 
the report update circulated to them ahead of the meeting. 
  

During the debate it was queried that the previous application had been granted 
with a level of monitoring to ensure compliance with the application, but it was not clear 
if this was required again. The Planning Area Team Leader confirmed no such condition 
could be applied. He also confirmed that given the 4-parking spaces had now been 
properly marked out along with the application for extension having been received 
early, i.e., the previous application had not been left to lapse, and that the applicant was 
in constant communication with officers it was felt that monitoring was not needed.  
  

The recommendation was then proposed by Councillor Chace and seconded by 
Councillor Bower. 
  
          The Committee  
  
                     RESOLVED  
  

That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report and report update subject to the conditions as detailed. 

Page 23



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

144 
 
Planning Committee - 24.08.22 
 
 
229. APPEALS  
 

The Committee noted the appeals update. 
  
 
 
 

(The meeting concluded at 3.55 pm) 
 
 

Page 24



 

!""#$%&'$() *(+ !,-./-//-0,

12&3() 4(5 '62 7"8&'2 - 96&):23

1;!<=* >=1 70?!@; 9A!*B;<

?2'25C$)&'$() (4 '62 "#&))$): &""#$%&'$() D&3 82425528 &' '62 C22'$): (4 '62 0#&))$): 9(CC$''22 () /E

<2"'2CF25 /G/G '( &##(D '$C2 4(5 '62 52%2$"' &)8 %()3$825&'$() (4 &88$'$()&# $)4(5C&'$() 45(C '62

&""#$%&)' %()%25)$): '62 &""#$%&'$()H

@62 &""#$%&)' 6&3 3$)%2 3IFC$''28 4I5'625 $)4(5C&'$() 52:&58$): I32 (4 '62 FI$#8$):3 &)8 3(C2 52J$328

85&D$):3 36(D$): %6&):23 '( 42)23'5&'$() 6&J2 &#3( F22) 52%2$J28H *( ('625 %6&):23 &52 "5("(328H

@6232 C$)(5 %6&):23 &52 #$3'28 F2#(DH

@62 "#&)3 &)8 3I""(5'$): $)4(5C&'$() 6&J2 F22) 32)' '( "52J$(I3 %()3I#'223 4(5 %(CC2)'H

96&):23 '( 85&D$):3+

GKLK 0=/ M,&N(I' !C2)828 /EHGOH//P 05("(328 ;&3' &)8 <(I'6

Q &) &88$'$()&# 3(I'6 2#2J&'$() / &)8 &) &88$'$()&# D$)8(D &)8 &5%6D&N $) '62 2&3' 2#2J&'$()H

G/LG 0=/ M,&N(I' !C2)828 /EHGOH//P B2)25&# !55&):2C2)' B5(I)8 >#((5 05("(328

Q D$)8(D '( #$J$): 5((CH

Q D$)8(D3 $) (44$%2 &' 45()'H

Q ("2)$): () 3(I'6 2#2J&'$() (4 D(5R36("H

GKLG 0=/ M,&N(I' !C2)828 /EHGOH//P B2)25&# !55&):2C2)' ;#2J&'$() Q 05("(328 S23' M1(&83$82P &)8

*(5'6

Q 8$44252)' 62$:6' (4 F(I)8&5N '52&'C2)' () 4&5 5$:6' (4 85&D$):H

Q $)%#I823 D23' 2#2J&'$() 5(&83$82 D$'6 :&'2H

Q )(5'6 2#2J&'$() 36(D3 :&'2 "$253H

Q 8((5 () 45()' 2#2J&'$() (4 6(I32 (C$''28H

A25$'&:2 <'&'2C2)'

@62 &""#$%&)'3 6&J2 3I""#$28 & A25$'&:2 <'&'2C2)' M8&'28 TKHTGH//PH

@6$3 :$J23 & 82'&$#28 F&%R:5(I)8 '( '62 "5("(3&#3U $)%#I823 "5("(328 C&'25$&#3 &)8 %(#(I528 3R2'%623 (4

'62 3%62C2H

9(CC2)'3 45(C !?9 05$)%$"&# 9()325J&'$() =44$%25 &52 &D&$'28

<I""(5'$): <'&'2C2)' D$'6 523"2%' '( 0(#$%N ;V0 ?VT

@6$3 3'&'2C2)' &8J$323 '6&' '62 &""#$%&)'W3 FI3$)233 6&3 (I':5(D) '62 "52C$323U D6$%6 &52 '( F2

%()J25'28H @62 (5$:$)&# FI3$)233 3"&%2 6&J$): &5$32) 45(C & 6$3'(5$% 4&C$#N FI3$)233 I32 %())2%'28 '(

1(%R A(I32 &3 & 4&C$#N 6(C2H

@62 D(5R36(" $3 "6N3$%&##N %())2%'28 '( '62 6(I32 &)8 '62 &""#$%&)'3 6&J2 F22) &F#2 '( 2X"#&$) '62

F&%R:5(I)8 '( %233&'$() (4 I32 &)8 6&J2 %()4$5C28 '6&' :$J2) '62 "6N3$%&# #$)R3 D$'6 '62$5 6(I32 '6&'

&#'25)&'$J2 I323 FN & '6$58 "&5'N D(I#8 F2 $)&""5("5$&'2H

Page 25

Agenda Item 6



 

 

!" #$ %&'%()*+*, #' "-+$+ $.+%#/#% %#0%)1$"2'%+$, "-2" "-+ .0&.&$2($ 20+ 2%%+."23(+ 4#"- 0+$.+%" "& 5&(#%6

785 98: 2'* ;<95 5&(#%6 77=>

?@@!A7BC B7A?887<9;D!?<

;$ "-+0+ -2E+ 3++' '& $)3$"2'"#E+ %-2'F+$ "& "-+ .0&.&$+* $%-+1+, "-+ 0+2$&' /&0 0+/)$2( G:H, 32$+*

&' "-+ 2*E+0$+ +//+%" &' %-202%"+0 2'* 2//+%"$ "& $+""#'F &/ 2 (#$"+* 3)#(*#'F, 0+12#'$ #' .(2%+>

D-+ 0+2$&' /&0 0+/)$2( G=H %&'%+0'#'F (&$$ &/ +1.(&61+'" /(&&0$.2%+ -2$ 3++' 0+1&E+*>

>

97CAB!5D!?< ?@ ;55I!A;D!?< 9+1&(#"#&' &/ "-+ JC+0E2%J 4&0K$-&.$ 0+"2#'#'F .20"$ &/ "-+

$"0)%")0+, )$#'F "-#$ 2$ 2 "4&L326 %20 .&0" 4#"- $"&02F+ (&/"

23&E+>

M-#($" "-+ *+$%0#."#&' 0+/+0$ "& 0+"+'"#&' &/ $"0)%")0+ "-#$ 4#((

&'(6 3+ $12(( $+%"#&'$ &/ 42(( 2(&'F "-+ 4+$"+0' /2%2*+ 2'*

.20"$ &/ "-+ F0++'-&)$+>

D-+ 0#*F+ -+#F-" &/ "-+ .0&.&$+* A20 5&0" 2'* C"&0+ 4#(( 3+

N>O1> 72E+$ -+#F-" O1> D-+ 42(( G.20"(6 0+"2#'+*H 0)''#'F

'&0"- $&)"- 3+-#'* "-+ 4&0K$-&. 2'* 0+")0'#'F "& 1++" "-+

%20.&0" 3)#(*#'F 4#(( 3+ O>=1> D-+ 42(( 0)''#'F 2(&'F "-+

4+$"+0' /2%+ &/ "-+ $#"+ #' /0&'" &/ "-+ %20 .&0" 2'* /&01#'F "-+

&.+' 3#' $"&0+ 4#(( 3+ =>:1

; '+4 (&4 42(( #' /0&'" &/ "-+ &0#F#'2( B&%K P&)$+ G:1H 2'*

'+4 /+'%#'F 2'* F2"+$ #' /0&'" &/ "-+ %20 .&0"> ; '+4 &.+'

42((+* 3#' $"&0+ 4#(( 3+ .0&E#*+* "&F+"-+0 4#"- (2'*$%2.#'F "&

.0&E#*+ '+4 F20*+'$ 2'* 3#&*#E+0$#"6 Q&'+$>

!" #$ '&"+* "-2" "-+ 9;C *&+$ '&" 0+(2"+ "& "-+ .0&.&$2($ "-2"

/&01 "-+ 2..(#%2"#&'> D-+0+ 20+ *#$%0+.2'%#+$ 3+"4++' "-+

Page 26



 ! "#$%&'()#'*)+!#'()+,&+&( *-).&/ ) ! "#$%&'#!) ! / '$(

#, )#0( '$-

1232456378 19 )+!&$):#!!():,&/) #($)$&); ($<)$9 )=#,* ')&:)7&+)4#,* '

>&$$#= )(%$()#$)#)9%=9 ,)! " !)$9#')$9 )(%$ -)19 )?6.)%'@!A* (

, : , '@ )$&)$9 )! " !()&:)$9 )(%$ )%* '$%:B%'=)%$)#()#)9%=9!B

@&/+! C)%((A )D)&' )$9#$);%!!), EA%, )($,A@$A,#!)D)@%"%!(

 '=%'  ,%'=), +&,$(-)F " !()#, )'&$)%'*%@#$ *)&')$9 )+!#''%'=

#++!%@#$%&')*,#;%'=(-

15GG. H$)%()A'* ,($&&*)$9 , )#, )+,&$ @$ *)$,  ()I132)JKLMKNOP)&')$9 

7&+)4#,* ')>&$$#= -)19 )!&@#$%&')#'*)@#'&+B)(+, #*)&:)#'B

$,  ()@!&( )$&)$9 )0&A'*#,B)9#" )'&$)0  ')(9&;')&')$9 

#++!%@#$%&')*,#;%'=(-

Q2RS?658)15G61TGS1 Q&A'*#,% ()@&'(%($)&:)#)/%C)%'@!A*%'=)U-V/)9%=9)@!&( )0&#,* *

: '@%'=<)9%$)#'*)/%(()9&,%W&'$#!): '@%'=)&')$9 ),&#*):,&'$#= -

19 )?6.), : ,()$&)!%" );#!!)($,A@$A, ()&,)" = $#$%&'):,#/ ():&,

@,  + ,()#'*)@!%/0 ,()$&)=,&;)&'$&)#,&A'*)S&,$9)D)G#($ ,'

0&A'*#,% (-)S&)* $#%!()9#" )0  ')+,&"%* *-

19 )=,&A'*):!&&,)+!#'()(9&;)#)(&!%*)0&A'*#,B<):A,$9 ,

 ! "#$%&'#!)* $#%!()#, )'&$)+,&"%* *-

.H1G)>7656>1G5H.1H>. 19 )(%$ )@&/+,%( ()#):&,/ ,),&@X):#@$&,B)/&($), @ '$!B)A( *

#(). ,"#@)H'$-)#():#@$&,BK;&,X(9&+)#'*)$;&)($&, B):!%'$)#'*

0,%@X)+#%'$ *)9&A( );%$9)(%'=! )($&, B)+%$@9 *),&&:) C$ '(%&'

$&)$9 ):,&'$<)+#,$):!%'$<)+#,$), '* ,<)+#,$)+#%'$ *)#'*)$%! *),&&:

;%$9):!#$),&&:)(%'=! )($&, B)(%* ) C$ '(%&'-)3#,X%'=)#'*)9#,*

(A,:#@ )$&)$9 ):,&'$)&:)$9 )9&A( -)19 )/#Y&,%$B)&:)$9 )(%$ )%(

@&" , *)0B) /+$B);&,X(9&+)($,A@$A, (<)B#,*<), :A( )($&,#= <

@#,)+#,X%'=);%$9)5&@X)7&A( )9#"%'=)#)(/#!!)" = $#0! )=#,* '

#'*)+#$%&-

19 ). ,"#@)0A%!*%'=)9#()#)/&'&+%$@9)($B! ),&&:):#!!%'=) #($)%'$&

$9 )(%$ <)$9 )9%=9 ($)+&%'$)&:)$9%()0A%!*%'=)%()L-Z/-

>7656>1G5)2[)F2>6FH18 19 )(%$ )!% ()%')$9 )QR6Q)&:)\ ($ ,=#$ )%')#)+,&/%' '$

!&@#$%&')&')\ ($ ,=#$ ).$,  $)#*Y#@ '$)$&)#)$9#$@9 *)#'*):!%'$

!%($ *)@&$$#= -)19%()+#,$)&:)\ ($ ,=#$ )%()+, *&/%'#'$!B

, (%* '$%#!-

1&)$9 )'&,$9] #($)&:)$9 )(%$ <)7&+)4#,* ')>&$$#= )%()#)4,#* )HH

F%($ *)QA%!*%'=-)H$)%()#)>UV)>&$$#= );9%@9)9#()0  ') C$ '* *

$&)0&$9)$9 ); ($)#'*) #($)%')$9 )>ZO)&:):!%'$)@&'($,A@$%&');%$9

, *)0,%@X)*, ((%'=(<)9%++ *)$9#$@9 *),&&:);%$9) '*)0,%@X

($#@X(-)7&+)4#,* ')>&$$#= (̂)=#,* '),A'()#!&'=)$9 ) '$%, 

G#($ ,')0&A'*#,B<)#@@ (( *)&::)\ ($ ,=#$ )($,  $-)H$()0,%@X

#'*)$%! )=#,#= )!% () #($)&:)$9 )#++!%@#$%&')(%$ )&')9%=9 ,

=,&A'*<)$9 ),&&:)&:)$9 )=#,#= )@#')0 )(  '):,&/)$9 ),&#*-

1&)$9 ).&A$9<)U)QA$! ,()T ;()#)Z]($&, B)9&A( <)#@@ (( *

:,&/)\ ($ ,=#$ ).$,  $<)( $)0#@X);%$9)+#,X%'=)%'):,&'$-

Page 27



 

 

 

 

 

!"# $%&'( )*#+(#%', -&.'/0%1 2+ ("# 3.-425 $&&(30(" $&%

6#+(#%70(# 8(%##(9 0 +2'74# 50%%207# :02' %&0/;

<==>?@>?A> 82'74# +(&%#1 #B(#'+2&'; C#$.+# <%# =33

DEFGEF?A

=HIJKLMNOCKP <=CJ8Q RNOKRJHS

8.33&%(+ ("2+ 0334250(2&' 0+ 2( 2+ 0 +1:30("#(25 /#T#4&3:#'( (& ("# 0%#0 0'/ #'"0'5#+ ("# 5&::.'2(1;

=44 340''2'7 %#40(#/ 5&::#'(+ 0%# '&(#/ 0'/ 5&T#%#/ 2' ("# R&'54.+2&'+ +#5(2&' &$ ("2+ %#3&%(;

=IR RNK8PCU=!JNK NVVJRPCS = $.44 T#%+2&' &$ ("# R&'+#%T0(2&' N$$25#%+ %#3&%( 50' -# $&.'/ &' ("#

*#-+2(#;

!"# "#%2(07# +(0(#:#'( /&#+ '&( 2/#'(2$1 ("# +27'2$250'5# &$ ("# "#%2(07# 0++#(+ 0$$#5(#/ -1 ("# 3%&3&+04

2' 055&%/0'5# *2(" ("# %#W.2%#:#'(+ &$ ("# K<<V;

!"# 3%&3&+04 (& %#:&T# 30%( &$ ("#+# 2'033%&3%20(# +(%.5(.%#+ 0'/ %#3405# ("#: *2(" +&:#("2'7 #4+# 2+

3&+2(2T#

!"# 2'5%#0+# 2' "#27"( *244 :#0' ("0( 2( *244 -# +##' 2' ("# 5&'(#B( &$ C&5X Q&.+#9 '&( +.-+#%T2#'( (& 2(

0'/ 04+& ("# +2/# #4#T0(2&' &$ ("# 42+(#/ -.24/2'7;

!"# "#27"( *244 :#0' ("0( ("# #1# *244 -# /%0*' (& 2( *"#' T2#*2'7 ("# (*& -.24/2'7+ $%&: ("# +.%%&.'/2'7

%&0/+; !"2+ #4#:#'( 2+ 3%&-4#:0(25049 0'/ '&( 055#3(0-4#;

='1 '#* *0442'7 *244 '##/ (& -# 50%#$.441 5&'+2/#%#/ 0'/ 5&'+(%.5(#/ +& 0+ (& '&( /#(%05( $%&: ("#

#B2+(2'7 -.24/2'7 0'/ *0442'7; I#(024+ 0'/ 0 +0:34# 30'#4 +"&.4/ -# 3%&T2/#/;

R&'$2%:0(2&' *&.4/ -# %#W.2%#/ 0+ 2$ ("# '#* #'54&+#/ $%&'( 70%/#' 0%#0 *&.4/ -# #'54&+#/ -1 0 70(#9

04&'7+2/# ("# '#* *0442'7;

!"# +&.("#%' #4#T0(2&'+ /& '&( +"&* "&* ("# #B2+(2'7 Y70%07# /&&%+Y &' ("# *&%X+"&3 *244 -# (%#0(#/9

0//2(2&'04 2'$&%:0(2&' 2+ %#W.2%#/Z

!"# %#3&%( 2/#'(2$2#+ 0 '.:-#% &$ 2'5&'+2+(#'52#+ 2' ("# 340'+ 0'/ %#W.#+(+ ("0( ("#+# -# /#04( *2(" +&

("0( 2( 50' -# .'/#%+(&&/ #B05(41 *"0( 2+ 3%&3&+#/ 0'/ *"#%#;

Page 28



 

 

 

 

!"#"$"%&" '( )*+" ,% -." *//0'&*-',% -, $"/0*&")"%- 1'%+,1(2 %,- &0"*$ '# -.'( '( $"#"$$'%3 -, *%4 %"1

1'%+,1(5+,,$(2 ,$ '# *00 ,# -." "6'(-'%3 1'%+,1( 1'00 7" $"/0*&"+8 9"-*'0( ,# *00 $"/0*&")"%- 1'%+,1( *%+

+,,$( (.,:0+ 7" /$,;'+"+8 <."4 (.,:0+ 7" ,# *% *//$,/$'*-" +"('3% *%+ )*-"$'*0 #,$ -.'( 7:'0+'%38

<." =,%("$;*-',% >##'&"$ &,%&0:+"( -.*- 1.'0(- -." &,%&"/- ,# $"+";"0,/'%3 -." ('-" *%+ $"),;'%3 -."

0*-"$ *++'-',%( '( *&&"/-*70"2 -." +"('3% ,# -." 3*$*3" '( %,- (:'-*70"8

<." /$,/,(*0 '( (:&. -.*- -." ')/*&- &*% 7" +"(&$'7"+ *( &*:('%3 0"(( -.*% (:7(-*%-'*0 .*$) '%

*&&,$+*%&" 1'-. /*$*3$*/. ?@? *%+ ?@A ,# -." BCCD E?@?FG8

H00 /0*%%'%3 $"0*-"+ &,))"%-( *$" %,-"+ *%+ &,;"$"+ '% -." =,%&0:(',%( ("&-',% ,# -.'( $"/,$-8

9"('3%*-',% *//0'&*70" -, ('-"I

J'-.'% -." K:'0- L/ H$"* K,:%+*$4 EKLHKG '% -." M,&*0 C0*%8

J'-.'% F?N) ,# O'%30"-,% P =,&N'%3 <:%%"0( O/"&'*0 H$"* ,# =,%("$;*-',% EOH=G

<C> ,% %"'3.7,:$'%3 ('-"

H$:% M,&*0 C0*% ?@FF Q ?@AFI

RSC9SF RSC 9SF R)/0,4)"%- M*%+I 9";"0,/)"%- S*%*3")"%-

99SF 9 9SF H(/"&-( ,# #,$) *%+ +"('3% T:*0'-4

9OCF 9 OCF 9"('3%

UR!9SF UR! 9SF M'(-"+ K:'0+'%3(

UR!9S? UR! 9S? M,&*004 M'(-"+ K:'0+'%3( ,$ O-$:&-:$"( ,#

=.*$*&-"$

UR!OCF UR! OCF <." U'(-,$'& R%;'$,%)"%-

VROCF VR OCF V:*0'-4 ,# -." R%;'$,%)"%-

O9OCF O9 OCF O:(-*'%*70" 9";"0,/)"%-

O9OC? O9 OC? K:'0-Q:/ H$"* K,:%+*$4

H0+'%37,:$%" B"'3.7,:$.,,+ C0*% ?@FWQAF C,0'&4

RUF

K:'0- :/ *$"* 7,:%+*$4

BCC9X B*-',%*0 9"('3% X:'+"

BCCD B*-',%*0 C0*%%'%3 C,0'&4 D$*)"1,$N

BCCX B*-',%*0 C0*%%'%3 C$*&-'&" X:'+*%&"

OC9FA H$:% 9'(-$'&- 9"('3% X:'+" EOC9G Y*%:*$4 ?@?F

Page 29



 

 

 

!"# $#%#&'()#*+ ,&-* .'*/0/+/ '1 +"# 234* 5'.-& ,&-* 6788967:8; <#/+ =4//#> ?'4*+@ ?'4*.0&A/

<-/+# -*B C0*#3-&/ ,&-*/ -*B C-B# D#0E"F'43"''B $#%#&'()#*+ ,&-*/G

!"# ('&0.0#/ -3# (4F&0/"#B 4*B#3 H#E4&-+0'*/ 8I -*B :J '1 +"# !'K* -*B ?'4*+3@ ,&-**0*E L5'.-&

,&-**0*EM LN*E&-*BM H#E4&-+0'*/ 6786G

=#.+0'* :OLPM '1 +"# ,&-**0*E -*B ?')(4&/'3@ ,43."-/# 2.+ 677Q /+-+#/R9

ST1 3#E-3B 0/ +' F# "-B +' +"# B#%#&'()#*+ (&-* 1'3 +"# (43('/# '1 -*@ B#+#3)0*-+0'* +' F# )-B# 4*B#3

+"# (&-**0*E 2.+/ +"# B#+#3)0*-+0'* )4/+ F# )-B# 0* -..'3B-*.# K0+" +"# (&-* 4*&#// )-+#30-&

.'*/0B#3-+0'*/ 0*B0.-+# '+"#3K0/#GS

!"# (3'('/-& 0/ .'*/0B#3#B +' .'*1&0.+ K0+" +"# 3#&#%-*+ $#%#&'()#*+ ,&-* ('&0.0#/ 0* +"-+ F@ 3#-/'* '1

+"# "#0E"+ -*B %0/4-& B')0*-*.# '1 +"# 103/+ 1&''3 -F'%# +"# .-3 ('3+ +"#3# K'4&B 3#/4&+ 0* - )-+#30-&&@

-B%#3/# #11#.+ '* +"# %0/4-& -)#*0+0#/ '1 +"# &'.-&0+@ -*B +"# /#++0*E '1 +"# -BU-.#*+ &0/+#B F40&B0*E; -*B 0+

K'4&B "-%# -* -B%#3/# 0)(-.+ 4('* +"# #/+-F&0/"#B ."-3-.+#3 '1 +"# /433'4*B0*E -3#-G T* -BB0+0'* +"#

-((&0.-*+/ "-%# 1-0&#B +' )##+ +"# 3#V403#)#*+/ '1 ,'&0.@ NC, $C8 '1 +"# 25, -*B NN6 '1 +"# 2D$,G

T+ 0/ .'*/0B#3#B +"-+ +"#3# -3# *' '+"#3 )-+#30-& .'*/0B#3-+0'*/ +' K-33-*+ - B#.0/0'* '+"#3K0/# +"-* 0*

-..'3B-*.# K0+" +"# $#%#&'()#*+ ,&-* -*BW'3 &#E0/&-+0%# F-.XE3'4*BG

,HTD?T,5N

!"# /0+# &0#/ K0+"0* - F40&+94( -3#- F'4*B-3@ K"#3# B#%#&'()#*+ 0/ -..#(+-F&# 0* (30*.0(&# /4FU#.+ +'

*'3)-& B#%#&'()#*+ .'*+3'& .30+#30- F#0*E K0+" 3#/(#.+ +' %0/4-& -*B 3#/0B#*+0-& -)#*0+@G

=#.+0'* :OLPM '1 +"# ,&-**0*E -*B ?')(4&/'3@ ,43."-/# 2.+ 677Q /+-+#/ -((&0.-+0'*/ /"'4&B F#

B#+#3)0*#B 0* -..'3B-*.# K0+" +"# B#%#&'()#*+ (&-* 4*&#// )-+#30-& .'*/0B#3-+0'*/ 0*B0.-+# '+"#3K0/#G

T* +"0/ 0*/+-*.# +"# )-0* .30+#30- -E-0*/+ K"0." +"# -((&0.-+0'* K0&& F# -//#//#B 0/ ('&0.0#/ NC, $C8; $

$C8; $ $CQ; $=, 8; YNH $C8; YNH $C: -*B YNH =,8 '1 +"# 5'.-& ,&-*; NN, '1 +"# 2D$, -*B +"#

D,,ZG

[N\ T==]N=

!"# X#@ 0//4# +' F# .'*/0B#3#B -/ (-3+ '1 +"0/ -((&0.-+0'* -3# +"# .'*/#3%-+0'* -*B #*"-*.#)#*+ '1

"#30+-E# -//#+/ L&0/+#B F40&B0*E Y'( ̂-3B#* ?'++-E#M 0)(-.+ '* +"# K0B#3 /+3##+/.#*# -*B +"# &'// '1

F4/0*#// 1&''3/(-.#G

$N=T̂D 2D$ 2,,N2H2D?N

!"# K'3X/"'( F40&B0*E/ -3# '1 &0++&# %0/4-& -)#*0+@G !"# .'3# '1 +"# /+34.+43# 0/ +"# '30E0*-& BK#&&0*E K"0."

0/ (-0*+#B 1&0*+ -*B F30.XG T+ 0/ -..#(+#B +"-+ +"# -++-."#B 1-.+'3@ 0/ - %0/4-& B0/+3-.+0'* -*B &#-%#/ +"#

'30E0*-& BK#&&0*E K0+" &0++&# )#30+ -*B K"0&/+ +"# 3#)'%-& '1 )4." '1 +"# K'3X/"'( /+34.+43# K0&& 3#/4&+ 0* -*

0)(3'%#)#*+; +"# B#/0E* 1'3 +"# .-3('3+ -*B /+'3# K0&& 3#/4&+ 0* - /+34.+43# K"'/# "#0E"+ -*B B')0*-*.#

Page 30



 !"#$%$&'()*'%+(!,%'-&%./0")#%),&1/'2%!+%'-&%)(&)%)1$%'-&%0&''/13%!+%'-&%#/0'&$%4"/#$/135%6!7%8)($&1

9!'')3&:

;-&%' !%0'!(&2%0'("*'"(&%+)/#0%'!%,&&'%'-&%(&<"/(&,&1'0%!+%7!#/*2%=%=>?% -/*-%0&&@0%'!%&10"(&%'-)'

&A'&10/!10%!(%)#'&()'/!10%02,7)'-&'/*)##2%(&#)'&%'!%)1$%)(&%./0")##2%/1'&3()'&$% /'-%'-&%&A/0'/13%4"/#$/13%/1

'&(,0%!+%0/'/135%,)00/135%$&0/315%+!(,%)1$%0*)#&:%B-/#0'%,)'&(/)#0%)(&%)**&7')4#&%'-&%*)(7!('%4"/#$/13%)1$

)'')*-&$% )##% /##%1!'%4&%./0")##2%0"40&(./&1'%'!%'-&%,)/1%4"/#$/13%)1$% /##%*!,7(!,/0&%'-&%&0')4#/0-&$

07)'/)#%*-)()*'&(%)1$%7)''&(1%!+%'-&%7#)*&:

;-&%-&/3-'%)1$%,)00%!+%'-&%4"/#$/13% /##%&A*&&$%)12'-/13%*"((&1'#2%+!"1$%!1%'-/0%0&*'/!1%!+%'-&%0/'&%)1$

(/.)#%'-&%0*)#&%!+%'-&%,)/1%-!"0&%'!%'-&%0!"'-:%;-&%*)(7!('%)1$%*!1'/1")'/!1%!+%)1%)$$/'/!1)#%0&*'/!1%!+

?:C,%-/3-% )##%*!11&*'/13%'-&%&A/0'/13% !(@0-!7% )##%'!%'-&%7(!7!0&$%*)(7!('%4"/#$/13% /##%/1'(!$"*&

)$$/'/!1)#%4"#@%)1$%-&/3-'%1!'%7(&./!"0#2%&A7&(/&1*&$% -&1%./& /13%'-&%0/'&%+(!,%'-&%1!('-%)1$% &0':

6DEF;G8D%GHHD;

H&*'/!1%IJ%!+%'-&%KLLM%NCOCIP%Q9!10&(./13%)1$%D1-)1*/13%'-&%6/0'!(/*%D1./(!1,&1'Q%$&)#0% /'-

)77#/*)'/!10%!+%'-/0%1)'"(&:%L)()%IR?%!+%'-&%KLLM%(&<"/(&0%'-)'%'-&%SLG%0-!"#$%(&<"/(&%)1%)77#/*)1'%'!

$&0*(/4&%'-&%0/31/+/*)1*&%!+%)12%-&(/')3&%)00&'0%)++&*'&$5%/1*#"$/13%)12%*!1'(/4"'/!1%,)$&%42%'-&/(

0&''/13:%;-&%6&(/')3&%H')'&,&1'%'-)'%+!(,0%7)('%!+%'-/0%)77#/*)'/!1%$!&0%1!'%,&&'%'-&0&%(&<"/(&,&1'0:

L)()%IRT%(&<"/(&0%'-)'%'-&%SLG%/$&1'/+2%)1$%)00&00%'-&%7)('/*"#)(%0/31/+/*)1*&%!+%)12%-&(/')3&%)00&'%'-)'

,)2%4&%)++&*'&$%42%)%7(!7!0)#%N/1*#"$/13%42%$&.&#!7,&1'%)++&*'/13%'-&%0&''/13%!+%)%-&(/')3&%)00&'P%')@/13

)**!"1'%!+%'-&%).)/#)4#&%&./$&1*&%)1$%)12%1&*&00)(2%&A7&('/0&:%;-&2%0-!"#$%')@&%'-/0%/1'!%)**!"1'% -&1

*!10/$&(/13%'-&%/,7)*'%!+%)%7(!7!0)#%!1%)%-&(/')3&%)00&'5%'!%).!/$%!(%,/1/,/0&%)12%*!1+#/*'%4&' &&1%'-&

-&(/')3&%)00&'U0%*!10&(.)'/!1%)1$%)12%)07&*'%!+%'-&%7(!7!0)#

;-&%G("1%=&0/31%8"/$&%/1%0&*'/!1%9:OV%6&(/')3&%W%9!10&(.)'/!1%D1./(!1,&1'%/$&1'/+/&0%'-)'%'-&%=/0'(/*'

-)0%)%(/*-%-/0'!(/*%&1./(!1,&1'5% -/*-%+"'"(&%$&.&#!7,&1'%,"0'%0&&@%'!%7(!'&*'5%*!,7#&,&1'%)1$

&1-)1*&:

;-&%0/'&%/0%1&A'%'!%6!7%8)($&1%9!'')3&:%6!7%8)($&1%9!'')3&%/0%)%8()$&%FF%S/0'&$%X"/#$/13:%F'%/0%)1%9IY

9!'')3&% -/*-%-)0%4&&1%&A'&1$&$%'!'-&% &0'%)1$%&)0'%/1%'-&%9CO:%F'%/0%!+%+#/1'%*!10'("*'/!1% /'-%(&$%4(/*@

$(&00/1305%-/77&$%'-)'*-&$%(!!+% /'-%&1$%4(/*@%0')*@0:%;-&(&%/0%)%*&1'()#%9IR%7!(*-% /'-%-/77&$%'/#&%(!!+:

;-&(&%/0%)%0/13#&%0'!(&2%3)4#&$%)$$/'/!1%'!% &0'5%)#0!%/1%+#/1'% /'-%(&$%4(/*@%$(&00/130%)1$%'-)'*-&$%(!!+

 /'-%0&,/Z*/(*"#)(% /1$! %)4!.&%)1$%TZ4)2%!(/&#%4&#! :

G**!($/13%'!%'-&%#/0'/13%$&0*(/7'/!1%'-&%/1'&(/!(%+&)'"(&0%/1*#"$&%)1%!7&1%+/(&7#)*&5%&A7!0&$%4&),0%)1$

7#)1@%$!!(0:%F'%/0%!+%)(*-/'&*'"()#%)1$%-/0'!(/*)#%0/31/+/*)1*&:

;-&%*!'')3&%/0%,!0'#2%&A7&(/&1*&$%+(!,%/1%/'0%*"('/#)3&%)1$%'!%)%*&(')/1%&A'&1'%+(!,%!"'0/$&%!+%'-/0%+(!,

'-&%(!)$:%E!*@%6!"0&%)0%'-&%1&/3-4!"(/13%4"/#$/13%/0%1!'%7-20/*)##2%*!11&*'&$5%4"'%'-&%' !%*)1%4&

./& &$%+(!,%'-&%(!)$%'!%'-&%+(!1':

E!*@%6!"0&%/0%)1%)''()*'/.&%4"/#$/13% /'-%7)/1'&$%+#/1'%&#&.)'/!10%)1$%)%,/A'"(&%!+%0#/$/13%0)0-%)1$

*)0&,&1'% /1$! 0:%F'%-)0%' !%0/13#&%0'!(&2%&#&,&1'05%!1&%!+% -/*-%#!!@0%)0%/+%/'%*!"#$%-).&%4&&1%7)('%!+

)%#)(3&(5%0/13#&%0'!(&2%4)(1%0'("*'"(&%N4)0&$%!1%)%(&./& %!+%-/0'!(/*%,)77/13P:%H)$#25%'-&%4"/#$/13%-)0

4&&1%7!!(#2%)#'&(&$%)1$%&A'&1$&$%!.&(%'/,&:%=&07/'&%'-&%)#'&()'/!10%/'%(&')/10%)%*-)()*'&(+"#%4"/#$/13% /'-

)1%/,7!('%0'(&&'%&#&.)'/!1:

F'%)77&)(0%!1%'-&%IY[TZRO%\H%,)7%)1$%-)0%4&&1%/$&1'/+/&$%)0%)%1!1Z$&0/31)'&$%-&(/')3&%)00&':

Page 31



 !"#$%&!'#()%*$'%++!++(!,$

+-./012'33'14'/5-')6722028'9:0;/-<'=>06<028'72<'*12;-?@7/012'%?-7A'%./'BCCD';/7/-;'/57/'/5-'<-.0;012'7;

/1'E5-/5-?'1?'21/'/1'8?72/'F6722028'F-?G0;;012H'41?'<-@-61FG-2/'E50.5'744-./;'7'60;/-<'I>06<028H'1?'0/;

;-//028'G>;/'57@-'?-87?<'/1'/5-'<-;0?7I060/J'14'F?-;-?@028'/5-'I>06<028'1?'0/;';-//028K'+-./012'LM'14'/5-

;7G-'7./'7FF60-;';F-.076'?-87?<'/1'/5-'<-;0?7I060/J'14'/5-'F?-;-?@7/012'14'/5-'.57?7./-?'72<'7FF-7?72.-'14

*12;-?@7/012'%?-7;K')7?78?7F5'BNC'14'/5-',))O'?-P>0?-;';>.5'0241?G7/012'/1'I-'F?1@0<-<'02'1?<-?'/1

7;;-;;'/5-'0GF7./'14'/5-'F?1F1;76'>F12'/5-;-'7;;-/;K

$5-'<-@-61FG-2/'E066'.7>;-'6-;;'/572';>I;/72/076'57?G'12'/5-';-//028'14'/5-':0;/-<'=>06<028H'<>-'/1'0/;

<-;082'72<';0/028K'%;';>.5H'/5-'F?1F1;76';51>6<'I-'<-/-?G02-<'02'7..1?<72.-'E0/5'/5-'?-6-@72/';-./012;

14'/5-'Q-@-61FG-2/')672K

)7?78?7F5'BCC'?-P>0?-;'/57/'E5-2'.12;0<-?028'/5-'0GF7./'14'<-@-61FG-2/'12'/5-';082040.72.-'14'7

<-;0827/-<'5-?0/78-'7;;-/'8?-7/'E-085/';51>6<'I-'80@-2'/1'/5-'7;;-/R;'.12;-?@7/012'0??-;F-./0@-'14'/5-

;.76-'14'57?G'0<-2/040-<K

S0/5'?-87?<'/1'+-./012'B39MA'14'/5-')6722028'9:0;/-<'=>06<028;'72<'*12;-?@7/012'%?-7;A'%./'BCCD'97;

7G-2<-<A'E50.5'?-P>0?-;'/5-':1.76')6722028'%>/51?0/J'/1'57@-';F-.076'?-87?<'41?'/5-'<-;0?7I060/J'14

F?-;-?@028'/5-'I>06<028H'0/;';-//028'1?'72J'4-7/>?-;'14';F-.076'7?.50/-./>?76'1?'50;/1?0.'02/-?-;/'E50.5'0/

F1;;-;;-;H'/5-'F?1F1;76'?-;>6/;'02'57?G'/1'/5-';-//028'14'/5-':0;/-<'=>06<028'72<'/5-'F?1F1;76'0;

.12;0<-?-<'/1'.12460./'E0/5'F160.J' !"'Q(B'14'%?>2':1.76')672K

$5-'F?1F1;76'0;';>.5'/57/'/5-'0GF7./'.72'I-'<-;.?0I-<'7;'.7>;028'6-;;'/572';>I;/72/076'57?G'02

7..1?<72.-'E0/5'F7?78?7F5'MDM'72<'MDT'14'/5-',))O'9MDMBAK

"!+#Q!,$#%:'%(!,#$U

$5-'F?1F1;76;'7?-'7..-F/7I6-'4?1G'7'?-;0<-2/076'7G-20/J'F102/'14'@0-EH'/5-'>;-'72<'I>06<028;'E1>6<'21/

?-;>6/'02'7'<-/?0G-2/76'61;;'14'7G-20/J'/1'2-085I1>?028'1..>F0-?;K'%'E02<1E'0;'F?1F1;-<'7/'40?;/'4611?'02'/5-

21?/5-?2'-6-@7/012H'/50;'E066'21/'?-;>6/'02'7'<-/?0G-2/76'61;;'14'7G-20/J'1?'F?0@7.JK

=V#+,!++'O:WW"+)%*!

$5-'7FF60.72/'7<@0;-;'/57/'/5-'E1?X;51F;'7?-'.>??-2/6J'>21..>F0-<'72<'-GF/J'57@028'I--2'67;/'>;-<'7/

/5-'I-8022028'14',1@-GI-?'MDMBK'$5-'F?1F1;76;'?-;>6/'02'/5-'61;;'14'MMD;PG'14'I>;02-;;'4611?;F7.-K

#2'/5-'Q%+'0/'0;'7<@0;-<'/57/'E1?X;51F;'7?-'21E'7'212Y72.0667?J';/?>./>?-'/1'/5-'-GF61JG-2/'>;-'72<

4>2./012'14'+-?@7.'#2/K',1'4>?/5-?'.67?040.7/012'0;'144-?-<K',1'.5728-'14'>;-'57;'F?-@01>;6J'I--2';1>85/K

)160.J'!()'Q(B';/7/-;'%Q*'E066'?-P>0?-'-@0<-2.-'/57/'/5-';0/-'57;'21/'I--2'G7<-'<-60I-?7/-6J'>2@07I6-H

/57/'G7?X-/028'57;'I--2'7./0@-6J'.12<>./-<'41?'7'?-7;127I6-'F-?01<'14'/0G-'72<'/57/'76/-?27/0@-

-GF61JG-2/'>;-;'57@-'I--2'4>66J'-ZF61?-<K

S506;/'72'02<>;/?076'>;-'0GG-<07/-6J'7<[7.-2/'/1'?-;0<-2/076'F?1F-?/J'G7J'21/'I-'@07I6-'F7?/0.>67?6J'04'/5-?-

7?-'21'F-?;1276'602X;'/1'/5-'1..>F72/;'14'/5-'I>06<028'/5-'7FF60.72/;'57@-'4706-<'/1'-ZF6702'/5-

I7.X8?1>2<'/1'.-;;7/012'14'>;-'1?'<-G12;/?7/-<'E57/'G-7;>?-;'57@-'/7X-2'F67.-'E0/5'?-;F-./'/1

76/-?27/0@-'>;-;K

$5-'F?1F1;76'/5-?-41?-'4706;'/1'G--/'/5-'?-P>0?-G-2/;'14'!()'Q(B'72<'%,Q)')160.J'!!MK

+V((%"U

Page 32



 

 

 

!"# $%%& '( )*('%+' ,-. %-/,-+% %01$'1-2 %3)4(53%-' $1'%$ ,-. )*%31$%$ 1- (*.%* '( 3,1-',1- , $6))45

(7 2((. 86,41'5 +(33%*+1,4 $1'%$ ,-. )*%31$%$ '( 3%%' '/% -%%.$ (7 96$1-%$$%$ ,-. '/% 4(+,4 %+(-(35:

;(41+5 <=; "=> *%861*%$ '/,' 1' $/(64. 9% .%3(-$'*,'%. '/,' '/% $1'% 1$ -( 4(-2%* *%861*%. ,-. 6-41&%45

'( 9% *%?6$%.@ A/14$' 1' 1$ ,+&-(A4%.2%. '/,' '/% %01$'1-2 4(+,'1(- $6**(6-.%. 95 *%$1.%-'1,4 .%B%4()3%-'

1$ -(' ,- 1.%,4 4(+,'1(- 7(* , 2%-%*,4 1-.6$'*1,4 6$% C1.%-'171%. ,$ DE 95 '/% ,))41+,-'$F '/% ,))41+,-'$ /,B%

-(' )*(B1.%. ,-5 $6))(*'1-2 1-7(*3,'1(- A1'/ *%$)%+' '( ,4'%*-,'1B% 6$%$@ 3,*&%'1-2 (* '/% 4($$ (7

96$1-%$$ 74((*$),+%:

G('A1'/$',-.1-2 '/% 4($$ (7 96$1-%$$ 74((*$),+%@ A/14$' 1' 1$ ,+&-(A4%.2%. '/,' '/% *%3(B,4 (7 '/% %01$'1-2

H%*B,+ 9614.1-2 3,5 64'13,'%45 *%)*%$%-' ,- 13)*(B%3%-' '( '/% $'*%%'$+%-% ,-. '/% $%''1-2 (7 '/%

,))41+,'1(- $1'% ,-. '/% ,.I,+%-' 41$'%. 9614.1-2@ J() K,*.%- #('',2%@ '/% /%12/' ,-. .(31-,-+% 1- '/%

$'*%%'$+%-% (7 '/% )*()($%. 'A( $'(*%5 +,*)(*' ,-. $'(*,2% 9614.1-2 ,-. ,$$(+1,'%. A(*&$ A144 7,14 '(

%-/,-+% ,-. )*%$%*B% '/% /%*1',2% ,$$%' ,-. 7,14$ '( ,++(*. A1'/ '/% )(41+1%$ 1- '/% L(+,4 ;4,-@ '/%

!4.1-29(6*-% G; ,-. '/% G;;M:

N<#O==<G"!PQOG

Q' 1$ *%+(33%-.%. '/1$ ,))41+,'1(- 1$ *%76$%. 7(* '/% *%,$(-$ '/,' 7(44(AR

P/% #(6-+14 1- 3,&1-2 , .%+1$1(- $/(64. 9% ,A,*% (7 ,-. ',&% 1-'( ,++(6-' ,-5 13)41+,'1(-$ '/,' 3,5

,*1$% 7*(3 '/% J63,- N12/'$ !+' >SST: U-.%* '/% !+'@ 1' 1$ 6-4,A764 7(* , )6941+ ,6'/(*1'5 $6+/ ,$ !*6-

"1$'*1+' #(6-+14 '( ,+' 1- , 3,--%*@ A/1+/ 1$ 1-+(3),'194% A1'/ '/% <6*()%,- #(-B%-'1(- (- J63,-

N12/'$:

#(-$1.%*,'1(- /,$ 9%%- $)%+171+,445 21B%- '( !*'1+4% T C*12/' '( *%$)%+' )*1B,'% ,-. 7,3145 417%F ,-. !*'1+4% >

(7 '/% M1*$' ;*('(+(4 C)*('%+'1(- (7 )*()%*'5F: Q' 1$ -(' +(-$1.%*%. '/,' '/% *%+(33%-.,'1(- 7(* ,))*(B,4 (7

'/% 2*,-' (7 )%*31$$1(- 1- '/1$ +,$% 1-'%*7%*%$ 6-*%,$(-,945 A1'/ ,-5 4(+,4 *%$1.%-'$V *12/' '( *%$)%+' 7(*

'/%1* )*1B,'% ,-. 7,3145 417% ,-. /(3%@ %0+%)' 1-$(7,* ,$ 1' 1$ -%+%$$,*5 '( )*('%+' '/% *12/'$ ,-. 7*%%.(3$

(7 ('/%*$ C1- '/1$ +,$%@ '/% *12/'$ (7 '/% ,))41+,-'F: P/% #(6-+14 1$ ,4$( )%*31''%. '( +(-'*(4 '/% 6$% (7

)*()%*'5 1- ,++(*.,-+% A1'/ '/% 2%-%*,4 1-'%*%$' ,-. '/% *%+(33%-.,'1(- 7(* ,))*(B,4 1$ +(-$1.%*%. '(

9% , )*()(*'1(-,'% *%$)(-$% '( '/% $6931''%. ,))41+,'1(- 9,$%. (- '/% +(-$1.%*,'1(-$ $%' (6' 1- '/1$

*%)(*':

"6'5 6-.%* '/% <86,41'1%$ !+' EW>W

Q- ,$$%$$1-2 '/1$ )*()($,4 '/% 7(44(A1-2 13),+'$ /,B% 9%%- 1.%-'171%. 6)(- '/($% )%()4% A1'/ '/%

7(44(A1-2 )*('%+'%. +/,*,+'%*1$'1+$ C,2%@ .1$,9141'5@ 2%-.%* *%,$$12-3%-'@ 3,**1,2% ,-. +1B14 ),*'-%*$/1)@

)*%2-,-+5 ,-. 3,'%*-1'5@ *,+%@ *%4121(- (* 9%41%7@ $%0 (* $%06,4 (*1%-','1(-F:

P/% )*()($,4 A(64. /,B% , -%6'*,4 13),+' (- '/% )*('%+'%. +/,*,+'%*1$'1+$:

N<MUH<

> P/% .%B%4()3%-' 95 *%,$(- 17 1'$ $+,4%@ /%12/'@ .%$12- ,-. (B%*,44 ,))%,*,-+% A(64.

Page 33



 

 

!"#$%&$'( !))$*+ +,$ *,!%!*+$% -) +,$ !%$! !." /. 0!%+/*1'!% 2-1'" 3$ "$+%/4$.+!' +- +,$ &$++/.5

-) +,$ !"6!*$.+ 31/'"/.5 78-0 9!%"$. :-++!5$; 2,/*, /& '/&+$" !& 3$/.5 -) &0$*/!' !%*,/+$*+1%!'

-% ,/&+-%/* /.+$%$&+ *-.+%!%( +- 0-'/*/$& 8<= >?@A 8<= BC@A 8<= BCD !." B BCE -) +,$ F%1.

G-*!' ?'!.H

D IJKL=FMIN<O L. +,$ 3!&/& -) +,$ /.)-%4!+/-. !#!/'!3'$ +,$ G-*!' ?'!../.5 F1+,-%/+( /& .-+

&!+/&)/$" +,!+ +,$ "$#$'-04$.+ *!. 3$ 1."$%+!P$. /. ! &!+/&)!*+-%( 4!..$%H M,$%$ !%$

"/&*%$0!.*/$& /"$.+/)/$" 3$+2$$. +,$ 0'!.&A $'$#!+/-.& !." B$&/5. !." F**$&& >+!+$4$.+

&134/++$" !& 0!%+ -) +,$ !00'/*!+/-.H

Q IJKL=CFMIN<O >+!+$4$.+ 01%&1!.+ +- F%+/*'$ QR -) +,$ M-2. !." :-1.+%( ?'!../.5

7B$#$'-04$.+ C!.!5$4$.+ ?%-*$"1%$;7<.5'!."; L%"$% DS@RH M,$ G-*!' ?'!../.5 F1+,-%/+(

,!& !*+$" 0-&/+/#$'( !." 0%-!*+/#$'( /. "$+$%4/./.5 +,/& !00'/*!+/-. 3( /"$.+/)(/.5 4!++$%& -)

*-.*$%. 2/+, +,$ 0%-0-&!' !." "$+$%4/./.5 +,$ !00'/*!+/-. 2/+,/. ! +/4$'( 4!..$%A *'$!%'(

&$++/.5 -1+ +,$ %$!&-.7&; )-% %$)1&!'A !''-2/.5 +,$ F00'/*!.+ +,$ -00-%+1./+( +- !4$." -%

2/+,"%!2 +,$ !00'/*!+/-.H  M,$ G-*!' ?'!../.5 F1+,-%/+( /& 2/''/.5 +- 0%-#/"$ 0%$T!00'/*!+/-.

!"#/*$ /. %$&0$*+ -) !.( )1+1%$ !00'/*!+/-. )-% ! %$#/&$" "$#$'-04$.+H

M,$ "-*14$.+& %$'!+/.5 +- +,/& !00'/*!+/-. *!. 3$ #/$2$" -. +,$ F%1. B/&+%/*+ :-1.*/' 2$3&/+$  3( 5-/.5

+-  ,++0&OUU222H!%1.H5-#H1PU2$$P'(T'/&+& !." $.+$%/.5 +,$ !00'/*!+/-. %$)$%$.*$ -% "/%$*+'( 3( *'/*P/.5 -.

+,/& '/.PH

Page 34



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/0 12313456 74 832 9 :;0667<=4 >3 ?0 5@@0440: 823A ;7>/7< >/0

5:B5@0<> $>5C024 ,52A :0D0631A0<> E;/7@/ 7< >F2< 5@@04404

3<>3 +32>/ #<: &35:G! );3 38 >/0 :;0667<=4 520 ,*H4 E865>

3D02 =525=0G 56>/3F=/ 7< >/74 @540 >/0I 520 5?3D0 @52 132>

4>2F@>F204! )/0 204> 520 >;3J4>320I 40A7J:0>5@/0: 32 >0225@0:!

)/0 3D02566 A7K 74 L K M ?0:4 5<: N K N ?0:4! )/0 65I3F>

7<@6F:04 5 4/520: 4F285@0 @3F2>I52:!

- OA ;7:0 65<:4@510: ?F8802 74 4/3;< 563<= >/0 43F>/J

054>02< ?3F<:52I! P3F<:52704 ;766 ?0 832A0: ?I /0:=7<=

E823<>G 5<: 80<@7<= E2052G! )/0 65I3F> 7<@6F:04 5 <5223; 4>271 38

65<: @3A12747<= 5 852A >25@C ;/7@/ ;766 ?0 20:0D06310: 7< 152>

54 =52:0< 65<: 832 123102>704 7< >/0 $>5C024 ,52A

:0D0631A0<> 5<: 7< 152> 54 13@C0>4 38 5A0<7>I 415@0! )/0

7<@6F473< 38 >/74 >25@C 7< >/0 20: 0:=0 0<5?604 5 67<C >3 ?0

A5:0 ?0>;00< >/0 "5<:525 5<: $05;52: 47>04 >/F4 5663;7<=

832 103160 >3 A3D0 ?0>;00< >/340 >;3 47>04 5<: 3<>3

:04>7<5>73<4 0640;/020!

$')# -&#- Q!NR /0@>5204

&#$'"#+)'-. "#S#.*(T#+)

"#+$')U

ML!O :;0667<=4 102 /0@>520!

)*(*H&-(VU (20:3A7<5<>6I 865>!

)&##$ $3A0 >2004 3< >/0 43F>/ ;04>02< 0:=0 38 >/0 47>0 7<@6F:7<=

563<= >/0 5@@044 >25@C ?F> <3<0 520 5880@>0: ?I >/0

:0D0631A0<>!

P*W+"-&U )&#-)T#+) T7K0:! )/0 <32>/J;04>02< ?3F<:52I 74 12040<>6I 120:3A7<5<>6I

310< 45D0 832 5 4A566 Q!XA /7=/ 80<@0 7< >/0 <32>/02< @32<02!

)/0 <32>/J054>02< ?3F<:52I 74 47A76526I 310<! )/0 43F>/J

054>02< ?3F<:52I 7<@6F:04 5 40@>73< 38 M!YA /7=/ 867<>Z4>3<0

;566! )/0 43F>/J;04>02< ?3F<:52I 7<@6F:04 ?3>/ ;566 5<:

80<@0 ?3>/ 51123K7A5>06I Y!YA /7=/!

Page 37

Agenda Item 7



 

!"#$ %&'('%#$("!#"%! ' )*+, -.,/.012 -.,/+34315 67. *5+3-0860+*8 903823154: /*+6

-8*2 31 5+*2; < *49;46.4 4=;;64: *+;*4 .) =*+246*12315 *12

4,*88 *+;*4 .) 5+*44 .+ .>;+5+.71 >;5;6*63.1? #=;

=*+246*12315 *+;*4 31-802; );+6383@;+ A 7*6;+ 6*1B4: * )0;8

46*63.1 /804 *+;*4 .) ./;1 46.+*5;C7*46;? #=; 436; 34 *--;44;2

)+., !6*B;+4 D*+, 6. 6=; 4.06= E7=3-= =*4 *1 ;16+*1-; .16.

F.+6= $12 (.*2G? #=; 436; *+;* 31-802;4 * 1*++.7 46+3/ .) 8*12

-.,/+34315 * )*+, 6+*-B 7=3-= ;H6;124 31 * 1.+6=I;*46;+8J

23+;-63.1 6.7*+24 *5+3-0860+*8 )3;824?

%&'('%#$( KD LK%'L"#M #=; 436; 34 -0++;168J 40++.012;2 .1 6=+;; 432;4 9J +;432;163*8

2;>;8./,;164 E-0++;168J -.146+0-63.1 436;4G 7=3846 6. 6=; 4.06=I

;*46 *+; ).+,;+ 9*+1 903823154 *44.-3*6;2 736= !6*B;+4

D*+,=.04;? #=;4; 9*+14 *+; 31 6=; M*/6.1 N*31 (.*2 A

%=0+-= (.*2 -.14;+>*63.1 *+;*? !6*B;+4 D*+,=.04; 34 O+*2;

"" L346;2 7=3846 6=; *).+;,;163.1;2 9*+1 903823154 *+; -0+638*5;

8346;2?

MC<PQCR<CSL T*+3*63.1 .) -.12363.1 < 3,/.4;2 012;+ MCURCRPC($!

+;8*6315 6. *,;12;2 /8*14? #=34 *//83-*63.1 *));-64 6=;

-=*+*-6;+ A *//;*+*1-; .) 6=; N*31 (.*2C%=0+-= (.*2

M*/6.1 %.14;+>*63.1 '+;* A *));-64 6=; 4;66315 .) L346;2

V03823154?

'//+.>;%.12363.1*88J

RWIPXIR<

MCURCRPC($! '//+.>*8 .) +;4;+>;2 ,*66;+4 ).88.7315 .06831; *//+.>*8

MCWWC<UCKY# ).+ 6=; ;+;-63.1 .) UP F.? 27;883154: /0983-

./;1 4/*-;: /8*J *+;*: 2+*31*5; A 8*124-*/315?  #=34

*//83-*63.1 *));-64 6=; -=*+*-6;+ A *//;*+*1-; .) 6=;

N*31 (.*2C%=0+-= (.*2 M*/6.1 %.14;+>*63.1 '+;* A

*));-64 6=; 4;66315 .) L346;2 V03823154?

'// %.12 736= !<PQ

<QIPZIR<

MC<P[C<XCSL %.1>;+43.1 .) A *86;+*63.14 6. ;H346315 9*+14 6. -+;*6; Z

1.? 27;883154: ;+;-63.1 .) -*+ 9*+14 A 46.+;4: *

+;/8*-;,;16 /0,/ =.04;: 2;,.8363.1 .) 9*+1 A

*44.-3*6;2 8*124-*/315 A /*+B315 I #=34 *//83-*63.1 ,*J

*));-6 6=; -=*+*-6;+ *12 *//;*+*1-; .) N*31

(.*2C%=0+-= (.*2 %.14;+>*63.1 '+;*?

'//+.>;%.12363.1*88J

ZPIPUIRP

MC<PQC<XCL L346;2 90382315 -.14;16 ).+ -.1>;+43.1 .) A *86;+*63.14 6.

;H346315 9*+14 6. -+;*6; Z 1.? 27;883154: ;+;-63.1 .) -*+

9*+14 A 46.+;4: * +;/8*-;,;16 /0,/ =.04;: 2;,.8363.1 .)

9*+1: *44.-3*6;2 8*124-*/315 A /*+B315?

'//+.>;%.12363.1*88J

ZPIPUIRP

Page 38



 

!"#$"%&"'() *++,-./0 -1 ,232,.24 5/662,3 1-00-789: 6;2 :,/96 -1

!"%"%<"=>? 1-, @# A-B 4720089:3 786; /33-C8/624 -+29

3+/C2 D C,2/68-9 -1 927 /CC233B ?;83 /++08C/68-9 /112C63

6;2 C;/,/C62, D /++2,/9C2 -1 6;2 !/+6-9 EF/89 '-/4G

H-932,./68-9 *,2/ D /112C63 6;2 326689: -1 083624

IJ80489:3B

*++,-.2H-94868-9/00K

L%MNLMLN

!"%NO"%P"QR Q,8-, 9-6818C/68-9 J942, H0/33 FS 1-, C;/9:2 -1 J32 -1

/:,8CJ06J,/0 IJ80489: 6- L A-B 4720089:3 E>32 H0/33 H$G

=IT2C68-9

%LMNLM%@

!"<<"%P"QR Q,8-, 9-6818C/68-9 J942, H0/33 FS 1-, C;/9:2 -1 J32 1,-5

/:,8CJ06J,/0 6- L A-B4720089:;-J323 E>32 H0/33 H$G

=IT2C68-9

N$M%%M%P

!"<<"%$"QR Q,8-, A-6818C/68-9 1-, C;/9:2 -1 J32 -1 /:,8CJ06J,/0 IJ80489:

6- >32 H0/33 S% ESJ389233G

A- =IT2C68-9

L$M%LM%$

!"<<"%$"QR C-9C2,93 6;2 3-J6;2,95-36 -1 6;2 67- IJ80489:3 /94 :,/9624 C-93296 1-, / C;/9:2 1,-5

/:,8CJ06J,/0 IJ80489: 6- / S% ESJ389233G J32U IJ6 6;2 +2,58338-9 7/3 92.2, 85+02529624 /94 !"<<"%P"QR

D !"%NO"%P"QR 6- C-9.2,6 6;2 3/52 IJ80489: 896- 4720089:3 72,2 ,21J324 /94 483583324 -9 /++2/0B ?;2,2

;/.2 I229 9- 1J,6;2, +0/9989: +2,58338-93 786;89 6;2 3862 C-918923B

)89C2 6;29U +2,58338-93 ;/.2 I229 :,/9624 1-, 38:9818C/96 927 ,23842968/0 42.20-+5296 -9 0/94 /4T-8989:

6;2 3862 89C0J489: @# 4720089:3 -9 0/94 /6 S-9;/53 V8204 EI289: 4208.2,24 IK )2/7/,4 Q,-+2,6823G /94 <N

4720089:3 -9 )6/W2,3 V/,50/94 EI289: 4208.2,24 IK R/94/,/GB ?;2 6;,22 I/,9 IJ80489:3 /4T-8989: 6;2

3-J6;M2/362,9 I-J94/,K ;/.2 ,2C28.24 +0/9989: +2,58338-9 /94 X83624 SJ80489: H-93296G 6- C-9.2,6 896-

4720089:3B

!/+6-9 Q/,83; H-J9C80 M 7800 -90K 3J++-,6 6;2 +,-+-3/0 81 6;2 1-00-789: E3J55/,8324G +-8963 /,2 1J00K

C-93842,24Y

M )862 0823 -J63842 6;2 SJ806M>+ *,2/ S-J94/,K IJ6 C-J04 I2 +2,C28.24 /3 891800B

M Q,-+-3/0 83 6-- 42932 /94 1/803 6- ,2102C6 6;2 0-72, 429386K -1 -J60K89: /,2/3 -1 928:;I-J,89: 38623B

M ?;2 58Z 83 89/++,-+,8/62 /3 86 4-23 9-6 89C0J42 ;-J389: 3J86/I02 1-, /9 /:89: +-+J0/68-9 3JC; /3

IJ9:/0-73B

M ?;2 5/62,8/03 5J36 ,2102C6 6;2 ;836-,8C 9/6J,2 -1 6;2 3862 23+2C8/00K 6;/6 -1 6;2 /4T-8989: 10896 I/,9B

M ?;2 2Z83689: 6,/CW 3;-J04 I2 4238:9/624 6- 1-,5 / :,229 ,-J62"+JI08C 5J068J32, IK7/K 6- /00-7 /CC233

1-, C;804,29 08.89: 3-J6; -1 F/89 '-/4 6- !/+6-9 Q,85/,K )C;--0[ /94

M ?;2 1/,5 6,/CW 3;-J04 I2 J324 6- +,-.842 3+/C2 1-, I8-48.2,386K 6- I292186 6;2 0-C/0 C-55J986KB

)8Z 02662,3 -1 -IT2C68-9 /94 -92 -1 9-M-IT2C68-9 ,/8389: 6;2 1-00-789: 833J23Y

M '-/43 D ,/80 C,-3389:3 89 !/+6-9 /,2 36,J::089: 6- C-+2 786; 89C,2/324 6,/118C /33-C8/624 786;

;-J32IJ80489:B

Page 39



 

! "##$ %& #'()*# +&&%,-%./ 0102# ,-%. -'$ 3*4$2#5-1 6#%5##' %.# 7-'$-*- 8 9#-5-*$( $#:#2&,;#'%(

'&% <)(% - +&&%,-%.=

! >&:#'-'%( (.&)2$ '&% 6# 4;,&(#$ *#(%*40%4'? 5.-% %1,# &+ :#.402#( 0-' 6# ,-*@#$ .#*#=

! "##$ #-(421 -00#((462# 0102# (%&*-?# -'$ -' -0%4:# %*-:#2 ,-0@-?# %& (),,&*% '#5 &5'#*(=

! 7-'$-*- .-( - 6-$ .4(%&*1 5.#' 4% 0&;#( %& 02-$$4'? -'$ +4*# (-+#%1=

! A-*; %& 6-%( ,*#(#'% 4' %.# -?*40)2%)*-2 6)42$4'?(B -'$

! C&& ;-'1 .&)(#( -2*#-$1 6)42% 4' D-,%&'=

C.# 0&;;#'%( &+ %.# E-*4(. >&)'042 -'$ %.# &6<#0%&*( -*# '&%#$/ -'$ %.# ;-<&*4%1 &+ %.# &6<#0%4&'( -*#

0&'(4$#*#$ 4' %.# 0&'02)(4&'( (#0%4&' 54%. %.# #F0#,%4&' &+ %.# +&22&54'? *#(,&'(#(G

! C.# +&*%.0&;4'? *#:4(#$ D-,%&' "#4?.6&)*.&&$ 7#:#2&,;#'% E2-' ,*&,&(#( %& $#(4?'-%# %.# (4%# -(

54%.4' %.# 3)42%!H, I*#- 3&)'$-*1=

! I 0&'$4%4&' 5422 6# 4;,&(#$ %& 0&'%*&2 ;-%#*4-2(=

! J% .-( 6##' - 2&'?(%-'$4'? -;64%4&' &+ %.# 0&)'042 %& 0*#-%# - 24'@ 6#%5##' %.# 3&'.-;( -'$ 9%-@#*(

K-*; (4%#( %& #'-62# ,#&,2# %& 5-2@ 6#%5##' L-4' M&-$ -'$ "&*%. N'$ M&-$ -( -' -2%#*'-%4:# %& )(4'?

'-**&5 ,-:#;#'%(= >&''#0%4&'( .-:# -2*#-$1 6##' (#0)*#$ 6#%5##' %.# 9%-@#*( K-*; (4%# -'$ >2-1(

K-*;/ +*&; %.#*# 4'%& %.# M#$*&5 (4%# OP-'$ -% 9%*##% 3)42$4'?(Q -'$ +*&; %.#*# &'%& "&*%. N'$ M&-$

+)*%.#* ), &* &'%& L-1,&2# P-'#= C.# %*-0@ 6#%5##' %.# 9#-5-*$ -'$ 7-'$-*- (4%#( 5-( %.# ;4((4'?

,4#0# &+ %.4( *&)%# 6)% 5-( (#,-*-%#21 &5'#$ -'$ 5&)2$ .-:# &%.#*54(# *#R)4*#$ %.# 0&)'042 %& -?*##

54%. %.# &5'#* %& #'%#* 4'%& - 2#?-2 -?*##;#'% %& #'-62# ,#*(&'( %& 0*&(( %.# %*-0@ O-'$ %.#*# ;-1 %.#'

.-:# 6##' %.# ,&%#'%4-2 +&* 0&'+240% 6#%5##' ,#$#(%*4-'( 8 +-*; :#.402#(Q= A&5#:#*/ %.#*# 5-( '#:#* -'1

,*&,&(-2 %& 0*#-%# - *&)%# -2&'? %.# 2#'?%. &+ %.# %*-0@ %& "&*%. N'$ M&-$ -'$ ()0. - ,*&,&(-2 5&)2$

'##$ %.# -?*##;#'% &+ %.# &5'#* &+ 9%-@#*( K-*;.&)(# %& 0*&(( %.#4* O,*4:-%#Q 2-'$ %& %.# (&)%.!#-(% &+

%.# -,,240-%4&' (4%#= M#(4$#'%( &+ %.# $#:#2&,;#'% 0-' -00#(( %.4( 24'@ )(4'? #(%-%# *&-$( -'$

,-:#;#'%( 4' %.# 54$#* 7-'$-*- (4%#=

! C.# -,,240-%4&' (.&5#$ %.# *#(% &+ %.# %*-0@ -( &,#' (,-0#/ -'$ %.4( 5&)2$ .-:# -22&5#$ +&*

64&$4:#*(4%1 ,2-'%4'? 6)% 5&)2$ '&% 6# -00#((462# %& %.# 0&;;)'4%1= S4%. %.# 2-'$ 6#4'? (.)% &++ 6#%5##'

-$<-0#'% ,*4:-%# ?-*$#'(/ 4% 5&)2$ 24@#21 6# - %-*?#% +&* T&:#* %.# +#'0#T $);,4'? &+ ?-*$#' 5-(%# &* +&*

-'%4!(&04-2 6#.-:4&)*= C.# -,,240-'% 5-( *#R)#(%#$ %& *#-22&0-%# %.# 2-'$ %& -$<-0#'% ?-*$#'(=

! C.# 24'@ 6#%5##' %.# (4%#( .-$ -25-1( 6##' 4'%#'$#$ -( - ,#$#(%*4-' *&)%# +4*(%= "& ,*&:4(4&' 5-(

;-$# +&* 0102# -00#(( 4' %.# -$<-0#'% 2-1&)%( 6)% %.#*# 5&)2$ 6# '&%.4'? %& ,*#:#'% ,#&,2# +*&;

$4(;&)'%4'? 5.42(% 0*&((4'? %.# 24'@ %& %.#' 0&'%4')# &' - 640102# 54%.4' %.# #(%-%# *&-$( #4%.#* (4$#= C.#

*#,&*% +&* DUVWUWXUMN9 O9%-@#*( K-*;Q (%-%#$G

YC.4( 5-( '&% (%-%#$ %& 6# - *#R)4*#;#'% &' %.# &)%24'# ,2-''4'? -,,240-%4&' 5.#' -00#(( -**-'?#;#'%(

5#*# 0&'(4$#*#$ 8 -?*##$= I( ()0./ %.# >&)'042 4( '&% '&5 -62# %& *#R)#(% - (#?*#?-%#$ ,-%.5-1=Y -'$

YC.#*# 5-( '& *#R)#(% 4' *#(,#0% &+ %.# &)%24'# -,,240-%4&' 61 S9>> A4?.5-1( +&* - 6*4$2#5-1 &' %.4(

(4%#= J% 4( -0@'&52#$?#$ %.# IPE (#%( &)% - $#+404#'01 4' 6*4$2#5-1 ,*&:4(4&'/ %.-% IPE ,&2401 C 9EZ

(##@( %& ,*&;&%# 6*4$2#5-1 *&)%#( -'$ %.-% %.# "EEK (##@( %& 4;,*&:# *#0*#-%4&' 61 -$$4'? 24'@( %&

#F4(%4'? *4?.%( &+ 5-1 '#%5&*@( 4'02)$4'? 2&'? $4(%-'0# *&)%#( +&* 5-2@4'?/ 01024'? 8 .&*(# *4$4'?= 9)0. -

*#R)4*#;#'% (.&)2$ .-:# 6##' *#(&2:#$ -% %.# &)%24'# (%-?# 5.#' -00#(( 5-( 0&'(4$#*#$ O-'$

-,,*&:#$Q= J% 5&)2$ '&% 6# ,&((462# %& *#+)(# %.# -,,240-%4&' &' 6-(4( &+ '& ,*&:4(4&' +&* .&*(#(=Y

! C.# 0&;;#'% -6&)% 0&:#'-'%( 4( )'$#*(%&&$ %& *#+#* %& %.# +-0% %.-% %.#*# 4( - 0&:#'-'% &' %.#

7-'$-*- (4%# ,*#:#'%4'? %.# ,-*@4'? &+ 0&;;#*04-2 :#.402#( 54%. ?*-,.40( 61 *#(4$#'%( 4' %.#

Page 40



 

 

!"#"$%&'"() *+ ,*+ -""( +"&*.*)"$/ ."&%.)"! )% )," 0*+" %1120".3 4,2+ ,*+ $"! )% +50, #",20$"+ -"2(6

&*.7"! %( $%0*$ .%*!+3 8%#"(*()+ *." +"&*.*)" )% )," &$*((2(6 &.%0"++ *(! )," $%0*$ &$*((2(6 *5),%.2)/

,*+ (% 0%().%$ %#". ),"2. 2'&%+2)2%(9"(1%.0"'"()3

: 4," +0,"'" ;2$$ &.%#2!" 0/0$" +)%.*6" +&*0"+< *(! ),2+ ;2$$ -" "(1%.0"! ),.%56, * 0%(!2)2%(3 4,"." 2+

(% ."=52."'"() 1%. * &$*((2(6 *&&$20*)2%( %1 ),2+ +0*$" )% &.%#2!" * 4.*#"$ >$*( *(! +% (% &%)"()2*$ )%

."=52." *0)2#" ).*#"$ '"*+5."+3

: 4," 12." +*1")/ %1 -52$!2(6 '*)".2*$+ 2+ * '*))". 1%. ?52$!2(6 8%().%$3

@AB4CDEF GH4DE : (% %-I"0)2%( +5-I"0) )% * +)*(!*.! &.":0%''"(0"'"() 0%(!2)2%(3

G@88 CJKCGHL@ MNCHO : J(2)2*$$/ ."=5"+)"! '%." 2(1%.'*)2%( ."6*.!2(6 ).2& 6"(".*)2%( .*)"+ *(! ),2+

;*+ &.%#2!"!3 4,2+ +,%;+ P 2( )," '%.(2(6 &"*7 Q R 2( )," "#"(2(6 &"*7 ,%5. ;2), * )%)*$ %1

*&&.%S2'*)"$/ TR %5)-%5(! Q 2(-%5(! ).2&+ !*2$/3 G@88 ,*#" (% 0%(0".(+ ;2), ).2& .*)"+ %. '%#"'"()+

%1 $*.6" #",20$"+ 2( )," $*/%5) *(! +)*)" (% %-I"0)2%( ;2), (% 0%(!2)2%(+ ."0%''"(!"!3

G@88 UJED Q ED@8BD : (% %-I"0)2%( +5-I"0) )% 0%(!2)2%(+ )% +"05." ("; 12." ,/!.*()+3

HV8 DFWJEAFXDF4HN CDHN4C : (% %-I"0)2%( +5-I"0) )% 0%(!2)2%(+ ." 0%()*'2(*)2%(< "$"0).20 #",20$"

0,*.62(6< 0%(+).50)2%( ,%5.+< 0%(+).50)2%( '*(*6"'"()< $26,)2(6< *(! 2()".(*$ Q "S)".(*$ (%2+" $"#"$+ 1%.

15)5." ."+2!"()+3

HV8 NHFV@8H>D AUUJ8DE : (% %-I"0)2%( M(% 0%(!2)2%(+ ."0%''"(!"!O ;2), )," 1%$$%;2(6 0%''"()+Y

: 4," &.%&%+*$+ ;2$$ -" +0.""("! 1.%' )," 0%(+".#*)2%( *."* *(! @)*7".+ U*.',%5+" -/ )," 2(0$5+2%( %1

* &$*()"! -511". %( )," "*+)".( -%5(!*./3

: 4,"." ;2$$ -" (% ."=52."'"() 1%. %(:+2)" &$*/ &.%#2+2%(< >5-$20 A&"( @&*0"< %. *( *$$%)'"() 0%().2-5)2%(3

: 4," &$*()2(6 &.%&%+*$+ ;%5$! *&&"*. +52)*-$" 1%. $%0*)2%( Q *&&$20*)2%( *(! *." +511202"()$/ !")*2$"!Z

*(!

: 4," *$$%0*)2%( %1 )," 1%.'". 1*.' *00"++ )% 6*.!"(+ ;%5$! *&&"*. *&&.%&.2*)" *(! &."#"() *(

2(*00"++2-$" 5(5+*-$" +).2& %1 ;*+)" $*(! ;,20, 0%5$! ,*#" )," &%)"()2*$ 1%. .5--2+, 0%$$"0)2%( *(!

*()2+%02*$ -",*#2%5.3

HV8 VEHJFHKD DFKJFDDE@ : .*2+" * ,%$!2(6 %-I"0)2%( &"(!2(6 )," &.%#2+2%( %1 ;2()". 6.%5(!;*)".

'%(2)%.2(6 Q ;2()". 2(12$).*)2%( )"+)2(6 *(! 0%'&$")" 0*$05$*)2%(+ )% *++"++ )," +2[" %1 !.*2(*6" +).50)5."+

."=52."!3 @)*)" ),*) * .%56, &$*( +,%5$! -" 1%.'"! +,%;2(6 ;,"." ),"+" +).50)5."+ ;2$$ -" &.%#2!"! 2(

)," $*/%5)3 D#2!"(0" ),*) (% &5'&2(6 %. 6.%5(! .*2+2(6 ;%5$! -" ."=52."!3 V")*2$"! !"+26( %1 )," +/+)"'

0*( ),"( -" $"1) 5()2$ !2+0,*.6" %1 0%(!2)2%(+3 @)*)" ),*) +)*(!*.! &.":0%''"(0"'"() 0%(!2)2%(+ 0*( -"

2'&%+"! 21 *&&.%#2(6 )," *&&$20*)2%(3

HV8 8AF@DEWH4JAF AUUJ8DE : )," !"#"$%&'"() ;2$$ ."+5$) 2( \$"++ ),*( +5-+)*()2*$ ,*.'\ 2(

*00%.!*(0" ;2), &*.*6.*&, T]T %1 )," F>>U MT]T̂O3 H!#2+"+ 2) ;2$$ -" ("0"++*./ )% 0%(+2!". )," &5-$20

-"("12)+ ),*) )," !"#"$%&'"() '*/ *0,2"#" *+ &*.) %1 )," *&&$20*)2%( *++"++'"() *$%(6 ;2), )," 0%()"()+

%1 +"0)2%( RR Q _T %1 )," >$*((2(6 MN2+)"! ?52$!2(6+ *(! 8%(+".#*)2%( H."*+O H0) ̂`̀] M*+ *'"(!"!O3

8%''"() *+ 1%$$%;+Y

Page 41



 

 

! "#$% #&#'$()*+, -)&& .*(#+()$&&/ 0# ')#-#1 2%*3 )+ (4# 2$%3,(#$1 $+1 +#)540*6%)+5 %*$1 78*+,#%'$()*+

9%#$:;

! <( ), $+()=).$(#1 (4$( (4#%# -)&& 0# 3*%# )+(#%!'),)0)&)(/ -4#+ $..%#=)$()+5 (4# $,,#(, $, $ 5%*6.> $+1 (4$(

(4# 1#'#&*.3#+( -)&& 0# )+ (4# 2)#&1 *2 '),)*+; ?4#%#2*%#> (4#%# -)&& 0# $+ )3.$=( (4# ,#(()+5 *2 (4#

8*+,#%'$()*+ 9%#$ $+1 4#%)($5# $,,#(,;

! ?4# )+(#+()*+ ), (* 7%#!:)+,($(# $ 5%##+ (%##1 0*6+1$%/ (* (4# 0*6+1$%/ -)(4 (4# @($A#%, B$%3 =*3.&#C;

?4), ), #,,#+()$&&/ $ 2*%3 *2 3)()5$()*+ (4$( -)&& $=( $, $ ,=%##+ 0#(-##+ (4# 3*1#%+ 4*6,#, $+1 (4#

4),(*%)= 2$%3,(#$1; <( ), 6+2*%(6+$(# (4$( (4# 1#'#&*.3#+( ), %#D6)%)+5 '#5#($()*+ (* ,=%##+ )(;

! <( ), +*( =&#$% -4* -)&& 3$)+($)+ (4#,# (%##, $+1 )2 $( ,*3# .*)+( )+ (4# 26(6%# (4#/ -)&& 0# 1##3#1

.%*0&#3$()= 2*% 26(6%# *==6.)#%, -4* -)&& -),4 (4#3 (* 0# %#3*'#1> -)(4 (4# %#,6&( (4$( (4# 06)&1)+5,

-*6&1 *+=# $5$)+ 0# =&#$%&/ '),)0&# )+ (4# ,#(()+5 *2 (4# $,,#(,;

! <( ), +*( =&#$% -4$( -)&& 4$..#+ (* (4# 0*6+1$%/ -$&&)+5 0#(-##+ (4# ,)(# $+1 (4# @($A#%, B$%3,(#$1 $+1

(4# 0*6+1$%/ -$&&)+5 0#(-##+ (4# ,)(# $+1 (4# +#)540*6%)+5 1#'#&*.3#+( (* (4# ,*6(4 7E*+4$3, B)#&1:;

?4), ,4*6&1 0# %#($)+#1 $+1 #+4$+=#1 -4#%# +##1#1; F)A#-),#> )( ), +*( =&#$% -4$( -)&& 0# 6,#1 (*

=*3.&#(# (4# 0*6+1$%/ 0#(-##+ (4# ,)(# $+1 (4# @($A#%, B$%3,(#$1 -4#%# (4#%# 4$, 4),(*%)=$&&/ 0##+ $

5$(#-$/; B6%(4#% )+2*%3$()*+ ), %#D6)%#1;

8GHI8<FJ, 9"8K9LGFGM<@? ! +* *0N#=()*+ $+1 %#=*33#+1 +* =*+1)()*+,; @($(# (4# $%=4$#*&*5)=$&

#'$&6$()*+ *2 (4# 5#+#%$& $%#$ (* (4# +*%(4 $+1 -#,( *2 (4), ,)(# )+ OPOP %#'#$&#1 $ &*- &#'#& *2 1),.#%,#1

$%=4$#*&*5)=$& $=()')(/ *2 3$%5)+$& ,)5+)2)=$+=#> -4)&,( (4# $%#$ )33#1)$(#&/ $1N$=#+( (* )( ,##3#1 (* 4$'#

0##+ ,* 1),(6%0#1 0/ 1##. .&*654)+5 (4$( +*(4)+5 *2 )+(#%#,( ,6%')'#1; ?4), $&*+5 -)(4 (4# 06)&( +$(6%# *2

(4# ,)(# 3#$+, (4$( (4#%# ), &)((&# $%=4$#*&*5)=$& %#$,*+ (* #)(4#% *0N#=( *% (* %#D6)%# $+/ *(4#% 3#$,6%#,

(* 3)()5$(# )(, )3.$=(;

8GHI8<FJ, L8GFGM<@? ! +* *0N#=()*+ ,60N#=( (* ,#=6%)+5 0)*1)'#%,)(/ #+4$+=#3#+( Q 3)()5$()*+

3#$,6%#,; 8*+1)()*+, $%# %#D6#,(#1; I*(# (4$( (4# ,603)((#1 ,6%'#/, 1)1 +*( )1#+()2/ $+/ %**,()+5 0$(,;

?4# 3)()5$()*+ 3#$,6%#, $, .%*.*,#1 -)&& =*+,#%'# Q #+4$+=# .%*(#=(#1 ,.#=)#, .$%()=6&$%&/ 0$(,> E$%+

G-&,> $+1 *(4#% 0)%1,;

8*33#+(, +*(#1 #C=#.( $, 1),=6,,#1 0#&*-R

9S8 LIT<"GIULI?9F KL9F?K ! 16# (* (4# ,3$&&!,=$&# +$(6%# *2 (4# .%*.*,$& $+1 )(, &*=$()*+ -)(4)+ $

-)1#% =*+,(%6=()*+ ,)(#> )( ), +*( $..%*.%)$(# (* %#D6)%# $ 8*+,(%6=()*+ U$+$5#3#+( V&$+;

9S8 S"9<I9ML LIM<ILL"@ ! )( ), $..%*.%)$(# (* .$%A (4# 4*&1)+5 *0N#=()*+ $+1 %#=*33#+1

=*+1)()*+, $, ,4*6&1 (4# $..&)=$+( +*( 0# $0&# (* ,#=6%# $+ $==#.($0&# 1%$)+$5# ,=4#3# .*,(!$..%*'$&>

(4#+ (4#/ -*6&1 +##1 (* %#!$..&/ 2*% $ 1)22#%#+( &$/*6( (* $==*33*1$(# (4# %#D6)%#1 1%$)+$5# 2#$(6%#,;

9S8 8GI@L"T9?<GI GBB<8L" ! $ =*+1)()*+ -)&& 0# )3.*,#1 (* ,##A 1#($)&, *2 $&(#%$()*+, (*

0*6+1$%)#, $+1 +#- 0*6+1$%/ (%#$(3#+(,; 9 =*+1)()*+ -)&& ,($(# (4$( (4# ,*6(4!#$,(#%+ .&$+(#1 0622#% ),

(* 0# %#($)+#1 )+ .#%.#(6)(/; ?4# $..&)=$+( 4$, =*+2)%3#1 (4$( W3 4)54 ,#3)!3$(6%# (%##, -)&& 0# .&$+(#1

)+)()$&&/ $+1 (4$( (4#,# -)&& (4#+ =*+()+6# (* 5%*-; ?4#,# 0622#% (%##, $%# )+ (4# 5$%1#+, *2 .&*(, O!X 06(

(4# $..&)=$+( 4$, =*+2)%3#1 (4#/ -)&& 3$A# ,6%# (4# +#- *==6.)#%, $%# $-$%# *2 (4# =*+1)()*+ %#D6)%)+5

(4#)% %#(#+()*+;

S#,)5+$()*+, $..&)=$0&# (* ,)(#R

G6(,)1# (4# E6)&(!H. 9%#$ E*6+1$%/ 7EH9E:;

Page 42



 

!"##$ %#&' ()

*+', #- ./'01," 2#&3+#" 4*$5'+367)

*$8#1&6 39' :,/3#& ;,1& <#,$=29>+09 <#,$ 2#&6'+5,31#& *+',? ,&$

*--'036 39' 6'331&@ #- , A+,$' BB C163'$ D>1"$1&@)

*+>& C#0," E",& FG(( H FGI(J

2.E( 2 .E( 2#>&3+K61$'

LL;( L L;( *6/'036 #- -#+M ,&$ $'61@& N>,"13K

LL;F L L;F B&3'+&," 6/,0' 63,&$,+$6

L.E( L .E( L'61@&

O22.E( O22 .E( *$,/31&@ 3# 2"1M,3' 29,&@'

O22.EF O22 .EF O&'+@K ,&$ 0"1M,3' 09,&@' M13,@,31#&

PL;( P L;( P#>61&@ M1Q

PO<L;( PO< L;( C163'$ D>1"$1&@6

PO<L;I PO< L;I 2#&6'+5,31#& *+',6

PO<.E( PO< .E( R9' P163#+10 O&51+#&M'&3

P.E( P.E( P#>61&@ ,""#0,31#& 39' 9#>61&@ +'N>1+'M'&3

SOL;( SO L;( T#16' E#"">31#&

SOL;F SO L;F C1@93 /#"">31#&

SOL;U SO L;U 2#&3,M1&,3'$ C,&$

SO.E( SO .E( S>,"13K #- 39' O&51+#&M'&3

.L.E( .L .E( .>63,1&,V"' L'5'"#/M'&3

ROCL;( ROC L;( R'"'0#MM>&10,31#&6

R.E( R .E( R+,&6/#+3 ,&$ L'5'"#/M'&3

WL;I W L;I .>63,1&,V"' X+V,& L+,1&,@' .K63'M6

:,/3#& &'1@9V#>+9##$ /",& FG(U E#"10K DD( D>1"3H>/ *+', D#>&$,+K

:,/3#& &'1@9V#>+9##$ /",& FG(U E#"10K P( P#>61&@ +'N>1+'M'&3

:,/3#& &'1@9V#>+9##$ /",& FG(U E#"10K PI LY'""1&@6 ,//+#/+1,3' -#+ 39' &''$6 #- #"$'+ /'#/"'

:,/3#& &'1@9V#>+9##$ /",& FG(U E#"10K OZ 2#&6'+5,31#& *+',6

:,/3#& &'1@9V#>+9##$ /",& FG(U E#"10K O(( ;1&1M161&@ 39' 1M/,03 #- -"##$1&@ -+#M $'5'"#/M'&3

:,/3#& &'1@9V#>+9##$ /",& FG(U E#"10K DOF P1@9 6/''$ V+#,$V,&$

:,/3#& &'1@9V#>+9##$ /",& FG(U E#"10K E[( E,+\1&@ 63,&$,+$6 -#+ &'Y +'61$'&31," $'5'"#/M'&3

TEELA T,31#&," L'61@& A>1$'

TEE! T,31#&," E",&&1&@ E#"10K !+,M'Y#+\

TEEA T,31#&," E",&&1&@ E+,0310' A>1$,&0'

.EL(( *+>& E,+\1&@ .3,&$,+$6 FGFG

.EL(I *+>& L163+103 L'61@& A>1$' 4.EL7 ],&>,+K FGF(

.ELF 2#&6'+5,31#& *+',6

Page 43



 

 

 

!"# $#%#&'()#*+ ,&-* .'*/0/+/ '1 +"# 234* 5'.-& ,&-* 6788 9 67:8; <#/+ =4//#> ?'4*+@ ?'4*.0&A/

<-/+# -*B C0*#3-&/ ,&-*/; !"# ='4+" D*/"'3# E ='4+" F11/"'3# C-30*# ,&-* -*B C-B# G#0H"I'43"''B

$#%#&'()#*+ ,&-*/J !"# ('&0.0#/ -3# (4I&0/"#B 4*B#3 K#H4&-+0'*/ 8L -*B :M '1 +"# !'N* -*B ?'4*+3@

,&-**0*H O5'.-& ,&-**0*HP OQ*H&-*BP K#H4&-+0'*/ 6786J

!"# 3#&#%-*+ ('&0.0#/ N0+"0* +"# R-(+'* G#0H"I'43"''B $#%#&'()#*+ ,&-* ORG$,P "-%# I##*

.'*/0B#3#B 0* +"# (3#(-3-+0'* '1 +"0/ 3#('3+J R-(+'* -3# .433#*+&@ N'3S0*H '* - 3#%0/#B ,&-* ORG$,6P -*B

-3# .433#*+&@ -+ 3#H4&-+0'* 8TU8V /+-H# /4." +"-+ 0+ 0/ *#.#//-3@ +' 3#1#3 +' +"# #)#3H0*H ('&0.0#/J !"#

RG$,6 (3'('/#/ +"-+ +"# /0+# I# 0*.&4B#B N0+"0* +"# W40&+9X( 23#- W'4*B-3@J

=#.+0'* :VOYP '1 +"# ,&-**0*H -*B ?')(4&/'3@ ,43."-/# 2.+ 677Z /+-+#/[

\D1 3#H-3B 0/ +' I# "-B +' +"# B#%#&'()#*+ (&-* 1'3 +"# (43('/# '1 -*@ B#+#3)0*-+0'* +' I# )-B# 4*B#3

+"# (&-**0*H 2.+/ +"# B#+#3)0*-+0'* )4/+ I# )-B# 0* -..'3B-*.# N0+" +"# (&-* 4*&#// )-+#30-&

.'*/0B#3-+0'*/ 0*B0.-+# '+"#3N0/#J\

!"# (3'('/-& .'*1&0.+/ N0+" 3#&#%-*+ $#%#&'()#*+ ,&-* ('&0.0#/ 0* +"-+ +"# /0+# 0/ 0* +"# .'4*+3@/0B#J

]'N#%#3; 0+ .')(&0#/ 0* +"-+ 0+ N'4&B 3#/4&+ 0* - B#%#&'()#*+ '1 -* -((3'(30-+# /.-&# -*B -((#-3-*.#

N"0." 0/ *'+ "-3)14& +' +"# ."-3-.+#3 E -((#-3-*.# '1 +"# -3#-; +' +"# /#++0*H '1 *#-3I@ "#30+-H# -//#+/;

+"# -)#*0+0#/ '1 #>0/+0*HU14+43# 3#/0B#*+/ '3 +"# #>0/+0*H 3'-B -*B (4I&0. 1''+(-+" *#+N'3SJ

=#.+0'* YYO8P '1 +"# ,&-**0*H O50/+#B W40&B0*H/ -*B ?'*/#3%-+0'* 23#-/P 2.+ 8LL7 /+-+#/[ \D* .'*/0B#30*H

N"#+"#3 +' H3-*+ 50/+#B W40&B0*H ?'*/#*+ 1'3 -*@ N'3S/; +"# 5'.-& ,&-**0*H 24+"'30+@ /"-&& "-%# /(#.0-&

3#H-3B +' +"# B#/03-I0&0+@ '1 (3#/#3%0*H +"# I40&B0*H '3 0+/ /#++0*H '3 -*@ 1#-+43#/ '1 /(#.0-& -3."0+#.+43-& '3

"0/+'30. 0*+#3#/+ N"0." 0+ ('//#//#/J\

=#.+0'* T6O8P '1 +"# 2.+ /+-+#/[ \D* +"# #>#3.0/#; N0+" 3#/(#.+ +' -*@ I40&B0*H/ '3 '+"#3 &-*B 0* -

?'*/#3%-+0'* 23#- '1 -*@ ('N#3/ O4*B#3 +"# ,&-**0*H 2.+/P; /(#.0-& -++#*+0'* /"-&& I# (-0B +' +"#

B#/03-I0&0+@ '1 (3#/#3%0*H '3 #*"-*.0*H +"# ."-3-.+#3 '3 -((#-3-*.# '1 +"-+ -3#-J\

!"# (3'('/-& .')(&0#/ N0+" +"#/# 0* +"-+ 0+ (3#/#3%#/ +"# ."-3-.+#3 '1 +"# .'*/#3%-+0'* -3#- -*B +"#

/#++0*H '1 +"# *#-3I@ 50/+#B W40&B0*H I@ (3'%0B0*H - *-+43-& H3##* I411#3 +' +"# /"-3#B I'4*B-3@J

=#.+0'* T7O6P '1 +"# !'N* -*B ?'4*+3@ ,&-**0*H 2.+ 8LL7 O-/ -)#*B#BP (3'%0B#/ +"-+

O6P 0* B#-&0*H N0+" -* -((&0.-+0'* 1'3 (&-**0*H (#3)0//0'* +"# -4+"'30+@ /"-&& "-%# 3#H-3B +' 9

O-P +"# (3'%0/0'*/ '1 +"# B#%#&'()#*+ (&-*; /' 1-3 -/ )-+#30-& +' +"# -((&0.-+0'*;

O-̂-P - ('/+ #>-)0*-+0'* B3-1+ *#0H"I'43"''B B#%#&'()#*+ (&-*; /' 1-3 -/ )-+#30-& +' +"# -((&0.-+0'*;

OIP -*@ &'.-& 10*-*.# .'*/0B#3-+0'*/; /' 1-3 -/ )-+#30-& +' +"# -((&0.-+0'*; -*B

O.P -*@ '+"#3 )-+#30-& .'*/0B#3-+0'*/J

!"#3# -3# *' '+"#3 )-+#30-& .'*/0B#3-+0'*/ +' I# N#0H"#B 0* +"# I-&-*.# N0+" +"# $#%#&'()#*+ ,&-*

'+"#3 +"-* -/ /#+ '4+ 0* +"# 3#('3+ I#&'NJ

Page 44



 

!"#$%#!&'

()*+,-. /0123 -4 +5) !67..,.8 7.9 %-:;<6=->? !<>*57=) @*+ ABBC =+7+)= +57+ 7;;6,*7+,-.= =5-<69 D)

9)+)>:,.)9 ,. 7**->97.*) E,+5 +5) ;67. <.6)== :7+)>,76 *-.=,9)>7+,-.= ,.9,*7+) -+5)>E,=)F G-E)H)>I

=)*+,-. /01J3 -4 +5) !67..,.8 7.9 %-:;<6=->? !<>*57=) @*+ ABBC =+7+)=K L#4 +- 7.? )M+).+ 7 ;-6,*?

*-.+7,.)9 ,. 7 9)H)6-;:).+ ;67. 4-> 7. 7>)7 *-.46,*+ E,+5 7.-+5)> ;-6,*? ,. +5) 9)H)6-;:).+ ;67.I +5)

*-.46,*+ :<=+ D) >)=-6H)9 ,. 47H-<> -4 +5) ;-6,*? E5,*5 ,= *-.+7,.)9 ,. +5) 67=+ 9-*<:).+LF N.+,6 =<*5 +,:)

7= +5) O$P!A ,= :79)I 7.? *-.46,*+ D)+E)). +5) *<>>).+ O$P! 7.9 +5) @&! E-<69 D) >)=-6H)9 ,. 47H-<>

-4 +5) @&!F

!7>78>7;5 QC -4 +5) $!!R =+7+)= E5)>) +5) S;>)=<:;+,-. ,. 47H-<> -4 =<=+7,.7D6) 9)H)6-;:).+S 7;;6,)=

+- 7;;6,*7+,-.= ,.H-6H,.8 +5) ;>-H,=,-. -4 5-<=,.8I +5). +5) 79H)>=) ,:;7*+ -4 766-E,.8 9)H)6-;:).+ +57+

*-.46,*+= E,+5 +5) .),85D-<>5--9 ;67. E,66 .-+ =,8.,4,*7.+6? 7.9 9):-.=+>7D6? -<+E),85 +5) D).)4,+= ,4 4-<>

=;)*,4,* *>,+)>,7 7;;6?K

73 +5) .),85D-<>5--9 ;67. D)*7:) ;7>+ -4 +5) 9)H)6-;:).+ ;67. +E- ?)7>= -> 6)== D)4->) +5) 97+) -.

E5,*5 +5) 9)*,=,-. ,= :79)F

D3 +5) .),85D-<>5--9 ;67. *-.+7,.= ;-6,*,)= 7.9 766-*7+,-.= +- :))+ ,+= ,9).+,4,)9 5-<=,.8 >)T<,>):).+F

*3 +5) 6-*76 ;67..,.8 7<+5->,+? 57= 7+ 6)7=+ 7 +5>))U?)7> =<;;6? -4 9)6,H)>7D6) 5-<=,.8 =,+)= 1787,.=+ ,+=

4,H)U?)7> 5-<=,.8 =<;;6? >)T<,>):).+I ,.*6<9,.8 +5) 7;;>-;>,7+) D<44)> 7= =)+ -<+ ,. ;7>78>7;5 VC3W 7.9

93 +5) 6-*76 ;67..,.8 7<+5->,+?S= 5-<=,.8 9)6,H)>? E7= 7+ 6)7=+ CJX -4 +57+ >)T<,>)9 -H)> +5) ;>)H,-<=

+5>)) ?)7>=F

#. Y7.<7>? ABAAI +5) *-<.*,6 ;<D6,=5)9 ,+= @<+5->,+? Z-.,+->,.8 ");->+ 1@Z"3 4-> ABAB[AQ 7.9 +5,= =5-E=

+57+ +5) G-<=,.8 &7.9 (<;;6? 1G&(3 57= 9)*>)7=)9 4>-: /F/ ?)7>= +- AFCA ?)7>=F \5,= >)46)*+= 7 :->)

>,8->-<= 7==)==:).+ -4 5-<=,.8 +>7])*+->,)= 4-66-E,.8 >)*).+ 7;;)76=F ̂. +5) D7=,= -4 +5) *<>>).+ G&(

7.9 +5) 78) -4 +5) O$P!I ;7>7 QC -4 +5) $!!R 9-)= .-+ 7;;6?F #+ ,= 7*_.-E6)98)9 +57+ O7;+-. 57=

=,8.,4,*7.+6? *-.+>,D<+)9 +- +5) G&( =5->+4766 5-E)H)> +5)>) ,= =+,66 7. <.:)+ .))9 7*>-== +5) E5-6) 9,=+>,*+

7.9 +5,= .))9= +- D) *-.=,9)>)9 ,. 766 6-*7+,-.= 9)=;,+) ;>)H,-<= *-.+>,D<+,-.=F

.̂ +5) D7=,= -4 +5) .)E @Z"I +5) ;-6,*,)= :-=+ ,:;->+7.+ 4-> +5) 9)+)>:,.7+,-. ,. +5) @&! 1% (!Q3 57H)

>)9<*)9 E),85+ 7= @><. *7..-+ 9):-.=+>7+) 7. 79)T<7+) =<;;6? -4 5-<=,.8 67.9F \5) ;-6,*,)= ,. +5)

O$P! 57H) )H). 6)== E),85+ D)*7<=) +5)? >)67+) +- -<+U-4U97+) 5-<=,.8 .))9=I 7= +5) ;-6,*,)= E)>)

D7=)9 -. +5) ABB/ &-*76 !67. 7.9 )7>6? H)>=,-.= -4 +5) +5). ):)>8,.8 @><. &-*76 !67.F

\5) @><. &-*76 !67. 1@&!3K

!-6,*? G (!Q =)+= -<+ 7. -H)>766 ;>-H,=,-. -4 ABIBBB .)E 5-:)= +5>-<85 +5) &-*76 !67. ;57=)9 -H)> +5)

;67. ;)>,-9 +- AB/QF #+ ,.*6<9)= >)4)>).*) +- 799,+,-.76 .-.U=+>7+)8,* 766-*7+,-.= D),.8 :79) 7*>-== +5)

P,=+>,*+I +5>-<85 >)H,)E= -4 $),85D-<>5--9 !67.= 7.9 ,. *7=)= E5)>) +5)>) ,= .- <;U+-U97+)

$),85D-<>5--9 !67.I +5>-<85 +5) ;<D6,*7+,-. -4 7 L$-.U(+>7+)8,* (,+) @66-*7+,-.= P)H)6-;:).+ !67.

P-*<:).+LF #+ ,= .- 6-.8)> ;67..)9 +- ;>);7>) +5,= 9-*<:).+F #.=+)79I +5) @&! ,= +- D) =<D])*+ +- 7

4->:76 >)H,)EI D<+ +5,= ,= *<>>).+6? -. ;7<=)F \5) ):)>8,.8 O$P!A 9-)= .-+ 766-*7+) 799,+,-.76 5-<=,.8

67.9 1D<+ 9-)= 7:).9 +5) ̀N@̀ 3 7.9 ,.=+)79 7*_.-E6)98)= +5) *-.+>,D<+,-. +- 5-<=,.8 .))9 :79) D?

9E)66,.8= E5,*5 579 ;67..,.8 *-.=).+ 7= -4 Z7>*5 ABAQF

!-6,*? % (!Q =+7+)= >)=,9).+,76 9)H)6-;:).+ ,. +5) *-<.+>?=,9) -<+=,9) +5) ̀N@̀  E,66 .-+ D) ;)>:,++)9

<.6)== ,+ 7**->9= E,+5 ;-6,*,)= ,. +5) !67. E5,*5 >)4)> +- 7 =;)*,4,* <=) -> +?;) -4 9)H)6-;:).+F $-.) -4

+5)=) >)67+) +- +5) ;>-;-=76F !-6,*? (P (!A =+7+)= 9)H)6-;:).+ =5-<69 D) 4-*<=)9 ,. +5) ̀N@̀ F \5)

Page 45



 !!"#$ %#&'(%)*+*,&+*($&',"#$%-(.#%)(/01(!&"#$#*-(2(314( '5(36(3178

9)*(: !%&'(;*#<)=&>+)&&5(6*?*"&!@*'%(1" '(A:;61BC

9)*(:;61(. -(@ 5*(#'(;&?*@=*+(7D4E(&'(%)*(= -#-(&,(- ?*5(!&"#$#*-(#'(%)*(7DDF(/+>'(6#-%+#$%(0&$ "

1" '( '5(%)*(5+ ,%(!&"#$#*-(#'(%)*(7D4E(!>="#$ %#&'(?*+-#&'(&,(%)*(*@*+<#'<(/018(9)*(-#%*(#-(&>%-#5*(&,(%)*

GH/G(#'(%)*(:;618(1&"#$I(GG4(-% %*-(5*?*"&!@*'%(&>%-#5*(%)*(GH/G(.#""('&%(=*(!*+@#%%*5(>'"*--(#'

 $$&+5 '$*(.#%)(E("#-%*5($+#%*+# 8(2+#%*+# (4J7(K(E( +*('&%(+*"*? '%(%&(%)*(!+&!&- "L(=>%('>@=*+(F(#-(.)*+*

%)*(5*?*"&!@*'%(+*" %*-(%&( 55#%#&' "( ""&$ %#&'-(,&+()&>-#'<(" '5(#'( $$&+5 '$*(.#%)(!&"#$I(M48

1&"#$I(M4( ""&.-(,&+( (=>,,*+(&,(>!(%&( '( 55#%#&' "(7DN(&,(%)*(/01()&>-#'<(+*O>#+*@*'%(&,(4DD(5.*""#'<-

,&+(%)*(: !%&'(;*#<)=&>+)&&5(1" '( +* 8(9)#-(7DN(=>,,*+() -(=**'( $)#*?*5( '5(, +(*P$**5*5(%)+&><)

 !!"#$ %#&'-(!*+@#%%*5(-#'$*(%)*(:;61(. -(@ 5*8(G*I&'5(%)*(7DNL(%)*(!&"#$I(-% %*-( 'I(,>+%)*+()&>-#'<

5*?*"&!@*'%(.#""(&'"I(=*(!*+@#%%*5(#,(#%(5*@&'-%+ %*(%) %(*#%)*+(%)*(*P!*$%*5($)#"5(I#*"5(.&>"5('&%(+*->"%(#'

%)*(: !%&'(2Q(1+#@ +I(3$)&&"(*P$**5#'<(%)*(@ P#@>@('>@=*+(&,($)#"5+*'(!*+@#%%*5(&+(%) %( !!+&!+# %*

@&5#,#$ %#&'-( '5R&+(*P%*'-#&'-(%&(%)*(3$)&&"($ '(=*(5*"#?*+*5( %(%)*(5*?*"&!*+S-(*P!*'-*8(/'I( !!+&? "

&,(%)#-(5*?*"&!@*'%(.&>"5(=*(->=T*$%(%&( (2U0($&'%+#=>%#&'(=>%(%)*+*(#-('&($*+% #'%I(%) %(->$)(@&'*I

.&>"5(=*(-!*'%(#@!+&?#'<(%)*(: !%&'(1+#@ +I(3$)&&"8(9)*+*,&+*L(%)*( !!"#$ %#&'($&',"#$%-(.#%)(!&"#$I(M48

9)*(*@*+<#'<(:;617(!+&!&-*-(%&(@&5#,I(%)*(GH/G(%&(% V*( $$&>'%(&,(%)*(!*+@#%%*5(-#%*-( -(&,(W +$)

7D74(.)#$)(.*+*(!+*?#&>-"I(&>%-#5*(%)*(*P#-%#'<(5*,#'*5( +* L( '5(%)#-($) '<*(.#""(+*->"%(#'(%)*(-#%*('&.

=*#'<(.#%)#'(%)*(GH/G8(X'(%)#-(= -#-L(5*?*"&!@*'%(&,(%)*(-#%*(.&>"5(=*(#'( $$&+5 '$*(.#%)(%)*(:;6178

9)*(;11YC

9)*(;11Y(#-( '(#@!&+% '%(@ %*+# "($&'-#5*+ %#&'(#'(5*%*+@#'#'<( !!"#$ %#&'-8(/-(%)*($&>'$#"($ ''&%

5*@&'-%+ %*( (ZJI* +(M03L(! + (44A5B(&,(%)*(;11Y( '5(%)*( !!"#$ %#&'(&,(%)*(S!+*->@!%#&'S(,&+

->-% #' ="*(5*?*"&!@*'%(.&>"5(=*(%+#<<*+*58

9)#-(-% %*-(.)*+*(%)*+*( +*('&(+*"*? '%(6*?*"&!@*'%(1" '(!&"#$#*-L(&+(%)*(!&"#$#*-(.)#$)( +*(@&-%

#@!&+% '%(,&+(5*%*+@#'#'<(%)*( !!"#$ %#&'( +*(&>%J&,J5 %*(A#'$">5#'<(,&+( !!"#$ %#&'-(#'?&"?#'<(%)*(!+&?#-#&'

&,()&>-#'<(.)*+*( (ZJI* +(M03($ ''&%(=*(5*@&'-%+ %*5BL(!" ''#'<(!*+@#--#&'(-)&>"5(=*(<+ '%*5(>'"*--

A#B(%)*( !!"#$ %#&'(&,(!&"#$#*-(#'(%)*(;11Y(%) %(!+&%*$%( +* -(&+( --*%-(&,(! +%#$>" +(#@!&+% '$*(!+&?#5*-( 

$"* +(+* -&'(,&+(+*,>-#'<(%)*(5*?*"&!@*'%(!+&!&-*5[(&+(A##B( 'I( 5?*+-*(#@! $%-(&,(<+ '%#'<(!*+@#--#&'

.&>"5(-#<'#,#$ '%"I( '5(5*@&'-%+ ="I(&>%.*#<)(%)*(=*'*,#%-L(.)*'( --*--*5( < #'-%(%)*(!&"#$#*-(#'(%)*

;11Y( -( (.)&"*8

1 +%(A#B(5&*-('&%( !!"I(%&(%)#-(5*%*+@#' %#&'( -(%)*(-#%*(5&*-('&%("#*(#'( (!+&%*$%*5( +* 8(9)*(! +%(A##B(%*-%

.#""(=*( !!"#*5( %(%)*(*'5(&,(%)#-(+*!&+%8

X%)*+(W %*+# "(2&'-#5*+ %#&'-C

U'(Y*=+> +I(7D74L(/+>'(!>="#-)*5( '(U'%*+#@(1&"#$I(3% %*@*'%(,&+(M&>-#'<(6*"#?*+I(AUM3B8(9)#-(#-('&%

!&"#$I(=>%(#-(@* '%( -( (<>#5*(,&+(5*?*"&!*+-(!+&!&-#'<(5*?*"&!@*'%(&'(-#%*-(&>%-#5*(%)*(GH/G( '5(%&

#',&+@(5*$#-#&'-8(9)*(UM3( !!"#*-(%&(-#%*-( 5T $*'%(%&(-*%%"*@*'%(=&>'5 +#*-( '5(%)#-(-#%*(@**%-(%)*

$+#%*+# ( -(=&%)(3% V*+-(Y +@(%&(%)*(-&>%)J* -%( '5(G&') @-(%&(%)*(-&>%)J.*-%( +*(.#%)#'(%)*(GH/G8(9)*

UM3(-*%-(&>%($+#%*+# (%&()*"!(-!**5(>!(5*%*+@#' %#&'-(&,(->#% ="*(+*-#5*'%# "(5*?*"&!@*'%-8(9)*

 !!"#$ %#&'(5&*-('&%($&@@*'%(&'(%)*(UM38

U'(\ '> +I(7D77L(%)*(<&?*+'@*'%(!>="#-)*5(/+>'S-(@&-%(+*$*'%(M&>-#'<(6*"#?*+I(9*-%(AM69B(+*->"%-( '5

-)&.*5(%) %(/+>'( $)#*?*5(]ZN(%+#<<*+#'<(%)*( !!"#$ %#&'(&,(%)*(!+*->@!%#&'(#'(, ?&>+(&,(->-% #' ="*

5*?*"&!@*'%(A "%)&><)(%)#-(#-( "+* 5I(=*#'<( !!"#*5(5>*(%&(%)*(M03(-)&+%, ""B8

Page 46



 !"#$%&'()#*+#*",#-*./01'213&4#+454&%$6420-#/0104/#074#(%.2('&#8'&&#0194#1#$%/'0'54#1$$:%1(7#0710

:4;&4(0/#074#$:4/.6$0'%2#'2#;15%.:#%;#/./01'213&4#<454&%$6420#(%201'24<#'2#074#="">?#@74#/'04#'/#%2#074

4<A4#%;#074#B1$0%2#CD C#12<#'/#/./01'213&)#&%(104<?#E0#'/#$%//'3&4#0%#81&9#%:#()(&4#0%#:41(7#241:3)

;1('&'0'4/F#/7%$/#G#/4:5'(4/#12<#074:4#1:4#1&/%#3./#/0%$/#%2#=%:07#H2<#I%1<?#J7'&/0#074#$:'5104#(1:#(%.&<

34#:4K.':4<#;%:#&%2A4:#<'/012(4/F#248#:4/'<420/#8%.&<#2%0#244<#0%#:4&)#%2#1#(1:#;%:#&%(1&#L%.:24)/?#@74:4

'/#&'00&4#425':%264201&#71:6#1//%('104<#8'07#074#$:%$%/1&#87'&/0#'0#8'&&#:4/.&0#'2#/%('1&#12<#4(%2%6'(

3424;'0/?#M54:1&&F#074#$:%$%/1&#'/#/./01'213&4#<454&%$6420?

N%2(&./'%2#%2#O1004:/#%;#":'2('$&4P

@74#$:'2('$&4#%;#<454&%$6420#(%2;&'(0/#8'07#074# !"#12<#074#(.::420#B=+"?#E0#'/#6104:'1&#0710#074#(%.2('&

(122%0#<46%2/0:104#12#1$$:%$:'104#Q!*#12<#0710#'0#/.$$%:0/#1$$&'(10'%2/#%2#/'04/#1<L1(420#0%#/400&46420/

'2#/./01'213&4#&%(10'%2/?#>.:074:6%:4F#074#;%:07(%6'2A#B=+"R#'2(&.<4/#074#/'04#8'07'2#074#CD C#12<

%2(4#61<4F#074#B=+"R#8'&&#%.084'A7#074# !"?#+.4#0%#074#Q!*#$%/'0'%2F#074#1$$&'(10'%2#1/#1#87%&4F#;1&&/

0%#34#<404:6'24<#3)#074#="">#$:4/.6$0'%2#'2#;15%.:#%;#/./01'213&4#<454&%$6420?

@I >>EN#G#IM +#* >H@BP

 !"#$%&'()#@#*",#/449/#0%#42/.:4#<454&%$6420#$:%5'<4/#/1;4#1((4//#%2#0%#074#7'A781)#2408%:9S

(%20:'3.04/#0%#7'A781)#'6$:%546420/#T874:4#1$$:%$:'104U#12<#$:%6%04/#/./01'213&4#0:12/$%:0?#*(7464/

/7%.&<#1((%66%<104#074#4;;'('420#<4&'54:)#%;#A%%</#12<#/.$$&'4/S#A'54#$:'%:'0)#0%#$4<4/0:'12#12<#()(&4

6%546420/F#34#1((4//4<#3)#7'A7#K.1&'0)#$.3&'(#0:12/$%:0#;1('&'0'4/F#(:4104#/1;4#12<#/4(.:4#&1)%.0/#;%:

0:1;;'(F#()(&'/0/#12<#$4<4/0:'12/#12<#$:%5'<4#1$$:%$:'104#&454&/#%;#$1:9'2A?#"%&'()#@#+O,#:4K.':4/#248

<454&%$6420#34#&%(104<#'2#41/)#1((4//#%;#4/013&'/74<#2%2V(1:#0:12/$%:0#6%<4/W:%.04/?

@74#%2&)#:4&45120#B=+"#$%&'()#'/#"X,#87'(7#:4;4:/#0%#$1:9'2A?#"1:1#,,Y#%;#074#="">#/0104/P#-E2

1//4//'2A#??#/$4(';'(#1$$&'(10'%2/#;%:#<454&%$6420F#'0#/7%.&<#34#42/.:4<#0710P#T3U#/1;4#12<#/.'013&4#1((4//

0%#074#/'04#(12#34#1(7'454<#;%:#1&&#./4:/-?#"1:1#,,,#/0104/P#-+454&%$6420#/7%.&<#%2&)#34#$:454204<#%:

:4;./4<#%2#7'A781)/#A:%.2</#';#074:4#8%.&<#34#12#.21((4$013&4#'6$1(0#%2#7'A781)#/1;40)F#%:#074

:4/'<.1&#(.6.&10'54#'6$1(0/#%2#074#:%1<#2408%:9#8%.&<#34#/454:4?-

@74#/'04#8%.&<#34#1((4//4<#5'1#074#+12<1:1#<454&%$6420#8'07#547'(&4/#4204:'2A#%:#4Z'0'2A#074#8'<4:

<454&%$6420#5'1#074#1$$:%54<#1((4//#%2#=%:07#H2<#I%1<#2%:07#%;#074#":'61:)#*(7%%&?#J*NN#Q'A781)/

:1'/4#2%#%3L4(0'%2/#12<#7154#2%#(%2(4:2/#8'07#074#'2(:41/4#'2#547'(&4#6%546420/#10#074#1((4//#L.2(0'%2?

@74#$:%$%/1&#:4/.&0/#'2#1#&'29#3408442#074#*4181:<#12<#+12<1:1#/'04/#34'2A#;%:A4<#1(:%//#1#;%:64:

1A:'(.&0.:1&#0:1(9#2%:07V84/0#%;#074#/'04?#@7'/#8'&&#1&&%8#07:%.A7#6%546420#3)#$4<4/0:'12/#G#()(&'/0/#12<

(:4104#12#1&04:210'54#:%.04#3408442#O1'2#I%1<#12<#=%:07#H2<#I%1<?#I4/'<420/#%;#074#248#/'04#8'&&#34

13&4#0%#1((4//#07'/#5'1#074#1<L%'2'2A#4/0104#:%1</?#@7'/#&'29#A1'2/#/.$$%:0#;:%6# !"#$%&'('4/#@#*",#G#@

+O,?

@74#(%.2('&[/#"1:9'2A#*012<1:</#*"+#/40#%.0#1#244<#;%:#,\#1&&%(104<#/$1(4/#12<#R#5'/'0%:#/$1(4/#12<

074#$:%$%/1&#6440/#07'/#12<#4Z(44</#074#5'/'0%:#:4K.':46420#T]#/$1(4/U?# #(%2<'0'%2#8'&&#34#'6$%/4<#0%

$:45420#074#(1:#$%:0/#;:%6#715'2A#<%%:/#1<<4<#10#1#&104:#<104#/%#1/#0%#$:4/4:54#074/4#1/#$1:9'2A#/$1(4/

12<#2%0#1&&%8#0746#0%#34(%64#A1:1A4/?#B=+"#$%&'()#"X,#/40/#%.0#074#/164#/012<1:</#1/#'2#074#*"+

12<#074:4#'/#2%#(%2;&'(0#8'07#07'/#$%&'()?#N)(&4#/0%:1A4#8'&&#34#1(7'454<#3)#4'074:#/0%:1A4#/74</#'2#:41:

A1:<42/#%:#:1(9/#8'07'2#074#(1:#$%:0/#12<#1#(%2<'0'%2#8'&&#34#'6$%/4<#0%#/4(.:4#07'/?

@74#$:%$%/1&#'/#(%6$&'120#8'07#:4&45120#<454&%$6420#$&12#$%&'('4/#12<#074#A.'<12(4#%2#7'A781)#/1;40)#'2

074#="">?

QHIE@ ̂ HP

Page 47



 !"#$%&'!(")$'"*+#,%&+-)*.#%/#'!"#$0'"#)-1%0+$#20'!#'!"#3)4'%+#5)0+#6%)-78!&*9!#6%)-#8%+$"*:)'0%+

;*")#)+-#'!"#9&*'0<)="#%/#'!"#>*)-"#??#@0$'"-#A')B"*$#C)*D!%&$"E# !"*"#)*"#/&*'!"*#<0$'"-#,&0<-0+=$#%+

F%*'!#G+-#6%)-H#,&'#'!"$"#)<<#!):"#0+'"*:"+0+=#-":"<%4D"+'$#0+#,"'2""+E

6"<":)+'#;*&+#@%9)<#I<)+#J;@IK#4%<090"$#)*"#LG6#AIM#J !"#L0$'%*09#G+:0*%+D"+'KH#LG6#N5M#J@0$'"-

O&0<-0+=$K#)+-#LG6#N5P#J8%+$"*:)'0%+#;*")$KE#LG6#AIM#$')'"$#'!)'#-":"<%4D"+'#<0B"<.#'%#4*"1&-09"

!"*0')="#)$$"'$#)+-#'!"0*#$"''0+=$#20<<#,"#*"/&$"-E#I%<09.#LG6#N5M#*"Q&0*"$#'!)'#4*%4%$)<$#4*%'"9'#)+-H

2!"*"#4%$$0,<"H#"+!)+9"#'!"#$"''0+=#%/#@0$'"-#O&0<-0+=$E#LG6#N5P#<0$'$#9*0'"*0)#/%*#4*%4%$)<$#)//"9'0+=#'!"

$"''0+=#%/#)#8%+$"*:)'0%+#;*")#)+-#'!%$"#*"<":)+'#)*"R

J)K#F"2#,&0<-0+=$#)+-#$'*&9'&*"$#$!%&<-#)9B+%2<"-="#'!"#9!)*)9'"*#%/#'!"0*#$4"90)<#"+:0*%+D"+'#0+#'!"0*

<).%&'H#/%*DH#$9)<"H#-"')0<0+=H#&$"#%/#D)'"*0)<$H#"+9<%$&*"#)+-#'!"#$4)9"$#9*")'"-#,"'2""+#,&0<-0+=$S#)+-

J/K#?'#-%"$#+%'#!)*D#0D4%*')+'#:0"2$#0+'%H#%&'#%/#%*#20'!0+#'!"#8%+$"*:)'0%+#;*")E

3FNI#4%<09.#GT#$')'"$#'!)'#-":"<%4D"+'#4*%4%$)<$#20<<#,"#*"Q&0*"-#'%#4*"$"*:"#%*#"+!)+9"#'!"#9!)*)9'"*

%/#8%+$"*:)'0%+#;*")$E

?'#0$#+"9"$$)*.#'%#9%+$0-"*#'!"#=&0-)+9"#0+#'!"#FIIC#2!09!#$"'$#%&'#$":"*)<#$'"4$#'!)'#D&$'#,"#/%<<%2"-

2!"+#9%+$0-"*0+=#0D4)9'#%+#!"*0')="#)$$"'$E#I)*)#MUV#*"Q&0*"$#)44<09)+'$#'%#-"$9*0,"#'!"#$0=+0/09)+9"#%/

!"*0')="#)$$"'$#)//"9'"-H#0+9<&-0+=#)+.#9%+'*0,&'0%+#D)-"#,.#'!"0*#$"''0+=E#I)*)#MUW#'!"+#*"Q&0*"$#@%9)<

I<)++0+=#;&'!%*0'0"$#'%#0-"+'0/.#)+-#)$$"$$#'!"#4)*'09&<)*#$0=+0/09)+9"#%/#'!"#!"*0')="#)$$"'#'!)'#0$#)//"9'"-

,.#)#4*%4%$)<E# !"#@%9)<#I<)++0+=#;&'!%*0'.#D&$'#'!"+#9%+$0-"*#'!"#<":"<#%/#!)*D#)$$%90)'"-#20'!#'!"

4*%4%$)<#)+-#-"90-"#2!"'!"*#'!"*"#0$#+%#!)*DH#X<"$$#'!)+#$&,$')+'0)<#!)*DX#%*#X$&,$')+'0)<#!)*DXE#?'#0$#'!"+

+"9"$$)*.#'%#9%&+'"*,)<)+9"#X<"$$#'!)+#$&,$')+'0)<#!)*DX#20'!#'!"#<":"<#%/#4&,<09#,"+"/0'$#)$$%90)'"-#20'!

'!"#4*%4%$)<#J)$#$"'#%&'#0+#4)*)#YZYKE

 !"#$&,D0$$0%+#0+9<&-"$#)#!"*0')="#)$$"$$D"+'#2!09!#$')'"$#'!"#-"=*""#%/#)+.#0D4)9'#20<<#,"#0+/%*D"-

,.#'!"#=*""+#,"<'#%/#'*""$#)+-#=)*-"+$#%/#'!"#+"2#-":"<%4D"+'E#?'#4*%4%$"$#'%#J*"(K0+$')'"#)#=*""+#'*""-

,%&+-)*.#20'!#'!"#A')B"*$#C)*D#9%D4<"[E# !0$#0+9<&-"$#'*""$#)+-#'!"#*"$0-"+'0)<#=)*-"+$H#2!09!#'!"

!"*0')="#$')'"D"+'#$')'"$#20<<#4*%:0-"#)#=*""+#,%&+-)*.#,"'2""+#'!"#-":"<%4D"+'#)+-#'!"#!"*0')="

)$$"'E# !0$#0$#)#/%*D#%/#D0'0=)'0%+#)+-#'!&$#0D4<0"$#'!)'#'!"*"#20<<#,"#)+#0D4)9'E

 !"#9%&+90<X$#9%+$"*:)'0%+#%//09"*#$')'"$#'!)'#$&,1"9'#'%#'!"#D0'0=)'0%+#%//"*"-#,.#'!"#=*""+#,%&+-)*.#'%

A')B"*$#C)*DH#'!"#4*%4%$)<#20<<#*"$&<'#0+#<"$$#'!)+#$&,$')+'0)<#!)*D#'%#'!"#!"*0')="#)$$"'$E# !"#)44<09)+'

)-:0$"$#'!)'#VD#!0=!#$"D0(D)'&*"#'*""$#20<<#,"#4<)+'"-#0+0'0)<<.#)+-#'!)'#'!"$"#20<<#'!"+#9%+'0+&"#'%#=*%2E

;$#$&9!H#0'#0$#+"9"$$)*.#'%#2"0=!#'!0$#!)*D#)=)0+$'#'!"#4&,<09#,"+"/0'$#'!)'#'!"#-":"<%4D"+'#D).#)9!0":"

2!09!#)*"#)$#/%<<%2$R

(#'!"#$&$')0+),<"#-":"<%4D"+'#%/#U#!%D"$#'%#!"<4#D""'#<%9)<#)+-#-0$'*09'#20-"#+""-$E

(#)+#0+9*")$"#0+#8%&+90<# )[#*"9"04'$#)$$%90)'"-#20'!#'!"#\Z#+"2#!%D"$E

(#4%'"+'0)<#XF"2#L%D"$#O%+&$X#4).D"+'$#/*%D#'!"#>%:"*+D"+']E

(#4*%:0$0%+#%/#)#<0+B#,"'2""+#'!"#A"2)*-#)+-#N)+-)*)#$0'"$#"+),<0+=#)+#)<'"*+)'0:"#$)/"*#*%&'"#'%#'!"#&$"

%/#"[0$'0+=#+)**%2#4):"D"+'$#%+#<%9)<#*%)-$E

(#/0+)+90)<#9%+'*0,&'0%+$#)*0$0+=#/*%D#)+.#8?@#4).D"+'$#'%2)*-$#<%9)<#0+/*)$'*&9'&*"E

(#'!"#9*")'0%+7D)0+'"+)+9"#%/#9%+$'*&9'0%+#1%,$#J)<,"0'#+%'#+"9"$$)*0<.#,"+"/0''0+=#<%9)<#4"%4<"KS#)+-

(#)--0'0%+)<#$4"+-0+=#,.#+"2#*"$0-"+'$#%+#=%%-$#̂#$"*:09"$#J)<,"0'#+%'#+"9"$$)*0<.#0+#'!"#<%9)<#)*")K

]#'!"#F"2#L%D"$#O%+&$#0$#)#<%9)<#/0+)+9"#9%+$0-"*)'0%+#)+-#)$#+%'"-#0+#'!"#N":"<%4D"+'#I<)+

O)9B=*%&+-#$"9'0%+#),%:"H#$"9'0%+#\ZJYK#%/# %2+#)+-#8%&+'*.#I<)++0+=#;9'#MUUZ#J)$#)D"+-"-K

4*%:0-"$#'!)'#<%9)<#4<)++0+=#)&'!%*0'0"$#$!%&<-#!):"#*"=)*-#'%#)+.#<%9)<#/0+)+9"#9%+$0-"*)'0%+$H#$%#/)*#)$

D)'"*0)<#'%#'!"#)44<09)'0%+E

Page 48



 !"#$%&%!'('&"$&)*+,#")%&-"%!&%!'&.'/'#*01'+%&0#2+&0*#")"'$&"+&%!2%&%!'&0(*0*$2#&-"##&('$3#%&"+&$*1'&!2(1&%*

%!'&$'%%"+4&*,&%!'&)*+$'(/2%"*+&2('2&2+.&+'2(56&#"$%'.&53"#."+4$7&%!'&035#")&5'+',"%$&$'%&*3%&25*/'7&2('&*,

2&#'/'#&%!2%&%!'&8#'$$&%!2+&$35$%2+%"2#&!2(18&)2+&5'&*3%-'"4!'.&2+.&%!2%&%!'&0(*0*$2#&)2+&5'&)*+$".'('.

"+&2))*(.2+)'&-"%!&%!'&9::;&43".2+)'<

=')%"*+&>>&*,&%!'&:#2++"+4&?@"$%'.&A3"#."+4$&2+.&B*+$'(/2%"*+&C('2$D&C)%&EFFG&$%2%'$&%!2%H&8I+

)*+$".'("+4&-!'%!'(&%*&4(2+%&0#2++"+4&0'(1"$$"*+&,*(&.'/'#*01'+%&-!")!&2,,')%$&2&#"$%'.&53"#."+4&*(&"%$

$'%%"+47&%!'&#*)2#&0#2++"+4&23%!*("%6&<<&$!2##&!2/'&$0')"2#&('42(.&%*&%!'&.'$"(25"#"%6&*,&0('$'(/"+4&%!'

53"#."+4&*(&"%$&$'%%"+4&*(&2+6&,'2%3('$&*,&$0')"2#&2()!"%')%3(2#&*(&!"$%*(")&"+%'('$%&-!")!&"%&0*$$'$$'$<8

=')%"*+&JK&$%2%'$H&8I+&%!'&'L'()"$'7&-"%!&('$0')%&%*&2+6&53"#."+4$&*(&*%!'(&#2+.&"+&2&)*+$'(/2%"*+&2('27&*,

2+6&*,&%!'&0(*/"$"*+$&1'+%"*+'.&"+&$35$')%"*+&?KD7&$0')"2#&2%%'+%"*+&$!2##&5'&02".&%*&%!'&.'$"(25"#"%6&*,

0('$'(/"+4&*(&'+!2+)"+4&%!'&)!2(2)%'(&*(&200'2(2+)'&*,&%!2%&2('2<8

 !"#$%&%!'&$'%%"+4&*,&$3)!&.'$"4+2%'.&!'("%24'&2$$'%$&-"##&5'&$35M')%&%*&#'$$&%!2+&$35$%2+%"2#&!2(17&"%&"$

+*%&)*+$".'('.&%!"$&!2(1&"$&$"4+",")2+%&2+.&)2+&5'&1"%"42%'.&%!(*34!&#2+.$)20"+4&2+.&*3%-'"4!'.&56&%!'

$%('+4%!&*,&%!'&035#")&5'+',"%$<&I%&-2$&2))'0%'.&"+&N*+'$&/&O*(.3'&&P BC&B"/&EKQR7&&E& <@<S<&K>TK&%!2%

",&%!'&200(*2)!&"+&%!'&9::;&02(24(20!$&"$&,*##*-'.7&%!'+&%!'&$')%"*+&>>?ED&.3%6&"$&#"U'#6&%*&!2/'&5''+

0(*0'(#6&0'(,*(1'.<

BVCSCBWPS7&XP=IY9&Z&XP9=IW[H

C@:&0*#")"'$&X&=:E&2+.&X&XOE&('\3"('&.'/'#*01'+%&12U'&%!'&5'$%&0*$$"5#'&3$'&*,&#2+.&56&(',#')%"+4&*(

"10(*/"+4&*+&%!'&)!2(2)%'(&*,&%!'&$"%']$3((*3+."+4&2('2<&[9X:&0*#")6&VE&(','($&%*&'+)*3(24"+4&$12##̂

$)2#'&('$".'+%"2#&.'/'#*01'+%$&%!2%&2('&$6102%!'%")&%*&%!'"(&$3((*3+."+4$&2+.&0(*/"."+4&-'##̂.'$"4+'.

.-'##"+4$&%!2%&2('&$6102%!'%")&%*&%!'&)!2(2)%'(&*,&%!'&/"##24'<&P1'(4"+4&[9X:K&0*#")6&VQ&'+)*3(24'$

!"4!&\32#"%6&Z&$6102%!'%")&.'$"4+7&200(*0("2%'&.'+$"%67&2+.&$3,,")"'+%&*3%.**(&$02)'<

W!'&C(3+&X'$"4+&Y3".'&?CXYD&$344'$%$&2&.'+$"%6&,*(&/"##24'&#*)2%"*+$&*,&E_̂K_&,*(&.'%2)!'.]$'1"̂

.'%2)!'.&!*3$'$7&KĜRG&,*(&%'((2)'.&!*3$'$&2+.&RĜ_G&,*(&,#2%$<&W!'&.'+$"%6&$!*3#.&5'&200(*0("2%'&%*&%!'

#*)2%"*+7&52#2+)"+4&%!'&+''.&,*(&',,")"'+%&3$'&*,&#2+.&-"%!&2&.'$"4+&%!2%&('$0*+.$&%*&2+.&'+!2+)'$&%!'

'L"$%"+4&)!2(2)%'(<&W!'&*/'(2##&4(*$$&.'+$"%6&*,&%!'&$"%'&"$&K><_&.-'##"+4$&0'(&!')%2('&-!")!&-!"#$%&!"4!'(

%!2+&%!'&CXY&(2+4'7&"$&*+&02(&-"%!&%!'&*/'(2##&4(*$$&.'+$"%6&*,&%!'&2.M*"+"+4&X2+.2(2&$"%'&?2%&K><QD<&C$

2+&*5M')%*(&0*"+%$&*3%7&%!'&.'+$"%6&"$&)#'2(#6&4('2%'(&%!2+&'L"$%"+4&*3%#6"+4&.'/'#*01'+%&?"<'<7&,(*+%"+4

9*(%!&P+.&S*2.D&53%&%!'&$"%'&-"##&5'&('2.&2$&02(%&*,&%!'&X2+.2(2&$"%'7&$*&%!"$&"$&2))'0%25#'<

W!'&#26*3%&"$&200(*0("2%'&%*&%!'&$!20'&2+.&$"̀'&*,&%!'&$"%'&2+.&(',#')%$&%!'&200(*/'.&$)!'1'&"+&%'(1$&*,

02(U"+4&%*&,(*+%24'$&*(&"+&02(U"+4&)*3(%$7&3$'&*,&%'((2)'.]$'1"̂.'%2)!'.&.-'##"+4$&2+.&$!2('.&$3(,2)'$<

 "%!&%!'&'L)'0%"*+&*,&0#*%&>&?-!")!&,2)'$&*/'(&2+.&0(*/".'$&02$$"/'&$3(/'"##2+)'&%*&2&)2(&02(UD7&2##&!*1'$

,(*+%&*+%*&%!'&035#")&('2#1<&C&)*10('!'+$"/'&#2+.$)20"+4&!2$&5''+&0(*/".'.&-!")!&0(*0*$'$&4(''+"+4&%*

0#*%&,(*+%24'$7&%*&02(U"+4&2('2$&?"+)#3."+4&%*&5('2U&30&(3+$&*,&$02)'$D&2+.&2('2$&*,&4'+'(2#&21'+"%6

$02)'&-"%!"+&%!'&#26*3%<&I%&2#$*&"+)#3.'$&0(*0*$2#$&,*(&%!'&53,,'(&2.M*"+"+4&=%2U'($&;2(1&%*&)*+$"$%&*,&F

+'-&%(''$&-"%!&*(+21'+%2#&$!(35&0#2+%"+4<&C&,3(%!'(&KE&+'-&%(''$&2('&$!*-+&'#$'-!'('<

W!'&%-*̂$%*('6&$)2#'&*,&%!'&$)!'1'&"$&%!'&$21'&2$&%!2%&*+&%!'&2.M2)'+%&X2+.2(2&$"%'&2+.&"+&02(%&*+&%!'

='2-2(.&$"%'<&W!'&!*1'$&-"##&5'&$"1"#2(&"+&52$")&$!20'&2+.&,*(1&%*&%!*$'&*+&%!'&2.M2)'+%&$"%'&53%&-"%!

2..'.&.'$"4+&,'2%3('$&2+.&2&.",,'('+%&12%'("2#$&02#'%%'&%*&5("+4&"+%'('$%&%*&%!'&'#'/2%"*+$<&2+.&(',#')%&%!'

%(2+$"%"*+&%*-2(.$&%!'&!'("%24'&2$$'%$<&W!'&12%'("2#$&)*10("$'&%'((2)*%%2&)*#*3('.&5(")U-*(U&,*(&%!'

-2##$7&*))2$"*+2#&,#"+%&-2##$&-"%!&5(")U&\3*"+$&2+.&5#2)U&5*2(."+4<&S**,$&-"##&5'&,"+"$!'.&"+&4('6&(**,&%"#'$

2+.&-"+.*-$&-"##&!2/'&-!"%'&,(21'$<&W!'&.'$"4+&,'2%3('$&)*10("$'&425#'.&(**,$7&.*(1'(&-"+.*-$&$'%

"+%*&%!'&'2/'$7&%"15'(&425#'.&0*()!'$&2+.&5(")U&!'2.'($<&W!'&$%2%'.&2"1&"$&%*&)('2%'&2&."$%"+)%&)!2(2)%'(

2('27&2+.&%!"$&"$&(',#')%'.&56&%!'&.'$"4+<

Page 49



 !"#$%&$&'()#*+))#%"',)-#+.#(#/!(.0"#-&#-!"#/!(%(/-"%#&1#'+-"#1%&2#1(%2#'-&%(0"#3,+)4+.0'#-&#%"'+4".-+()

!&*"5"%#-!"#)&''#&1#-!"#'-&%(0"#3,+)4+.0'#+'#$&'+-+5"#*!+)'-#-!"#',%%&,.4+.0'#(%"#())#()%"(46#+.#%"'+4".-+()

,'"#',/!#-!(-#-!+'#(%"(#()%"(46#!('#(#%"'+4".-+()#/!(%(/-"%7# !"#'/!"2"#+'#!"(56#&.#)(.4'/($+.0#-&#-!"

'+-"#"40"'#(.4#*+-!+.#-!"#)(6&,-#(.4#-!+'#!")$#-&#'&1-".#(.4#0%"".#-!"#4"5")&$2".-7# !"#/!(.0"#+.

/!(%(/-"%#+'#.&-#-!&,0!-#-&#3"#!(%21,)#-&#-!"#'"--)"2".-#('#(#*!&)"#(.4#-!"#$%&$&'()#+'#+.#(//&%4(./"

*+-!#())#&1#-!"#%")"5(.-#4"5")&$2".-#$)(.#$&)+/+"'7

89:;<=>#?<@#A#89?B;#C9D#9EFBD#GB9GEBH

 !"#G(%+'!#I&,./+)#/&.'+4"%#-!"#2+J#-&#3"#+.($$%&$%+(-"#(.4#-!"6#%"K,"'-#-!"#$%&5+'+&.#&1#3,.0()&*'7

LEG#$&)+/6#8#F?M#'"-'#&,-#$(%(2"-"%'#1&%#!&,'+.0#2+J#3,-#'-(-"'#-!(-#(#3()(./"4#2+J#&1#4*"))+.0#'+N"'

+./),4+.0#1(2+)6#'+N"4#(//&22&4(-+&.#3('"4#&.#-!"#2&'-#&.#-!"#2&'-#%"/".-#;8?L#%"/&22".4(-+&.'#+'

&.)6#%"K,+%"4#1&%#4"5")&$2".-'#&1#MM#4*"))+.0'#&%#2&%"7#O=FG#$&)+/6#8P#Q*!+/!#+'#.&-#$%&$&'"4#-&#3"

(2".4"4#36#-!"#O=FGPR#'"-'#&,-#!&,'+.0#2+J#$(%(2"-"%'#&.)6#1&%#4"5")&$2".-'#&1#MS#&%#2&%"7

 !"%"1&%"T#."+-!"%#$&)+/6#($$)+"'#-&#-!+'#$%&$&'()#(.4#(#%"1,'()#&.#0%&,.4'#&1#!&,'+.0#2+J#*&,)4#.&-#3"

','-(+.(3)"7

O=FG#G&)+/6#8U#%"K,+%"'#-!(-#(#2+.+2,2#&1#PSV#&1#-!"#MT#P#(.4#U#3"4#4*"))+.0'#(%"#4")+5"%"4#-&#E+1"-+2"

8&2"#;-(.4(%4'7# !"#"2"%0+.0#O=FGP#$%&$&'"'#.&#(2".42".-'#-&#-!+'#$&)+/67# !"#)+1"-+2"#!&2"'

'-(.4(%4#*('#%"$)(/"4#36#-!"#?WQPR#'-(.4(%4#+.#-!"#X,+)4+.0#D"0,)(-+&.'7#<.#&%4"%#-&#/&2$)6#*+-!#-!"

O=FG#$&)+/6T#-!"#($$)+/(-+&.#'!&,)4#$%&5+4"#-*&#.&7#?WQPR#!&2"'7# !"#($$)+/(-+&.#4&"'#.&-#'!&*#-!+'T

3,-#(#/&.4+-+&.#*+))#3"#+2$&'"4#-&#".',%"#-!(-#+.-"%.()#2&4+1+/(-+&.'#(%"#2(4"#-&#P#&1#-!"#4*"))+.0'#-&

".',%"#-!"6#2""-#-!"#?WQPR#'-(.4(%47

L%,.#!('#(.#(0%""4#+.-"%.()#$&)+/6#&.#-!"#$%&5+'+&.#&1#!&,'+.0#(//&22&4(-+&.#-&#$%&5+4"#1&%#(.#(0"+.0

0"."%(-+&.#QYL//&22&4(-+&.#1&%#9)4"%#G"&$)"#(.4#G"&$)"#*+-!#F+'(3+)+-+"'YT#PZPZR7# !+'#+'#.&-#(4&$-"4

$&)+/6#&%#(#',$$)"2".-(%6#$)(..+.0#4&/,2".-#3,-#+'#/&.'+4"%"4#-&#!(5"#'&2"#*"+0!-#('#(#2(-"%+()

$)(..+.0#/&.'+4"%(-+&.#(.4#+'#',$$&%-"4#36#%"1"%"./"'#+.#LEG#$&)+/+"'#F#F?M#A#F#F?P7#8&*"5"%T#+.#-!+'

+.'-(./"#+-#+'#&,-*"+0!"4#36#-!"#O=FG#$&)+/6#(.4#+.#(.6#/('"#!('#.&#%"K,+%"2".-'#1&%#4"5")&$2".-'#&1

)"''#-!(.#MZ#4*"))+.0'7

DB;<FB= <LE#L?B=< OH

LEG#$&)+/6#F#F?M#%"K,+%"'#-!"%"#3"#2+.+2()#+2$(/-#-&#,'"%'#(.4#&//,$+"%'#&1#."(%36#$%&$"%-6#(.4#)(.47

LEG#$&)+/6#[B#;GM#%"K,+%"'#4"5")&$2".-#/&.-%+3,-"#$&'+-+5")6#-&#-!"#K,()+-6#&1#-!"#".5+%&.2".-#(.4

".',%"#4"5")&$2".-#4&"'#.&-#!(5"#(#'+0.+1+/(.-)6#."0(-+5"#+2$(/-#&.#%"'+4".-+()#(2".+-67# !"#LF>#'"-'

&,-#0,+4(./"#&.#+.-"%1(/"#4+'-(./"'#3"-*"".#!&,'"'H

\#X(/]\-&\X(/]H#2+.7#PM2#3"-*"".#!(3+-(3)"#%&&2'#&1#$%&$"%-+"'#&%#-&#"J+'-+.0#3,+)4+.0'7

\#X(/]̂C%&.-#-&#;+4"H#2+.7#MW2#3"-*"".#!(3+-(3)"#%&&2'#(.4#'+4"#0(3)"#&1#(4_(/".-#$%&$"%-6̀#(.4

\#C%&.-#-&#C%&.-H#2+.7#Ma2#3"-*"".#!(3+-(3)"#%&&2'#&1#$%&$"%-+"'#1(/+.0#"(/!#&-!"%7

 !"#)(6&,-#+'#)(%0")6#/&2$)+(.-#'(5"#1&%#-!"#4+'-(./"#3"-*"".#-!"#1%&.-#&1#$)&-#P#(.4#-!"#'+4"#&1#$)&-#M

*!+/!#+'#&.)6#b7S2#/&2$(%"4#-&#-!"#MW2#'-(.4(%47# !+'#4+'-(./"#+'#&.)6#-%,"#1&%#!()1#&1#-!"#1%&.-#&1#$)&-#P

(.4#.&#*+.4&*'#(%"#$%&$&'"4#+.#-!"#(11"/-"4#!()1#&1#-!"#1+%'-#1)&&%#Q+.'-"(4#(#1(]"#*+.4&*R#&%#+.#-!"#'+4"

&1#$)&-#M7# !+'#'!&%-1())#+'#(//"$-(3)"7

 !"#($$)+/(-+&.#+./),4"'#(#4%(*+.0#'!&*+.0#-!"#+.-"%1(/"#4+'-(./"'#-&#"J+'-+.0#&%#/&22+--"4#(4_(/".-

%"'+4".-+()#$%&$"%-+"'7# !"%"#+'#(#5"%6#2+.&%#'!&%-1())#+.#%"'$"/-#&1#-!"#4+'-(./"#3"-*"".#$)&-#c#(.4#'&2"

'+.0)"#'-&%"6#!&2"'#&.#-!"#;"(*(%4#'+-"#-&#-!"#'&,-!\*"'-#QPZ7d2#5'#PM2R7# !"%"#+'#(#'!&%-1())#3"-*"".

-!"#1%&.-#")"5(-+&.#&1#$)&-#d#-&#-!"#%"(%#&1#-!"#-*&\'-&%"6#1)(--"4#3,+)4+.0#&.#-!"#F(.4(%(#'+-"#QMU7P#5'#PM2R

Page 50



 !"#$"#$%#&'"()$'*#"+'"#"+()(#$%#,!))(-"*.#'#*')/(#'/)$,!*"!)'*#%"0)'/(# !$*1$-/#$-#"+$%#2')"#03#"+(#%$"(#'-1#"+'"

$"%#*0%%#+'%# (-(3$"%#"0#"+(#'2')"&(-"# !$*1$-/#$-#"()&%#03#*$/+"#'-1#0!"*0045#6)((%#')(#2)020%(1#$-#"+(

$-"()7(-$-/#%2',(# ("8((-#"+(#18(**$-/%#"0#2)07$1(#%,)((-$-/5#6+()(#$%#'#3!)"+()#&$-0)#$%%!(#,0-,()-$-/

"+(#2)09$&$".#03#2*0"#:;%#%$1(#(*(7'"$0-#"0#"+(#)(')#/')1(-#03#2*0"#<=#$-#"+(#>'-1')'#%$"(#+08(7()?#'%#-0

8$-108%#')(#2)020%(1#$-#"+$%#(*(7'"$0-#'-1#'%#"+(#-(8# !$*1$-/#$%#"0#"+(#%0!"+@('%"#03#"+(#/')1(-?#"+()(

8$**# (#-0#*0%%#03#'&(-$".5

6+(#-(8#',,(%%#'-1#!%(#03#"+(#%$"(#8$**#)(%!*"#$-#'-#$-,)('%(#$-#',"$7$".#*(7(*%# !"#'%#'*)('1.#%"'"(1#"+(

%$"(#*$(%#8$"+$-#'-#')('#"+'"#$%#,!))(-"*.# ($-/#1(7(*02(1#30)#)(%$1(-"$'*?#'-1#"+(#>'-1')'#%$"(#+'%#-0"#.("

 ((-#,0&2*("(1#%!,+#"+'"#'-.#-(8#)(%$1(-"$'*#0,,!2$()%#+'7(#-0"#.("#+'1#'#,+'-,(#"0# (#,0&30)"' *(#$-

"+($)#%!))0!-1$-/%#$-#0)1()#"0#-0"$,(#'-.#1$33()(-,(5#6+()(#$%#-0#,0-3*$,"#8$"+#)(*(7'-"#1(7(*02&(-"#2*'-

20*$,$(%5

ABCDE6F#GH#CIIGJJG>C6EGKL

CDM#20*$,.#>#>JN#%"'"(%#"+'"#$-"()-'*#%2',(%#%+0!*1# (#03#'-#'22)02)$'"(#%$O(#'-1#"+'"#"+(#K'"$0-'**.

>(%,)$ (1#P2',(#P"'-1')1%#2)07$1(#/!$1'-,(5#6+(#'22*$,'"$0-#1(&0-%")'"(%#'**#18(**$-/%#&(("#0)

%*$/+"*.#(9,((1#"+(#)(Q!$)(1#%"'-1')1%5

6+(#C>R#)(Q!$)(%#)(')#/')1(-%#"0# (#'#&$-$&!&#03#:S5<&#1((2#'-1#3)0-"#/')1(-%#'"#*('%"#N&5#H*'"%

%+0!*1#+'7(#'"#*('%"#T&N#03#2)$7'"(#!%(' *(#%2',(#2*!%#,0&&!-'*#')('%#(Q!'"$-/#"0#US&N#2*!%#:S&N

2()#3*'"5#6+(#*'.0!"#+'%# ((-#,+(,4(1#'-1#'**#)(%$1(-"$'*#/')1(-%#(9,((1#"+$%#1(2"+#(9,(2"#2*0"%#U#V#<

8+$,+#+'7(#0-*.#'#7().#&$-0)#%+0)"3'**#W:S5UT&X5#6+(#*'.0!"#2)07$1(%#"+(#+0!%(%#8$"+#:5<&#1((2#3)0-"

/')1(-%#(9,(2"#30)#2*0"#Y#WT&X5#M*0"%#:#V#Z#+'7(#-0#3)0-"#%2',(#'%#"+(.#')(#3*'"%#' 07(#,')#20)"%5#M*0"#Z

W3*'"X#+'%#'#/(-()0!%#)(')#/')1(-#%2',(# !"#"+()(#$%#-0#2)$7'"(#%2',(#'**0,'"(1#"0#2*0"#:#8+$,+#)(2)(%(-"%

'#&$-0)#,0-3*$,"#8$"+#"+(#C>R5

6+(#30)&()#',,(%%#")',4#8$**# (#2')"#)(2!)20%(1#"0#2)07$1(#'11$"$0-'*#,0&&!-'*#'&(-$".#%2',(#30)#"+(

'2')"&(-"# !$*1$-/#0-#"+(#>'-1')'#%$"(#'-1#'*%0#"0#2)07$1(#'11$"$0-'*#2)$7'"(#/')1(-#%2',(#"0#2*0"%#TS?

T:?#TN#V#<S5#E"%#0"+()#')('%#')(#%+08-#'%#2')#,0&&!-'*#'&(-$".#%2',(#'-1#2')"#*'-1%,'2$-/#'%%0,$'"(1

8$"+#"+(#2'"+#*$-45

MGDDB6EGK#V#IGK6CJEKC6EGKL

M0*$,.#A[#>J:#%"'"(%#)(%$1(-"$'*#1(7(*02&(-"#*$4(*.#"0#(92()$(-,(#)0'1#-0$%(#&!%"#W'X# (#%!220)"(1# .

'#-0$%(#(920%!)(#,'"(/0).#'%%(%%&(-"#'-1#1(%$/-(1#"0#(-%!)(#"+'"#)(%$1(-"%#8$**#-0"# (#'17()%(*.

'33(,"(1# .#-0$%(5#6+(#20*$,.#10(%#-0"#)(Q!$)(#"+(#'%%(%%&(-"#03#-0$%(#3)0&#)(%$1(-"$'*#1(7(*02&(-"#0-

(9$%"$-/#)(%$1(-"$'*#0,,!2$()%5

6+(#'22*$,'"$0-#$%#-0"#',,0&2'-$(1# .#'#-0$%(#'%%(%%&(-"# !"#"+()(#$%#-0#20*$,.#,0-3*$,"#'%#"+(#%$"(#$%#$-

'#)(%$1(-"$'*#')('#'-1#'#1$%"'-,(#03#ZN&#3)0&#K0)"+#[-1#\0'15#6+(#,0!-,$*;%#(-7$)0-&(-"'*#+('*"+#033$,()

W[]GX#)(Q!(%"%#,0-%$1()'"$0-#03#,0-1$"$0-#"0#&$"$/'"(#$-"()-'*#'-1#(9"()-'*#-0$%(# !"#+'%#-0"#$-1$,'"(1

"+(#̂!%"$3$,'"$0-#30)#%!,+#,0-1$"$0-%5#K0#%!,+#,0-1$"$0-%#8()(#$&20%(1#0-#"+(#8$1()#>'-1')'#%$"(#'-1#%0#$"

$%#-0"#'22)02)$'"(#"0#$&20%(#%!,+#,0-1$"$0-%#+()(5

CDM#20*$,.#A[#>JN#%"'"(%#0!"100)#*$/+"$-/#%+0!*1#-0"#+'7(#'-#'17()%(#$&2',"#0-#-($/+ 0!)$-/#!%(%#0)

"+(#8$1()#*'-1%,'2(5#H!)"+()?#"+'"#%,+(&(%#2)020%$-/#0!"100)#*$/+"$-/# (#',,0&2'-$(1# .#'-

'%%(%%&(-"5#K0#'%%(%%&(-"#+'%# ((-#2)07$1(1# !"#$"#80!*1# (#%"'-1')1#2)',"$,(#"0#,0-")0*#"+$%# .

,0-1$"$0-#"0#)(Q!$)(#"+(#%! &$%%$0-#03#3!**#*$/+"$-/#1("'$*%#20%"#'22)07'*5

CDM#M0*$,.#A[#>JU#%"'"(%#1(7(*02&(-"#8$**# (#2()&$""(1#0-#*'-1#"+'"#$%#,0-"'&$-'"(1#'%#*0-/#'%

)(&(1$'"$0-#$%#2)07$1(15#C%#"+$%#%$"(#$%#'#30)&()#3')&.')1#8$"+#"+(#2)(%(-,(#03#3!(*#"'-4%#'-1#'% (%"0%#$-

Page 51



 !"#$%&'(&)*+,#-#./)(& &/)# /#+".%0"#&)1"+ &*- &/)#-)(#0"2"(&- &/)#&+#-330/30&- "4#5!"#./%).&'6+#789#!-+

0":%"+ "(#+ -)(-0(#./)(& &/)+4#;%$<". # /# !&+,# !"0"#=/%'(#$"#)/#./)>'&. #=& !#3/'&.?#-+#0"2"(&- &/)#.-)

$"#+".%0"(4

@A9BAC7D;A5EF

GHI#3/'&.?#7JC#BKL#+ - "+#("1"'/32") #+.!"2"+#+!-''#+""M# /#-.!&"1"#-#)" #*-&)#&)#$&/(&1"0+& ?#-)(

30/ ". #!-$& - +#/)#+& "4#EJBI#3/'&.?#7N#+""M+# /#30"1") #'/++#/>#)- %0-'#!-$& - #"O."3 #=!"0"#2& &*- &/)

2"-+%0"+#")+%0"# !"#&) "*0& ?#/># !"#!-$& - #/0#=!"0"# !"#!-$& - #&+#0"'/.- "(# /#-#+& "#=& !&)#LPP2#/># !"

"O&+ &)*4#72"0*&)*#EJBIQ#3/'&.?#7L#+" +#/% #-#0":%&0"2") #>/0#$&/(&1"0+& ?#)" #*-&)4

5!"#-33'&.- &/)#&+#-../23-)&"(#$?#-#I!-+"#AA#@- #;%01"?#R#K& &*- &/)#; 0- "*?#=!&.!#&(") &>&"(# !"

30"+")."#/>#$- #+3".&"+#-)(#$-0)#/='+#&)# !"#1&.&)& ?#/># !"#+& "4#8/="1"0,#)/#$- #0//+ +#="0"#>/%)(#&)# !"

"O&+ &)*#$%&'(&)*+#-)(#/1"0-''#$- #>/0-*&)*S./22% &)*#'"1"'+#="0"#'/=4#9)"#$&0(#3"0.!#=-+#>/%)(#$% #)/

)"+ &)*#+& "+4

5!"#./%).&'6+#"./'/*&+ #!-+#)/#/$<". &/)+#+%$<". # /#./)(& &/)+# /#+".%0"#$&/(&1"0+& ?#")!-)."2") +#-)(

2& &*- &/)#2"-+%0"+4#5!"+"#2"-+%0"+#=&''#&).'%("#$- #$0&.M+#&)#L#(="''&)*+,#Q#)/4#$-0)#/='#$/O"+#&)# !"

+& "#-)(#-#+")+& &1"#'&*! &)*#+.!"2"4#NP#)"=# 0""+#=&''#$"#3'-) "(#/)# !"#+& "#-'/)*#=& !# !"#0" ") &/)#/>

"O&+ &)*# 0""+,#)"=#!"(*"0/=#%)& +,#=&'(>'/="0#2"-(/=#3'-) &)*,#+!0%$#3'-) &)*,#-0"-+#/>#)- &1"#+.0%$

-)(#0&.!#*0-++'-)(4#5!"+"#>"- %0"+#-''#("2/)+ 0- "#$&/(&1"0+& ?#)" #*-&)4#5!"#30/3/+-'#&+#&)#-../0(-)."

=& !# !"#0"'"1-) #("1"'/32") #3'-)#3/'&.&"+4

57H7T9KKUJATG5A9J;F

GHI#3/'&.?#57H#;IV#-)(#EJBI#3/'&.?#@7Q#+ - "#-''#30/3/+-'+#>/0#)"=#0"+&(") &-',#"23'/?2") #-)(

./22"0.&-'#("1"'/32") #2%+ #$"#("+&*)"(# /#$"#./))". "(# /#!&*!#:%-'& ?#./22%)&.- &/)+

&)>0-+ 0%. %0"4#5!&+#3/'&.?#=/%'(#$"#./23'&"(#=& !# !0/%*!#-#+%& -$'"#./)(& &/)4

THAKG57#T8GJW7F

GHI#3/'&.?#7TT#;IQ#0":%&0"+#)"=#0"+&(") &-'#-)(#./22"0.&-'#("1"'/32") #$"#")"0*?#">>&.&") #-)(

&)./03/0- "#(".") 0-'&+"(,#0")"=-$'",#-)(#'/=#.-0$/)#")"0*?#+%33'?#+?+ "2+4#7TT#;IV#0":%&0"+#)"=

("1"'/32") #$"#("+&*)"(# /#-(-3 # /#&23-. +#-0&+&)*#>0/2#.'&2- "#.!-)*"4#72"0*&)*#EJBIQ#3/'&.?#8L

+%33/0 +#("1"'/32") #=!&.!#2"" +# !"#!&*!"+ #3/++&$'"#+ -)(-0(+#/>#")1&0/)2") -'#-)(#")"0*?

">>&.&").?4

5!"#-33'&.- &/)#&).'%("+#-#+". &/)#/)#+%+ -&)-$&'& ?#&)# !"#B"+&*)#R#G.."++#; - "2") #=!&.!#+ - "+# !"

)"=#!/%+"+#=&''#$"#30/1&("(#=& !# !"#>/''/=&)*F

X#7)!-)."(#-&0# &*! )"++#+ -)(-0(+#("2/)+ 0- &)*#-)#&230/1"2") #-$/1"# !"#@%&'(&)*#D"*%'- &/)+4

X#A230/1"(# !"02-'#(" -&'&)*4

X#A)+%'- &/)#=&''#"O.""(#I-0 #H#/># !"#@%&'(&)*#D"*%'- &/)+Y#-)(

X#B/%$'"#W'-Z&)*4

A #&+#+ - "(#./)+&("0- &/)#=&''#$"#*&1")# /# !"#%+"#/>F#[-\#'/.-'#2- "0&-'+#-)(#+%33'&"0+#=!"0"#1&-$'"# /

0"(%."# !"# 0-)+3/0 #(&+ -)."+,#[$\#6G6#0- "(#2- "0&-'+#-+#-++"++"(#%+&)*# !"#@D7#W0"")#W%&("# /

;3".&>&.- &/)#>/0#@%&'(&)*+#=!"0"1"0#3/++&$'",#[.\# &2$"0,# !"#+/%0."#/>#=!&.!#&+#."0 &>&"(#$?#];T#S#I7]T,

-)(#[(\#&)+%'- &/)#2- "0&-'+#=& !#Z"0/#/Z/)"#("3'" &/)#3/ ") &-'4

G#./)(& &/)#=&''#$"#&23/+"(# /#+""M# !"#(" -&'#/># !"+"#2"-+%0"+4#T/)(& &/)+#=&''#-'+/#$"#&).'%("(# /

0":%&0"#"'". 0&.#1"!&.'"#.!-0*"#3/&) +4#9)# !&+#$-+&+,# !"0"#=/%'(#$"#)/#./)>'&. #=& !# !"#0"'"1-) #3/'&.&"+4

Page 52



 

 

!"##$%& ' ()*(+, -$*$./+0

(12 3452 43 678952: 7;534:2 7< 512 -"$- 93 =2> 512 $>;? *7896 @69? 9?: 8;>>2?5 &.,@A $3 512 87;?846B3

C*! 43 D267E F G29>3 HIAJI G29>3KL =9>9M>9=1 NJ 7< 512 .@@O :723 ?75 9==6G 9?: 512 9==6489547? E7;6:

<966 57 D2 :252>P4?2: DG 512 .@@O =>23;P=547? 4? <9Q7;> 7< 3;3594?9D62 :2Q267=P2?5A (143 359523 95 NN

H:K H44K 5195 E12>2 512>2 9>2 ?7 >262Q9?5 ,2Q267=P2?5 @69? =7648423L 7> 512 =7648423 E1481 9>2 P735

4P=7>59?5 <7> :252>P4?4?M 512 9==6489547? 9>2 7;5R7<R:952L =2>P43347? 317;6: D2 M>9?52: ;?6233 9?G

9:Q2>32 4P=9853 7< M>9?54?M =2>P43347? E7;6: 34M?4<489?56G 9?: :2P7?35>9D6G 7;5E24M1 512 D2?2<453L

E12? 9332332: 9M94?35 512 =7648423 4? 512 .@@O 93 9 E1762A

(12 =>7=7396 >2=>232?53 3;3594?9D62 :2Q267=P2?5 9?: 43 4? 9? 9==>7=>4952 2:M2 7< 325562P2?5 6789547?

E14635 45 43 P952>496 5195 512 &.,@I =>7=7323 5195 45 D2 >2869334<42: 93 E4514? 512 325562P2?5 D7;?:9>GA

(143 >2=7>5 4:2?54<423 37P2 4P=985 57 12>459M2 933253 HD;5 5143 E466 D2 P454M952: DG 69?:389=4?MK 9?: 37P2

P4?7> 87?<64853 E451 512 $,S 359?:9>:3 7? :2?345GL 4?52><982 :4359?823 ' =>4Q952 M9>:2? 3=982A T? 512

7512> 19?:L 512 =>7=7396 E466 P9U2 9 P29?4?M<;6 87?5>4D;547? 57 512 C*! 317>5<966 967?M E451 7512> 378496L

287?7P48L 9?: 2?Q4>7?P2?596 D2?2<453A )? =9>548;69>L 45 E466 2?9D62 9 64?U 57 D2 P9:2 D25E22? 512 ,9?:9>9

9?: !29E9>: 34523 51;3 =>7Q4:4?M 67896 =27=62 E451 9? 9652>?954Q2 >7;52 57 512 ;32 7< #94? %79:V.7>51

+?: %79:A

(143 43 9? 9==>7=>4952 6789547? <7> :2Q267=P2?5 9?: D2?2<453 <>7P 3;==7>5 <>7P 512 87;?846B3 )?52>4P

C7;34?M !5952P2?5A (12 9:Q2>32 4P=9853 4:2?54<42: :7 ?75 34M?4<489?56G 9?: :2P7?35>9D6G 7;5E24M1 512

D2?2<453 9?: 512>2 43 ?7 87?<6485 E451 7512> =7648423 E4514? 512 .@@OA

(12 >287PP2?:9547? 43 <7> @69??4?M /7PP45522 57 9==>7Q2 512 9==6489547? 3;DW285 57 87?:4547?3A

(12 /7;?846 4? P9U4?M 9 :284347? 317;6: D2 9E9>2 7< 9?: 59U2 4?57 9887;?5 9?G 4P=6489547?3 5195 P9G

9>432 <>7P 512 C;P9? %4M153 $85 NXXYA "?:2> 512 $85L 45 43 ;?69E<;6 <7> 9 =;D648 9;517>45G 3;81 93 $>;?

,435>485 /7;?846 57 985 4? 9 P9??2>L E1481 43 4?87P=954D62 E451 512 +;>7=29? /7?Q2?547? 7? C;P9?

%4M153A

/7?34:2>9547? 193 D22? 3=284<48966G M4Q2? 57 $>54862 Y H>4M15 57 >23=285 =>4Q952 9?: <9P46G 64<2K 9?: $>54862 N

7< 512 O4>35 @>757876 H=>7528547? 7< =>7=2>5GKA )5 43 ?75 87?34:2>2: 5195 512 >287PP2?:9547? <7> 9==>7Q96 7<

512 M>9?5 7< =2>P43347? 4? 5143 8932 4?52><2>23 ;?>2937?9D6G E451 9?G 67896 >234:2?53B >4M15 57 >23=285 <7>

5124> =>4Q952 9?: <9P46G 64<2 9?: 17P2L 2Z82=5 4?37<9> 93 45 43 ?282339>G 57 =>75285 512 >4M153 9?: <>22:7P3

7< 7512>3 H4? 5143 8932L 512 >4M153 7< 512 9==6489?5KA (12 /7;?846 43 9637 =2>P4552: 57 87?5>76 512 ;32 7<

=>7=2>5G 4? 9887>:9?82 E451 512 M2?2>96 4?52>235 9?: 512 >287PP2?:9547? <7> 9==>7Q96 43 87?34:2>2: 57

D2 9 =>7=7>547?952 >23=7?32 57 512 3;DP4552: 9==6489547? D932: 7? 512 87?34:2>9547?3 325 7;5 4? 5143

>2=7>5A

,;5G ;?:2> 512 +[;9645423 $85 I\N\

)? 9332334?M 5143 =>7=7396L 512 <7667E4?M 4P=9853 19Q2 D22? 4:2?54<42: ;=7? 51732 =27=62 E451 512

<7667E4?M =>752852: 819>9852>435483 H9M2L :439D4645GL M2?:2> >29334M?P2?5L P9>>49M2 9?: 84Q46 =9>5?2>314=L

=>2M?9?8G 9?: P952>?45GL >982L >264M47? 7> D2642<L 32Z 7> 32Z;96 7>42?59547?KA

(12 =>7=7396 E7;6: 19Q2 9 ?2;5>96 4P=985 7? 512 =>752852: 819>9852>435483A

Page 53



 

 

!"#$ $#%& #$ #' ()'& * +', #$ -./ /#+01&2 3)4&5&67 ,8& %) %"& 96&$&':& ); &<#$%#'= 08#1,#'=$ 4"#:" +6&

:866&'%1> #' 8$&7 %"&6& #$ ') '&% #':6&+$& #' ;1))6$9+:& ?#' ;+:% + ,&;#:#% ); @#'8$ A*B2C@CD +', $) ') -./

#$ 1#+01&2

EFFGHIJ -HKL.!.HKE//M

N !"& ,&5&1)9@&'% "&6&0> 9&6@#%%&, $"+11 0& 0&=8' 0&;)6& %"& &<9#6+%#)' ); * >&+6$ ;6)@ %"&

,+%& ); %"#$ 9&6@#$$#)'2

G&+$)'O !) :)@91> 4#%" P&:%#)' BN ); %"& !)4' +', -)8'%6> F1+''#'= E:% NBBQ ?+$

+@&',&,D2

C !"& ,&5&1)9@&'% "&6&0> +996)5&, $"+11 0& :+66#&, )8% #' +::)6,+':& 4#%" %"& ;)11)4#'=

+996)5&, 91+'$ +', ,):8@&'%$O

CCQNRSPNQN G&5 E /):+%#)' F1+'2

CCQNRSFNQN G&5 T F6)9)$&, P#%& /+>)8%2

CCQNRU-NQN G&5 - -)1)86&, P#%& /+>)8%2

CCQNRSFNQC G&5 T T8#1,#'= V+%&6#+1$ 1+>)8%2

CCQNRSFNQ* G&5 T T)8',+6> V+%&6#+1$ /+>)8%2

CCQNRSFNQA G&5 T /+', W$& F1+'2

CCQNRSFNNQ F1)% N X1))6 F1+'$ Y J1&5+%#)'$2

CCQNRSFNNN F1)%$ CSZ X1))6 F1+'$ Y J1&5+%#)'$2

CCQNRSFNNC F1)% [S\ X1))6 F1+'$ Y J1&5+%#)'$2

CCQNRSFNN* F1)% RSB X1))6 F1+'$ Y J1&5+%#)'$2

-T]/][C]*QN/]NCQQ G&5 T .118$%6+%#5& V+$%&691+'2

-T]/][C]*QN/]N*QQ G&5 - L&%+#1&, /+',$:+9#'= F6)9)$+1$2

-T]/][C]*QN/]N\QN G&5 - !6&& F#% L&%+#1̂ +',

-T]/][C]*QN/]NRQN G&5 - /+',$:+9& P9&:#;#:+%#)'2

!"& 1+',$:+9#'= ,&%+#1$ +$ +996)5&, 0> %"#$ :)',#%#)' $"+11 0& :+66#&, )8% #' %"& ;#6$% 91+'%#'=

+', $&&,#'= $&+$)'7 ;)11)4#'= %"& )::89+%#)' ); %"& 08#1,#'=$ )6 %"& :)@91&%#)' ); %"&

,&5&1)9@&'%7 4"#:"&5&6 #$ %"& $))'&67 +', +'> %6&&$ )6 91+'%$ 4"#:"7 4#%"#' + 9&6#), ); ;#5&

>&+6$ ;6)@ %"& :)@91&%#)' ); ,&5&1)9@&'%7 ,#&7 +6& 6&@)5&, )6 0&:)@& $&6#)8$1> ,+@+=&, )6

,#$&+$&,7 $"+11 0& 6&91+:&, #' %"& '&<% 91+'%#'= $&+$)' 4#%" )%"&6$ ); $#@#1+6 $#_& +', $9&:#&$7

8'1&$$ %"& /):+1 F1+''#'= E8%")6#%> =#5&$ 46#%%&' :)'$&'% %) +'> 5+6#+%#)'2 !"& 96)9)$&,

@#%#=+%#)' 91+'%#'= +1)'= %"& $)8%"S&+$%&6' 0)8',+6> $"+11 0& 6&%+#'&, #' 9&69&%8#%>2

G&+$)'O X)6 %"& +5)#,+':& ); ,)80% +', #' %"& #'%&6&$%$ ); +@&'#%> +', %"& &'5#6)'@&'% #'

+::)6,+':& 4#%" 9)1#:#&$ L LVN7 3JG LVN7 3JG LV*7 ̀J PFN +', ! PFN ); %"& E68' /):+1

F1+'2

* K) ,&@)1#%#)'U:)'$%68:%#)' +:%#5#%#&$ $"+11 %+a& 91+:& )%"&6 %"+' ;6)@ QROQQ ")86$ 8'%#1 NROQQ

")86$ ?V)',+> %) X6#,+>D +', ;6)@ QROQQ ")86$ 8'%#1 N*OQQ ")86$ ?P+%86,+>D 4#%" )'1> ')'S

')#$> 4)6a ?,&;#'&, +$ ')% #'5)15#'= +'> @+:"#'&6>U91+'%D )' P8',+>$ )6 T+'aUF801#:

3)1#,+>$2

G&+$)'O !) 96)%&:% %"& +@&'#%> ); 1):+1 6&$#,&'%$ #' +::)6,+':& 4#%" 9)1#:#&$ ̀J PFN +', ̀J

LVN ); %"& E68' /):+1 F1+' +', %"& KFFX2

Page 54



 !""#$%&%'(&%)*#(*+#,*-(*.,$,*&#$,(/01,/#(*+2)1#3)14/#/-(""#5,#.(11%,+#)0&#%*#(..)1+(*.,

3%&-#&-,#+,&(%"/#.)*&(%*,+#%*#&-,#6-(/,#77#8(&#901:,;#(*+#<%&%'(&%)*#9&1(&,';#=>.)/0??)1&@#A0";

BCBBD#(/#("1,(+;#/05$%&&,+#3%&-#&-,#?"(**%*'#(??"%.(&%)*#(*+#('1,,+#%*#?1%*.%?",#3%&-#&-,#").("

?"(**%*'#(0&-)1%&;#?1%)1#&)#+,&,1$%*(&%)*E#F-%/#$(;#%*."0+,#&-,#(??)%*&$,*&#)G#(*#(??1)?1%(&,";

.)$?,&,*&#?,1/)*#,E'E@#(*#,.)")'%.("#.",14#)G#3)14/#=>H)ID#&)#?1):%+,#)*J/%&,#,.)")'%.("

,K?,1&%/,#+01%*'#.)*/&10.&%)*E#F-,#(??)%*&,+#?,1/)*#/-(""#0*+,1&(4,#(""#(.&%:%&%,/@#(*+#3)14/

/-(""#5,#.(11%,+#)0&@#%*#(..)1+(*.,#3%&-#&-,#(??1):,+#+,&(%"/E

L,(/)*M#F)#.)*/,1:,#(*+#,*-(*.,#?1)&,.&,+#(*+#61%)1%&;#/?,.%,/#(*+#("")3#&-,#N6!#&)

+%/.-(1',#%&/#+0&%,/#0*+,1#&-,#H)*/,1:(&%)*#)G#O(5%&(&/#(*+#9?,.%,/#L,'0"(&%)*/#BCPQ#=(/

($,*+,+D@#&-,#I%"+"%G,#R#H)0*&1;/%+,#!.&#PSTP#(/#($,*+,+@#/ C#)G#&-,#U>LH#!.&#BCCV

=61%)1%&;#-(5%&(&/#R#/?,.%,/D#(*+#?)"%.;#>UW#X<Y#)G#&-,#!10*#N).("#6"(*E

Y 61%)1#&)#.)$$,*.,$,*&#)G#&-,#+,:,")?$,*&#-,1,5;#(??1):,+#=)1#/0.-#)&-,1#+(&,#)1#/&(',#%*

+,:,")?$,*&#(/#$(;#5,#('1,,+#%*#31%&%*'#3%&-#&-,#N).("#6"(**%*'#!0&-)1%&;D@#&-,#G)"")3%*'

.)$?)*,*&/#)G#(#/.-,$,#&)#+,("#3%&-#&-,#1%/4/#(//).%(&,+#3%&-#.)*&($%*(&%)*#)G#&-,#/%&,#/-(""

,(.-#5,#/05$%&&,+#&)#(*+#(??1):,+#%*#31%&%*'#5;#&-,#N).("#6"(**%*'#!0&-)1%&;M

PE#!#Z61,"%$%*(1;#L%/4#!//,//$,*&Z#3-%.-#-(/#%+,*&%G%,+M#(""#?1,:%)0/#=-%/&)1%.("D#0/,/[#?)&,*&%("

.)*&($%*(*&/#(//).%(&,+#3%&-#&-)/,#0/,/[#(#.)*.,?&0("#$)+,"#)G#&-,#/%&,#%*+%.(&%*'#/)01.,/@

?(&-3(;/#(*+#1,.,?&)1/[#(*+#?)&,*&%("";#0*(..,?&(5",#1%/4/#(1%/%*'#G1)$#.)*&($%*(&%)*#(&#&-,

/%&,E

BE#!#Z9%&,#7*:,/&%'(&%)*#9.-,$,Z@#5(/,+#)*#=PD#(5):,#&)#?1):%+,#%*G)1$(&%)*#G)1#(#+,&(%",+

(//,//$,*&#)G#&-,#1%/4#&)#(""#1,.,?&)1/#&-(&#$(;#5,#(GG,.&,+@#%*."0+%*'#&-)/,#)GG#/%&,E

\E#8(/,+#)*#&-,#Z9%&,#7*:,/&%'(&%)*#9.-,$,Z#(*+#&-,#+,&(%",+#1%/4#(//,//$,*&#=BD@#(*#)?&%)*/

(??1(%/("#(*+#1,$,+%(&%)*#/&1(&,';#'%:%*'#G0""#+,&(%"/#)G#&-,#1,$,+%(&%)*#$,(/01,/#1,]0%1,+

(*+#-)3#&-,;#(1,#&)#5,#0*+,1&(4,*E

 E#!#ZW,1%G%.(&%)*#6"(*Z#?1):%+%*'#+,&(%"/#)G#&-,#+(&(#&-(&#3%""#5,#.)"",.&,+#%*#)1+,1#&)

+,$)*/&1(&,#&-(&#&-,#3)14/#/,&#)0&#%*#=\D#(1,#.)$?",&,#(*+#%+,*&%G;%*'#(*;#1,]0%1,$,*&/#G)1

")*',1J&,1$#$)*%&)1%*'#)G#?)""0&(*&#"%*4(',/@#$(%*&,*(*.,#(*+#(11(*',$,*&/#G)1#.)*&%*',*.;

(.&%)*E

!*;#.-(*',/#&)#&-,/,#.)$?)*,*&/@#=PD#&)#= D#1,]0%1,#&-,#,K?1,//#31%&&,*#.)*/,*&#)G#&-,#N).("

6"(**%*'#!0&-)1%&;E

F-,#/.-,$,#/-(""#5,#%$?",$,*&,+#(/#(??1):,+#(5):,#(*+@#?1%)1#&)#)..0?(&%)*#)G#(*;#+3,""%*'

)1#?(1&#)G#&-,#/%&,#=)1#/0.-#)&-,1#+(&,#)1#/&(',#%*#+,:,")?$,*&#(/#$(;#5,#('1,,+#%*#31%&%*'#3%&-

&-,#N).("#6"(**%*'#!0&-)1%&;D@#(#W,1%G%.(&%)*#L,?)1&#+,$)*/&1(&%*'#.)$?",&%)*#)G#&-,#3)14/#/,&

)0&#%*#&-,#(??1):,+#1,$,+%(&%)*#/&1(&,';#(*+#&-,#,GG,.&%:,*,//#)G#&-(&#1,$,+%(&%)*#/-(""#5,

/05$%&&,+#&)#(*+#(??1):,+#%*#31%&%*'#5;#&-,#N).("#6"(**%*'#!0&-)1%&;E#F-,#1,?)1&#/-(""#%*."0+,

1,/0"&/#)G#/($?"%*'#(*+#$)*%&)1%*'#.(11%,+#)0&#%*#(..)1+(*.,#3%&-#&-,#(??1):,+#W,1%G%.(&%)*

6"(*#&)#+,$)*/&1(&,#&-(&#&-,#/%&,#1,$,+%(&%)*#.1%&,1%(#-(:,#5,,*#$,&E#F-,#1,?)1&#/-(""#("/)

%*."0+,#(#Z")*'J&,1$#$)*%&)1%*'#(*+#$(%*&,*(*.,#?"(*Z#G)1#")*',1J&,1$#$)*%&)1%*'#)G#?)""0&(*&

"%*4(',/@#$(%*&,*(*.,#(*+#(11(*',$,*&/#G)1#.)*&%*',*.;#(.&%)*@#(/#%+,*&%G%,+#%*#&-,

W,1%G%.(&%)*#6"(*@#(*+#G)1#&-,#1,?)1&%*'#)G#&-%/#%*#31%&%*'#&)#&-,#N).("#6"(**%*'#!0&-)1%&;E

L,(/)*M#F)#,*/01,#&-(&#&-,#+,:,")?$,*&#.)$?"%,/#3%&-#(??1):,+#+,&(%"/#%*#&-,#%*&,1,/&/#)G

?1)&,.&%)*#)G#&-,#,*:%1)*$,*&#(*+#?1,:,*&%)*#)G#-(1$#&)#-0$(*#-,("&-#%*#(..)1+(*.,#3%&-

!10*#N).("#6"(*#?)"%.%,/#̂>#96P#(*+#̂>#X< E#F-%/#%/#1,]0%1,+#&)#5,#(#?1,J.)$$,*.,$,*&

Page 55



 !"#$%$!"&'( )*+(&%,(+(&#(%)$-+&,).(&%!&'(&)/0((#&)"#&$"&1-) (&'(2!0(&)"3&4!05& !66(" (+7

8 90$!0&%!&%,(& !66(" (6("%&!2& !"+%0* %$!"&4!05+&#(%)$-+&!2&)&10!1!+(#&2!*-&#0)$")/(&+3+%(6

+,)--&'(&+*'6$%%(#&%!&)"#&)110!.(#&$"&40$%$"/&'3&%,(&:! )-&9-)""$"/&;*%,!0$%3&$"& !"+*-%)%$!"

4$%,&<!*%,(0"&=)%(0&>$" -*#$"/&#(%)$-+&!2&$%+&+$%$"/?&#(+$/"&)"#&+*'+(@*("%

6)")/(6("%A6)$"%(")" (B&)"#&"!&#4(--$"/&+,)--&'(&!  *1$(#&*"%$-&4!05+&2!0&%,(&#$+1!+)-&!2

+(4)/(&,).(&'(("&2*--3&$61-(6("%(#&$"&)  !0#)" (&4$%,&%,(&)110!.(#&#(%)$-+7

C()+!"D&E!&("+*0(&%,)%&%,(&10!1!+(#&#(.(-!16("%&,)+&)&+)%$+2) %!03&6()"+&!2&#$+1!+$"/&!2

2!*-&+(4(0)/(&$"&)  !0#)" (&4$%,&1!-$ $(+&=&FGH&)"#&=&FGI&!2&%,(&;0*"&:! )-&9-)"7&E,$+&$+

0(@*$0(#&%!&'(&)&10(J !66(" (6("%& !"#$%$!"&'( )*+(&$%&$+&"( (++)03&%!&$61-(6("%&%,(&2!*-

4)%(0&#0)$")/(&+3+%(6&10$!0&%!& !66(" $"/&)"3&'*$-#$"/&4!05+7

K F(.(-!16("%&+,)--&"!%& !66(" (?&!%,(0&%,)"&4!05+&!2&+$%(&+*0.(3&)"#&$".(+%$/)%$!"?&*"%$-&2*--

#(%)$-+&!2&%,(&10!1!+(#&+*02) (&4)%(0&#0)$")/(&+ ,(6(&,).(&'(("&+*'6$%%(#&%!&)"#&)110!.(#

$"&40$%$"/&'3&%,(&:! )-&9-)""$"/&;*%,!0$%37&E,(&#(+$/"&+,!*-#&2!--!4&%,(&,$(0)0 ,3&!2&10(2(0(" (

2!0&#$22(0("%&%31(+&!2&+*02) (&4)%(0&#0)$")/(&#$+1!+)-&+3+%(6+&)+&+(%&!*%&$"&;110!.(#

F! *6("%&L&!2&%,(&M*$-#$"/&C(/*-)%$!"+?&)"#&%,(&0( !66("#)%$!"+&!2&%,(&<*F<&G)"*)-

10!#* (#&'3&NOCO;7&F(+$/"& !"+$#(0)%$!"+&6*+%&%)5(&2*--&)  !*"%&!2&%,(&P<*11-(6("%)03

C(@*$0(6("%+&2!0&<*02) (&=)%(0&F0)$")/(&90!1!+)-+P&10!#* (#&'3&;0*"&F$+%0$ %&N!*" $-&)"#

)0(&)"&!.(00$#$"/&2) %!0&$"&%(06+&!2&0(@*$0(6("%+7&=$"%(0&/0!*"#4)%(0&6!"$%!0$"/&%!&(+%)'-$+,

,$/,(+%&)""*)-&/0!*"#&4)%(0&-(.(-+&)"#&4$"%(0&1(0 !-)%$!"&%(+%$"/&%!&MCQ&I8R?&!0&+$6$-)0

)110!.(#?&4$--&'(&0(@*$0(#&%!&+*11!0%&%,(&#(+$/"&!2&)"3&$"2$-%0)%$!"&#0)$")/(7&S!&'*$-#$"/&+,)--

'(&!  *1$(#&*"%$-&%,(& !61-(%(&+*02) (&4)%(0&#0)$")/(&+3+%(6&+(0.$"/&%,(&10!1(0%3&,)+&'(("

$61-(6("%(#&$"&)  !0#)" (&4$%,&%,(&)/0((#&#(%)$-+&)"#&%,(&#(%)$-+&+!&)/0((#&+,)--&'(

6)$"%)$"(#&$"&/!!#&4!05$"/&!0#(0&$"&1(01(%*$%37

C()+!"D&E!&("+*0(&%,)%&%,(&10!1!+(#&#(.(-!16("%&$+&+)%$+2) %!0$-3&#0)$"(#&$"&)  !0#)" (&4$%,

1!-$ $(+&=&<9H?&=&FGH?&=&FGT&)"#&=&FGI&!2&%,(&;0*"&:! )-&9-)"7&E,$+&$+&0(@*$0(#&%!&'(&)

10(J !66(" (6("%& !"#$%$!"&'( )*+(&$%&$+&"( (++)03&%!&$61-(6("%&%,(&+*02) (&4)%(0

#0)$")/(&+3+%(6&10$!0&%!& !66(" $"/&)"3&'*$-#$"/&4!05+7

U F(.(-!16("%&+,)--&"!%& !66(" (&*"%$-&2*--&#(%)$-+&!2&%,(&6)$"%(")" (&)"#&6)")/(6("%&!2&%,(

+*02) (&4)%(0&#0)$")/(&+3+%(6&$+&+(%&!*%&$"&)&+$%(J+1( $2$ &6)$"%(")" (&6)"*)-&)"#&+*'6$%%(#

%!?&)"#&)110!.(#&$"&40$%$"/?&'3&%,(&:! )-&9-)""$"/&;*%,!0$%37&E,(&6)"*)-&$+&%!&$" -*#(&#(%)$-+&!2

2$")" $)-&6)")/(6("%&)"#&)00)"/(6("%+&2!0&%,(&0(1-) (6("%&!2&6)V!0& !61!"("%+&)%&%,(&("#

!2&%,(&6)"*2) %*0(0P+&0( !66("#(#&#(+$/"&-$2(7&W1!"& !61-(%(#& !"+%0* %$!"&!2&%,(&+*02) (

4)%(0&#0)$")/(&+3+%(6?&%,(&!4"(0&!0&6)")/(6("%& !61)"3&+,)--&+%0$ %-3&)#,(0(&%!&)"#

$61-(6("%&%,(&0( !66("#)%$!"+& !"%)$"(#&4$%,$"&%,(&6)"*)-7

C()+!"D&E!&("+*0(&%,)%&%,(&10!1!+(#&#(.(-!16("%&$+&+)%$+2) %!0$-3&#0)$"(#&$"&)  !0#)" (&4$%,

1!-$ (+&=&FGH?&=&FGT&)"#&=&FGI&!2&%,(&;0*"&:! )-&9-)"7&O%&$+& !"+$#(0(#&"( (++)03&2!0&%,$+

%!&'(&)&10(J !66(" (6("%& !"#$%$!"&%!&("+*0(&%,)%&%,(&2*%*0(&6)$"%(")" (&)"#&2*"#$"/

)00)"/(6("%+&2!0&%,(&+*02) (&4)%(0&#$+1!+)-&+ ,(6(&)0(&)/0((#&'(2!0(& !"+%0* %$!"

 !66(" (+7

X 90$!0&%!&%,(& !66(" (6("%&!2&#(.(-!16("%&)&#(%)$-(#&-(.(-&+*0.(3&!2&%,(&+$%(&$" -*#$"/

(Y$+%$"/&)"#&0(+*-%$"/&/0!*"#&-(.(-+&)"#&%,(&2$"$+,(#&2-!!0&-(.(-+&!2&%,(&'*$-#$"/&%,(&+*'V( %&!2

%,$+&)110!.)-?&+,)--&'(&+*'6$%%(#&%!&)"#&)110!.(#&'3&%,(&:! )-&9-)""$"/&;*%,!0$%37&E,(

#(.(-!16("%&+,)--&10! ((#&!"-3&$"&)  !0#)" (&4$%,&%,(&#(%)$-+&%,*+&)110!.(#&)"#&%,(0(&+,)--

'(&"!&+*'+(@*("%&0)$+$"/&!2&-(.(-+&4$%,!*%&10$!0&40$%%("&)110!.)-&!2&%,(&:! )-&9-)""$"/

;*%,!0$%37

C()+!"D&O"&!0#(0&%!&+)2(/*)0#&%,(&)6("$%$(+&!2&%,(&)0()?&!2&"($/,'!*0$"/&0(+$#("%+&)"#&$"

0(-)%$!"&%!&#0)$")/(&$"&)  !0#)" (&4$%,&1!-$ 3&F&FGH&!2&%,(&;0*"&:! )-&9-)"7&E,$+&$+&0(@*$0(#

Page 56



 !"#$"%"&'$()!**$+)$*$+ ")!+,- -!+"#$)%./$"- "-/"+$)$//%'0" !"%1'$$"2$3$2/"#$4!'$

4!.+,% -!+/"%'$"2%-,5

67 8!",$3$2!&*$+ "%#!3$",%*&(&'!!4")!.'/$"9:;<="2$3$2"/>%22" %?$"&2%)$".+2$//"%+,".+ -2

,$ %-2/"!4" >$"&'!&!/$,"2!)% -!+"!4" >$"'$@.-'$,"4-'$">0,'%+ /">%3$"#$$+"/.#*-  $," !"%+,

%&&'!3$,"-+"A'- -+1"#0" >$"B!)%2";2%++-+1"C. >!'- 0"-+")!+/.2 % -!+"A- >"D$/ "E.//$F"<!.+ 0

<!.+)-2G/"H-'$"%+,"I$/).$"E$'3-)$5

;'-!'" !" >$"4-'/ "!)).&% -!+"!4"%+0",A$22-+1"4!'*-+1"&%' "!4" >$"&'!&!/$,",$3$2!&*$+ J" >$

,$3$2!&$'"/>%22"% " >$-'"!A+"$F&$+/$"-+/ %22" >$"'$@.-'$,"4-'$">0,'%+ /"9!'"-+"%"&>%/$,

&'!1'%**$"-4"%"2%'1$",$3$2!&*$+ ="-+" >$"%&&'!3$,"2!)% -!+/" !"KELMN7"/ %+,%',/"!'"/ !'$,

A% $'"/.&&20"%+,"%''%+1$"4!'" >$-'")!++$) -!+" !"%"A% $'"/.&&20"A>-)>"-/"%&&'!&'-% $"-+" $'*/

!4"#! >"&'$//.'$"%+,"3!2.*$"4!'" >$"&.'&!/$/"!4"4-'$4-1> -+15

O>$"4-'$">0,'%+ /"/>%22" >$'$%4 $'"#$"*%-+ %-+$,"%/"&%' "!4" >$",$3$2!&*$+ "#0" >$"A% $'

.+,$' %?$'"% " >$"$F&$+/$"!4" >$"H-'$"%+,"I$/).$"E$'3-)$"-4"%,!& $,"%/"&%' "!4" >$"&.#2-)

*%-+/"/.&&20"9H-'$"E$'3-)$/"C) "P77Q="!'"#0" >$"!A+$'R!)).&-$'"-4" >$"-+/ %22% -!+"-/"'$ %-+$,"%/

%"&'-3% $"+$ A!'?5

I$%/!+L"S+" >$"-+ $'$/ /"!4"%*$+- 0"%+,"-+"%))!',%+)$"A- >"&!2-)0"S8H"E;6"%+,"O"E;6"!4" >$

C'.+"B!)%2";2%+"%+,"-+"%))!',%+)$"A- >"O>$"H-'$"T"I$/).$"E$'3-)$"C) "P77Q5

66 8!",$3$2!&*$+ "%#!3$",%*&(&'!!4")!.'/$"9:;<="2$3$2"/>%22" %?$"&2%)$".+2$//"%+,".+ -2

,$ %-2/"%'$"&'!3-,$,"%+,"%&&'!3$,"-+"A'- -+1"#0" >$"B!)%2";2%++-+1"C. >!'- 0" !"/>!A">!A"% 

2$%/ " A!"!4" >$"6J"P"%+,"U(#$,'!!*">!./$/"A-22"#$",$2-3$'$," !"*$$ "VQ9P="!4" >$"K.-2,-+1

I$1.2% -!+/"P767"9%/"%*$+,$,=5"O>$/$"&%' -).2%'",A$22-+1/"/>%22" >$'$%4 $'"#$",$2-3$'$,"-+

%))!',%+)$"A- >" >$"%&&'!3$,",$ %-2/"%+,"&$'*%+$+ 20"*%-+ %-+$,"%/"/.)>" >$'$%4 $'5

I$%/!+L"O!"$+/.'$" >% "&%' "!4" >$",$3$2!&*$+ "%22!A/"4!'"'$/-,$+ /" !"'$*%-+"-+" >$-'"!A+

>!*$/"!3$'" >$")!.'/$"!4" >$-'"2-4$ -*$"-+"%))!',%+)$"A- >"&!2-)0"WU"!4" >$"X%& !+

8$-1>#!.'>!!,":$3$2!&*$+ ";2%+"%+,"&!2-)0":":V6"!4" >$"C'.+"B!)%2";2%+5

6P 8!",$3$2!&*$+ "%#!3$",%*&(&'!!4")!.'/$"9:;<="2$3$2"/>%22" %?$"&2%)$".+2$//"%+,".+ -2"%

/)>$,.2$"!4"*% $'-%2/"%+,"4-+-/>$/" !"#$"./$,"4!'"$F $'+%2"A%22/"9%+,"'!!4/="!4" >$"&'!&!/$,

#.-2,-+1/">%3$"#$$+"/.#*-  $," !"%+,"%&&'!3$,"#0" >$"B!)%2";2%++-+1"C. >!'- 0"%+," >$

*% $'-%2/"/!"%&&'!3$,"/>%22"#$"./$,"-+" >$")!+/ '.) -!+"!4" >$"#.-2,-+1/5

I$%/!+L"O!"$+%#2$" >$"B!)%2";2%++-+1"C. >!'- 0" !")!+ '!2" >$",$3$2!&*$+ "-+",$ %-2"-+" >$

-+ $'$/ /"!4"3-/.%2"%*$+- 0"%+," >$"/$  -+1"!4"%,Y%)$+ ">$'- %1$"%//$ /"-+"%))!',%+)$"A- >

&!2-)-$/":":V6J":"E;6J"WZI":V6"T"WZI":VU"!4" >$"C'.+"B!)%2";2%+5

6U 8!",$3$2!&*$+ "%#!3$",%*&(&'!!4")!.'/$"9:;<="2$3$2"/>%22" %?$"&2%)$".+ -2",$ %-2/"!4"%22"+$A

#!.+,%'0" '$% *$+ /"%+,"%+0"%*$+,*$+ /" !" >$"$F-/ -+1"#!.+,%'-$/">%3$"#$$+"/.#*-  $," !

%+,"%&&'!3$,"#0" >$"B!)%2";2%++-+1"C. >!'- 0"%+,"+!",A$22-+1/"A- >-+" >$"/- $"/>%22"#$

!)).&-$,".+ -2" >$"#!.+,%'-$/"%//!)-% $,"A- >" >$",$3$2!&*$+ ">%3$"#$$+"$'$) $,"!'

%*$+,$,5"O>$"/.#*-//-!+"/>%22"-+)2.,$",$ %-2/"!4"&'!&!/%2/"-+"'$/&$) "!4" >$"4!22!A-+1"$F-/ -+1

#!.+,%'-$/L

(" >$"#!.+,%'0"A%22-+1"#$ A$$+" >$"/- $"%+," >$"E %?$'/"H%'*/ $%,5

(" >$"#!.+,%'0"A%22-+1"#$ A$$+" >$"/- $"%+," >$"+$-1>#!.'-+1",$3$2!&*$+ " !" >$"/!. >

9K!+>%*/"H-$2,=["%+,

(" >$")!*&2$ -!+"!4" >$"#!.+,%'0"#$ A$$+" >$"/- $"%+," >$"E %?$'/"H%'*/ $%,"A>$'$" >$'$

A%/">-/ !'-)%220"%"1% $A%05

\%&/"/>%22"#$"-+)2.,$,"% " >$"#!  !*"!4"&'!&!/$,"+$A"#!.+,%'0" '$% *$+ /"/$'3-+1",A$22-+1/

Page 57



 !" #"$%&"'($&") *#+,!(&'"$ ",-- ."/ 0&/&#$" 1"'/,--"/,//,-'",2! ''"$%&"'($&3"4%&

!&5*(!&/&#$'"1 !"6,7'" #-8"!&-,$&'"$ "#&.") *#+,!8"$!&,$/&#$'",#+"# $"$ "$%&"&9('$(#6"!&$,(#&+

.,--(#63"4%&"+&0&- 7/&#$"'%,--")&"2,!!(&+" *$"(#",22 !+,#2&".($%"$%&",77! 0&+"+&$,(-'",#+"$%&

,77! 0&+") *#+,!8"2%,#6&'"7&!/,#&#$-8"!&$,(#&+"(#","*'&,)-&"2 #+($( #"$%&!&,1$&!3

:&,' #;"<#"$%&"(#$&!&'$'" 1"0('*,-",/&#($8="%&!($,6&",#+".(-+-(1&"2 ##&2$(0($8"(#",22 !+,#2&".($%

7 -(2(&'">">?@="AB:">?@="AB:">?C",#+"BDE">?F" 1"$%&"G!*#"H 2,-"I-,#3

@J G$"-&,'$"@KL" 1"$%&"&#&!68"'*77-8" 1"$%&"+&0&- 7/&#$"'%,--")&"'&2*!&+"1! /"+&2&#$!,-('&+",#+

!&#&.,)-&" !"- ."2,!) #"&#&!68"' *!2&'"M,'"+&'2!()&+"(#"$%&"6- '',!8",$"G##&9"N" 1"$%&

DIIOP"*#-&''"($"2,#")&"+&/ #'$!,$&+"$%,$","1,)!(2Q1(!'$",77! ,2%". *-+",2%(&0&",#"&5*(0,-&#$

&#&!68"',0(#63">&$,(-'",#+","$(/&$,)-&" 1"% ."$%('"('"$ ")&",2%(&0&+"1 !"&,2%"7%,'&" !"'*)

7%,'&" 1"+&0&- 7/&#$="(#2-*+(#6"+&$,(-'" 1"7%8'(2,-". !R'" #"'($&="'%,--")&"'*)/($$&+"$ ",#+

,77! 0&+"(#".!($(#6")8"$%&"H 2,-"I-,##(#6"G*$% !($8"7!( !"$ "2 #'$!*2$( #",) 0&"+,/7Q7!  1

2 *!'&"M>ISP"-&0&-"(#"$%,$"7%,'&" !"'*)"7%,'&3"4%&"+&0&- 7/&#$"'%,--")&"(/7-&/&#$&+"(#

,22 !+,#2&".($%"$%&",77! 0&+"+&$,(-'",#+"$(/&$,)-&",#+"!&$,(#&+",'" 7&!,$( #,-"$%&!&,1$&!3

:&,' #;"<#" !+&!"$ "'&2*!&","!&+*2$( #"(#" #"'($&"&#&!68"*'&"(#",22 !+,#2&".($%"#,$( #,-

7-,##(#6"7 -(28",#+"7 -(28"BSS"TIN" 1"$%&"G!*#"H 2,-"I-,#3

@F G"U( +(0&!'($8"B#%,#2&/&#$"T$!,$&68"1 !"7! $&2$&+",#+"I!( !($8"'7&2(&'"'%,--")&"'*)/($$&+"$ 

,#+",77! 0&+"(#".!($(#6")8"$%&"- 2,-"7-,##(#6",*$% !($8"7!( !"$ ",#8"+&0&- 7/&#$",) 0&"+,/7Q

7!  1"2 *!'&"M>ISP"-&0&-3"4%&"2 #$&#$" 1"$%&"U( +(0&!'($8"B#%,#2&/&#$"T$!,$&68"'%,--"(#2-*+&

$%&"1 -- .(#6;

,P"I*!7 '&",#+"2 #'&!0,$( #" )V&2$(0&'"1 !"$%&"7! 7 '&+"&#%,#2&/&#$"/&,'*!&'W

)P"+&$,(-&+"+&'(6#'"$ ",2%(&0&"'$,$&+" )V&2$(0&'W

2P"- 2,$( #'" 1"7! 7 '&+"&#%,#2&/&#$"/&,'*!&'")8",77! 7!(,$&"/,7'",#+"7-,#'W

+P"7&!' #'"!&'7 #'()-&"1 !"(/7-&/&#$(#6"$%&"&#%,#2&/&#$"/&,'*!&'W

&P"+&$,(-'" 1"(#($(,-",1$&!2,!&",#+"- #6Q$&!/"/,(#$&#,#2&"M.%&!&"!&-&0,#$P3

4%&". !R'"'%,--")&"(/7-&/&#$&+"(#",22 !+,#2&".($%"$%&",77! 0&+"+&$,(-'"7!( !"$ " 22*7,$( #

,#+"'%,--")&"!&$,(#&+"(#"$%,$"/,##&!"$%&!&,1$&!3

:&,' #;"4 "&#%,#2&"7! $&2$&+",#+"I!( !($8"'7&2(&'"X"%,)($,$'",#+",-- ."$%&"HIG"$ "+('2%,!6&

($'"+*$(&'"*#+&!"$%&"'JK" 1"$%&"DB:S"G2$"NKKY"MI!( !($8"%,)($,$'"X"'7&2(&'P",#+"(#",22 !+,#2&

.($%"G!*#"H 2,-"I-,#"7 -(28"BDE">?F3

@Y D "+.&--(#6"'%,--")&" 22*7(&+"*#-&''",#+"*#$(-"'&2*!&"282-&"'$ !,6&"'%&+'" !"'&2*!&"'$ !,6&

1,2(-($(&'".($%(#"2,!"7 !$'"$ "'&!0&"$%,$"+.&--(#6"%,0&")&&#"(/7-&/&#$&+"(#",22 !+,#2&".($%"$%&

2 *#2(-Z'"I,!R(#6"T$,#+,!+'"TI>"M$,)-&"N3C="7,6&"@KP3"4%&'&"282-&"'$ !,6&"'7,2&'"'%,--

$%&!&,1$&!")&"7&!/,#&#$-8"!&$,(#&+",#+"/,(#$,(#&+3

:&,' #;"4 "7! 0(+&",-$&!#,$(0&"$!,0&-" 7$( #'"$ "$%&"*'&" 1"$%&"2,!"(#",22 !+,#2&".($%"G!*#

H 2,-"I-,#"I -(2(&'"4"TI@",#+"4">?@3

@[ I!( !"$ "$%&" 22*7,$( #" 1",#8"7,!$" 1"$%&"+&0&- 7/&#$="1*--"+&$,(-'" 1",--"#&."&9$&!#,-"-(6%$(#6

M(#2-*+(#6"$87&" 1"-(6%$",77-(,#2&="$%&"%&(6%$",#+"7 '($( #" 1"1($$(#6="7!&+(2$&+"(--*/(#,$( #"-&0&-'

,#+"-(6%$"'7(--,6&P3"4%('"'*)/(''( #"'% *-+",-' "2 0&!"#&."'$!&&$-(6%$(#6"(1"!&5*(!&+3"4%&

'2%&/&"'% *-+"'&&R"$ "2 #1 !/".($%"$%&"!&2 //&#+,$( #'" 1"$%&"<#'$($*$( #" 1"H(6%$(#6

I! 1&''( #,-'"M<HIP"\]*(+,#2&"D $&'"1 !"$%&":&+*2$( #" 1"̂)$!*'(0&"H(6%$\"M]DK@;NK@@P")*$

,-' "/(#(/('&"7 $&#$(,-"(/7,2$'"$ ",#8"),$'"*'(#6"$!&&'",#+"%&+6&! .'"M(#",22 !+,#2&".($%

$%&"US4_<HI"]*(+,#2&"D $&"K̀3@̀P")8",0 (+(#6"*##&2&'',!8",!$(1(2(,-"-(6%$"'7(--"$%! *6%"$%&"*'&

 1"+(!&2$( #,-"-(6%$"' *!2&'",#+"'%(&-+(#63"S,!&"'% *-+")&"&9&!2('&+"(#"!&'7&2$" 1"-(6%$(#6

+(!&2$&+"$ "$%&"'($&") *#+,!(&'3"4%&"-(6%$(#6",77! 0&+"'%,--")&"(#'$,--&+",#+"/,(#$,(#&+"(#

Page 58



 !!"#$ %!&'()*+'*+&' ,,#"-&$'$&* )./0

1& /"%2'3%'*+&')%*&#&/*/'"4'*+&' 5&%)*)&/'"4'*+&' #& 6'*+&'/)*&'7)"$)-&#/)*8'9, #*)!:. #.8')%

#&/,&!*'"4'7 */;6'*+&')%*&#&/*/'"4'5)%)5)/)%<'!#)5&6'#" $'/ 4&*8' %$'*"'5)%)5)/&':%%&!&// #8

.)<+*'/,).. <&'":*/)$&'*+&'$&-&.",5&%*'/)*&')%' !!"#$ %!&'()*+',".)!)&/'=>'?@A6'=>'BCD6'E

?@A'F'>GH'BCI'"4'*+&'J#:%'K"! .'@. %0

AL G"', #*'"4'*+&'$&-&.",5&%*'/+ ..'7&'4)#/*'"!!:,)&$':%*).'*+&'-&+)!.&', #M)%<6'! #',"#*/' %$

*:#%)%<'/, !&/'+ -&'7&&%'!"%/*#:!*&$')%' !!"#$ %!&'()*+'*+&' ,,#"-&$',. %/0'E+&', #M)%<

/, !&/'/+ ..'*+&#& 4*&#'7&'#&* )%&$'4"#'*+&)#'$&/)<% *&$':/&0'E+&'! #,"#*'/, !&/'/+ ..'%"*'7&

:/&$'4"#' %8',:#,"/&'"*+&#'*+ %'*+&', #M)%<'"4'-&+)!.&/'"#'4"#'$"5&/*)!'/*"# <&':%.&//

,&#5)//)"%')/'<# %*&$'78'*+&'K"! .'@. %%)%<'J:*+"#)*8'"%' %' ,,.)! *)"%')%'*+ *'7&+ .40

1& /"%2'E"',#"-)$&' $&N: *&'"%O/)*&'! #', #M)%<' %$'*:#%)%<'/, !&'4"#'*+&'$&-&.",5&%*')%

 !!"#$ %!&'()*+',".)!8'E'?@A'"4'*+&'J#:%'K"! .'@. %' %$'*+&'G@@P0

AQ G"%&'"4'*+&' ,,#"-&$'+":/&/'/+ ..'7&'"!!:,)&$':%.&//' %$':%*).'*+&'4""*, *+'.)%M'7&*(&&%'*+&

 $R !&%*'?* M&#/'P #5' %$'S"%+ 5/'P)&.$'$&-&.",5&%*/'+ /'7&&%',#"-)$&$')%' '5 %%&#'*+ *

&% 7.&/' '/& 5.&//'#":*&'7&*(&&%'*+&/&'*("'/)*&/0'E+)/'.)%M'/+ ..'*+&#& 4*&#'7&'#&* )%&$')%

,&#,&*:)*8'4"#'!"%*)%:&$',:7.)!' !!&//0

1& /"%2'E"',#"5"*&'/:/* )% 7.&'$&-&.",5&%*'78'&%!":# <)%<'( .M)%<' %$'!8!.)%<')%

 !!"#$ %!&'()*+',".)!8'B'BCA'"4'*+&'J#:%'K"! .'@. %' %$'*+&'G *)"% .'@. %%)%<'@".)!8

P# 5&("#M0

DT @#)"#'*"'"!!:, *)"%'"4' %8'"4'*+&'$(&..)%</6' '/!+&5&'4"#'*+&',#"-)/)"%'"4'4 !).)*)&/'*"'&% 7.&'*+&

!+ #<)%<'"4'&.&!*#)!'-&+)!.&/'*"'/&#-&'*+&' ,,#"-&$'$(&..)%</'/+ ..'7&'/:75)**&$'*"'*+&'."! .

,. %%)%<' :*+"#)*8'4"#' ,,#"- .' %$'*+&#& 4*&#')5,.&5&%*&$')%' !!"#$ %!&'()*+'*+&' ,,#"-&$

$&* )./' %$'*+&'!+ #<&',")%*/'/+ ..'*+&#& 4*&#'7&'#&* )%&$' %$'5 )%* )%&$')%'<""$'("#M)%<

!"%$)*)"%0'E+&'/!+&5&'/+ ..'7&')%' !!"#$ %!&'()*+'*+&'!":%!).U/'/* %$ #$/' /'/&*'":*')%')*/

@ #M)%<'?* %$ #$/'?@B0

1& /"%2'G&(',&*#".' %$'$)&/&.'! #/V- %/'()..'%"*'7&'/".$'7&8"%$'DTWT6' %$'*"'5)*)< *&' < )%/*

 %8',"*&%*) .' $-&#/&')5, !*'"4'*+&'$&-&.",5&%*'"%'."! .' )#'N: .)*86')%' !!"#$ %!&'()*+',".)!8

=>'BCW'9!;'"4'*+&'J#:%'K"! .'@. %6'*+&'J#:%'B)/*#)!*'X":%!).'>.&!*#)!'H&+)!.&'3%4# /*#:!*:#&

?*:$8'9G"-&57&#'DTAY;' %$'*+&'G@@P0

DA @#)"#'*"'*+&'"!!:, *)"%'"4' %8', #*'"4'*+&'$&-&.",5&%*6'*+&' ,,.)! %*'"#'$&-&.",&#'/+ ..'&%/:#&

*+ *')%4# /*#:!*:#&')/')5,.&5&%*&$'*"' .."('4"#'*+&',#"-)/)"%'"4'*+&'+)<+&/*' - ). 7.&'+& $.)%&

/,&&$'"4'7#" $7 %$',#"-)/)"%'*"'4:*:#&'"!!:, %*/'"4' ..'"4'*+&'$&-&.",5&%*'4#"5' '/)*&O()$&

%&*("#M',#"-)$&$' /', #*'"4'*+&')%)*) .'+)<+( 8'("#M/' %$')%'*+&'!"%/*#:!*)"%'"4'4#"%* <&

*+#&/+".$/'*"'7:).$)%</'*+ *' 7:*'*+&'+)<+( 80'Z%.&//'&-)$&%!&')/',:*'4"#( #$' %$' <#&&$')%

(#)*)%<'78'*+&'K"! .'@. %%)%<'J:*+"#)*8'*+ *'*&!+%"."<)! .' $- %!&/'4"#'*+&',#"-)/)"%'"4' 

7#" $7 %$'/&#-)!&'4"#'*+&'5 R"#)*8'"4',"*&%*) .'!:/*"5&#/'()..'%"'."%<&#'%&!&//)* *&'7&."(

<#":%$')%4# /*#:!*:#&6'*+&'$&-&.",5&%*'"4'*+&'/)*&'()..'!"%*)%:&')%' !!"#$ %!&'()*+'*+&

 ,,#"-&$'/*# *&<80

1& /"%2'E"'/ 4&<: #$'*+&' 5&%)*)&/'"4'4:*:#&'#&/)$&%*/')%' !!"#$ %!&'()*+'J#:%'K"! .'@. %

,".)!8'E>K'?@A0

DD 34'$:#)%<'$&-&.",5&%*6' %8'-)/)7.&'!"%* 5)% *&$'"#'"$"#":/'5 *&#) .6'94"#'&[ 5,.&6' /7&/*"/

!"%* )%)%<'5 *&#) .6'/* )%&$'/").6',&*#".'V'$)&/&.'V'/".-&%*'"$":#6':%$&#<#":%$'* %M/'"#

 //"!) *&$',),&("#M;'%"*',#&-)":/.8')$&%*)4)&$6')/'4":%$'*"'7&',#&/&%*' *'*+&'/)*&6'%"'4:#*+&#

$&-&.",5&%*'9:%.&//'"*+&#()/&'&[,#&//.8' <#&&$')%'(#)*)%<'()*+'*+&'K"! .'@. %%)%<'J:*+"#)*8;

/+ ..'7&'! ##)&$'":*':%*).')*'+ /'7&&%'4:..8')%-&/*)< *&$':/)%<'/:)* 7.8'N: .)4)&$')%$&,&%$&%*

Page 59



 !"#$%&'"&(#)*+,-.+/! '%+0%'""1"2+3$&-!41&5+6$#&+7.+1"8!46.9+166.91'&.%5+!8+&-.+"'&$4.+'"9

9.24..+!8+&-.+ !"&'61"'&1!"+:4.#."&+'"9+'+6.&-!9+#&'&.6."&+9.&'1%1"2+-!;+&-.+$"#$#:. &.9

 !"&'61"'&1!"+#-'%%+7.+9.'%&+;1&-+6$#&+7.+:4.:'4.9+'"9+#$761&&.9+&!+&-.+/! '%+0%'""1"2

3$&-!41&5+8!4+'::4!<'%+1"+;41&1"2+7.8!4.+7.1"2+16:%.6."&.9*+=8+"!+#$ -+ !"&'61"'&.9+6'&.41'%+1#

19."&181.9+9$41"2+&-.+9.<.%!:6."&>+'+#&'&.6."&+&!+&-1#+.88. &+6$#&+7.+#$761&&.9+1"+;41&1"2+&!+&-.

/! '%+0%'""1"2+3$&-!41&5*

?.'#!"@+,!+."#$4.+&-'&+&-.+9.<.%!:6."&+ !6:%1.#+;1&-+'::4!<.9+9.&'1%#+1"+&-.+1"&.4.#&#+!8

:4!&. &1!"+!8+&-.+."<14!"6."&+'"9+:4.<."&1!"+!8+-'46+&!+-$6'"+-.'%&-+1"+'  !49'" .+;1&-

34$"+/! '%+0%'"+:!%1 1.#+AB+C0D+'"9+AB+EFG*

HI J!&;1&-#&'"91"2+&-.+:4!<1#1!"#+!8+0'4&+D+!8+C -.9$%.+H+!8+&-.+,!;"+'"9+K!$"&45+0%'""1"2

(L.".4'%+0.461&&.9+E.<.%!:6."&)+(B"2%'"9)+M49.4>+HNDO+(!4+'"5+M49.4+4.<!P1"2+!4+4.Q

."' &1"2+&-1#+M49.4)+&-.4.+#-'%%+7.+"!+'%&.4'&1!"#+&!+'"5+!8+&-.+'::4!<.9+ '4+:!4&#+;1&-1"+&-.

#1&.+(:%!&#+D+R+S)+$"%.##+:.461##1!"+1#+24'"&.9+75+&-.+/! '%+0%'""1"2+3$&-!41&5+!"+'"

'::%1 '&1!"+1"+&-'&+7.-'%8*

?.'#!"@+,!+6'1"&'1"+'"+'9.T$'&.+#$::%5+!8+:'4P1"2+#:' .#+;1&-1"+&-.+9.<.%!:6."&+1"

'  !49'" .+;1&-+:!%1 5+,+C0D+!8+&-.+34$"+/! '%+0%'"*

HG J!&;1&-#&'"91"2+&-.+:4!<1#1!"#+!8+0'4&+D+!8+C -.9$%.+H+!8+&-.+,!;"+'"9+K!$"&45+0%'""1"2

(L.".4'%+0.461&&.9+E.<.%!:6."&)+(B"2%'"9)+M49.4>+HNDO+(!4+'"5+M49.4+4.<!P1"2+!4+4.Q

."' &1"2+&-1#+M49.4)+"!+4!!8+.U&."#1!"#V4!!8+'%&.4'&1!"#+&!+:%!&+W+#-'%%+7.+ !"#&4$ &.9+$"%.##

:.461##1!"+1#+24'"&.9+75+&-.+/! '%+0%'""1"2+3$&-!41&5+!"+'"+'::%1 '&1!"+1"+&-'&+7.-'%8*

?.'#!"@+,!+#'8.2$'49+&-.+:41<' 5+R+'6."1&5+!8+&-.+8%'&&.9+7$1%91"2+!"+&-.+'9X' ."&+C&'P.4#

Y'46+9.<.%!:6."&+1"+'  !49'" .+;1&-+:!%1 1.#+E+EFD+'"9+AB+C0D+!8+&-.+34$"+/! '%+0%'"*

HO =JYM?F3,=ZB@+C&'&.6."&+:$4#$'"&+&!+34&1 %.+IO+!8+&-.+,!;"+'"9+K!$"&45+0%'""1"2

(E.<.%!:6."&+F'"'2.6."&+04! .9$4.)(B"2%'"9)+M49.4+HNDO*+,-.+/! '%+0%'""1"2+3$&-!41&5

-'#+' &.9+:!#1&1<.%5+'"9+:4!' &1<.%5+1"+9.&.461"1"2+&-1#+'::%1 '&1!"+75+19."&1851"2+6'&&.4#+!8

 !" .4"+;1&-1"+&-.+'::%1 '&1!"+('#+!4121"'%%5+#$761&&.9)+'"9+".2!&1'&1"2>+;1&-+&-.+3::%1 '"&>

'  .:&'7%.+'6."96."&#+&!+&-.+:4!:!#'%+&!+'994.##+&-!#.+ !" .4"#*++3#+'+4.#$%&>+&-.+/! '%

0%'""1"2+3$&-!41&5+-'#+7.."+'7%.+&!+24'"&+:%'""1"2+:.461##1!"+8!4+'"+'  .:&'7%.+:4!:!#'%>+1"

'  !49'" .+;1&-+&-.+:4.#$6:&1!"+1"+8'<!$4+!8+#$#&'1"'7%.+9.<.%!:6."&>+'#+#.&+!$&+;1&-1"+&-.

J'&1!"'%+0%'""1"2+0!%1 5+Y4'6.;!4P*

HS =JYM?F3,=ZB@+="81%&4'&1!"+4'&.#+8!4+#!'P'2.+#&4$ &$4.#+'4.+&!+7.+7'#.9+!"+:.4 !%'&1!"+&.#&#

$"9.4&'P."+1"+&-.+;1"&.4+:.41!9+'"9+'&+&-.+%! '&1!"+'"9+9.:&-+!8+&-.+:4!:!#.9+#&4$ &$4.#*+,-.

1"81%&4'&1!"+&.#&#+6$#&+7.+ '441.9+!$&+1"+'  !49'" .+;1&-+[?BISO>+K=?=3+?DOS+!4+'+#161%'4

'::4!<.9+6.&-!9*+3%%+9.#12"+#&!46#+6$#&+1" %$9.+'+ %16'&.+ -'"2.+'%%!;'" .>+'#+:.4

-&&:#@VV;;;*2!<*$PV2$19'" .V8%!!9Q41#PQ'##.##6."&#Q %16'&.Q -'"2.Q'%%!;'" .#>+!"+#&!4.9

<!%$6.#+!4+4'1"8'%%+1"&."#1&5*+="81%&4'&1!"+#&4$ &$4.#+6$#&+ '&.4+8!4+&-.+ 41&1 '%+D+1"+DN+5.'4+#&!46

.<."&>+(:%$#GN\)+7.&;.."+&-.+1"<.4&+!8+&-.+."&45+:1:.+&!+&-.+#!'P';'5+'"9+&-.+7'#.+!8+&-.

#&4$ &$4.*+3%%+#$48' .+;'&.4+94'1"'2.+9.#12"#+6$#&+'%#!+-'<.+:4!<1#1!"+&!+."#$4.+&-.4.+1#

 ':' 1&5+1"+&-.+#5#&.6+&!+ !"&'1"+&-.+ 41&1 '%+D+1"+DNN+5.'4+#&!46+.<."&+(:%$#+GO\)*

Y4..7!'49+1#+&!+7.+:4!<19.9+7.&;.."+&-.+7'#.+!8+&-.+1"81%&4'&1!"+#&4$ &$4.+'"9+&-.+-12-.#&

4. !49.9+24!$"9;'&.4+%.<.%+19."&181.9+1"+&-'&+%! '&1!"*+=9.'%%5+&-1#+#-!$%9+7.+D+6.&4.+;-.4.

:!##17%.>+'#+#&'&.9+1"+&-.+K=?=3+C$9#+F'"$'%++2$19'" .*+]!;.<.4>+!"+&-.+ !'#&'%+:%'1"+1"

:'4&1 $%'4>+;-.4.+2.!%!25+91 &'&.#+'"9+;-.4.+#-'%%!;+:.4 -.9V&19'%%5+1"8%$." .9+;'&.4+&'7%.#

'4.+!8&."+:4.#."&>+&-1#+1#+$"%1P.%5+&!+7.+' -1.<'7%.+144.#:. &1<.+!8+&-1#>+1"81%&4'&1!"+6$#&+#&1%%+7.

8$%%5+ !"#19.4.9*+,-.4.8!4.>+&!+6'U161#.+&-1#+:!&."&1'%+'"9+'<!19+$&1%1#1"2+!&-.4+%.##+8'<!$4'7%.

6.&-!9#+!8+#$48' .+;'&.4+91#:!#'%>+&-.+7'#.#+!8+1"81%&4'&1!"+#&4$ &$4.#+'4.+:.461&&.9+&!+7.

166.91'&.%5+'7!<.+&-.+:.'P+4. !49.9+24!$"9;'&.4+%.<.%#+;-.4.+1&+1#+9..6.9+". .##'45*

Page 60



 

!" #$%#& '(%$% #" #)*+,%$ +& -. /% 0$.-%1-%2 3&*/4%1- -. 5*+2#"1% ,$.6 -(% 7"8+$."6%"-

95%"1:; -(%" # 6+"+6*6 < 6%-$% ,$%%/.#$2 6*&- /% 0$.8+2%2= >*+-#/?% '#-%$ -$%#-6%"- +&

$%)*+$%2 *0&-$%#6 -. -(% 0.+"- ., 2+&1(#$5% +" #?? 1+$1*6&-#"1%& -. 6+"+6+&% #": 5$.*"2'#-%$

0.??*-+." $+&@ .$ 2%-$+6%"- -. -(% 2$#+"#5% "%-'.$@= 9": >*A> .$ &.#@#'#: 2%&+5" 6*&-

+"1?*2% #2%)*#-% 5$.*"2'#-%$ 6."+-.$+"5 2#-# -. 2%-%$6+"% -(% (+5(%&- 5$.*"2'#-%$ -#/?% +"

&*00.$- ., -(% 2%&+5"= B(% #00?+1#"- +& #28+&%2 -. 2+&1*&& -(% %C-%"2 ., 5$.*"2 '#-%$

6."+-.$+"5 '+-( -(% 1.*"1+?D& %"5+"%%$&=

>*00?%6%"-#$: 5*+2#"1% ".-%& $%5#$2+"5 &*$,#1% '#-%$ 2$#+"#5% #$% ?.1#-%2 #-

(--0&EFF'''=#$*"=5.8=*@F2$#+"#5%G0?#""+"5G1."&*?-#-+."& ." 9$*" A+&-$+1- H.*"1+?D& '%/&+-%= 9

&*$,#1% '#-%$ 2$#+"#5% 1(%1@?+&- +& #8#+?#/?% ." 9$*" A+&-$+1- H.*"1+?D& '%/&+-%I -(+& &(.*?2 /%

&*/6+--%2 '+-( # A+&1(#$5% ., H."2+-+."& 900?+1#-+."= J%,%$%"1% &(.*?2 #?&. /% 6#2% -. -(%

DK%&- >*&&%C LLM9 N.?+1: ,.$ -(% O#"#5%6%"- ., >*$,#1% K#-%$D=

PQ !RMSJO9B!T7E !, 2*$+"5 1."&-$*1-+." '.$@&I +- /%1.6%& #00#$%"- -(#- +60?%6%"-#-+." 1#"".-

/% 1#$$+%2 +" #11.$2#"1% '+-( 0$%8+.*&?: #5$%%2 2%-#+?& #": $%&*/6+&&+." ., -(% 2$#+"#5%

2%&+5" 6*&- /% #11.60#"+%2 /: #" *02#-%2 1.0: ., -(% 6#"#5%6%"- 6#"*#?=

PU !RMSJO9B!T7E M.??.'+"5 #00$.8#? ., 2%-#+?& &(.'+"5 -(% 0$.0.&%2 ?.1#-+." ., #?? ,+$%

(:2$#"-3&; .$ &-.$%2 '#-%$ &*00?: 3+" #11.$2#"1% '+-( K%&- >*&&%C M+$% #"2 J%&1*% >%$8+1%D&

V*+2#"1% R.-%&; #"2 0$+.$ -. -(% ,+$&- .11*0#-+." ., #": 2'%??+"5 .$ *"+- ,.$6+"5 0#$- ., -(%

0$.0.&%2 "%' 2%8%?.06%"- :.* #$% #28+&%2 -. 1."-#1- K%&- >*&&%C M+$% #"2 J%&1*% >%$8+1%

3K>MJ>; 6#@% -(%6 #'#$% ., #?? -(% ,+$% (:2$#"-& ,.$ -(% &+-% #"2 -(%+$ ?.1#-+."&= B(%: 1#"

-(%" /% .0%$#-%2 #"2 -%&-%2I -(%+$ ?.1#-+." 6#$@%2 *0 ?.1#??: #"2 0?.--%2 ." -(% '#-%$

6#"#5%6%"- &:&-%6 #"2 6#00+"5= B(+& +",.$6#-+." +& -(%" #8#+?#/?% -. #?? ,+$% 1$%'& #--%"2+"5

-(% &+-%I %&&%"-+#? ,.$ ?.1#-+"5 -(% "%#$%&- ,+$% (:2$#"-& #8#+?#/?% +" -(% 8+1+"+-: ., # ,+$% '+-(.*-

2%?#:=

K+-(.*- -(+& +",.$6#-+." K>MJ> '.*?2 ".- /% #'#$% ., #": ,+$% (:2$#"-& #8#+?#/?% ." -(% &+-%

#"2 ?%#2 -. 8#?*#/?% -+6% /%+"5 &0%"- ?..@+"5 ,.$ # '#-%$ &*00?: -. @%%0 -(% ,+$% #00?+#"1%

&*00?+%2 '+-( '#-%$= K+-(.*- # &*00?: ., '#-%$ 0%.0?%D& ?+8%& #"2 0$.0%$-+%& 1.*?2 /% 0*- #-

*"2*% $+&@ +" -(% %8%"- ., # ,+$%= M+$% (:2$#"- +",.$6#-+." +& -. /% &%"- -. %+-(%$ -(% N?#""+"5

S,,+1%$ .$ 2+$%1-?: -. -(% K#-%$ #"2 911%&& A%0#$-6%"- 3K>MJ>; #-

M$&='#-%$#"2#11%&&W'%&-&*&&%C=5.8=*@

PX !RMSJO9B!T7E B(% #00?+1#"- &(.*?2 ".-% -(#- *"2%$ N#$- < ., -(% K+?2?+,% #"2 H.*"-$:&+2%

91- <XU<I '+-( ."?: # ,%' %C1%0-+."&I +- +& #" .,,%"1% ,.$ #": 0%$&." -. +"-%"-+."#??: -#@%I

2#6#5% .$ 2%&-$.: -(% "%&- ., #": '+?2 /+$2& '(+?% -(% "%&- +& +" *&% .$ /%+"5 /*+?-= Y+$2& "%&-

/%-'%%" O#$1( #"2 >%0-%6/%$ #"2 -(%$%,.$% $%6.8#? ., 2%"&% /*&(%&I +8: .$ -$%%& .$ 0#$-&

., -$%%& %-1= 2*$+"5 -(+& 0%$+.2 1.*?2 ?%#2 -. #" .,,%"1% *"2%$ -(% #1-=

Z[ !RMSJO9B!T7E B(+& ".-+1% 2.%& ".- 5+8% #*-(.$+-: -. 2%&-$.: .$ 2#6#5% # /#- $..&- .$ 2+&-*$/

# /#-= Y#- &0%1+%& #$% 0$.-%1-%2 *"2%$ >%1-+." ZX ., -(% <XX\ H."&%$8#-+." 3R#-*$#? ]#/+-#-&

%-1 ; J%5*?#-+."& 3#& #6%"2%2;I -(% <XU< K+?2?+,% #"2 H.*"-$:&+2% 91- 3#& #6%"2%2; #"2 -(%

P[[[ H.*"-$:&+2% #"2 J+5(-& ., K#: 91-= !- +& +??%5#? -. 2#6#5% .$ 2%&-$.: #": /#- $..&-I

'(%-(%$ .11*0+%2 .$ ".-I .$ 2+&-*$/ .$ (#$6 # /#-= !, :.* #$% #'#$% -(#- /#-& $..&- +" # -$%%3&;

,.$ '(+1( '.$@ +& 0?#""%2I :.* &(.*?2 -#@% ,*$-(%$ #28+1% ,$.6 R#-*$#? 7"5?#"2 38+# -(% Y#-

H."&%$8#-+." B$*&- ." [Z\̂ <Z[[PPU; .$ #" %1.?.5+1#? 1."&*?-#"- /%,.$% :.* &-#$-= !, /#-& #$%

2+&1.8%$%2 2*$+"5 -(% '.$@I :.* 6*&- &-.0 +66%2+#-%?: #"2 1."-#1- R#-*$#? 7"5?#"2 /%,.$%

1."-+"*+"5=

Page 61



 

!"# $%&'(#)*+ ,#-.*/)0 *% *"/+ .11-/&.*/%) &.) 2# 3/#4#$ %) *"# 5,') 6/+*,/&* 7%')&/- 4#2+/*#  28 0%/)0

*%  "**1+9::444;.,');0%3;'<:4##<-8=-/+*+ .)$ #)*#,/)0 *"# .11-/&.*/%) ,#>#,#)&# %, $/,#&*-8 28 &-/&</)0 %)

*"/+ -/)<;

Page 62



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/0 10234506078 9:033;7< :;33 =0 >70 479 /43? @8>10A@ =B8

:;901 479 @3;</83A ?B18/01 ?>1:419 8/47 8/0 0C;@8;7<! '8 ;753B90@

@;7<30 @8>10A ?1>78 479 1041 21>D058;>7@! )/0 1>>? :;33 =0

2;85/09 EF!G6 /;</ 8> 8/0 1;9<0H :;8/ ?1>78 479 1041 9>1601@ EI

201 1>>? @3>20H =B8 8/0 1041 ?048B10@ 4 548 @3;90 1>>? 90@;<7!

)/0 />B@0 :;33 /4J0 4 KI!GL6 64C;6B6 :;98/ 479 4 KM!N6

64C;6B6 9028/! '8 :;33 =0 =08:007 KO!L6 P KK6 ?1>6 8/0 1041

=>B7941AQ 479 =08:007 M6 P KO6 ?1>6 8/0 ?1>78! ";@84750@ 8>

8/0 @;90 =>B7941;0@ 410 43@> J41;09 :;8/ 48 304@8 O!N6 8> 8/0

@>B8/017 479 K6 8> 8/0 7>18/017!

)/0 />B@0 :;33 /4J0 R =091>>6@ :;8/ 241S;7< 5>621;@;7< 4

@;7<30 <414<0 479 8/100 >??T1>49 @2450@! )/0 1041 <41907 :;33

=0 4550@@09 ?1>6 =>8/ @;90@ >? 8/0 />B@0 479 :;33 ;753B90 4

5A530 @8>10 479 =;7 @8>14<0! +0: K!N6 /;</ 8;6=01 ?075;7< ;@

21>2>@09 8> 1023450 8/0 0C;@8;7< 8062>141A ?075;7< 9>:7 8/0

7>18/017 =>B7941A! )/0 ?1>78 =>B7941A :;33 =0 30?8 >207! -7

42230 8100 479 4 2347809 =>1901 :;33 =0 21>J;909 ;7 8/0 ?1>78

<41907!

$')# -&#- RMI6I!

&#$'"#+)'-. "#U#.*(V#+)

"#+$')W

+> 5/47<0!

)*(*X&-(YW (109>6;74783A ?348!

)&##$ $>60 @6433 8100@ >7 8/0 @;80 ?1>784<0 479 >70 >7 8/0 7>18/017

@;90 =>B7941A 8>:419@ 8/0 1041 7>70 >? :/;5/ 410 21>2>@09 8>

=0 ?03309!

Z*[+"-&W )&#-)V#+) (10@0783A 8062>141A 60843 Y014@ ?075;7< 8> 8/0 7>18/017 @;90

479 04@8017 ?1>78 =>B7941;0@! );6=01 ?075;7< 8> 8/0 @>B8/017

@;90 479 :0@8017 1041!

$')# %Y-&-%)#&'$)'%$ -7 0C;@8;7<Q 4330<093A B7;7/4=;84=30Q >70 479 /43? @8>10A 5/4308

=B7<43>: :;8/ 241S;7< 8> 8/0 ?1>78 479 <41907 8> 8/0 1041! '8

?048B10@ 47 ;780<143 <414<0 479 4 @>B8/017 @;90 9>1601! )/010

;@ 47 4550@@ 8145S 1B77;7< 49D45078 8> =B8 >B8@;90 >? 8/0

7>18/017 =>B7941A :/;5/ 21>J;90@ 4550@@ 8> KR P KM )/0

Page 65

Agenda Item 8



 

 

 

 

 

!"#$% &'()"(%* +$ ,"$* (+ (-% .%". +/ 012 03 4 056

789:97;<: => !=79!?;@ ;-'& '& "$ ".%" +/ A'B%* -+)&% (#C%& "$* *%&'D$&2 C.'A".',#

E)$D",+F& +. G-",%( E)$D",+F&2 A"$# F'(- &'*% *+.A%.&6 ;-%

*F%,,'$D (+ (-% &+)(- '& &'$D,% &(+.%# F'(- $+ /,"$H F'$*+F&

I'&'E,%6 ;+ (-% $+.(- E%#+$* (-% "GG%&& *.'I% '& "$+(-%. G-",%(

E)$D",+F F'(- &'$D,% &(+.%# &'*% %B(%$&'+$&6 9D"'$2 $+ /,"$H

F'$*+F& ".% I'&'E,%6 J+6 0K (+ (-% .%". '& " G-",%( E)$D",+F

F-',&( $+6 0L -"& (F+ &(+.%#&6

M'**,%(+$ N".'&- 7+)$G', +EO%G( *)% (+ +I%.*%I%,+CA%$( "$* .'&H +/ &)./"G% F"(%. /,++*'$D *)% (+ (-%

'$G.%"&%* &'P% +/ (-% *F%,,'$D E"&%* +$ )&% +/ %B'&('$D &%.I'G%&6

;-%&% G+$G%.$& F',, E% "&&%&&%* '$ (-% G+$G,)&'+$& &%G('+$6

Q=R;8<:J S9;<: T $+ +EO%G('+$6

SQ77 8?U8S9@Q T $+ +EO%G('+$ VF'(- $+ G+$*'('+$& .%G+AA%$*%*W "$* &("(%X

T ;-% &'(% '& ,+G"(%* +$ ;-% !"#$% F-'G- '& " C.'I"(%,# A"'$("'$%* .+"*6

T U'I%$ (-"( (-'& "CC,'G"('+$ '& /+. " .%C,"G%A%$( *F%,,'$D2 *+ $+( "$('G'C"(% " A"(%.'", '$(%$&'/'G"('+$ +/

A+I%A%$(& (+ +. /.+A (-% &'(%6

T ;-% C.+C+&%* "A+)$( +/ C".H'$D '& &)//'G'%$(6

T S-',&( (-% C".H'$D E"#& ".% (-% G+..%G( &'P%2 (-% D"."D% '& )$*%.&'P%* "& C%. M"$)", /+. Q(.%%(&

.%Y)'.%A%$(&6

T =$T&'(% ().$'$D *+%& $+( "CC%". "G-'%I"E,% &+ I%-'G,%& A"# -"I% (+ %B'( (-% &'(% '$ " .%I%.&% D%".2 E)(

(-'& '& $+ *'//%.%$( (+ (-% %B'&('$D &'()"('+$Z "$*

T ;-% "CC,'G"$( -"& *%A+$&(."(%* " &%G).% G#G,% &(+.% (+ (-% .%". +/ (-% C.+C+&%* *F%,,'$D6

9[7 <J\?:=JM<J;9! 8<9!;8 T $+ +EO%G('+$ &)EO%G( (+ G+$*'('+$& .%D".*'$D "$ "&E%&(+& &).I%#2

G+$("A'$"('+$2 %,%G(.'G I%-'G,% G-".D'$D C.+I'&'+$2 '$(%.$", $+'&% ,%I%,&2 G+$&(.)G('+$ -+).& "$*

G+$&(.)G('+$ A"$"D%A%$( C,"$ V7MNW6

9[7 [:9?J9U< <JU?J<<:Q T &("(% (-"( "& (-% &'(% ,'%& '$ (-% !'*&%# ;.%"(A%$( 7"(G-A%$( 9.%"2

G+$*'('+$& ".% .%Y)'.%* (+ %$&).% *."'$"D% '& $+( (+ %B'&('$D &%F%.&6 :%G+AA%$* " &("$*".* G+$*'('+$6

7+AA%$(& $+(%* %BG%C( "& *'&G)&&%* E%,+FX

9[7 <J\?:=JM<J;9! 8<9!;8 T *)% (+ (-% &A",,T&G",% "$* .%C,"G%A%$( $"().% +/ (-% C.+C+&",2 '(

F+),* $+( E% .%"&+$"E,% (+ .%Y)'.% " 7MN6 ?$ "**'('+$2 (-% "CC,'G"$( -"& &)EA'((%* "$ "&E%&(+& &).I%#

G+$/'.A'$D $+ "&E%&(+& '$ (-% &"AC,%& "$* (-% %$I'.+$A%$(", -%",(- +//'G%. V<8=W -"& F'(-*."F$ (-%

.%Y)'.%A%$( /+. (-'& G+$*'('+$6 ;-% <8= -"& "*I'&%* (-"( &("$*".* D,"P'$D "$* (#C'G", E)',*'$D A"(%.'",&

Page 66



 

 

!"## #"$%#& '% ()**"+"%,- -. %,()/% -01- -0% ",-%/,1# ,."(% #%2%#( 1/% 3%- (. -0%/% "( ,. ,%%4 *./ 1 +.,4"-".,5

6, 1,& %2%,-7 -0%/% !"## '% ,. 31-%/"1# ",+/%1(% ", ,."(% */.3 8/%(%,- %2%, !"-0.)- -0% 9#1:",9 -&8%

3%,-".,%45

;%("9,1-".,( 188#"+1'#% -. ("-%<

="-0", -0% >)"#- ?8 @/%1 >.),41/&A

B"4(%& C/%1-3%,- D1-+03%,- @/%1A

D6B E.,% FA 1,4

D)//%,- G H)-)/% H#..4 E.,% I5

@/), B.+1# J#1, KLII M KLNI<

;;OI ; ;OI @(8%+-( .* *./3 1,4 4%("9, P)1#"-&

;;OK ; ;OK 6,-%/,1# (81+% (-1,41/4(

;QJI ; QJI ;%("9,

RDDQJI RDD QJI @418-",9 -. D#"31-% D01,9%

RDDQJK RDD QJK R,%/9& 1,4 +#"31-% +01,9% 3"-191-".,

RST;OU RST ;OU ;%2%#.83%,- 1,4 '".4"2%/("-&

VRQJI VR QJI V)1#"-& .* -0% R,2"/.,3%,-

VR;ON VR ;ON @"/ J.##)-".,

VR;OF VR ;OF D.,-13",1-%4 B1,4

Q;QJI Q; QJI Q)(-1",1'#% ;%2%#.83%,-

Q;QJK Q; QJK >)"#-M)8 @/%1 >.),41/&

CQJI C QJI C/1,(8./- 1,4 ;%2%#.83%,-

=;OI = ;OI =1-%/ ()88#& 1,4 P)1#"-&

=;ON = ;ON Q)(-1",1'#% ?/'1, ;/1",19% Q&(-%3(

=O;OI =O  ;OI =1(-% O1,19%3%,-

Q.)-0 6,(0./% 1,4 Q.)-0 W**(0./% O1/",% J#1, KLIX<

Q.)-0 O1/",% J#1, J.#"+& QM@DDMI

Q.)-0 O1/",% J#1, J.#"+& QMDDMI

Q.)-0 O1/",% J#1, J.#"+& QMDDMK

Q.)-0 O1/",% J#1, J.#"+& QMDWMI

Q.)-0 O1/",% J#1, J.#"+& QM;6QCMI

Q.)-0 O1/",% J#1, J.#"+& QMOBMK

Q.)-0 O1/",% J#1, J.#"+& QMOJ@MI

Q.)-0 O1/",% J#1, J.#"+& QMOJ@MN

SJJ;Y S1-".,1# ;%("9, Y)"4%

Page 67



 

 

 

 

!""# !$%&'($) ")$((&(* "')&+, #-$./0'-1

!""2 !$%&'($) ")$((&(* "-$+%&+/ 23&4$(+/

5"677 8-3( "$-1&(* 5%$(4$-49 :;:;

5"67< 8-3( 6&9%-&+% 6/9&*( 23&4/ =5"6> ?$(3$-, :;:7

@A/ 6/B/)'C./(% ")$( +'(9&9%9 'D %A/ 8-3( E'+$) ")$( :;77 F :;<7G H/9% 5399/I J'3(%, J'3(+&)K9

H$9%/ $(4 L&(/-$)9 ")$(9G @A/ 5'3%A M(9A'-/ N 5'3%A ODD9A'-/ L$-&(/ ")$( $(4 L$4/ !/&*AP'3-A''4

6/B/)'C./(% ")$(9Q @A/ C')&+&/9 $-/ C3P)&9A/4 3(4/- R/*3)$%&'(9 7S $(4 <T 'D %A/ @'0( $(4 J'3(%-,

")$((&(* =E'+$) ")$((&(*> =U(*)$(4> R/*3)$%&'(9 :;7:Q L&44)/%'( 4' ('% A$B/ $ !/&*AP'3-A''4 ")$(

$(4 %A/ 9&%/ &9 ('% 0&%A&( %A/ $-/$ +'B/-/4 P, %A/&- V&))$*/ 6/9&*( 5%$%/./(%Q

5/+%&'( <W=X> 'D %A/ ")$((&(* $(4 J'.C3)9'-, "3-+A$9/ 8+% :;;Y 9%$%/9ZF

[MD -/*$-4 &9 %' P/ A$4 %' %A/ 4/B/)'C./(% C)$( D'- %A/ C3-C'9/ 'D $(, 4/%/-.&($%&'( %' P/ .$4/ 3(4/-

%A/ C)$((&(* 8+%9 %A/ 4/%/-.&($%&'( .39% P/ .$4/ &( $++'-4$(+/ 0&%A %A/ C)$( 3()/99 .$%/-&$)

+'(9&4/-$%&'(9 &(4&+$%/ '%A/-0&9/Q[

@A/ C-'C'9$) +'.C)&/9 0&%A -/)/B$(% 6/B/)'C./(% ")$( C')&+&/9 &( %A$% %A/-/ 0'3)4 P/ (' .$%/-&$)),

3($++/C%$P)/ /DD/+% '( +A$-$+%/-G -/9&4/(%&$) $./(&%,G A&*A0$, 9$D/%,G P&'4&B/-9&%, '- +)&.$%/ +A$(*/Q

@A/-/ &9 $ 9.$)) +'(D)&+% 0&%A C')&+, -/)$%&(* %' 0$%/- \3$)&%,Q

5/+%&'( ];=:> 'D %A/ @'0( $(4 J'3(%-, ")$((&(* 8+% 7SS; =$9 $./(4/4> C-'B&4/9 %A$%

=:> &( 4/$)&(* 0&%A $( $CC)&+$%&'( D'- C)$((&(* C/-.&99&'( %A/ $3%A'-&%, 9A$)) A$B/ -/*$-4 %' F

=$> %A/ C-'B&9&'(9 'D %A/ 4/B/)'C./(% C)$(G 9' D$- $9 .$%/-&$) %' %A/ $CC)&+$%&'(G

=$̂$> $ C'9% /I$.&($%&'( 4-$D% (/&*AP'3-A''4 4/B/)'C./(% C)$(G 9' D$- $9 .$%/-&$) %' %A/ $CC)&+$%&'(G

=P> $(, )'+$) D&($(+/ +'(9&4/-$%&'(9G 9' D$- $9 .$%/-&$) %' %A/ $CC)&+$%&'(G $(4

=+> $(, '%A/- .$%/-&$) +'(9&4/-$%&'(9Q

@A/-/ $-/ (' '%A/- .$%/-&$) +'(9&4/-$%&'(9 %' P/ 0/&*A/4 &( %A/ P$)$(+/ 0&%A %A/ 6/B/)'C./(% ")$(

/I+/C% $9 9/% '3% &( %A/ -/C'-% P/)'0 0&%A -/*$-49 %' 4-$&($*/Q

"RM!JM"EUZ

@A/ 9&%/ )&/9 &( %A/ P3&)%F3C $-/$ P'3(4$-, =_̀ 8_> 0A/-/ 4/B/)'C./(% &9 $++/C%$P)/ &( C-&(+&C)/ &(

$++'-4$(+/ 0&%A C')&+, 56 5": 'D %A/ 8-3( E'+$) ")$( =8E"> C-'B&4/4 &% $++'-49 0&%A '%A/- 4/B/)'C./(%

C)$( C')&+&/9 +'B/-&(* 93+A &993/9 $9 A&*A0$, 9$D/%,aC$-1&(*G 4/9&*(a+A$-$+%/-G -/9&4/(%&$) $./(&%,G

P&'4&B/-9&%,G 4-$&($*/G $(4 +)&.$%/ +A$(*/Q

L8RM!U "E8! "OEMJMU5Z

Page 68



 !"#$%&"#%$#'(&#)*+),"'&#&(#-.&#%$#/012#%'#)#$&3)%4!&#5%'"#'(3&!#(6#&!"#$")#$!(3"7# !"#3"5"8)'&#9(5%,%"$#(6

&!"#:)3%'"#;5)'#)$#5%$&"*#%'#&!"#9(5%,%"$#$",&%('#4"'"3)55<#3"=.%3"#&!)&#%29),&$#('#&!"#2)3%'"#"'8%3('2"'&

)3"#>%'#(3*"3#(6#93"6"3"',"?#)8(%*"*@#2%'%2%$"*@#(3#2%&%4)&"*7#A'#9)3&%,.5)3@#&!"#3"5"8)'&#:)3%'"#;5)'

9(5%,%"$#&(#&!%$#5(,)&%('#$""B#&(#2%'%2%$"#43""'!(.$"#4)$#"2%$$%('$@#"'$.3"#&!)&#*"8"5(92"'&#)*)9&$#&(

%29),&$#)3%$%'4#63(2#,5%2)&"#,!)'4"@#"'$.3"#.$"$#,("C%$&#D%&!#"),!#(&!"3@#93(&",&#D%5*5%6"#$9",%"$@#)'*

3"*.,"#5%&&"3#%'#&!"#2)3%'"#"'8%3('2"'&7# !"#)')5<$%$#%'#&!"#3"$&#(6#&!%$#3"9(3&#*"2('$&3)&"$#&!)&#&!"3"#%$

'(#,('65%,&#D%&!#&!"$"#9(5%,%"$7

EAFEGHI#JHKL I#M#;HNOAPFQ

HR;#9(5%,<# #J;/#$""B$#&(#"'$.3"#*"8"5(92"'&#93(8%*"$#$)6"#),,"$$#('#&(#&!"#!%4!D)<#'"&D(3B@

,('&3%-.&"$#&(#!%4!D)<#%293(8"2"'&$#>D!"3"#)993(93%)&"?#)'*#93(2(&"$#$.$&)%')-5"#&3)'$9(3&7#J,!"2"$

$!(.5*#),,(22(*)&"#"66%,%"'&#*"5%8"3<#(6#4((*$#M#$.995%"$@#4%8"#93%(3%&<#&(#9"*"$&3%)'#M#,<,5"

2(8"2"'&$@#-"#),,"$$"*#-<#!%4!#=.)5%&<#9.-5%,#&3)'$9(3&#6),%5%&%"$@#,3")&"#$)6"#)'*#$",.3"#5)<(.&$#6(3

&3)66%,@#,<,5%$&$#)'*#9"*"$&3%)'$#)'*#93(8%*"#)993(93%)&"#5"8"5$#(6#9)3B%'47

 !"#,(.',%5S$#;)3B%'4#J;T#$"&$#(.&#)#3"=.%3"2"'&#6(3#&!%$#*"8"5(92"'&#(6#U#)55(,)&"*#$9),"$#)'*#'(

8%$%&(3#$9),"$7# !"#93(9($)5#,(295%"$#D%&!#&!%$#D%&!#U#63('&)4"#$9),"$7#G!%5$&#&!"#)**%&%(')5#4)3)4"#*("$

'(&#2""&#&!"#$%V"#3"=.%3"2"'&$#$"&#(.&#%'#&!"#;)3B%'4#J;T#)'*#$(#,)''(&#-"#,(.'&"*#)$#93(8%*%'4#)'<

93(8%$%('@#%'#93),&%,"#%&#,(.5*#$&%55#-"#.$"*#)'*#$(#&",!'%,)55<#&!"3"#%$#)#9)3&%)5#(8"3#93(8%$%('7#W<,5"

$&(3)4"#%$#&(#-"#93(8%*"*#)&#&!"#3")3#(6#&!"#93(9"3&<#%'#)#$2)55#$&(3)4"#$!"*7

GJWW#E%4!D)<$#3)%$"#'(#(-+",&%('$7#A&#%$#2)&"3%)5#&!)&#&!"#P;;K#('5<#)55(D$#6(3#)#3"6.$)5#('#!%4!D)<

43(.'*$#D!"'#&!"3"#%$#)'#.'),,"9&)-5"#%29),&#('#!%4!D)<#$)6"&<@#(3#&!"#3"$%*.)5#,.2.5)&%8"#%29),&$#('

&!"#3()*#'"&D(3B#D(.5*#-"#$"8"3"7#A'#&!%$#,)$"#&!"3"#D%55#-"#'(#$.,!#.'),,"9&)-5"#(3#$"8"3"#%29),&$7

 !"3"#%$#'(#,('65%,&#D%&!#HR;#9(5%,<# #J;/#(3#&!"#;)3B%'4#J;T7

TLJAFP#HPT#WEHNHW LNQ

HR;#9(5%,%"$#T#J;/#)'*#T#T:/#3"=.%3"#*"8"5(92"'&#&(#2)B"#&!"#-"$&#9($$%-5"#.$"#(6#5)'*#-<#3"65",&%'4

(3#%293(8%'4#('#&!"#,!)3),&"3#(6#&!"#$%&"X$.33(.'*%'4#)3")7# !"#P)&%(')5#T"$%4'#F.%*"#>PTF?#!)$#D"%4!&

)$#)#2)&"3%)5#,('$%*"3)&%('#%'#&!"#*"&"32%')&%('#(6#&!%$#)995%,)&%('#)'*#$&)&"$#),!%"8%'4#)#D"55Y*"$%4'"*

95),"#,(2"$#)-(.&#&!3(.4!#2)B%'4#&!"#3%4!&#,!(%,"$#)&#)55#5"8"5$@#%',5.*%'4#&!"#5)<(.&#>(3#2)$&"395)'?@#&!"

6(32#)'*#$,)5"#(6#-.%5*%'4$@#&!"%3#)99")3)',"@#5)'*$,)9"@#2)&"3%)5$@#)'*#&!"%3#*"&)%5%'47

 !"#H3.'#T"$%4'#F.%*"#>HTF?#%$#)#2)&"3%)5#,('$%*"3)&%('#)'*#J",&%('#Z#3"6"3$#&(#'"D#-.%5*%'4#*"$%4'

)'*#$&)&"$#'"D#*"8"5(92"'&#2.$&#"'$.3"#&!"#"C%$&%'4#,!)3),&"3#)'*#$"'$"#(6#95),"#(6#)'#)3")#%$

3"$9",&"*#)'*#"'!)',"*7# !%$#,)'#)55(D#6(3#,('&"29(3)3<#*"$%4'#6(32$#-.&#('5<#D!"3"#&!"$"#&)B"#,."$

63(2#D"55Y*"$%4'"*#"5"2"'&$#(6#&!"#"C%$&%'4#)3")7#P"D#*"8"5(92"'&#$!(.5*#4"'"3)55<#3"65",&#&!"#$,)5"#(6

"C%$&%'4#-.%5*%'4$#)'*#$!(.5*#)8(%*#(8"3$!)*(D%'4#(6#'"%4!-(.3%'4#93(9"3&%"$7

 !%$#%$#)'#)3")#(6#2%C"*#!(.$"#&<9"$#)'*#*"$%4'$#-.&#93%2)3%5<#&3)*%&%(')5#-.'4)5(D$#(3#&!"#!%4!"3#&<9"

,!)5"&#-.'4)5(D$#D%&!#3"5)&%8"5<#6"D#%'$&)',"$#(6#&3)*%&%(')5#&D(#$&(3"<$7# !"#3"95),"2"'&#*D"55%'4#D%55#-"

/7[2#!%4!"3#&!)'#&!"#"C%$&%'4@#\7]2#!%4!"3#&!)'#'(7#/\#)'*#\7̂2#!%4!"3#&!)'#'(7#/̂#D!%,!#%$#$.66%,%"'&#6(3

%&#&(#-"#3")*#8%$.)55<#)$#)#('"#)'*#!)56#$&(3"<#*D"55%'4#D%&!#&!"#6%3$&Y65((3#D%'*(D$#-"%'4#*(32"3$#D%&!%'

&!"#3((67#_'#&!%$#-)$%$@#&!"#3"95),"2"'&#*D"55%'4#%$#)993(93%)&"#%'#$,)5"#)'*#*"$%4'#D%&!#&!($"#"5$"D!"3"

%'#&!"#$&3""&$,"'"7

H$#&!"#D%*"3#)3")#!)$#)#2%C"*#!(.$"#*"$%4'X&<9"@#%&#%$#),,"9&)-5"#6(3#&!"#3"95),"2"'&#*D"55%'4#&(#2(8"

)D)<#63(2#&!"#,.33"'&#63('&#4)-5"#"'*#)'*#93(9($"#)#2)%'#3%*4"#D%&!#$%*"#!%9$7# !"3"#)3"#(&!"3

"C)295"$#(6#&!%$#)'*#)5$(#63('&#!%9$#%'#&!"#$&3""&$,"'"7#A&#%$#)5$(#,5")3#&!)&#(&!"3#!(.$"$#%'#&!"#R)<'"

!)8"#*"8"5(9"*#&(#>(3#)52($&#&(?#&!"%3#-(.'*)3%"$#)'*#$(#&!"#D%*"'%'4#(6#&!"#*D"55%'4#%$#)993(93%)&"7

Page 69



 !"#$%"&'"%()*'#$)'+)#$%),-.,/%0#)-1%223045),"%)-%%6%")#$,0)#$%7),"%)13-%)#$%"%+'"%)#$%)%8#",)-%6#$)35

,66"'6"3,#%9):$%"%),"%),25')305#,0/%5)'+)+"'0#);)"%,")*!32-304)5#,44%")30)#$%)3&&%-3,#%),"%,9

<#)35)5#,#%-)*!32-304)&,#%"3,25)1322)"%+2%/#)&,07)'+)#$%)%835#304)-1%223045)30)#$%),"%,),0-)#$%)2'/,2

%0=3"'0&%0#9)<#)35)6"'6'5%-)#')!5%),)/'0#"'22%-)6,2%##%)'+)4''-)>!,23#7)&,#%"3,25)5!/$),5),)>!,23#7)+,/304

*"3/?()$'"3@'0#,2)1%,#$%"*',"-304)A234$#)4"%7B(),0-)4"%7)/2,7)#32%5)#')#$%)63#/$%-)"''+59

C=%",22()#$%"%)35)0')/'0+23/#)13#$)-%=%2'6&%0#)62,0)6'23/3%5)30)"%56%/#)'+)-%5340()/$,",/#%"(),0-)2,7'!#9

DEF<GEH:<IJ)IKEH<:<EFL

IJM)6'23/7)G)GKN)"%>!3"%5)#$%"%)*%)&303&,2)3&6,/#)#')!5%"5O'//!63%"5)'+)0%,"*7)6"'6%"#7),0-)2,0-9

M'23/7)PE)FMN)"%>!3"%5),22)-%=%2'6&%0#)/'0#"3*!#%)6'53#3=%27)#')#$%)>!,23#7)'+)#$%)%0=3"'0&%0#),0-

%05!"%)-%=%2'6&%0#)-'%5)0'#)$,=%),)53403+3/,0#27)0%4,#3=%)3&6,/#)'0)"%53-%0#3,2),&%03#79):$%)IGQ)5%#5

'!#)4!3-,0/%)'0)30#%"+,/%)-35#,0/%5)*%#1%%0)-1%223045),0-)#$%5%),"%L)RN&)+'")*,/?S#'S*,/?()NT&)+'"

+"'0#)#')+"'0#),0-)NU&)+'")+"'0#O*,/?)#')53-%9

:$%"%),"%)0')5#,0-,"-5)43=%0)+'")53-%)#')53-%()*!#)3#)35)0'"&,227)%86%/#%-)#$,#)53-%)130-'15),"%)-35/"%#%(

5%"=%)5%/'0-,"7)"''&5O,"%,5),0-)/,0)*%)'*5/!"%)42,@%-)13#$'!#)$,"&)#')#$%),&%03#7)'+)+!#!"%

'//!63%"59)<0-%%-()#$%)IGQ)5#,#%5)130-'15),0-)-''"5)5$'!2-)0'"&,227)*%)62,/%-)30)+"'0#),0-)"%,")1,225

#')&303&35%)'=%"2''?304)'+)0%34$*'!"59

:$%)6"'6'5,2)1322)$,=%)#$"%%)+3"5#)+2''")+2,0?)*,#$"''&)130-'15)*!#),5)0'#%-)%25%1$%"%()0'0%)'+)#$%

,-.,/%0#)-1%223045)$,=%)+2,0?)130-'15)#$,#)/'!2-)*%),++%/#%-9)I)/'0-3#3'0)1322)*%)3&6'5%-)#')"%>!3"%

#$%5%)#')*%)'*5/!"%)42,@%-),0-)+38%-)5$!#)*%2'1)N9V&9)G%563#%)#$%)/$,04%5)#')#$%)-%6#$)'+)#$%)*!32-304(

#$%)+3"5#S+2''")+"'0#)130-'15)1322)*%)13#$30)#$%)IGQ)5#,0-,"-5),5)&%0#3'0%-),*'=%)13#$)RWSRX&)#')0'9)NN,

-3,4'0,227)'66'53#%9):')#$%)"%,"()#$%"%)35)5'&%)5$'"#+,22),5)#$%)-35#,0/%)#')0'9)NU)35)*%#1%%0)NV&

A5'!#$%"0)%0-)'+)#$%)"%,")*'!0-,"7B),0-)RT&)A0'"#$%"0)%0-)'+)#$%)"%,")*'!0-,"7B9)Y'1%=%"()-!%)#')#$%

'"3%0#,#3'0)'+)NU(),5)0'#)-3"%/#27)+,/304)#$%)53#%()0')130-'15)1322)-3"%/#27)'=%"2''?)%,/$)'#$%"),0-

#$%"%+'"%)&%,0)#$,#)#$%"%)1322)*%)0')$,"&)#')"%53-%0#3,2),&%03#7)30)#$35)"%4,"-9

:$%)0%1)-1%22304)1322)*%)30)*"',-27)#$%)5,&%)6'53#3'0),5)#$%)%835#304)5')1322)0'#),++%/#)234$#)#')0%,"*7

6"'6%"#3%59)Z$325#)3#)1322)*%)-%%6%")#')#$%)"%,"()3#)1322)0'#)%8#%0-)6,5#)#$%)*!32-304)230%)'+),-.,/%0#)-1%223045

,0-)5')1322)0'#)3&6,/#)'0),)UWS-%4"%%)230%)-",10)+"'&)#$%3")6"30/36,2)"%,")130-'15)A,5)!5%-)#'),55%55

234$#)2'55B9):$%)6"'6'5,2)/'&623%5)13#$)#$%)"%2%=,0#)-%=%2'6&%0#)62,0)6'23/3%59

P[IJ<:\)C )I]]CKKCGI:<CHL

I5)6%")IJM)6'23/7)G)GKR()3#)35)0%/%55,"7)#'),55%55)#$%)6"'6'5,2),4,305#)30#%"0,2)56,/%)5#,0-,"-5)5%#)'!#

30)#$%)Q'=%"0&%0#5):%/$03/,2)Y'!5304)F#,0-,"-5)AH,#3'0,227)G%5/"3*%-)F6,/%)F#,0-,"-B)#')-%#%"&30%)3+

*!32-3045)1322)*%)5!3#,*2%)+'")"%53-%0#3,2)!5%9)F%/#3'0)̂9_X)'+)#$%)IG])G%5340)FMG)"%S3#%",#%5)#$35

"%>!3"%&%0#9):$%)6"'6'5%-)US*%-()VS6%"5'0)-1%22304)1'!2-)$,=%),0)30#%"0,2)56,/%)'+)RR̀9TX&R

A30/2!-304)#$%)30#%4",2)4,",4%B)1$325#)#$%)"%>!3"%&%0#),//'"-304)#')#$%)56,/%)5#,0-,"-5)35)NNW&R9):$%

-1%22304)/'053-%",*27)%8/%%-5)#$%)&303&!&)56,/%)5#,0-,"-9

F%/#3'0)Y9_U)'+)#$%)IGQ)5%#5)'!#)5#,0-,"-5)+'")4,"-%0)53@%5),0-)"%>!3"%5)"%,")4,"-%05)#')*%),)&303&!&

'+)N_9W&)-%%6),0-)+"'0#)4,"-%05),#)2%,5#)R&9):$%)6"'6'5,2)6"'=3-%5),)"%,")4,"-%0)13#$),)-%6#$)'+

*%#1%%0)N_9W&);)NN&)A-!%)#')#$%)5#,44%"%-)*!32-304)230%),0-)62'#)5$,6%B)62!5),)+"'0#)56,/%)'+)TSN_&9

:$%"%)35)0')/'0+23/#)13#$)#$%)IGQ9

:EJE]CKK[H<]I:<CHFL

Page 70



 !"#$%&'()#*+!#,"-#./0/1#0&&#$2%$%.0&.#3%2#415#21.'614/'0&7#18$&%)814/#046#(%8812('0&#6191&%$814/

8:./#;1#61.'<416#/%#;1#(%441(/16#/%#='<=#>:0&'/)#(%88:4'(0/'%4.#'4320./2:(/:21?#*='.#$%&'()#5'&&#;1

06=1216#/%#;)#8104.#%3#0#(%46'/'%4#/%#21>:'21#0#(%441(/'%4#;13%21#/=1#21$&0(1814/#=%81#'.#%((:$'16?

@4#/='.#;0.'.7#/=121#'.#4%#(%43&'(/#5'/=#/=1#$%&'('1.?

*A++,# BC#DE@CEF+A,E*GH

*=1#.'/1#'.#1I'./'4<#21.'614/'0&#<02614#046#'.#&'J1&)#/%#=091#&%5#$%/14/'0&#3%2#;'%6'912.'/)#%2#.$1('1.#=0;'/0/?

 !"#$%&'()#+BF#CKL#./0/1.#*"@#$2%/1(/16#/211.7# 4('14/#M%%6&0467#/=%.1#'4#0#N%4.1290/'%4# 210#%2

/211.#/=0/#(%4/2';:/1#/%#&%(0&#0814'/)#021#4%/#6080<16#%2#31&&16#:4&1..#/=1#6191&%$814/#811/.#/=1

(12/0'4#(2'/12'0#'4(&:6'4<#/=0/#/=1#;1413'/.#%:/51'<=#/=1#&%..#%3#/211.#%2#5%%6&046?#B%#/211.#021#/%#;1

218%916#046#4%41#021#$2%/1(/16?#*=1#1I'./'4<#/211.#%4&)#=091#0814'/)#90&:1#/%#/=1#.'/1#'/.1&3#4%/#/=1

./211/.(1417#$02/'(:&02&)#0.#/=1#&02<1./#%3#/=1#1I'./'4<#/211.#'.#/%#/=1#2102#%3#/=1#.'/1?

 !"#$%&'()#+BF#CKO#21>:'21.#$2%$%.0&.#0(='191#0#41/#<0'4#'4#;'%6'912.'/)#046#$2%/1(/#=0;'/0/.#%4#.'/1?

*=121#5'&&#;1#%4&)#0#&'8'/16#&%..#%3#;'%6'912.'/)#%4#.'/1#0.#'/#0&2106)#=%./.#=:804#%((:$0/'%4#32%8#%41

651&&'4<#046#5='&./#/=1#21$&0(1814/#651&&'4<#5'&&#;1#&02<127#'/#5'&&#%4&)#21.:&/#'4#/=1#&%..#%3#&%5#>:0&'/)

<20..16#<02614#=0;'/0/?#P%519127#0#(%46'/'%4#5'&&#;1#'8$%.16#21>:'2'4<#/5%#;'26#;%I1.#/%#;1#$2%9'616#'4

%2612#/%#618%4./20/1#.%81#;'%6'912.'/)#41/#<0'4?#*=1#$&04.#0&.%#.=%5#/=1#$&04/'4<#%3#04#0$$&1#/211#046#0

$&04/16#;%2612#'4#/=1#32%4/#<02614#5='(=#'.#$%.'/'91?#@9120&&7#/=121#'.#4%#(%43&'(/#5'/=#+BF#CKO?

Q!@@CEBR#S#CA EB R+H

 !"#$%&'()#M#CKT#./0/1.#0&&#6191&%$814/#8:./#'614/'3)#%$$%2/:4'/'1.#/%#'4(%2$%20/1#0#204<1#%3

,:./0'40;&1#U2;04#C20'40<1#,)./18.#V,UC,W#0.#0$$2%$2'0/1#/%#/=1#.'X1#%3#6191&%$814/?# !"#$%&'()#M

CK-#./0/1.#0&&#6191&%$814/#5'/='4#/=1#!'6.1)#*210/814/#N0/(=814/# 210#8:./#;1#0((%8$04'16#;)#0

C20'40<1#E8$0(/# ..1..814/#/=0/#/0J1.#0((%:4/#%3#;%/=#/=1#'46'9'6:0&#046#(:8:&0/'91#'8$0(/#:$%4#3%:&

50/12#6'.$%.0&7#3&%%6#./%20<1#(0$0('/)#046#.:230(1#50/12#620'40<1#%2#3&%%6#3&%5.#5'/='4#/=1#(0/(=814/

0210?

M='&./#K'66&1/%4#"02'.=#N%:4('&#20'.1#(%4(124#21<026'4<#.:230(1#50/12#3&%%6'4<7#'/#'.#80/12'0&#/=0/#/=1#.'/1

&'1.#'4#Q&%%6#Y%41#-#V&%5#2'.JW#046#'.#4%/#0331(/16#;)#3:/:21#3&%%6#2'.J#6:1#/%#(&'80/1#(=04<1?#Q:2/=128%217

/=1#(%:4('&Z.#620'40<1#14<'4112.#20'.1#4%#%;[1(/'%4.#'4#$2'4('$&1#.:;[1(/#/%#0#(%46'/'%4#5='(=#5'&&#.11J#/%

(%4/2%&#2:4%33#20/1.#046#$2'%2'/'.1#'43'&/20/'%4#/%#<2%:46#%912#6'.(=02<1#/%#&%(0&#.1512.?#*='.#5'&&#216:(1#/=1

2'.J#%3#.:230(1#50/12#3&%%6'4<#0..%('0/16#5'/=#/=1#$2%$%.0&?

*=1#0$$&'(0/'%4#6%1.#4%/#21.$%46#/%#/=1#21>:'21814/.#%3#$%&'()#M#CK-#046#.%#/=121#'.#0#$%&'()#(%43&'(/?

P%519127#'/#'.#80/12'0&#/=0/#/=121#'.#4%#620'40<1#%;[1(/'%4#V046#/=0/#14<'4112.#21312#/%#/=1#!'6.1)

*210/814/#N0/(=814/# 210W#046#/=0/#/=1#$2%$%.0&#'.#3%2#0#21$&0(1814/#651&&'4<#.%#/=121#5%:&6#=091

$219'%:.&)#;114#3&%5.#/%#/=1#.1512.?#,%:/=124#M0/12#20'.1#4%#%;[1(/'%4?# #213:.0&#6:1#/%#/='.#$%&'()

(%43&'(/#5%:&6#4%/#;1#.:./0'40;&1?

N!EK *+#NP BR+\,U,* EB D!+#N@B*AUN*E@BH

 !"#$%&'()#+NN#,"]#21>:'21.#/=0/#0&&#415#21.'614/'0&#046#(%8812('0&#6191&%$814/#;1#1412<)#133'('14/

046#'4(%2$%20/1#61(14/20&'.167#214150;&17#046#&%5#(02;%4#1412<)#.:$$&)#.)./18.?#+NN#,"-#21>:'21.

/=0/#415#6191&%$814/#;1#61.'<416#/%#060$/#/%#'8$0(/.#02'.'4<#32%8#(&'80/1#(=04<1?

*=1#0$$&'(0/'%4#./0/1.#/=0/#/=1#415#$2%$12/)#'.#'4/14616#/%#;1#%3#0#='<=#1412<)#133'('14()7#.:./0'40;&1

./046026?#E/#5'&&#;1#='<=&)#'4.:&0/16#5'/=#0&&#<&0X'4<#/%#   #20/1#0.#$12#'46:./2)#./046026.#046#!+C

&'<=/'4<#/=2%:<=%:/?#*=121#5'&&#;1#0#5%%6#;:24'4<#./%91#5'/='4#/=1#&'9'4<#2%%8#046#.%&02#$041&.#021#/%#;1

3'//16#/%#/=1#.%:/=̂10./#S#.%:/=̂51./#30('4<#2%%3.?#*=1.1#61/0'&.#5'&&#;1#.1(:216#;)#(%46'/'%4#046#0#3:2/=12

Page 71



 

 

 

 

!"#$%&%"# '%(( )*!+,* *(*!&,%! -*.%!(* !./,0* 1"%#&) %# /!!",$/#!* '%&. 1"(%!2 34 5678 9+:;*!& &" &.*)*

!"#$%&%"#) :*%#0 $%)!./,0*$< &.* 1,"1")/( '"+($ !"=1(2 '%&. 1"(%!%*) 4>> 9?@ /#$ 4>> 9?A8

>BCDE6FCEDFBCG

EH? ?"(%!2 34 56I )&/&*) $*-*("1=*#& '%(( :* 1*,=%&&*$ "# (/#$ &./& %) !"#&/=%#/&*$ /) ("#0 /)

,*=*$%/&%"# %) 1,"-%$*$8 D.* !"+#!%(J) *#-%,"#=*#&/( .*/(&. "KK%!*, ./) ,*!"==*#$*$ / )&/#$/,$

!"#&/=%#/&%"# !"#$%&%"# &" ,*L+%,* ,*=*$%/&%"# )."+($ /#2 !"#&/=%#/&%"# :* $%)!"-*,*$8 M%&. &.%)

!"#$%&%"# %# 1(/!*< ,*=*$%/&%"# !/# :* )*!+,*$ )."+($ /#2 !"#&/=%#/&%"# :* $%)!"-*,*$ /#$ /) )+!. &.*

1,"1")/( '%(( :* %# /!!",$/#!* '%&. &.* 1"(%!28

9N66EOP Q DFHD45 REHEC>4G

D.%) 1,"1")/( ,*1,*)*#&) /# /11,"1,%/&* ,*$*-*("1=*#& "K /# *S%)&%#0 :+%($%#0 1("& /#$ $"*) )" '%&."+&

!"=1,"=%)%#0 &.* -%)+/( /=*#%&2 "K &.* /,*/ ", &.* /=*#%&%*) "K *S%)&%#0 #*%0.:"+,%#0 ,*)%$*#&%/(

"!!+1%*,)8 F& %) ,*!"==*#$*$ &.* /11(%!/&%"# :* /11,"-*$ %# /!!",$/#!* '%&. &.* K"(("'%#0 !"#$%&%"#)8

D.* >"+#!%( %# =/T%#0 / $*!%)%"# )."+($ :* /'/,* "K /#$ &/T* %#&" /!!"+#& /#2 %=1(%!/&%"#) &./& =/2

/,%)* K,"= &.* U+=/# O%0.&) E!& @VVW8 N#$*, &.* E!&< %& %) +#(/'K+( K", / 1+:(%! /+&.",%&2 )+!. /) E,+#

5%)&,%!& >"+#!%( &" /!& %# / =/##*,< '.%!. %) %#!"=1/&%:(* '%&. &.* 4+,"1*/# >"#-*#&%"# "# U+=/#

O%0.&)8

>"#)%$*,/&%"# ./) :**# )1*!%K%!/((2 0%-*# &" E,&%!(* W X,%0.& &" ,*)1*!& 1,%-/&* /#$ K/=%(2 (%K*Y /#$ E,&%!(* @

"K &.* Z%,)& ?,"&"!"( X1,"&*!&%"# "K 1,"1*,&2Y8 F& %) #"& !"#)%$*,*$ &./& &.* ,*!"==*#$/&%"# K", /11,"-/( "K

&.* 0,/#& "K 1*,=%))%"# %# &.%) !/)* %#&*,K*,*) +#,*/)"#/:(2 '%&. /#2 ("!/( ,*)%$*#&)J ,%0.& &" ,*)1*!& K",

&.*%, 1,%-/&* /#$ K/=%(2 (%K* /#$ ."=*< *S!*1& %#)"K/, /) %& %) #*!*))/,2 &" 1,"&*!& &.* ,%0.&) /#$ K,**$"=)

"K "&.*,) X%# &.%) !/)*< &.* ,%0.&) "K &.* /11(%!/#&Y8 D.* >"+#!%( %) /()" 1*,=%&&*$ &" !"#&,"( &.* +)* "K

1,"1*,&2 %# /!!",$/#!* '%&. &.* 0*#*,/( %#&*,*)& /#$ &.* ,*!"==*#$/&%"# K", /11,"-/( %) !"#)%$*,*$ &"

:* / 1,"1",&%"#/&* ,*)1"#)* &" &.* )+:=%&&*$ /11(%!/&%"# :/)*$ "# &.* !"#)%$*,/&%"#) )*& "+& %# &.%)

,*1",&8

5+&2 +#$*, &.* 4L+/(%&%*) E!& A[@[

F# /))*))%#0 &.%) 1,"1")/( &.* K"(("'%#0 %=1/!&) ./-* :**# %$*#&%K%*$ +1"# &.")* 1*"1(* '%&. &.*

K"(("'%#0 1,"&*!&*$ !./,/!&*,%)&%!) X/0*< $%)/:%(%&2< 0*#$*, ,*/))%0#=*#&< =/,,%/0* /#$ !%-%( 1/,&#*,).%1<

1,*0#/#!2 /#$ =/&*,#%&2< ,/!*< ,*(%0%"# ", :*(%*K< )*S ", )*S+/( ",%*#&/&%"#Y8

D.* 1,"1")/( '"+($ ./-* / #*+&,/( %=1/!& "# &.* 1,"&*!&*$ !./,/!&*,%)&%!)8

D.%) %) / >FH H%/:(* $*-*("1=*#&8 F& %) %# \"#* I /#$ )."+($ 1*,=%))%"# :* 0,/#&*$ &.*# / >FH /="+#& "K

]A[<ÂI8VW '"+($ :* 1/2/:(* +#(*)) &.* /11(%!/#& /11(%*) K", *S*=1&%"# )+:;*!& &" &.* ,*L+%,*=*#&) "K

&.* >FH O*0+(/&%"#) A[@[ X/) /=*#$*$Y8 D.* ?/,%). >"+#!%( '"+($ ,*!*%-* @̂_ X]7<[7W8AIY "K &.%)8

Page 72



 !!"#$%&'#()*+*#( ,,-

. +/0&10203456078&/090:;&5096<8801&=/>33&:0&:0?@7&:0A490&8/0&0B5<9>8<47&4A&C&;0>9=&A946&8/0

1>80&4A&8/<=&5096<==<47D

"0>=47E&+4&F4653;&G<8/&H0F8<47&I.&4A&8/0&+4G7&>71&'4@789;&!3>77<7?& F8&.IIJ&K>=

>607101LD

M +/0&10203456078&/090:;&>5594201&=/>33&:0&F>99<01&4@8&<7&>FF491>7F0&G<8/&8/0&A4334G<7?

>5594201&53>7=E

,4F>8<47&>71&!9454=01&H<80&!3>7&CINOJ.D

!9454=01&P3449&!3>7=&CINOJCD

!9454=01&%302>8<47=&CINOJQD

%B<=8<7?&>71&!9454=01&"44A&!3>7=&CINOJRS&>71

H89008&HF070=&CINOJTD

P49&8/0&>24<1>7F0&4A&14@:8&>71&<7&8/0&<78090=8=&4A&>607<8;&>71&8/0&072<9476078&<7&>FF491>7F0

G<8/&543<F<0=&+&H!.U&V%&H!.&>71&)&)W.&4A&8/0& 9@7&,4F>3&!3>7D

C (4&10643<8<47OF47=89@F8<47&>F8<2<8<0=&=/>33&8>X0&53>F0&48/09&8/>7&A946&JNEJJ&/4@9=&@78<3&.NEJJ

/4@9=&KW471>;&84&P9<1>;L&>71&A946&JNEJJ&/4@9=&@78<3&.CEJJ&/4@9=&KH>8@91>;L&G<8/&74&G49X&47

H@71>;&49&Y>7XO!@:3<F&Z43<1>;=D

"0>=47E&+4&59480F8&8/0&>607<8;&4A&34F>3&90=<1078=&>71&47[=<80&:<41<209=<8;&<7&>FF491>7F0&G<8/

543<F<0=&%($&)WQU&V%&H!.&>71&V%&)W.&4A&8/0& 9@7&,4F>3&!3>7&>71&8/0&(!!PD

\ )0203456078&=/>33&748&F46607F0U&48/09&8/>7&G49X=&4A&=<80&=@920;&>71&<720=8<?>8<47U&@78<3&A@33

108><3=&4A&8/0&59454=01&=@9A>F0&G>809&19><7>?0&=F/060&/>20&:007&=@:6<8801&84&>71&>5594201

<7&G9<8<7?&:;&8/0&,4F>3&!3>77<7?& @8/49<8;D&+/0&10=<?7&=/4@31&A4334G&8/0&/<09>9F/;&4A&590A0907F0

A49&1<AA09078&8;50=&4A&=@9A>F0&G>809&19><7>?0&1<=54=>3&=;=806=&>=&=08&4@8&<7& 5594201

)4F@6078&Z&4A&8/0&Y@<31<7?&"0?@3>8<47=U&>71&8/0&90F466071>8<47=&4A&8/0&H@)H&W>7@>3

5941@F01&:;&'*"* D&)0=<?7&F47=<109>8<47=&6@=8&8>X0&A@33&>FF4@78&4A&8/0&]H@55306078>9;

"0̂@<906078=&A49&H@9A>F0&_>809&)9><7>?0&!9454=>3=]&5941@F01&:;& 9@7&)<=89<F8&'4@7F<3U&>71

>90&>7&42099<1<7?&A>F849&<7&8096=&4A&90̂@<906078=D&_<7809&?94@71G>809&647<849<7?&84&0=8>:3<=/

/<?/0=8&>77@>3&?94@71&G>809&30203=&>71&G<7809&509F43>8<47&80=8<7?&84&Y"%&CRQU&49&=<6<3>9

>5594201U&G<33&:0&90̂@<901&84&=@55498&8/0&10=<?7&4A&>7;&<7A<389>8<47&19><7>?0D&(4&:@<31<7?&O&(4

5>98&4A&8/0&0B807101&:@<31<7?&=/>33&:0&4FF@5<01&@78<3&8/0&F4653080&=@9A>F0&G>809&19><7>?0

=;=806&=092<7?&8/0&5945098;&/>=&:007&<6530607801&<7&>FF491>7F0&G<8/&8/0&>?9001&108><3=&>71

8/0&108><3=&=4&>?9001&=/>33&:0&6><78><701&<7&?441&G49X<7?&49109&<7&509508@<8;D

"0>=47E&+4&07=@90&8/>8&8/0&59454=01&10203456078&<=&=>8<=A>F849<3;&19><701&<7&>FF491>7F0&G<8/

543<F<0=&_&H!.U&_&)W.U&_&)WM&>71&_&)WC&4A&8/0& 9@7&,4F>3&!3>7D&+/<=&<=&90̂@<901&84&:0&>

590[F46607F06078&F471<8<47&:0F>@=0&<8&<=&70F0==>9;&84&<65306078&8/0&=@9A>F0&G>809

19><7>?0&=;=806&59<49&84&F46607F<7?&>7;&:@<31<7?&G49X=D

Q (4&10203456078&>:420&1>65[5944A&F4@9=0&K)!'L&30203&=/>33&8>X0&53>F0&@730==&>71&@78<3&8/0

>553<F>78&/>=&=@:6<8801&>&=F/060&A49&>55942>3&:;&8/0&,4F>3&!3>77<7?& @8/49<8;&84&10647=89>80

8/>8&8/0&10203456078&G<33&>F/<020&0709?;&0AA<F<07F;&60>=@90=&8/>8&90A30F8&8/0&F@99078

=8>71>91=&>553<F>:30&>8&8/0&8<60&4A&=@:6<==<47&>71&<7F3@10=&8/0&@=0&4A&9070G>:30&0709?;

=@553;&=;=806=D&+/0&>5594201&=F/060&=/>33&8/090>A809&:0&<6530607801&59<49&84&4FF@5>8<47&4A

8/0&1G033<7?&>71&>7;&>5594201&9070G>:30&0709?;&=@553;&=;=806=&=/>33&:0&5096>70783;

908><701&̀&6><78><701&<7&?441&G49X<7?&49109&8/090>A809D

"0>=47E&+4&07=@90&8/>8&8/0&10203456078&<=&0709?;&0AA<F<078&>71&<7&>FF491>7F0&G<8/&543<F;

Page 73



 !!"#$%"&'(" !!")*+",-"./0"123'"4,5&6"$6&'7

8 9,":&2.",-"./0"(0;06,:<0'."=/&66">0"-?2=.",553:?0("3'.?6".@,">?2(">,A0="/&;0">00'":6&50("0?./02

,'"./0">3?6(?'B",2"?'".200="?'"./0"B&2(0'7"C/0=0"=/&66"./0'">0"./020&-.02"20.&?'0(".,"./0

=&.?=-&5.?,'",-"./0"4,5&6"$6&''?'B"13./,2?.D7

E0&=,'F"G'"./0"?'.020=.=",-"=0532?'B">?,(?;02=?.D"'0."B&?'"?'"&55,2(&'50"@?./"123'"4,5&6"$6&'

:,6?5D" 9H")*I"&'("./0"9$$J7

K 9,":&2.",-"./0"(0;06,:<0'."=/&66">0"-?2=.",553:?0("3'.?6"./0"5&2":&2L?'B"/&=">00'"5,'=.235.0(

?'"&55,2(&'50"@?./"./0"&::2,;0("=?.0":6&'7"C/0=0"=:&50="=/&66"./020&-.02">0"20.&?'0("&."&66

.?<0="-,2"./0?2"(0=?B'&.0(":32:,=07

E0&=,'F"C,":2,;?(0"5&2":&2L?'B"=:&50="-,2"./0"3=0"?'"&55,2(&'50"@?./":,6?5D"C"#$+",-"123'

4,5&6"$6&'7

M $2?,2".,",553:&.?,'",-"./0"&::2,;0("(@066?'BN"./0"&::6?5&'.",2"(0;06,:02"=/&66":2,;?(0"./0

(@066?'B"@?./"0605.2?5";0/?560"5/&2B0":,?'.="?'"&55,2(&'50"@?./"./0"5,3'5?6O="=.&'(&2(="&="=0.

,3."?'"?.="$&2L?'B"#.&'(&2(="#$)7"C/?="20P3?20="&66"(@066?'B="@?./"&"B&2&B0",2"(2?;0@&D".,"/&;0

 H"5/&2B?'B":,?'.="?'"+QQR",-":&2L?'B"=:&50="@?./"0605.2?5"(35.?'B":2,;?(0(".,"&66",./02

=:&50=".,":2,;?(0"O:&==?;0O":2,;?=?,'"-,2"./0=0"=:&50=".,">0"3:B2&(0("?'"-3.3207"C/0"?'(?;?(3&6

5/&2B0":,?'.="=/&66">0"?'"&55,2(&'50"@?./"./0".05/'?5&6"20P3?20<0'.="=0.",3."?'"$&2."#N"=05.?,'

87%",-"./0"S3?6(?'B"E0B36&.?,'="%Q+Q"T&="&<0'(0(U7"C/0"0605.2?5";0/?560"5/&2B0":,?'.="=/&66

./020&-.02">0"20.&?'0("&'("<&?'.&?'0("?'"B,,("@,2L?'B"5,'(?.?,'7

E0&=,'F"90@":0.2,6"&'("(?0=06"5&2=V;&'="@?66"',.">0"=,6(">0D,'("%QWQN"&'(".,"<?.?B&.0"&B&?'=.

&'D":,.0'.?&6"&(;02=0"?<:&5.",-"./0"(0;06,:<0'.",'"6,5&6"&?2"P3&6?.DN"?'"&55,2(&'50"@?./":,6?5D

X ")*W"T5U",-"./0"123'"4,5&6"$6&'N"./0"123'")?=.2?5."!,3'5?6" 605.2?5"H0/?560"G'-2&=.235.320

#.3(D"T9,;0<>02"%Q+KU"&'("./0"9$$J7

Y $2?,2".,"./0",553:&.?,'",-"&'D":&2.",-"./0"(0;06,:<0'.N"./0"&::6?5&'.",2"(0;06,:02"=/&66"0'=320

./&."?'-2&=.235.320"?="?<:60<0'.0(".,"&66,@"-,2"./0":2,;?=?,'",-"./0"/?B/0=."&;&?6&>60"/0&(6?'0

=:00(",-">2,&(>&'(":2,;?=?,'".,"-3.320",553:&'.=",-"&66",-"./0"(0;06,:<0'."-2,<"&"=?.0Z@?(0

'0.@,2L":2,;?(0("&=":&2.",-"./0"?'?.?&6"/?B/@&D"@,2L="&'("?'"./0"5,'=.235.?,'",-"-2,'.&B0

./20=/,6(=".,">3?6(?'B="./&."&>3."./0"/?B/@&D7"['60=="0;?(0'50"?=":3."-,2@&2("&'("&B200("?'

@2?.?'B">D"./0"4,5&6"$6&''?'B"13./,2?.D"./&.".05/',6,B?5&6"&(;&'50="-,2"./0":2,;?=?,'",-"&

>2,&(>&'("=02;?50"-,2"./0"<&\,2?.D",-":,.0'.?&6"53=.,<02="@?66"',"6,'B02"'050==?.&.0">06,@

B2,3'("?'-2&=.235.320N"./0"(0;06,:<0'.",-"./0"=?.0"@?66"5,'.?'30"?'"&55,2(&'50"@?./"./0

&::2,;0("=.2&.0BD7

E0&=,'F"C,"=&-0B3&2("./0"&<0'?.?0=",-"-3.320"20=?(0'.="?'"&55,2(&'50"@?./"123'"4,5&6"$6&'

:,6?5D"C 4"#$+7

+Q G-"(32?'B"(0;06,:<0'.N"&'D";?=?>60"5,'.&<?'&.0(",2",(,2,3="<&.02?&6N"T-,2"0A&<:60N"&=>0=.,=

5,'.&?'?'B"<&.02?&6N"=.&?'0("=,?6N":0.2,6"V"(?0=06"V"=,6;0'.",(,32N"3'(02B2,3'(".&'L=",2

&==,5?&.0(":?:0@,2LU"',.":20;?,3=6D"?(0'.?-?0(N"?="-,3'(".,">0":20=0'."&."./0"=?.0N"',"-32./02

(0;06,:<0'."T3'60==",./02@?=0"0A:20==6D"&B200("?'"@2?.?'B"@?./"./0"4,5&6"$6&''?'B"13./,2?.DU

=/&66">0"5&22?0(",3."3'.?6"?."/&=">00'"-366D"?';0=.?B&.0("3=?'B"=3?.&>6D"P3&6?-?0("?'(0:0'(0'.

5,'=36.&'.T=U7"C/0"4,5&6"$6&''?'B"13./,2?.D"<3=.">0"?'-,2<0("?<<0(?&.06D",-"./0"'&.320"&'(

(0B200",-"./0"5,'.&<?'&.?,'":20=0'."&'("&"<0./,("=.&.0<0'."(0.&?6?'B"/,@"./0"3'=3=:05.0(

5,'.&<?'&.?,'"=/&66">0"(0&6."@?./"<3=.">0":20:&20("&'("=3><?..0(".,"./0"4,5&6"$6&''?'B

13./,2?.D"-,2"&::2,;&6"?'"@2?.?'B">0-,20">0?'B"?<:60<0'.0(7"G-"',"=35/"5,'.&<?'&.0("<&.02?&6"?=

?(0'.?-?0("(32?'B"./0"(0;06,:<0'.N"&"=.&.0<0'.".,"./?="0--05."<3=.">0"=3><?..0("?'"@2?.?'B".,"./0

4,5&6"$6&''?'B"13./,2?.D7

Page 74



 !"#$%&'($'!%#)*!'+,"+'+,!'-!.!/$01!%+'2$10/3!#'43+,'"00*$.!-'-!+"3/#'3%'+,!'3%+!*!#+#'$5

0*$+!2+3$%'$5'+,!'!%.3*$%1!%+'"%-'0*!.!%+3$%'$5',"*1'+$',)1"%',!"/+,'3%'"22$*-"%2!'43+,

6*)%'7$2"/'8/"%'0$/323!#'9:';8<'"%-'9:'=>?@

<< (,!'A"+,*$$1'43%-$4#'3%'+,!'53*#+'5/$$*'5/"%B'!/!."+3$%#'$5'+,!'A)3/-3%C'#,"//'"+'"//'+31!#'A!

C/"D!-'43+,'$A#2)*!-'C/"##'"%-'0!*1"%!%+/E'53F!-'+$'A!'%$%G$0!%3%C'"A$.!'"%'3%+!*%"/'5/$$*'+$

2!3/3%C',!3C,+'$5'<@H1@

 !"#$%&'($'0*$+!2+'+,!'"1!%3+3!#'"%-'0*3."2E'$5'+,!'"-I$3%3%C'0*$0!*+E'3%'"22$*-"%2!'43+,

0$/32E'='=><'$5'+,!'6*)%'7$2"/'8/"%@

<J (,!'/"%-#2"03%C'-!+"3/#'#,$4%'$%'+,!'0*$0$#!-'#3+!'0/"%'-*"43%C'KLMNO<P'#,"//'A!'2"**3!-'$)+

3%'+,!'53*#+'0/"%+3%C'"%-'#!!-3%C'#!"#$%P'5$//$43%C'+,!'$22)0"+3$%'$5'+,!'A)3/-3%C'$*'+,!

2$10/!+3$%'$5'+,!'-!.!/$01!%+P'4,32,!.!*'3#'+,!'#$$%!*P'"%-'"%E'+*!!#'$*'0/"%+#'4,32,P'43+,3%

"'0!*3$-'$5'53.!'E!"*#'5*$1'+,!'2$10/!+3$%'$5'-!.!/$01!%+P'-3!P'"*!'*!1$.!-'$*'A!2$1!

#!*3$)#/E'-"1"C!-'$*'-3#!"#!-P'#,"//'A!'*!0/"2!-'3%'+,!'%!F+'0/"%+3%C'#!"#$%'43+,'$+,!*#'$5

#313/"*'#3D!'"%-'#0!23!#P')%/!##'+,!'7$2"/'8/"%%3%C'6)+,$*3+E'C3.!#'4*3++!%'2$%#!%+'+$'"%E

."*3"+3$%@

 !"#$%&'Q%'+,!'3%+!*!#+#'$5'"1!%3+E'"%-'$5'+,!'!%.3*$%1!%+'$5'+,!'-!.!/$01!%+'3%'"22$*-"%2!

43+,'0$/32E'='=><'$5'+,!'6*)%'7$2"/'8/"%@

<K QRST >6(QU:&';+"+!1!%+'0)*#)"%+'+$'6*+32/!'KV'$5'+,!'($4%'"%-'W$)%+*E'8/"%%3%C

X=!.!/$01!%+'>"%"C!1!%+'8*$2!-)*!YX:%C/"%-Y'T*-!*'JO<V@'(,!'7$2"/'8/"%%3%C'6)+,$*3+E

,"#'"2+!-'0$#3+3.!/E'"%-'0*$"2+3.!/E'3%'-!+!*13%3%C'+,3#'"00/32"+3$%'AE'"##!##3%C'+,!'0*$0$#"/

"C"3%#+'"//'1"+!*3"/'2$%#3-!*"+3$%#P'3%2/)-3%C'0/"%%3%C'0$/323!#'"%-'"%E'*!0*!#!%+"+3$%#'+,"+

1"E',".!'A!!%'*!2!3.!-'"%-'#)A#!Z)!%+/E'-!+!*13%3%C'+$'C*"%+'0/"%%3%C'0!*13##3$%'3%

"22$*-"%2!'43+,'+,!'0*!#)10+3$%'3%'5".$)*'$5'#)#+"3%"A/!'-!.!/$01!%+P'"#'#!+'$)+'43+,3%'+,!

R"+3$%"/'8/"%%3%C'8$/32E'S*"1!4$*B@

<? QRST >6(QU:&'Q%53/+*"+3$%'*"+!#'5$*'#$"B"C!'#+*)2+)*!#'"*!'+$'A!'A"#!-'$%'0!*2$/"+3$%'+!#+#

)%-!*+"B!%'3%'+,!'43%+!*'0!*3$-'"%-'"+'+,!'/$2"+3$%'"%-'-!0+,'$5'+,!'0*$0$#!-'#+*)2+)*!#@'(,!

3%53/+*"+3$%'+!#+#'1)#+'A!'2"**3!-'$)+'3%'"22$*-"%2!'43+,'[ :K\VP'WQ Q6' <V\'$*'"'#313/"*

"00*$.!-'1!+,$-@'6//'-!#3C%'#+$*1#'1)#+'3%2/)-!'"'2/31"+!'2,"%C!'"//$4"%2!P'"#'0!*

,++0#&NN444@C$.@)BNC)3-"%2!N5/$$-G*3#BG"##!##1!%+#G2/31"+!G2,"%C!G"//$4"%2!#P'$%'#+$*!-

.$/)1!#'$*'*"3%5"//'3%+!%#3+E@'Q%53/+*"+3$%'#+*)2+)*!#'1)#+'2"+!*'5$*'+,!'2*3+32"/'<'3%'<O'E!"*'#+$*1

!.!%+P'X0/)#?O]Y'A!+4!!%'+,!'3%.!*+'$5'+,!'!%+*E'030!'+$'+,!'#$"B"4"E'"%-'+,!'A"#!'$5'+,!

#+*)2+)*!@'6//'#)*5"2!'4"+!*'-*"3%"C!'-!#3C%#'1)#+'"/#$',".!'0*$.3#3$%'+$'!%#)*!'+,!*!'3#

2"0"23+E'3%'+,!'#E#+!1'+$'2$%+"3%'+,!'2*3+32"/'<'3%'<OO'E!"*'#+$*1'!.!%+'X0/)#'?V]Y@

S*!!A$"*-'3#'+$'A!'0*$.3-!-'A!+4!!%'+,!'A"#!'$5'+,!'3%53/+*"+3$%'#+*)2+)*!'"%-'+,!',3C,!#+

*!2$*-!-'C*$)%-4"+!*'/!.!/'3-!%+353!-'3%'+,"+'/$2"+3$%@'Q-!"//E'+,3#'#,$)/-'A!'<'1!+*!'4,!*!

0$##3A/!P'"#'#+"+!-'3%'+,!'WQ Q6';)-#'>"%)"/''C)3-"%2!@'̂$4!.!*P'$%'+,!'2$"#+"/'0/"3%'3%

0"*+32)/"*P'4,!*!'C!$/$CE'-32+"+!#'"%-'4,!*!'#,"//$4'0!*2,!-N+3-"//E'3%5/)!%2!-'4"+!*'+"A/!#

"*!'$5+!%'0*!#!%+P'+,3#'3#')%/3B!/E'+$'A!'"2,3!."A/!'3**!#0!2+3.!'$5'+,3#P'3%53/+*"+3$%'1)#+'#+3//'A!

5)//E'2$%#3-!*!-@'(,!*!5$*!P'+$'1"F313#!'+,3#'0$+!%+3"/'"%-'".$3-')+3/3#3%C'$+,!*'/!##'5".$)*"A/!

1!+,$-#'$5'#)*5"2!'4"+!*'-3#0$#"/P'+,!'A"#!#'$5'3%53/+*"+3$%'#+*)2+)*!#'"*!'0!*13++!-'+$'A!

311!-3"+!/E'"A$.!'+,!'0!"B'*!2$*-!-'C*$)%-4"+!*'/!.!/#'4,!*!'3+'3#'-!!1!-'%!2!##"*E@

Q%'"*!"#'4,!*!'"%'"Z)35!*'3#'+$'A!'0*$+!2+!-'X#)AI!2+'+$'C)3-"%2!'5*$1'+,!':%.3*$%1!%+

6C!%2EY'+,!%'"'13%31)1'<'1!+*!'5*!!A$"*-'1)#+'A!'0*$.3-!-@';)3+"A/!'4"+!*'+*!"+1!%+'3#

*!Z)3*!-')0#+*!"1'+$'+,!'0$3%+'$5'-3#2,"*C!'3%'"//'23*2)1#+"%2!#'+$'13%313#!'"%E'C*$)%-4"+!*

0$//)+3$%'*3#B'$*'-!+*31!%+'+$'+,!'-*"3%"C!'%!+4$*B@'6%E';)=;'$*'#$"B"4"E'-!#3C%'1)#+

3%2/)-!'"-!Z)"+!'C*$)%-4"+!*'1$%3+$*3%C'-"+"'+$'-!+!*13%!'+,!',3C,!#+'C*$)%-4"+!*'+"A/!'3%

#)00$*+'$5'+,!'-!#3C%@'(,!'"00/32"%+'3#'"-.3#!-'+$'-3#2)##'+,!'!F+!%-'$5'C*$)%-'4"+!*

Page 75



 

 

!"#$%"&$#' ($%) %)* +",#+$-./ *#'$#**&/0

1,22-*!*#%3&4 ',$53#+* #"%*/ &*'3&5$#' /,&63+* (3%*& 5&3$#3'* 3&* -"+3%*5 3%

)%%2/788(((03&,#0'"90,:85&3$#3'*;2-3##$#';+"#/,-%3%$"#/ "# <&,# =$/%&$+% >",#+$-./ (*?/$%*0 <

/,&63+* (3%*& 5&3$#3'* +)*+:-$/% $/ 393$-3?-* "# <&,# =$/%&$+% >",#+$-./ (*?/$%*@ %)$/ /)",-5 ?*

/,?!$%%*5 ($%) 3 =$/+)3&'* "6 >"#5$%$"#/ <22-$+3%$"#0 A*6*&*#+* /)",-5 3-/" ?* !35* %" %)*

.B*/% 1,//*C DDE< F"-$+4 6"& %)* G3#3'*!*#% "6 1,&63+* B3%*&.0

HI JKELAG<MJNO7 < 6"&!3- 322-$+3%$"# 6"& +"##*+%$"# %" %)* 2,?-$+ /*(*&3'* /4/%*! $/ &*P,$&*5

$# "&5*& %" /*&9$+* %)$/ 5*9*-"2!*#%@ 2-*3/* +"#%3+% 1",%)*&# B3%*&@ 123&&"('&"9* Q",/*@

123&&"('&"9*@ L%%*&?",&#*@ Q3!2/)$&* 1LRH R1B SM*-7 TUUT UTU THHVW "&

(((0/",%)*&#(3%*&0+"0,:0 F-*3/* &*35 %)* K*( >"##*+%$"#/ 1*&9$+*/ >)3&'$#'

<&&3#'*!*#%/ 5"+,!*#%/ 9$3 )%%2/788?*%30/",%)*&#(3%*&0+"0,:8$#6&3/%&,+%,&*+)3&'*/0

HX JKELAG<MJNO7 M" 2&*9*#% $!23+%/ %" %)* 3!*#$%$*/ "6 6,%,&* "++,2$*&/ "6 %)* 2&"2"/*5

5(*--$#' 3#5 "++,2$*&/ "6 #*$')?",&$#' 5(*--$#'/@ %)* 5*9*-"2!*#% /)",-5 ?* +3&&$*5 ",% $#

3++"&53#+* ($%) %)* .<&,# =$/%&$+% >",#+$- >"#/%&,+%$"# >"5* "6 F&3+%$+*7 E"& /!3--

5*9*-"2!*#%/ $# <&,#.@ 3/ 393$-3?-* ,2"# &*P,*/% 6&"! 2"--,%$"#Y3&,#0'"90,:0

HZ JKELAG<MJNO7 1)",-5 3#4 3/?*/%"/ ?* 6",#5 %)*# %)* 5*9*-"2*& /)3-- )3#5-*8!3#3'* $% $#

3++"&53#+* ($%) Q1O ',$5*-$#*/ 3#5 M)* +"#%&"- "6 </?*/%"/ &*',-3%$"#/ RTHR0

H[ JKELAG<MJNO7 M)* 322-$+3#% /)",-5 #"%* %)3% ,#5*& F3&% H "6 %)* B$-5-$6* 3#5 >",#%&4/$5*

<+% HV[H@ ($%) "#-4 3 6*( *C+*2%$"#/@ $% $/ 3# "66*#+* 6"& 3#4 2*&/"# %" $#%*#%$"#3--4 %3:*@

53!3'* "& 5*/%&"4 %)* #*/% "6 3#4 ($-5 ?$&5/ ()$-* %)* #*/% $/ $# ,/* "& ?*$#' ?,$-%0 \$&5/ #*/%

?*%(**# G3&+) 3#5 1*2%*!?*& 3#5 %)*&*6"&* &*!"93- "6 5*#/* ?,/)*/@ $94 "& %&**/ "& 23&%/

"6 %&**/ *%+0 5,&$#' %)$/ 2*&$"5 +",-5 -*35 %" 3# "66*#+* ,#5*& %)* 3+%0

HV JKELAG<MJNO7 M)$/ #"%$+* 5"*/ #"% '$9* 3,%)"&$%4 %" 5*/%&"4 "& 53!3'* 3 ?3% &""/% "& 5$/%,&?

3 ?3%0 \3% /2*+$*/ 3&* 2&"%*+%*5 ,#5*& 1*+%$"# UV "6 %)* HVV] >"#/*&93%$"# SK3%,&3- Q3?$%3%/

*%+ W A*',-3%$"#/ S3/ 3!*#5*5W@ %)* HV[H B$-5-$6* 3#5 >",#%&4/$5* <+% S3/ 3!*#5*5W 3#5 %)*

RTTT >",#%&4/$5* 3#5 A$')%/ "6 B34 <+%0 J% $/ $--*'3- %" 53!3'* "& 5*/%&"4 3#4 ?3% &""/%@

()*%)*& "++,2$*5 "& #"%@ "& 5$/%,&? "& )3&! 3 ?3%0 J6 4", 3&* 3(3&* %)3% ?3%/ &""/% $# 3 %&**S/W

6"& ()$+) ("&: $/ 2-3##*5@ 4", /)",-5 %3:* 6,&%)*& 359$+* 6&"! K3%,&3- O#'-3#5 S9$3 %)* \3%

>"#/*&93%$"# M&,/% "# TU]I HUTTRR[W "& 3# *+"-"'$+3- +"#/,-%3#% ?*6"&* 4", /%3&%0 J6 ?3%/ 3&*

5$/+"9*&*5 5,&$#' %)* ("&:@ 4", !,/% /%"2 $!!*5$3%*-4 3#5 +"#%3+% K3%,&3- O#'-3#5 ?*6"&*

+"#%$#,$#'0

M)* 5"+,!*#%/ &*-3%$#' %" %)$/ 322-$+3%$"# +3# ?* 9$*(*5 "# %)* <&,# =$/%&$+% >",#+$- (*?/$%*  ?4 '"$#'

%"  )%%2/788(((03&,#0'"90,:8(**:-4;-$/%/ 3#5 *#%*&$#' %)* 322-$+3%$"# &*6*&*#+* "& 5$&*+%-4 ?4 +-$+:$#' "#

%)$/ -$#:0

Page 76



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ &/0123/4/56 78 9: +7! /;<=6<5> 6<4?/@ A<5B7A= A<6C 5/A

B7D?1/E>12F/B (G% A<5B7A=!

$')# %H-&-%)#&'$)'%$ :9 I/23C &72B <= 2 173211J 1<=6/B ?D<1B<5> 78 3C2@236/@! )C/

?D<1B<5> C2= ?//5 =01<6 <567 8126=K :9I I/23C &72B ?/<5> 75/

78 6C/4! )C/ ?D<1B<5> <= 2 12@>/ L!: =67@/J B/623C/B 0@70/@6J

75 6C/ 37@5/@ 78 M@25N<11/ &72B 25B I/23C &72B!

%H-&-%)#& *, .*%-.')O )C/ =<6/ <= A<6C<5 25 -@/2 78 %C2@236/@! )C/ 2@/2 <= 070D126/B

?J 2 B<N/@=/ 4<; 78 D=/= <531DB<5> @/=<B/56<21! )C/ %7D53<1P=

42<5 788<3/ <= 2 =C7@6 B<=6253/ 67 6C/ +7@6C 25B $6 %26C/@<5/P=

%CD@3C <= 2 =C7@6 B<=6253/ 67 6C/ $7D6CE#2=6! )C/@/ 2@/ 21=7 2

5D4?/@ 78 76C/@ 173211J 1<=6/B 0@70/@6</= A<6C<5 317=/ 0@7;<4<6J

67 6C/ =<6/!

.<661/C240675 )7A5 %7D53<1 E *?Q/36<75R

E &/0123/4/56 78 A77B A<6C (G% 8@24/= <= 3756@2@J 67 -@D5 .7321 (125 (71<3J H#& "SL AC<3C @/TD<@/

216/@26<75= 67 ?D<1B<5>= 75 6C/ .7321 .<=6 67 @/126/ =/5=<6<N/1J 67 6C/ ?D<1B<5> 25B @/=0/36 <6= 2@3C<6/36D@21K

7@ C<=67@<3 <56/@/=6!

L +7! @/0@/=/5626<75= <5 =D007@6 8@74 @/=<B/56 25B 2>/56R

E H<>C /5/@>J ?<11= 25B 6C/ 0@70/@6J =6<11 @/42<5= 371B!

E .7A /5/@>J /88<3</53J BD/ 67 @766<5> 6<4?/@ 8@24/= 25B 70/5 2<@ >20=!

E )C@// 78 6C/ @/=<B/56= 2@/ ND15/@2?1/ A<6C 0CJ=<321 25B 7@ 4/5621 C/216C <==D/=! ' 325 >7 <567 8D@6C/@

B/62<1= 2?7D6 6C<= 25B 0@7N<B/ 4/B<321 /N<B/53/ <8 @/TD<@/B!

E U/ 2@/ 576 2 87@ 0@78<6 ?D=<5/== 2= <= 6C/ +<>C6<5>21/ +D@=<5> H74/K 7@ 2 0D?1<31J 8D5B/B 3C2@<62?1/

/56/@0@<=/ =D3C 2= 7D@ 5/<>C?7D@=K "7N/ .7B>/! UC7 J7D A<11 ?/ 2A2@/ C2N/ 21@/2BJ <5=6211/B V(G%

B7D?1/ >12F<5> <5 6C/<@ ?D<1B<5>=!

E V51<W/ 76C/@ V(G% "7D?1/ M12F<5> @/0123/4/56 A<5B7A= <5=6211/B 2175> I/23C &72B 25B $6

%26C/@<5/= &72BK 6C/=/ 2@/ 1<W/ 87@ 1<W/ =2=C A<5B7A B/=<>5= 6C26 <537@07@26/ 6C/ D=/ 78 M/7@><25 =6J1/

?2@= <5 6C/ 670 =/36<75= 78 6C/ =2=C A<5B7A=!

+76/B!

Page 79

Agenda Item 9



 

 

 

 

 

 

!"#$%& '()*+&,%,-() .-,/ 0()*"#1%,-() 233-'"#4

5 6/-* -* % 7#(8-)"), %)9 -87#"**-1" $+-&9-): .-,/-) ,/" *,#"", *'")"; 6/" &(** (3 ,/" ,-8$"# 3#%8"* %)9

,/"-# #"7&%'"8"), .-,/ +<!0 .(+&9 $" #":#",,%$&"; =(."1"#> ,/" %77&-'%), /%* %,,"87,"9 ,( *-8+&%," ,/"

?"(#:-%) 9"*-:)* ./-'/ -* ,( -,* 8"#-,;

@(,"9;

A#"% (3 0/%#%',"#;

B+-&,5C7 A#"% B(+)9%#D;

E('%&&D &-*,"9 $+-&9-): (3 '/%#%',"#;

A#+) E('%& <&%) FGHH 5 FGIH4

JJKH J JKH A*7"',* (3 3(#8 %)9 9"*-:) L+%&-,D

JJKM J JKM NO,")*-()*P%&,"# ,( "O-*, $+-&9*Q#"* %)9 )()5#"*R

JS<H J S<H J"*-:)

=NTJKF =NT JKF E('%&&D E-*,"9 B+-&9-):* (# S,#+',+#"* (3

0/%#%',"#

=NTJKM =NT JKM A#"%* (3 0/%#%',"#

=NTS<H =NT S<H 6/" =-*,(#-' N)1-#()8"),

N00S<F N00 S<F N)"#:D %)9 '&-8%," '/%):" 8-,%:%,-()

E-,,&"/%87,() @"-:/$(+#/((9 <&%) FGHM <(&-'D H 6/" <#"*+87,-() -) U%1(+# (3 S+*,%-)%$&"

J"1"&(78"),

E-,,&"/%87,() @"-:/$(+#/((9 <&%) FGHM <(&-'D HV B+-&9-):* %)9 S,#+',+#"* (3 0/%#%',"#

E-,,&"/%87,() @"-:/$(+#/((9 <&%) FGHM <(&-'D F A S7%,-%& <&%) 3(# ,/" 6(.)

@<<U @%,-()%& <&%))-): <(&-'D U#%8".(#W

@<<? @%,-()%& <&%))-): <#%',-'" ?+-9%)'"

S<JHI A#+) J-*,#-', J"*-:) ?+-9" QS<JR X%)+%#D FGFH

6/" J"1"&(78"), <&%) '()*-*,* (3 ,/" A#+) E('%& <&%) FGHH 5 FGIH> Y"*, S+**"O 0(+),D 0(+)'-&Z*

Y%*," %)9 K-)"#%&* <&%)*> 6/" S(+,/ [)*/(#" P S(+,/ 233*/(#" K%#-)" <&%) %)9 K%9" @"-:/$(+#/((9

J"1"&(78"), <&%)*; 6/" 7(&-'-"* %#" 7+$&-*/"9 +)9"# T":+&%,-()* H\ %)9 I] (3 ,/" 6(.) %)9 0(+),#D

<&%))-): QE('%& <&%))-):R QN):&%)9R T":+&%,-()* FGHF;

Page 80



 

 

!"#$%&' ()*+, &- $." /01''%'2 1'3 4&56708&9: /79#.18" ;#$ <==> 8$1$"8?@

AB- 9"2193 %8 $& C" .13 $& $." 3"D"0&65"'$ 601' -&9 $." 6796&8" &- 1': 3"$"95%'1$%&' $& C" 513" 7'3"9

$." 601''%'2 ;#$8 $." 3"$"95%'1$%&' 578$ C" 513" %' 1##&931'#" E%$. $." 601' 7'0"88 51$"9%10

#&'8%3"91$%&'8 %'3%#1$" &$."9E%8"FA

G." 69&6&810 #&560%"8 E%$. 9"0"D1'$ H"D"0&65"'$ /01' 6&0%#%"8 %' $.1$ $."9" E%00 C" '& 7'1##"6$1C0"

13D"98" "--"#$8 &' $." #.191#$"9 1'3 166"191'#" &- $." 19"1 &9 $." 9"8%3"'$%10 15"'%$%"8 &- '"%2.C&79%'2

&##76%"98F

!"#$%&' I=*<, &- $." G&E' 1'3 4&7'$9: /01''%'2 ;#$ JKK= *18 15"'3"3, 69&D%3"8 $.1$

*<, %' 3"10%'2 E%$. 1' 1660%#1$%&' -&9 601''%'2 6"95%88%&' $." 17$.&9%$: 8.100 .1D" 9"2193 $& @

*1, $." 69&D%8%&'8 &- $." 3"D"0&65"'$ 601'L 8& -19 18 51$"9%10 $& $." 1660%#1$%&'L

*1M1, 1 6&8$ "N15%'1$%&' 391-$ '"%2.C&79.&&3 3"D"0&65"'$ 601'L 8& -19 18 51$"9%10 $& $." 1660%#1$%&'L

*C, 1': 0&#10 -%'1'#" #&'8%3"91$%&'8L 8& -19 18 51$"9%10 $& $." 1660%#1$%&'L 1'3

*#, 1': &$."9 51$"9%10 #&'8%3"91$%&'8F

G." 69&6&810 E%00 "--"#$ < O&F '&'@3"8%2'1$"3 ."9%$12" 188"$8F G." 8%$" %8 1 0&#100: 0%8$"3 C7%03%'2 1'3 %$ %8

E%$.%' 1' ;9"1 &- 4.191#$"9F G." 69&6&810 E%00 '&$ 2%D" 9%8" $& 1': 8%2'%-%#1'$ 13D"98" %561#$8 &' "%$."9

188"$ 18 $." 9"601#"5"'$ E%'3&E8 19" 1 #&55&' -"1$79" E%$.%' $." ;9"1 &- 4.191#$"9 1'3 $." "N%8$%'2

C7%03%'2 109"13: -"1$79"8 570$%60" /P4 E%'3&E8F

B$ %8 #&'8%3"9"3 $.1$ $."9" 19" '& &$."9 51$"9%10 #&'8%3"91$%&'8 $& C" E"%2."3 %' $." C101'#" E%$. $."

H"D"0&65"'$ /01'F

/QBO4B/RS

G." T": 6&0%#%"8 19" H !/JL H HUJL H HU>L S44 !/<L VSQ !/JL VSQ HU< W VSQ HU> &- $." ;97'

R&#10 /01' 1'3 6&0%#%"8 JL < W JI &- $." R%$$0".156$&' O"%2.C&79.&&3 H"D"0&65"'$ /01' *RO/,F

/1912916. <=( &- $." O1$%&'10 /01''%'2 /&0%#: X915"E&9T 9"2193%'2 '&'@3"8%2'1$"3 ."9%$12" 188"$8 1'3

$." ;97' H"8%2' Y7%3" 19" 108& 9"0"D1'$F

/&0%#: J &- $." RO/ 8$1$"8 $.1$ 6"95%88%&' 8.&703 C" 291'$"3 -&9 69&6&8108 E.%#. 1##&93 E%$. &$."9

9"0"D1'$ 6&0%#%"8 %' $." RO/F /&0%#: < 8$1$"8 3"D"0&65"'$ 8.&703 C" -&#788"3 E%$.%' $." Z7%0$@[6 ;9"1

Z&7'319:L %' E.%#. $.%8 69&6"9$: %8 0&#1$"3F G." 69&6&810 %8 #&560%1'$ E%$. &$."9 9"0"D1'$ RO/ 6&0%#%"8

1'3 18 87#.L %8 #&560%1'$ E%$. 6&0%#: JF

/&0%#: JI &- $." R%$$0".156$&' O"%2.C&79.&&3 H"D"0&65"'$ /01' 8""T8 $& 69&$"#$ Z7%03%'28 1'3

!$97#$79"8 &- 4.191#$"9 $.1$ .1D" C""' %3"'$%-%"3 C: $." O"%2.C&79.&&3 /01'F G." .&8$ 69&6"9$: -&9 $.%8

69&6&810 %8 &'" 87#. Z7%03%'2 &- !6"#%10 4.191#$"9F G.%8 .18 C""' #&'8%3"9"3 E."' 3"$"95%'%'2 $.%8

69&6&810 1'3 %$ %8 #&560%1'$ E%$. $.%8 6&0%#: 18 19$%#701$"3 C"0&EF

HS!BYOL PB![;R ;USOBG\ ;OH SOSQY\ SXXB4BSO4\

]J Z"1#. Q&13 #799"'$0: .18 1' 188&9$5"'$ &- 6"9%&3 $%5C"9 -915"L 80%3%'2 818. E%'3&E8F G." C7%03%'2

108& -"1$79"8 ) O&F E.%$" /P4 E%'3&E8L 5&8$0: $& $." 9"19 *S18$, "0"D1$%&'L 1'3 J O&F /P4 E%'3&E $&

"1#. &- $." > O&F 3&95"98 $.1$ #1' C" -&7'3 &' "1#. "0"D1$%&' &- $." 9&&-F

Page 81



 !"#$%&$&'()#'""*'#+&#%"$)(,"#-.#/&0#+123"%#4%(2"#5167&5'#51+!#89:#5167&5'#&4#(6#17"6+1,()#',()"#(67

(#'121)(%#$"%1&7##7"'1;60# !&<;!#+!"'"#89:#5167&5'#(%"#7"'1;6"7#+&#121+(+"#+!"#4&%2#(67#'+=)"#&4#+!"

">1'+16;#+123"%#4%(2"#5167&5'?#1+#1'#6&+"7#+!(+#89:#5167&5'#(%"#,!(%(,+"%1'"7#3=#+!1,*"%#4%(2"'#51+!#(

'!161"%#4161'!0#@771+1&6())=?#+!"#$%&$&'"7#%"$)(,"2"6+#5167&5'#(%"#+&#3"#7&<3)"A;)(B"7?#+!1'#51))#%"'<)+#16

+!"#5167&5'#!(C16;#(#2&%"#%"4)",+1C"#($$"(%(6,"0# !"=?#+!"%"4&%"?#51))#%"$%"'"6+#(#C1'<())=#6&+1,"(3)"

()+"%(+1&6#+&#+!"#">1'+16;#($$"(%(6,"#&4#+!"#3<1)716;0# !"#$%&$"%+=#1'#'1+"7#16#(#$%&216"6+#)&,(+1&6#&6#+!"

,&%6"%#&4#D%(6C1))"#E&(7#(67#F"(,!#E&(70#91'<()#()+"%(+1&6'#+&#+!"#3<1)716;#5&<)7?#+!"%"4&%"?#()'&#!(C"#(

2&%"#6&+1,"(3)"#"44",+#&6#+!"#517"%#'+%""+#',"6"0

G",+1&6#H#&4#+!"#@%<6#I"'1;6#D<17"#'+(+"'#+!(+#7"C")&$2"6+#'!&<)7#<'"#(#$()"++"#&4#2(+"%1()'#(67

16,&%$&%(+"#7"+(1)'#5!1,!#(%"#'12$)"?#%&3<'+#(67#16#*""$16;#51+!#)&,()#7"'1;6#C"%6(,<)(%0#J+#()'&#;&"'#&6

+&#2"6+1&6#+!"#<'"#&4#+%(71+1&6()#2(+"%1()'#51))#3"#(,+1C")=#"6,&<%(;"7#+&#%"4)",+#+!"#C"%6(,<)(%#&4#+!"#)&,()

(%"(0# !"#7"',%1$+1&6#&4#+!1'#@%"(#&4#:!(%(,+"%#7"',%13"'#+!"#4"6"'+%(+1&6'#51+!16#+!"#(%"(#+&

$%"7&216(6+)=#3"#C"%+1,())=#')1716;#'('!"'?#51+!#C"%=#4"5#!(C16;#3""6#%"$)(,"7#51+!#89:0# !1'#1'#(

&<+7(+"7#7"',%1$+1&6#('#1+#1'#6&#)&6;"%#+!"#,('"0#K(6=#$%&$"%+1"'#51+!16#+!"#)&,()1+=?#16,)<716;#&+!"%

6"(%3=#)&,())=#)1'+"7#3<1)716;'#'<,!#('#:&65(=#L&<'"?#/1;!+16;()"#/<%'16;#L&2"?#(67#+!"#6"1;!3&<%16;

3<1)716;#I&C"#H&7;"?#4"(+<%"#7&<3)"A;)(B"7#5167&5'#51+!#'121)(%#5!1+"#89:#4%(2"'0# !"#16+%&7<,+1&6#&4

+!"#$%&$&'"7#5!1+"#4%(2"#89:#5167&5'#2(=#3"#(#C1'<()#()+"%(+1&6#+&#+!"#3<1)716;?#3<+#1+#1'#6&+#(#,!(6;"

+!(+#5&<)7#3"#&<+#&4#,!(%(,+"%#51+!16#+!"#)&,()1+=0

 !"#3<1)716;#()%"(7=#4"(+<%"'#M#/&0#5!1+"#89:#4%(2"7#5167&5'#(67#+!"'"#7&#6&+#<6(,,"$+(3)=#!(%2#+!"

,!(%(,+"%#&4#+!"#(%"(0#@771+1&6())=?#&6)16"#12(;16;#'!&5'#+!"'"#89:#5167&5'#3"16;#$%"'"6+#('#4(%#3(,*

('#NOOP#'&#+!"=#!(C"#3""6#$%"'"6+#(#'<3'+(6+1()#$"%1&7#&4#+12"#(67#"'+(3)1'!"7#+!"2'")C"'#('#$(%+#&4

+!"#,!(%(,+"%#&4#+!"#(%"(0#89:#5167&5'#(%"#6&5#(#,&22&6#4"(+<%"#51+!16#+!"#)&,()1+=#(67#4<%+!"%

16+%&7<,+1&6#&4#+!"'"#2(+"%1()'#5&<)7#6&+#'1;6141,(6+)=#!(%2#+!"#">+"%6()#($$"(%(6,"#4&%#+!"#3<1)716;0#J+#1'

'<$$&%+"7#+!(+#2&'+#&4#+!"'"#5167&5'#2(+,!#&%#%"4)",+#+!"#$"%1&7#')1716;#'('!#7"'1;6#&4#+!"#">1'+16;

+123"%#5167&5'0# !1'#5&<)7#21+1;(+"#+!"#C1'<()#12$(,+#&4#16+%&7<,16;#,&6+"2$&%(%=#2(+"%1()'#+&#+!"

3<1)716;0

 !"#%"$)(,"2"6+#5167&5'#3"16;#7&<3)"A;)(B"7#5&<)7#())&5#4&%#(#'1;6141,(6+)=#;%"(+"%#)"C")#&4#16'<)(+1&6

51+!16#+!"#3<1)716;0# !"#$%&$"%+1"'#&,,<$(6+'#5&<)7#3"6"41+#16#+"%2'#&4#!"()+!#(67#5"))3"16;#4%&2#!(C16;

3"++"%#16'<)(+1&60#@771+1&6())=?#1+#5&<)7#%"7<,"#"6"%;=#,&6'<2$+1&6#3=#%"7<,16;#+!"#)&''#&4#!"(+#+&#+!"

(+2&'$!"%"#(67#+!"%"4&%"?#1+#1'#(6#12$%&C"2"6+#16#+"%2'#&4#"6"%;=#"441,1"6,=0

 !"#$%&$&'()#1'#,&2$)1(6+#51+!#%")"C(6+#I"C")&$2"6+#8)(6#$&)1,=#I#IK-Q-R#16#+!(+#+!"#%"$)(,"2"6+

5167&5'#(%"#&4#(6#17"6+1,()#7"'1;6#(67#',()"#+&#+!"#">1'+16;#5167&5'#(67#5&<)7#<'"#2(+"%1()'#+!(+#,(6

3"#4&<67#51+!16#+!"#)&,()1+=0

 !"#()+"%(+1&6#&4#+!"#3<1)716;#1'#,&2$)1(6+#51+!#$&)1,=#I#IKSQ(R#'16,"#+!"#5167&5'#%"2(16#C1'<())=

16+";%(+"7#51+!16#+!"#3<1)716;#(67#7&#6&+#!(C"#(6#<6(,,"$+(3)"#"44",+#&6#+!"#,!(%(,+"%#(67#($$"(%(6,"

&4#+!"#3<1)716;#&%#+!"#)&,()#(%"(0

 !"#$%&$&'()#1'#()'&#,&2$)1(6+#51+!#%")"C(6+#I"C")&$2"6+#8)(6#$&)1,1"'#I#G8-#T#U::#G8N#16#+!(+#+!"

$%&$&'()#5&<)7#12$%&C"#+!"#16'<)(+1&6#&4#+!"#3<1)716;?#+!"%"3=#12$%&C16;#+!"#<'(31)1+=#&4#+!"#75"))16;?

12$%&C16;#+!"#!"()+!#(67#5"))3"16;#&4#1+'#&,,<$(6+'?#(67#)&5"%16;#"6"%;=#,&6'<2$+1&6#3=#12$%&C16;#+!"

+!"%2()#"441,1"6,=#&4#+!"#3<1)716;0

 !"#$%&$&'()#1'#'121)(%)=#,&2$)1(6+#51+!#$&)1,1"'#LUE#G8-?#LUE#IKN#T#LUE#IKS#&4#+!"#@%<6#)&,()#8)(6

16#%")(+1&6#+&#1+'#12$(,+#&6#!"%1+(;"#(''"+'0

/UJDLFVWEJ/D#EUGJIU/ J@H#@KU/J X

Page 82



 

 

 

!" #$% &'()*& *+%('(," -.% #* .%/-'( #$% "-/%0 #$%.% &*12) 3% (* .'"% *4 -(5 -)6%."% '/+-7#" 35 &-5

*4 *6%.3%-.'(,0 *6%."$-)*&'(,0 *. *6%.2**8'(, *( -(5 (%',$3*1.'(, +.*+%.#'%"9

!" "17$0 #$% +.*+*"-2 '" 7*/+2'-(# &'#$ .%2%6-(# :%6%2*+/%(# ;2-( +*2'75 : :<=>?@ -() : :<A>7@9

BC<<!DE

F$% %G'"#'(, &'()*&" -.% -( -##.-7#'6% 4%-#1.% #$-# 3.%-8 1+ #$% )%"',( -()0 &'#$'( #$% 7*(#%G# *4 #$%

4.*(# %2%6-#'*(0 /'..*. #$*"% 4*1() *( #$% ,.*1() 42**. #$-# "%.6% #$% *#$%. 42-#9 F$% &'()*&" 7*(#.'31#% #*

#$% 7$-.-7#%. *4 #$% 31'2)'(, -() '#" -.%-9 F$% .%+2-7%/%(# *4 #$%"% &'()*&" &*12) .%"12# '( "*/% 2*"" *4

#$% "',('4'7-(7% *4 #$% 31'2)'(," -.7$'#%7#1.-2 7$-.-7#%.9 H*&%6%.0 "'/'2-. &$'#% ;IJ 4.-/%) )*132%K

,2-L%) &'()*&" -.% - 4%-#1.% &$'7$ 7-( 3% "%%( -# (1/%.*1" +.*+%.#'%" &'#$'( #$% 2*7-2'#50 #$% $*"#

)&%22'(,0 -() (%',$3*1.'(, (*(K)%"',(-#%) $%.'#-,% -""%#"9 !))'#'*(-2250 #$% +%.'*) -++.*+.'-#%

+.*+*"%) "#52% *4 #$% &'()*& 4.-/%" -() #$%'. "2')'(, "-"$ 41(7#'*(-2'#5 72*"%25 .%"%/32% #$% %G'"#'(,

#'/3%. &'()*&" #$-# -.% #* 3% .%+2-7%)9 M1.#$%./*.%0 #$% +.*+%.#5 &*12) 3%(%4'# '( #%./" *4 2'6'(,

-/%('#5 -() %(%.,5 %44'7'%(759 !2#$*1,$ #$%.% &'22 3% "*/% 2*"" *4 #$% 31'2)'(," 7$-.-7#%.0 #$% 2%6%2 *4

$-./ '" 2'/'#%) )1% #* #$% %"#-32'"$%) +.%"%(7% *4 ;IJ &'()*&" -() #$% -++.*+.'-#% )%"',( *4 #$%

&'()*&"9 F$'" $-./ '" *1#&%',$%) 35 #$% 31'2)'(,N" '(7.%-"%) 41(7#'*(-2'#5 -() %(%.,5 %44'7'%(759  F$%

+.*+*"-2 '" #$%.%4*.% .%7*//%()%) 4*. -++.*6-2 "13O%7# #* #$% 4*22*&'(, 7*()'#'*(" -() '(4*./-#'6%"9

F$% J*1(7'2 '( /-8'(, - )%7'"'*( "$*12) 3% -&-.% *4 -() #-8% '(#* -77*1(# -(5 '/+2'7-#'*(" #$-# /-5

-.'"% 4.*/ #$% H1/-( D',$#" !7# =PPQ9 C()%. #$% !7#0 '# '" 1(2-&412 4*. - +132'7 -1#$*.'#5 "17$ -" !.1(

:'"#.'7# J*1(7'2 #* -7# '( - /-((%.0 &$'7$ '" '(7*/+-#'32% &'#$ #$% R1.*+%-( J*(6%(#'*( *( H1/-(

D',$#"9

J*("')%.-#'*( $-" 3%%( "+%7'4'7-225 ,'6%( #* !.#'72% Q >.',$# #* .%"+%7# +.'6-#% -() 4-/'25 2'4%@ -() !.#'72% =

*4 #$% M'."# ;.*#*7*2 >+.*#%7#'*( *4 +.*+%.#5@9 S# '" (*# 7*("')%.%) #$-# #$% .%7*//%()-#'*( 4*. -++.*6-2 *4

#$% ,.-(# *4 +%./'""'*( '( #$'" 7-"% '(#%.4%.%" 1(.%-"*(-325 &'#$ -(5 2*7-2 .%"')%(#"N .',$# #* .%"+%7# 4*.

#$%'. +.'6-#% -() 4-/'25 2'4% -() $*/%0 %G7%+# '("*4-. -" '# '" (%7%""-.5 #* +.*#%7# #$% .',$#" -() 4.%%)*/"

*4 *#$%." >'( #$'" 7-"%0 #$% .',$#" *4 #$% -++2'7-(#@9 F$% J*1(7'2 '" -2"* +%./'##%) #* 7*(#.*2 #$% 1"% *4

+.*+%.#5 '( -77*.)-(7% &'#$ #$% ,%(%.-2 '(#%.%"# -() #$% .%7*//%()-#'*( 4*. -++.*6-2 '" 7*("')%.%) #*

3% - +.*+*.#'*(-#% .%"+*("% #* #$% "13/'##%) -++2'7-#'*( 3-"%) *( #$% 7*("')%.-#'*(" "%# *1# '( #$'"

.%+*.#9

:1#5 1()%. #$% RT1-2'#'%" !7# UV=V

S( -""%""'(, #$'" +.*+*"-2 #$% 4*22*&'(, '/+-7#" $-6% 3%%( ')%(#'4'%) 1+*( #$*"% +%*+2% &'#$ #$%

4*22*&'(, +.*#%7#%) 7$-.-7#%.'"#'7" >-,%0 )'"-3'2'#50 ,%()%. .%-""',(/%(#0 /-..'-,% -() 7'6'2 +-.#(%."$'+0

+.%,(-(75 -() /-#%.('#50 .-7%0 .%2','*( *. 3%2'%40 "%G *. "%G1-2 *.'%(#-#'*(@9

F$% +.*+*"-2 &*12) $-6% - (%1#.-2 '/+-7# *( #$% +.*#%7#%) 7$-.-7#%.'"#'7"9

F$'" -++2'7-#'*( '" (*# JSW W'-32%9

Page 83



 

 

 

!""#$%& '$()*+*$(!,,-

. +/0 10203456078 /090:; 5096<8801 =/>33 :0 :0?@7 :0A490 8/0 0B5<9>8<47 4A C ;0>9= A946 8/0

1>80 4A 8/<= 5096<==<47D

#0>=47E +4 F4653; G<8/ H0F8<47 I. 4A 8/0 +4G7 >71 '4@789; "3>77<7? !F8 .IIJ K>=

>607101LD

M +/0 10203456078 /090:; >5594201 =/>33 :0 F>99<01 4@8 <7 >FF491>7F0 G<8/ 8/0 A4334G<7?

>5594201 14F@6078=E

N O34FP "3>7 K)G? (4D +Q#QRMMMIS.TMJUIUVVLK)>801 MTW.JWMMLD

N "/484 HF/01@30 K)>801E MUW.JWMMLD

N X<714G )08><3= K#0AE T.JN.N2SLK)>801E ..W.JWMMLD

#0>=47E Y49 8/0 >24<1>7F0 4A 14@:8 >71 <7 8/0 <78090=8= 4A >607<8; >71 8/0 072<9476078 <7

>FF491>7F0 G<8/ 543<F; ) )R. Z [&# )RM 4A 8/0 !9@7 ,4F>3 "3>7D

C *(Y$#R!+*%&E  H8>806078 5@9=@>78 84 !98<F30 CU 4A 8/0 +4G7 >71 '4@789; "3>77<7?

K)0203456078 R>7>?06078 "94F01@90LK&7?3>71L $9109 MJ.UD  +/0 ,4F>3 "3>77<7? !@8/49<8;

/>= >F801 54=<8<203; >71 594>F8<203; <7 108096<7<7? 8/<= >553<F>8<47 :; >==0==<7? 8/0 59454=>3

>?><7=8 >33 6>809<>3 F47=<109>8<47=\ <7F3@1<7? 53>77<7? 543<F<0= >71 >7; 90590=078>8<47= 8/>8

6>; />20 :007 90F0<201 >71 =@:=0]@0783; 108096<7<7? 84 ?9>78 53>77<7? 5096<==<47 <7

>FF491>7F0 G<8/ 8/0 590=@658<47 <7 A>24@9 4A =@=8><7>:30 10203456078\ >= =08 4@8 G<8/<7 8/0

(>8<47>3 "3>77<7? "43<F; Y9>60G49PD

+/0 14F@6078= 903>8<7? 84 8/<= >553<F>8<47 F>7 :0 2<0G01 47 8/0 !9@7 )<=89<F8 '4@7F<3 G0:=<80  :; ?4<7?

84  /885=EWWGGGD>9@7D?42D@PWG00P3;N3<=8= >71 07809<7? 8/0 >553<F>8<47 90A0907F0 49 1<90F83; :; F3<FP<7? 47

8/<= 3<7PD

Page 84



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ "/0123/4 056 7068/9: ;<=/4866> 45/??@AB @A 03/ 7@4/ B184/A 6C

A6!DE $/26A4 -F/AG/ 5@03 1 A/5 F/3@2G?18 H I/4/708@1A

122/77 1A4 6CC<8614 I18J@AB KL 7I12/7M!

)3/ 45/??@AB 5@?? =/ 1II86N@>10/?9 O!P> 5@4/ 1A4 D;!L> 4//I

1A4 5@?? 7@0 10 ?/170 O!Q> C86> 03/ C86A0 =6GA4189 H D!L> C86>

=603 7@4/ =6GA418@/7 K76 R> 06 A6!DL: 1A4 L!;> 06 A6! DEM! '0

5@?? 31F/ 1 26A0/>I68189 4/7@BA 7@>@?18 06 03/ 3670 45/??@AB

5@03 1 3@II/4 866C: 1 3@II/4 C86A0 I86S/20@6A: I1@A0/4 8/A4/8

51??7 06 ?65/8 /?/F10@6A7 1A4 368@T6A01? 2/>/A0 =17/4 U+/5

#AB?1A4U 709?/ =6184@AB 1=6F/ 5@03 @A0/8?62J@AB 7?10/7 06 03/

I@023/4 866C! (10@6 1A4 B184/A7 06 03/ 8/18! )3/ 8@4B/ 3/@B30

56G?4 =/ Q!L> 465A C86> O!;> 6A 03/ I8/F@6G7 723/>/!

$')# -&#- ;LQ>L

&#$'"#+)'-. "#V#.*(W#+)

"#+$')X K+#)M

-II86N@>10/?9 LR 45/??@AB7 I/8 3/2018/

)*(*Y&-(ZX (8/46>@A1A0?9 C?10!

)&##$ ,@F/ 7>1?? 08//7 5@?? =/ ?670 K056 06 03/ C86A0 1A4 038// 465A

03/ 76G03/8A 7@4/M! )3/7/ 26>I8@7/ L N )1>18@7J: D N [19

.1G8/? 1A4 L N (@0067I68G>! "G/ 06 03/ 7>1?? 7010G8/ 6C 03/

08//7: 03/9 56G?4 A60 31F/ =//A I8/7/A0 53/A 03/ [6BA68 A6!

R )(* 517 >14/ 1A4 76 18/ A60 I860/20/4!

[*\+"-&X )&#-)W#+) #N@70@AB =6GA4189 08/10>/A07 18/ D!O> 0@>=/8 C/A2@AB 06 03/

7@4/7 1A4 06 03/ 8/18 5@03 >10G8/ 738G=7 1A4 3/4B@AB! )3/7/

5@?? =/ 8/01@A/4 C68 03/ A/5 7@0/ 1A4 1 D!O> 2?67/ =6184/4

C/A2/ @A701??/4 =/05//A A6! DE 1A4 03/ A/5 45/??@AB! Z/4B@AB

1II86N@>10/?9 R> 3@B3 06 C86A0!

$')# %Z-&-%)#&'$)'%$ +6 DE $/26A4 -F/AG/ @7 1 7G=701A0@1? 056 7068/9 4/0123/4

45/??@AB 6C 1A .<731I/ 10 03/ C@870<C?668 ?/F/? 5@03 1 B1=?/

C12@AB 06 03/ 8614 1A4 06 03/ 8/18: 3@II/4 866C 1=6F/ 03/ C@870<

C?668 7@4/ /N0/A7@6A! )3/ B184/A @7 7I12@6G7 1A4 @A2?G4/7 1

7>1?? 73/4 K06 =/ 8/IG8I67/4 C68 292?/ 70681B/M 1A4 7G>>/8

36G7/!

Page 87

Agenda Item 10



 

 

 

!"#$#!%&$ '( )'!#)*%+ %,- ./0- /. 12340-5 26 4 78/940- 8-./5-60/41 3:1;5-;.43 2<

78-52=/64601> 0?2 .028-> 5-043,-5 5?-11/6@. 2< 948/2:. .0>1-.

465 /. 4 7480 2< 0,- A:==-81-> B8/940- &.040- ?/0,/6 0,-

(-17,4= C-/@,D2:8,225 48-4E F?-11/6@. 4126@ A-3265

#9-6:- 48- -6312.-5 D> %,/85 #9-6:- 02 0,- -4.0 465 (/8.0

#9-6:- 02 0,- ?-.0G 0,- .-4.,28- 02 0,- .2:0, 465 )/==-8

)/6- 02 0,- 6280,E A-3265 #9-6:- /. 4 .743/2:. 8245 ?/0, 46

27-6 14>2:0 2334./26411> ?/0, D2:6548> 08-40=-60. 02 0,- <8260

/631:5/6@ ,-5@-.G 5?48< ?411. 465 0/=D-8 72.0.E

(BHIJHJKHB) %?2 .028->G L M-5 5-043,-5 5?-11/6@ ?/0, 6-? 433-.. N

748O/6@E %,/. ./0- /. /6 !*) P26- L N /. !*) )/4D1- 4. 6-?

5?-11/6@E

$-<:.-5

JK;QL;JK

(BHIJHJKHB) ?4. 8-<:.-5 :65-8 5-1-@40-5 72?-8. <28 8-4.26 2< ./@6/</3460 ,48= 02 0,- 3,48430-8 N

-.04D1/.,-5 7400-86 2< 0,- 8-./5-60/41 48-4 465 0,- 8-./5-60/41 4=-6/0/-. 2< 45R2/6/6@ 7827-80/-.E #6

477-41 ?4. 125@-5 ?,/3, ?4. 5/.=/..-5 /6 S:1> JQJJ D:0 .21-1> 26 0,- @82:65. 0,40 0,- <8260 -1-940/26

?2:15 ,49- 46 4?O?485 8-140/26.,/7 02 62E KQE %,- *6.7-3028 .040-5T

U%,- 0?2;.028-> <146O ?411 2< 0,- 6-? 5?-11/6@ ?2:15 620 261> .0465 ?-11 <28?485 2< 0,- 45R43-60 0?2

.028-> ?411 2< C2 KQ D:0 ?2:15 41.2 -V0-65 <28?485 2< 0,- 45R2/6/6@ ./6@1-;.028-> 7480 2< 0,40 D:/15/6@E

W,-6 4778243,/6@ 0,- ./0- <82= 0,- 6280,G 0,- ./5- ?411 2< 0,- 6-? ,2:.- ?2:15 D- .--6 4. 46 2D08:./9-

<-40:8- /6 0,- 9/-?E %,- 8-140/26.,/7 D-0?--6 0,- 6-? 465 -V/.0/6@ 5?-11/6@ ?2:15G /6 => 27/6/26G 477-48

/6326@8:2:.G 4?O?485 465 ,48=<:1 02 0,- .08--0.347- 40 0,/. 72/60EU

C2 3263-86. ?-8- 84/.-5 /6 8-.7-30 2< 0,- 3,48430-8 2< 0,- 48-4 28 8-./5-60/41 4=-6/0>E %,/. 6-?

4771/340/26 ,4. .2:@,0 02 8-.7265 02 0,- 477-41 5-3/./26 D> 7:11/6@ 0,- <8260 -1-940/26 D43O 46 -V084 KEX=

<82= 0,- <8260 D2:6548> ?,-8- 45R43-60 02 62E KJ 465 J= ?,-8- 45R43-60 02 62E KQE *6 455/0/26G 0,-8- /.

41.2 4 8-5:30/26 /6 0,- 8/5@- ,-/@,0 Y<82= ZEL= 02 [EJ=\ 465 0,- 8-=2941 2< 0,- 78-9/2:. <8260 @4D1-E %,-

D:/15/6@ ?/11 ,2?-9-8 D- K= 5--7-8 40 0,- 8-48 0,46 D-<28-E %,- 78272.41 /. 41.2 62? <28 I D-5822=. 620

L 4. D-<28-E

(-17,4= B48/., !2:63/1 ; 'DR-30/26 /6 1/6- ?/0, 0,-/8 78-9/2:. 32==-60. 5:- 02 29-85-9-127=-60 2< 0,-

./0- 465 620 /6 O--7/6@ ?/0, 0,- .08--0 .3-6-E

J 1-00-8. 2< .:77280 26 0,- @82:65. 0,40 0,- 5-./@6 /. 4778278/40- 465 ,4. D--6 5-./@6-5 .>=740,-0/3411>

?/0, 0,- 6--5. 2< 8-./5-60.E

'6- 1-00-8 2< 2DR-30/26 <82= 4 5/8-30 6-/@,D2:8 26 0,- @82:65. 2< 12.. 2< 1/@,0 02 8-./5-60/41 ?/652?.G 0,-

D:/15/6@ -V0-65. <:80,-8 02 0,- 8-48 0,46 D-<28-G 29-85-9-127=-60 2< 0,- 7120G /. ./=/148 02 0,- -V/.0/6@

29-85-9-127=-60 40 J4 A-3265 #9-6:-G ,48= 02 0,- A:==-81-> &.040-G 465 4 ./5- -V0-6./26 D> 0,-

78-9/2:. 2?6-8 ?4. /60-65-5 02 78-9-60 <:80,-8 5-9-127=-60 2< 0,- ./5- @485-6E

Page 88



 

 

 

 

!"# $%&&#'() %* ("# +,-.)" /%0'$.1 ,'2 ("# -#).2#'() ,-# '%(#23 ,'2 ("# &,4%-.(5 %* ("# %64#$(.%') ,-#

$%').2#-#2 .' ("# $%'$10).%') )#$(.%' 7.(" ("# #8$#9(.%' %* ("# *%11%7.': -#)9%')#);

< !"# 60.12.': 91%( .) ).&.1,- (% ("# ).(# ,( =, >#$%'2 ?@#'0# A,99-%@#2 65 B+CDEFCDGC+HI ,'2 (".) 1#'2)

7#.:"( (% (".) 9-%9%),1J !"# ,99#,1 K')9#$(%- ".:"1.:"(#2 (".) .' ("# 9-#@.%0) 2#$.).%' )(,(.':; LH,-:#

:,9) 6#(7##' 27#11.':) ,-# '%( (59.$,1 .' (".) 9,-( %* ("# >0&&#-1#5 M)(,(# ,'2 ("#-# ,-# , '0&6#- %*

#8,&91#) %* "%0)#) 7"#-# :,9) ,-# ).&.1,- .' 7.2(" (% 7",( .) 6#.': 9-%9%)#2 "#-#J !"#)# .'$102#

&%2#-' .'*.11)3 )0$" ,) N% =,3 ,'2 ("#5 $%'(-.60(# (% ("# ,-#,O) $",-,$(#- ,) .( #8.)() (%2,5JL

< P"#("#- ("# .'(#'(.%' %* , 9-#@.%0) ).2# #8(#').%' 7,) (% 9-#@#'( *0-("#- 2#@#1%9&#'( %- '%( .)

.&&,(#-.,1 ,) 9#-&.)).%' $,' 6# :-,'(#2 (% -#91,$# %- )0.( ,24,$#'( (% ,' #8.)(.': )(-0$(0-#J

P>// QKRQP?S> < '% %64#$(.%' ,'2 -#$%&&#'2 $%'2.(.%') -#1,(.': (% $,- 9,-T.':3 $5$1# )(%-,:# ,'2

#1#$(-.$ @#".$1# $",-:# 9%.'( AMU/+I 9-%@.).%'J

?V/ H?NV>/?+M WBBK/MX < '% %64#$(.%' )064#$( (% 1,'2)$,9# 2#(,.1) (% 9-%@.2# %-',&#'(,1 ,'2

',(.@# .&9-%@#&#'() ,'2 9%(#'(.,1 6.%2.@#-).(5 :,.'J X#Y0.-# 2#(,.1) %* (-## 9-%(#$(.%'J

?V/ VX?KN?RM < '% %64#$(.%' ,'2 )(,(# 20# (% ("# )$,1#3 1%$,(.%'3 ,'2 (59# %* ,991.$,(.%' ("#5 ",@# '%

$%'2.(.%') (% -#Y0#)(J ?'5 ,1(#-,(.%') (% )0-*,$# 7,(#- 2-,.',:# &0)( 6# 2#).:'#2 ,'2 $%')(-0$(#2 .'

,$$%-2,'$# 7.(" Z0.12.': X#:01,(.%')J

?V/ MNUKXWN[MN!?H QM?H!Q < '% %64#$(.%' )064#$( (% $%'2.(.%') -# $%'(,&.',(.%'3 MU/+3

$%')(-0$(.%' &,',:#&#'( 91,' A/[+I ,'2 $%')(-0$(.%' "%0-)J

/%&&#'() '%(#2 #8$#9( ,) 2.)$0))#2 6#1%7;

P>// QKRQP?S> < , $%'2.(.%' -#Y0.-.': $5$1# 9,-T.': .) '%( ,99-%9-.,(# ,) .( .) ,1-#,25 .'2.$,(#2 (",(

(".) 7.11 6# .' , )"#2 .' ("# -#,- :,-2#'J

?V/ H?NV>/?+M < ("# .&9%).(.%' %* , 1,'2)$,9# $%'2.(.%' 7%012 '%( 6# -#,)%',61# *%- , ).':1#

27#11.':\ "%7#@#-3 , 6.%2.@#-).(5 $%'2.(.%' 7.11 6# .&9%)#2J !"# ).(# 91,' 2%#) )"%7 2#(,.1) %* '#7

*-%'(,:# "#2:.': ,'2 (".) 7.11 6# )#$0-#2 65 ("# 9-%9%)#2 91,') $%'2.(.%'J !"# ,991.$,'( )(,(#) ("# (-##)

(% 6# -#(,.'#2 ,-# )&,11 7.(" 1.&.(#2 -%%( :-%7(" ,'2 7.11 '%( 6# ,**#$(#2 65 ("# 2#@#1%9&#'(J !"# (-##

%**.$#- ",) '%( -#)9%'2#2 60( ("# (-##) ,-# )&,11 A.' ("# -,':# %* ]<̂JF&I ,'2 ,-# %* '% 9,-(.$01,-

"%-(.$01(0-,1 @,10# ,'2 $%'(-.60(# 1.((1# .' 9061.$ ,&#'.(5 @,10#J ? (-## 9-%(#$(.%' $%'2.(.%' 7%012 '%( 6#

-#,)%',61#J

?V/ MNUKXWN[MN!?H QM?H!Q < 20# (% ("# )&,11<)$,1# ',(0-# %* ("# 9-%9%),13 .( 7%012 '%( 6#

-#,)%',61# (% -#Y0.-# , *011 /[+J

V#).:',(.%') ,991.$,61# (% ).(#;

Page 89



 

!"##$%& ' ("&"#$ ()**+ ,*%$ -.

/01 2"33$# 3*# 45&$ *3 46$758) 475$%&5357 9%&$#$:& ;($)6<81=.

2"5)& >6 ?#$8 2*"%+8#@ ;2>?2=A 8%+

B#$$ C#$:$#D8&5*% E#+$# 2*F%*# G*. H ;#$3 HIHJ/IK-=.

?#"% L*78) C)8% /M-- N /MH-O

PPQ- P PQ- ?:6$7&: *3 3*#1 8%+ +$:5F% R"8)5&@

PPQ/ P PQ/ 9%&$#%8) :687$ :&8%+8#+:

P4C- P 4C- P$:5F%

S!!4C- S!! 4C- ?+86&5%F &* !)518&$ !<8%F$

S!!4C/ S!! 4C/ S%$#F@ 8%+ 7)518&$ 7<8%F$ 15&8F8&5*%

SGTPQU SGT PQU P$D$)*61$%& 8%+ V5*+5D$#:5&@

WS4C- WS 4C- W"8)5&@ *3 &<$ S%D5#*%1$%&

WSPQH WS PQH ?5# C*))"&5*%

WSPQJ WS PQJ !*%&815%8&$+ L8%+

4P4C- 4P 4C- 4":&85%8V)$ P$D$)*61$%&

4P4C/ 4P 4C/ 2"5)&N"6 ?#$8 2*"%+8#@

B4C- B 4C- B#8%:6*#& 8%+ P$D$)*61$%&

XPQH X PQH 4":&85%8V)$ >#V8% P#85%8F$ 4@:&$1:

XQPQ- XQ  PQ- X8:&$ Q8%8F$1$%&

($)6<81 G$5F<V*"#<**+ C)8% /M-KNH- C*)57@ Y/ X5%+38)) 45&$:

($)6<81 G$5F<V*"#<**+ C)8% /M-KNH- C*)57@

S4P-

W"8)5&@ *3 P$:5F%

($)6<81 G$5F<V*"#<**+ C)8% /M-KNH- C*)57@

S4PU

4"#387$ X8&$# Q8%8F$1$%&

($)6<81 G$5F<V*"#<**+ C)8% /M-KNH- C*)57@

S4PK

C#*&$7&5*% 8%+ S%<8%7$1$%& *3 X5)+)53$ *#

S7*)*F578) G$&Z*#0:.

($)6<81 G$5F<V*"#<**+ C)8% /M-KNH- C*)57@ [?J C8#05%F 5% G$Z \$:5+$%&58) P$D$)*61$%&

4*"&< 9%:<*#$ 8%+ 4*"&< E33:<*#$ Q8#5%$ C)8% /M-]O

4*"&< Q8#5%$ C)8% C*)57@ 4N?!!N-

4*"&< Q8#5%$ C)8% C*)57@ 4N!!N-

4*"&< Q8#5%$ C)8% C*)57@ 4N!!N/

4*"&< Q8#5%$ C)8% C*)57@ 4N!EN-

4*"&< Q8#5%$ C)8% C*)57@ 4NP94BN-

4*"&< Q8#5%$ C)8% C*)57@ 4NQLN/

4*"&< Q8#5%$ C)8% C*)57@ 4NQC?N-

4*"&< Q8#5%$ C)8% C*)57@ 4NQC?NH

GCCP[ G8&5*%8) P$:5F% ["5+$

Page 90



 

 

 

 

!""# !$%&'($) ")$((&(* "')&+, #-$./0'-1

!""2 !$%&'($) ")$((&(* "-$+%&+/ 23&4$(+/

5"678 9-3( 6&:%-&+% 6/:&*( 23&4/ ;5"6< =$(3$-, >?>7

5"677 9-3( "$-1&(* 5%$(4$-4: >?>?

@A/ 6/B/)'C./(% ")$( +'(:&:%: 'D %A/ 9-3( E'+$) ")$( >?77 F >?87G H/:% 53::/I J'3(%, J'3(+&)K:

H$:%/ $(4 L&(/-$): ")$(:G @A/ 5'3%A M(:A'-/ N 5'3%A ODD:A'-/ L$-&(/ ")$( $(4 L$4/ !/&*AP'3-A''4

6/B/)'C./(% ")$(:Q @A/ C')&+&/: $-/ C3P)&:A/4 3(4/- R/*3)$%&'(: 7S $(4 8T 'D %A/ @'0( $(4 J'3(%-,

")$((&(* ;E'+$) ")$((&(*< ;U(*)$(4< R/*3)$%&'(: >?7>Q

@A/ '-&*&($) #/)CA$. !/&*AP'3-A''4 ")$( ;#!6"< 0$: .$4/ P, 9-3( 6&:%-&+% J'3(+&) '( %A/ 7V%A 'D =3),

>?7W D'))'0&(* $ -/D/-/(43.Q @A/ $4'C%&'( 'D %A/ 9-3( 6&:%-&+% E'+$) ")$( &( 53../- >?7X -/Y3&-/4 $

-/B&/0 $(4 0A/-/ $CC-'C-&$%/G $./(4./(% 'D %A/ #!6" %' /(:3-/ %A/ %0' 4'+3./(%: 0/-/ &( $)&*(./(%

$(4 -/D)/+% %A/ (/0 C')&+&/:Q

9% #3)) J'3(+&) .//%&(* 'D 7Z[?8[>7G 96J -/:')B/4 %' .$1/ %A/ #/)CA$. !/&*AP'3-A''4 6/B/)'C./(%

")$( >?7SF>?87 ;#!6"><Q @A/ -/)/B$(% C')&+&/: $-/\ ]> H&(4D$)) 5&%/:G U567 ̂3$)&%, 'D 6/:&*(G U56T

53-D$+/ H$%/- L$($*/./(%G U56S "-'%/+%&'( $(4 U(A$(+/./(% 'D H&)4)&D/ $(4 29W "$-1&(* &( !/0

6/B/)'C./(%Q

5/+%&'( Z?;>< 'D @'0( $(4 J'3(%-, ")$((&(* 9+% 7SS? ;$: $./(4/4< C-'B&4/: %A$%

;>< M( 4/$)&(* 0&%A $( $CC)&+$%&'( D'- C)$((&(* C/-.&::&'( %A/ $3%A'-&%, :A$)) A$B/ -/*$-4 %' F

;$< %A/ C-'B&:&'(: 'D %A/ 4/B/)'C./(% C)$(G :' D$- $: .$%/-&$) %' %A/ $CC)&+$%&'(G

;$_$< $ C':%F/I$.&($%&'( 4-$D% (/&*AP'3-A''4 4/B/)'C./(% C)$(G :' D$- $: .$%/-&$) %' %A/ $CC)&+$%&'(G

;P< $(, )'+$) D&($(+/ +'(:&4/-$%&'(:G :' D$- $: .$%/-&$) %' %A/ $CC)&+$%&'(G $(4

;+< $(, '%A/- .$%/-&$) +'(:&4/-$%&'(:Q

5/+%&'( 8X;V< 'D %A/ ")$((&(* $(4 J'.C3):'-, "3-+A$:/ 9+% >??W :%$%/:\F

M̀D -/*$-4 &: %' P/ A$4 %' %A/ 4/B/)'C./(% C)$( D'- %A/ C3-C':/ 'D $(, 4/%/-.&($%&'( %' P/ .$4/ 3(4/-

%A/ C)$((&(* 9+%: %A/ 4/%/-.&($%&'( .3:% P/ .$4/ &( $++'-4$(+/ 0&%A %A/ C)$( 3()/:: .$%/-&$)

+'(:&4/-$%&'(: &(4&+$%/ '%A/-0&:/Q̀

@A/ C-'C':$) ('0 +'.C)&/: 0&%A -/)/B$(% 4/B/)'C./(% C)$( C')&+&/: &( %A$% &% -/:3)%: &( $ 4/B/)'C./(% 'D

$( $CC-'C-&$%/ :+$)/ $(4 $CC/$-$(+/ 0A&+A &: ('% A$-.D3) %' %A/ +A$-$+%/- N $CC/$-$(+/ 'D %A/ $-/$G %'

%A/ &../4&$%/ :%-//%:+/(/ '- %' %A/ $./(&%&/: 'D $4a$+/(% -/:&4/(%&$) '++3C&/-:Q

O%A/- %A$( %A/ C-/B&'3: $CC/$) 4/+&:&'(G %A/-/ $-/ (' '%A/- .$%/-&$) +'(:&4/-$%&'(: %' P/ 0/&*A/4 &( %A/

P$)$(+/ 0&%A %A/ 6/B/)'C./(% ")$(Q

Page 91



 !"#$" %&'

()*+,-.*+/-*,+-0+.)*+12-/.324+56*5+17208569+:;<=;>+?)*6*+8*@*/74A*0.+-,+5BB*4.51/*+-0+46-0B-4/*+-0

5BB76850B*+?-.)+47/-B9+CD+C E+7F+.)*+=620+%7B5/+ /50+:=% >+467@-8*8+-.+5BB768,+?-.)+7.)*6+47/-B-*,+7F

.)*+8*@*/74A*0.+4/50+B7@*6-0G+,2B)+-,,2*,+5,+)-G)?59+,5F*.9H456I-0GJ+8*,-G0HB)565B.*6J+6*,-8*0.-5/

5A*0-.9J+1-78-@*6,-.9J+508+B/-A5.*+B)50G*K

=% +47/-B-*,+D+DLM+508+D+C M+,**I+.7+*0,26*+.)5.+8*@*/74A*0.,+A5I*+50+*FF-B-*0.+2,*+7F+/508+?)-/,.

46*,*6@-0G+76+-A467@-0G+2470+/7B5/+B)565B.*6K+()*+=620+D*,-G0+N2-8*+,.5.*,+8*0,-.9+,)72/8+1*

5446746-5.*+.7+/7B5.-70J+15/50B-0G+.)*+0**8+F76+*FF-B-*0.+2,*+7F+/508+?-.)+5+8*,-G0+.)5.+6*,4708,+.7+508

*0)50B*,+.)*+*O-,.-0G+B)565B.*6+7F+.)*+,-.*+76+?-8*6+/7B5/-.9K+"0+G*0*65/J+)-G)*6+8*0,-.-*,+?-//+1*

5446746-5.*+-0+.7?0+508+@-//5G*+B*0.6*,J+5/70G+,.65.*G-B+672.*,J+508+567208+I*9+A7@*A*0.+-0.*6,*B.-70,

?-.)+G778+5BB*,,+.7+421/-B+.650,476.+508+F5B-/-.-*,K

()*+#  P+,**I,+.7+467A7.*+.)*+*FF*B.-@*+2,*+7F+5//+/508+:4565+MMQ>+508+G-@*,+?*-G).+.7+46747,5/,+.)5.

8*@*/74+208*632.-/-,*8+/508+:4565+MER8>K+S7?*@*6J+.)-,+-,+07.+.7+1*+5.+.)*+*O4*0,*+7F+/7B5/+B)565B.*6K

L=!"#&+ %=#+ T%"$"&C'

()*+6*/*@50.+47/-B-*,+7F+.)*+L56-0*+ /50+G*0*65//9+6*U2-6*+.)5.+-A45B.,+70+.)*+A56-0*+*0@-670A*0.+56*+:-0

768*6+7F+46*F*6*0B*>+5@7-8*8J+A-0-A-,*8J+76+A-.-G5.*8K+"0+456.-B2/56J+.)*+6*/*@50.+L56-0*+ /50+47/-B-*,+.7

.)-,+/7B5.-70+,**I+.7+*0,26*+421/-B+5BB*,,J+A-0-A-,*+G6**0)72,*+G5,+*A-,,-70,J+*0,26*+.)5.

8*@*/74A*0.+5854.,+.7+-A45B.,+56-,-0G+F67A+B/-A5.*+B)50G*J+*0,26*+2,*,+B7*O-,.+?-.)+*5B)+7.)*6J+467.*B.

?-/8/-F*+,4*B-*,J+508+6*82B*+/-..*6+-0+.)*+A56-0*+*0@-670A*0.K+()*+505/9,-,+-0+.)*+6*,.+7F+.)-,+6*476.

8*A70,.65.*,+.)5.+.)*6*+-,+07+B70F/-B.+?-.)+.)*,*+47/-B-*,K

S"NSV=W+C=P&(W+X+ =!Y"#N'

=% +47/-B9+(+C M+,**I,+.7+*0,26*+8*@*/74A*0.+467@-8*,+,5F*+5BB*,,+70+.7+.)*+)-G)?59+0*.?76IZ

B70.6-12.*,+.7+)-G)?59+-A467@*A*0.,+:?)*6*+5446746-5.*>+508+467A7.*,+,2,.5-051/*+.650,476.K+CB)*A*,

,)72/8+5BB7AA785.*+*FF-B-*0.+8*/-@*69+7F+G778,+508+,244/-*,Z+G-@*+46-76-.9+.7+4*8*,.6-50+X+B9B/*

A7@*A*0.,J+1*+5BB*,,*8+19+)-G)+U25/-.9+421/-B+.650,476.+F5B-/-.-*,J+B6*5.*+,5F*+508+,*B26*+/5972.,+F76

.65FF-BJ+B9B/-,.,+508+4*8*,.6-50,+508+467@-8*+5446746-5.*+/*@*/,+7F+456I-0GK

 7/-B9+N=[+7F+.)*+P#D E+,.6*,,*,+.)5.+46747,5/,+F76+0*?+8*@*/74A*0.+,)72/8J+?)*6*+47,,-1/*J+)5@*+B56

456I-0G+5BB7AA785.*8+?-.)-0+.)*+B26.-/5G*+7F+.)*+8?*//-0G+-0+.)*+F76A+7F+5+G565G*+508H76+456I-0G+,45B*,K

%508,B54-0G+,)72/8+1*+2,*8+.7+)-8*+F670.5G*+,45B*,K

()*+B720B-/\,+ 56I-0G+C D+,*.,+72.+5+6*U2-6*A*0.+F76+.)-,+8*@*/74A*0.+7F+E+5//7B5.*8+,45B*,+?-.)+07

@-,-.76+,45B*+6*U2-6*A*0.K+()*+46747,5/+B7A4/-*,+?-.)+.)-,+508+5/,7+46747,*,+B9B/*+,.765G*+-0+.)*+6*56

G568*0+?)-B)+5BB768,+?-.)+.)*+C DK+()*+46747,*8+,-.*+4/50+8*A70,.65.*,+0*?+)*8G-0G+.7+.)*+F670.

5/70G+?-.)+6*.5-0*8+.6**,+508+,)621,K+.)5.+?-//+)*/4+.7+,B6**0+.)*+456I-0G+,45B*,+:5/.)72G)+F670.5G*

456I-0G+-,+07.+72.+7F+B)565B.*6+-0+.)*+56*5>K

VC$$+S-G)?59,+)5@*+B70,-8*6*8+.)*+,B)*A*+508+65-,*+07+71]*B.-70,K+".+-,+5/,7+A5.*6-5/+.)5.+.)*+#  P

70/9+5//7?,+F76+5+6*F2,5/+70+)-G)?59+G67208,+?)*0+.)*6*+-,+50+205BB*4.51/*+-A45B.+70+)-G)?59+,5F*.9J+76

.)*+6*,-825/+B2A2/5.-@*+-A45B.,+70+.)*+6758+0*.?76I+?72/8+1*+,*@*6*K+"0+.)-,+B5,*+.)*6*+?-//+1*+07+,2B)

205BB*4.51/*+76+,*@*6*+-A45B.,K

()*6*+-,+07+B70F/-B.+?-.)+=% +47/-B9+(+C MJ+P#D E+47/-B9+N=[+76+.)*+ 56I-0G+C DK

D&C"N#+=#D+$S=!=$(&!'

Page 92



 !"#$%&'(')*#+#,"-#./0#+#+1-#2)34'2)#0)5)&%$6)/7#7%#6.8)#79)#:)*7#$%**':&)#4*)#%;#&./0#:<#2);&)(7'/=

%2#'6$2%5'/=#%/#79)#(9.2.(7)2#%;#79)#*'7)>*422%4/0'/=#.2).?#@9)#A.7'%/.&#+)*'=/#B4'0)#CA+BD#9.*#E)'=97

.*#.#6.7)2'.&#(%/*'0)2.7'%/#'/#79)#0)7)26'/.7'%/#%;#79'*#.$$&'(.7'%/#./0#*7.7)*#.(9')5'/=#.#E)&&F0)*'=/)0

$&.()#(%6)*#.:%47#792%4=9#6.8'/=#79)#2'=97#(9%'()*#.7#.&&#&)5)&*G#'/(&40'/=#79)#&.<%47#C%2#6.*7)2$&./DG#79)

;%26#./0#*(.&)#%;#:4'&0'/=*G#79)'2#.$$).2./()G#&./0*(.$)G#6.7)2'.&*G#./0#79)'2#0)7.'&'/=?

"%&'(<#H,+-#%;#79)#IA+"J#2)34'2)*#/)E#0)5)&%$6)/7#7%#:)#%;#.#9'=9#34.&'7<#%;#0)*'=/#./0#64*7

(%/72':47)#7%#&%(.&#(9.2.(7)2#:<#(2).7'/=#.#*)/*)#%;#$&.()#.$$2%$2'.7)#7%#&%(.7'%/?#K7#.&*%#2);)2*#79)#2).0)2

7%#79)#I)&$9.6#+)*'=/#B4'0)#JL-M#CI+BD?#"%&'(<#NJ#.&&%E*#;%2#2)0)5)&%$6)/7#./0#'/;'&&#$2%$%*.&*

$2%5'0)0#79.7#79)#*(.&)#%;#79)#0)5)&%$6)/7#'*#.$$2%$2'.7)G#./0#79)#7%E/*(.$)#'*#(%/*)25)0#%2#)/9./()0?

@9)# 24/#+)*'=/#B4'0)#C +BD#'*#.#6.7)2'.&#(%/*'0)2.7'%/#./0#,)(7'%/#O#2);)2*#7%#/)E#:4'&0'/=#0)*'=/

./0#*7.7)*#/)E#0)5)&%$6)/7#64*7#)/*42)#79)#)P'*7'/=#(9.2.(7)2#./0#*)/*)#%;#$&.()#%;#./#.2).#'*

2)*$)(7)0#./0#)/9./()0?#@9'*#(./#.&&%E#;%2#(%/7)6$%2.2<#0)*'=/#;%26*#:47#%/&<#E9)2)#79)*)#7.8)#(4)*

;2%6#E)&&F0)*'=/)0#)&)6)/7*#%;#79)#)P'*7'/=#.2).?#A)E#0)5)&%$6)/7#*9%4&0#=)/)2.&&<#2);&)(7#79)#*(.&)#%;

)P'*7'/=#:4'&0'/=*#./0#*9%4&0#.5%'0#%5)2*9.0%E'/=#%;#/)'=9:%42'/=#$2%$)27')*?#,)(7'%/#"#2)34'2)*#79.7

'/;'&&#0)5)&%$6)/7#'*#'/;%26)0#:<#*422%4/0'/=#:4'&0'/=*#./0#*$.()*#'/#%20)2#7%#(%/72':47)#7%#.#*)/*)#%;

(%9)*'%/#./0#4/'7<?#@9)#$2)5.'&'/=#(9.2.(7)2#%;#79)#.2).#*9%4&0#.&E.<*#'/;%26#0)5)&%$6)/7#4/&)**

)P()$7'%/.&&<#9'=9F34.&'7<#0)*'=/#'*#$2%$%*)0?#@9)# +B#*4==)*7*#.#0)/*'7<#%;#-LFQL#0E)&&'/=*#$)2

9)(7.2)#'/#42:./#&%(.7'%/*?#@9)#0)/*'7<#'*#JQ#0E)&&'/=*#$)2#9)(7.2)#./0#*%#'*#.$$2%$2'.7)?

@9)#$.77)2/#%;#0)5)&%$6)/7G#&.<%47G#0)/*'7<G#./0#(9.2.(7)2#%/#,)(%/0# 5)/4)#./0#E'79'/#79)#,466)2&)<

"2'5.7)#H*7.7)#'*#;%2#*4:*7./7'.&G#0)7.(9)0#J#*7%2)<#0E)&&'/=#9%4*)*#E'79'/#*$.('%4*#$&%7*#6.'/7.'/'/=#.

*4;;'(')/7#0'*7./()#:)7E))/#$2%$)27')*#./0#E'79#2)=4&.2#29<796?

A%7E'79*7./0'/=#79)#(%/()2/*#%;#79)#".2'*9#./0#79)#%:R)(7%2G#'7#'*#6.7)2'.&#79.7#79)#$2)5'%4*#.$$).&#E.*

0'*6'**)0#*%&)&<#%/#79)#=2%4/0*#79.7#79)#$2%R)(7'%/#%;#79)#;2%/7#)&)5.7'%/#E%4&0#9.5)#./#.E8E.20

2)&.7'%/*9'$#7%#/%?#-L#./0#:)#./#%:724*'5)#;).742)#'/#79)#*72))7#*()/)?#A%#(%/()2/*#E)2)#2.'*)0#'/#2)*$)(7

%;#79)#(9.2.(7)2#%;#79)#.2).#%2#79)#0)*'=/#%;#79)#0E)&&'/=#C.*'0)#;2%6#79)#;2%/7#$2%R)(7'%/D?

@9'*#.$$&'(.7'%/#9.*#*%4=97#7%#2)*$%/0#7%#79)#.$$).&#0)('*'%/#:<#$4&&'/=#79)#;2%/7#)&)5.7'%/#:.(8#./#)P72.

-?S6#;2%6#79)#;2%/7#:%4/0.2<?#K7#/%E#*'7*#.&6%*7#&)5)&#E'79#79)#;2%/7#%;#/%?#-L#./0#E'79#.#*'/=&)#*7%2)<

)&)6)/7#%/#79)#*'0)#(&%*)*7#7%#-L#C.*#-L#'7*)&;#9.*#.#;2%/7#*'/=&)#*7%2)<#$2%R)(7'%/D?#@9'*#(2).7)*#.#:)77)2

'6$2)**'%/#%/#79)#*72))7*()/)?#@9)#2)6%5.&#%;#79)#;2%/7#=.:&)#$2%R)(7'%/#9.*#2)*4&7)0#'/#.#(9./=)#'/#79)

2%%;#0)*'=/#C/%E#9'$$)0D#./0#.#-?J6#2)04(7'%/#'/#79)#9)'=97#%;#79)#2'0=)#E9'(9#;4279)2#2)04()*#79)#'6$.(7

%;#79)#0E)&&'/=#'/#79)#*72))7*()/)?#T9'&*7#79)#.0R.()/7#0E)&&'/=*#:%79#9.5)#;2%/7#=.:&)*G#79)2)#.2)#9'$$)0

2%%;*#)&*)E9)2)#'/#79)#*72))7*()/)#'/(&40'/=#%$$%*'7)#7%#/%?#-JG#*%#79'*#'*#.$$2%$2'.7)?

@9)#K/*$)(7%2#9.0#/%#(%/()2/*#E'79#79)#$2'/('$&)#%;#.#0E)&&'/=#%/#79'*#$&%7G#E'79#79)#9)'=97G#E'79#79)#=.$*

7%#:%4/0.2')*#%2#E'79#79)#$2%$%*)0#6.7)2'.&*?#,9)#*7.7)0#79.7#U"42)&<#.*#.#$')()#%;#.2(9'7)(742)G#K#.6

*.7'*;')0#79.7#'7#E%4&0#:)#'/#8))$'/=#E'79#79)#&%(.&'7<U?#,9)#(%66)/7)0#79.7#'7#E.*#&'8)&<#/%?#-L#E.*

%2'='/.&&<#:4'&7#%/#&./0#79.7#E.*#'/7)/0)0#.*#7E%#$&%7*#.*#)5'0)/()0#:<#'7*#&.(8#%;#()/72.&#$%*'7'%/'/=#./0

79)#;.(7#79.7#79)#/46:)2'/=#%6'7*#.#/%?#--?

@9)#0)5)&%$6)/7#E%4&0#:)#.$$2%$2'.7)#'/#0)*'=/#./0#(9.2.(7)2#./0#(%6$&<#E'79# !"#$%&'(')*#+#+1-#V

+#,"-G#E'79#IA+"J#$%&'(')*#NJ#V#H,+-#./0#E'79#79)# +B?

@9)#I+B#*7.7)*#79.7#0E)&&'/=*#'/#79)#,466)2&)<#H*7.7)#.2)#$2)0%6'/./7&<#0)7.(9)0#%;#./#'/0'5'04.&

0)*'=/G#E'79#&.2=)#2%%;*G#*'6$&'('7<#%;#6.7)2'.&*#V#0)7.'&'/=#./0#%/#=)/)2%4*#*'W)0#$&%7*?#B)/)2.&#0)*'=/

=4'0./()#'*#='5)/#.7#*)(7'%/#X#./0#2);)2*#7%#:4'&0'/=#&'/)*G#=.$*#:)7E))/#0E)&&'/=*G#'/;'&&#0)5)&%$6)/7#./0

4*)#%;#72.0'7'%/.&#6.7)2'.&*?#@9)2)#'*#*%6)#(%/;&'(7#E'79#79)#=4'0./()G#:47#79'*#'*#%47E)'=9)0#:<#79)#5')E*

Page 93



 !"#$%"&''%&(")*+'%,# -.

/0123045267"6804252019

67:"' (),;"3"38<"-%=>)-%+"#$%-%"?%"@)*)@&(")@'&,#"# ">+%-+A ,,>')%-+" !"*%&-?;"'- '%-#;"&*B"(&*B.

: (),;"C0"1:<"-%=>)-%+"&(("B%D%( '@%*#", *#-)?>#%"' +)#)D%(;"# "#$%"=>&()#;" !"#$%"%*D)- *@%*#"&*B

%*+>-%"B%D%( '@%*#"B %+"* #"$&D%"&"+)E*)!),&*#(;"*%E&#)D%")@'&,#" *"-%+)B%*#)&("&@%*)#;."5$%"63F"+%#+

 >#"E>)B&*,%" *")*#%-!&,%"B)+#&*,%+"?%#G%%*"BG%(()*E+"&*B"#$%+%"&-%9"H<@"! -"?&,IJ# J?&,IK"<L@"! -

!- *#"# "!- *#"&*B"<M@"! -"!- *#A?&,I"# "+)B%."3>%"# "#$%"' +)#) *" !"#$%"'( #"&*B"#$%"+'&,) >+"*&#>-%" !"#$%

&-%&K"#$%-%")+"* ", *!(),#"G)#$"#$%+%"+#&*B&-B+.

5$%"'- ' +%B"?>)(B)*E")*!)((+"&"E&'"?%#G%%*"HK"#G "+# -%;"BG%(()*E+"G$),$"? #$"$&D%"E- >*B"&*B"!)-+#

!(  -"!(&*I"G)*B G+"!&,)*E"#$%"+)#%"&( *E"G)#$"!- *#"&*B"-%&-"'-)*,)'&("G)*B G+."5$%"'- ' +%B"BG%(()*E")+

+)@)(&-"G)#$"&"E- >*B"!(  -"NO"G)*B G"&*B">#)()#;"-  @"B  -" *"#$%"* -#$"+)B%"&*B"!)-+#"!(  -"%*J+>)#%

G)*B G+"&#"!)-+#"!(  -"P? #$"+)B%+Q."5$%-%"@&;"?%"+ @%")*#%-JD)+)?)()#;"?%#G%%*"!(&*I"G)*B G+"&*B"&(+ 

#$%-%"G)(("?%"&"( ++" !"()E$#"# "#$%"%R)+#)*E"!(&*I"G)*B G+."5$%"%R)+#)*EA'- ' +%B"? >*B&-;"!%*,)*E"P<.S@

$)E$Q"G)(("'&-#)&((;"@)#)E&#%"D)%G+"&#"E- >*B"!(  -"P&*B"&(-%&B;"-%B>,%"()E$#")*"'&-#Q"&*B"&", *B)#) *"G)(("?%

)@' +%B"# "-%=>)-%"#$%"*%G"!)-+#"!(  -"!(&*I"G)*B G+"# "$&D%" ?+,>-%"E(&T)*E.

2#")+"@&#%-)&("#$&#"#$%"'-%D) >+"&''%&("2*+'%,# -"-&)+%B"* ", *,%-*+"G)#$"-%+)B%*#)&("&@%*)#;"B%+')#%")#

! -@)*E"'&-#" !"#$%"'-%D) >+"-%!>+&("-%&+ *."1$%"+#&#%B"-%E&-B)*E"#$%"%R)+#)*E"!(&*I"G)*B G+"#$&#"#$%

!%*,)*E"&(-%&B;"-%+#-),#+"()E$#"&*B" >#(  IK"&*B"#$&#"#$%"()E$#"&(+ "'%*%#-&#%+"# "#$%"-  @+"#$%+%"+%-D%

!- @" #$%-"G)*B G+"# "#$%"!- *#"&*B"-%&-."1$%"! >*B"#$&#"#$%"*%G"#G J+# -%;"+)B%"G$),$"G >(B"%R#%*B

?%; *B"#$%"-%&-"G&((" !"4 "<UK"G >(B", *+)B%-&?(;"B)@)*)+$"#$%"()E$#"&*B" >#(  I"# "#$%+%"!(&*I"-  @+.

V G%D%-K"#$%"G)*B G+"&(("&''%&-"# "?%"+%, *B&-;")*"*&#>-%"&*B"#$%"%*#-&*,%"$&((")+"&"* *J$&?)#&?(%

-  @"#$&#")+"!>-#$%-")*+%#"!- @"#$%"? >*B&-;."W*"#$)+"?&+)+K"+$%"G&+"+&#)+!)%B"#$&#"#$%"()D)*E", *B)#) *+" !

#$%" ,,>')%-+" !"4 +"<U"&*B"<H"G >(B"* #"?%">*&,,%'#&?(;"$&-@%B.

2#")+"&,I* G(%BE%B"#$&#"#$%"'- ' +%B"$ >+%"G)(("* G"?%"<@"B%%'%-"# "#$%"-%&-"#$&*"#$&#"'- ' +%B"&#"#$%

&''%&(K"$ G%D%-"MXJB%E-%%"+'(&;+"&-%"@&)*#&)*%BK"!-%%" !")*#->+) *K"!- @"#$%",%*#-%" !"#$%"-%&-"'-)*,)'&(

G)*B G+"&*B"#$%"%R#-&"B%'#$")+"* #"()I%(;"# "%R&,%-?&#%"#$%"$&-@"# "#$%"!(&*I"G)*B G+"# "+>,$"&"B%E-%%

&+"# "Y>+#)!;"&"-%!>+&(."5$%-%! -%K"#$%"'- ' +&(", @'()%+"G)#$"#$%"-%(%D&*#"B%D%( '@%*#"'(&*"' (),)%+.

CZ6725["W\"6OOW88W3652W4

6+"'%-"67:"' (),;"3"38HK")#")+"*%,%++&-;"# "&++%++"#$%"'- ' +&("&E&)*+#")*#%-*&("+'&,%"+#&*B&-B+"+%#" >#

)*"#$%"F D%-*@%*#+"5%,$*),&("V >+)*E"1#&*B&-B+"P4&#) *&((;"3%+,-)?%B"1'&,%"1#&*B&-BQ"# "B%#%-@)*%")!

?>)(B)*E+"G)(("?%"+>)#&?(%"! -"-%+)B%*#)&(">+%."1%,#) *"].US" !"#$%"63O"3%+)E*"1:3"-%J)#%-&#%+"#$)+

-%=>)-%@%*#."5$%"'- ' +%B"̂?%BALJ'%-+ *"BG%(()*E"G >(B"$&D%"&*")*#%-*&("+'&,%" !"<SM@H"G$)(+#"#$%

-%=>)-%@%*#"&,, -B)*E"# "#$%"+'&,%"+#&*B&-B+")+"<UH@H."5$%"BG%(()*E"#$%-%! -%", *+)B%-&?(;"%R,%%B+

#$%"@)*)@>@"+'&,%"+#&*B&-B.

1%,#) *"V.UM" !"#$%"63F"+%#+" >#"+#&*B&-B+"! -"E&-B%*"+)T%+"&*B"-%=>)-%+"-%&-"E&-B%*+"# "?%"&"@)*)@>@

 !"<U.X@"B%%'"&*B"!- *#"E&-B%*+"&#"(%&+#"H@."5$%"'- ' +&("'- D)B%+"&"-%&-"E&-B%*"G)#$"&"B%'#$" !

?%#G%%*"<X.X@"&*B"<S.X@"PB>%"# "#$%"+#&EE%-%B"-%&-"?>)(B)*E"()*%Q"'(>+"&"!- *#"+'&,%" !"S.X@"B%%'.

5$%-%! -%K"#$%-%")+"* ", *!(),#"G)#$"#$%"63F.

5/001"643"_2W32̀0/125[9

5$%"+)#%")+"%R)+#)*E"-%+)B%*#)&("E&-B%*"&*B")+"()I%(;"# "$&D%"( G"' #%*#)&("! -"?) B)D%-+)#;" -"+'%,)%+"$&?)#&#.

V G%D%-K"#$%"'- ' +&("G >(B"-%+>(#")*"#$%"( ++" !"X"#-%%+" !"?%#G%%*"H.X"&*B"M.X@"#&((.

Page 94



 

 

!"# $%&'() *+, -./ 012130 4#5 $6%13(137 163308 !9('391 :%%7&2978 1;%03 '9 2 <%9036=21'%9 !632 %6

16330 1;21 (%916'>?13 1% &%(2& 2@39'1) 263 9%1 72@2A37 %6 B3&&37 ?9&300 1;3 73=3&%$@391 @3310 1;3

(3612'9 (6'136'2 '9(&?7'9A 1;21 1;3 >393B'10 %?1C3'A; 1;3 &%00 %B 16330 %6 C%%7&297D E+-#F $%&'() *G-H

012130 73=3&%$@391 1;21 72@2A30 %6 630?&10 '9 1;3 &%00 %B 16330 %B 26>%6'(?&1?62& 297 2@39'1) =2&?3 %6

&%00 %B ;37A36%C0 C'&& 9%1 >3 0?$$%6137 ?9&300 1;3 9337 B%68 297 1;3 >393B'10 %B 1;3 73=3&%$@391 '9 1;21

&%(21'%9 (&326&) %?1C3'A; 1;3 &%00D

4;3 4633 5BB'(36 ;20 9%1 630$%9737 1% 1;3 (%90?&121'%9 63I?301D 4;3 16330 1% >3 63@%=37 263 9%1

$6%13(137 297 '1 ;20 >339 73136@'937 1;21 1;3) %9&) ;2=3 2@39'1) =2&?3 1% 1;3 0'13 '103&B 9%1 1;3

0163310(393D 4;3'6 &%00 '0 63A63112>&3 >?1 (29 >3 @'1'A2137 >) 2 (%97'1'%9 63I?'6'9A >'%7'=360'1) 931 A2'9D

4;3 &21136 C'&& 2&0% 021'0B) 1;3 63I?'63@3910 %B !"# $%&'() *+, -.J 297 1;3 03(%97 $261 %B $%&'() *G-H

K:;363 '1 '0 2$$6%$6'213 297 $62(1'(2& 73=3&%$@391 @?01 >3 730'A937 1% '9(%6$%6213 931 A2'90 B%6

>'%7'=360'1) C'1;'9 297 26%?97 73=3&%$@3910KD

<"L.!4* <M!+N*OGPG4!L+!Q"* <5+4RP<4L5+

!"# $%&'() *<< G#F 63I?'630 1;21 2&& 93C 630'7391'2& 297 (%@@36('2& 73=3&%$@391 >3 3936A) 3BB'('391

297 '9(%6$%6213 73(39162&'0378 6393C2>&38 297 &%C (26>%9 3936A) 0?$$&) 0)013@0D *<< G#S 63I?'630

1;21 93C 73=3&%$@391 >3 730'A937 1% 272$1 1% '@$2(10 26'0'9A B6%@ (&'@213 (;29A3D 4;3 2$$&'(21'%9

012130 1;21 0%&26 $293&0 C363 63@%=37 B6%@ 1;3 $63='%?0 $6%$%02& 20 1;3) 263 9%C '91397'9A 1% ?03 29 2'6

0%?6(3 ;321 $?@$ 0)013@ '901327D 4;'0 C'&& >3 03(?637 >) (%97'1'%9 297 2 B?61;36 (%97'1'%9 C'&& 03(?63

3&3(16'( =3;'(&3 (;26A3 $%'910D G?>T3(1 1% 1;3 (%97'1'%90 >3'9A 7'0(;26A378 1;3 $6%$%02& C%?&7 (%@$&)

C'1; $%&'('30 *<< G#S 297 *<< G#FD

GP..!RU

4;3 0(;3@3 '0 2((3$12>&3 C;39 2$$&)'9A 1;3 "%(2& #&29 $%&'(30 V1;21 263 63&3=291 297 ?$ 1% 7213W 297 '9

2((%6729(3 C'1; $262A62$; SS( %B 1;3 +##E8 $36@'00'%9 '0 63(%@@39737 0?>T3(1 1% (%97'1'%90 297

'9B%6@21'=30D

4;3 <%?9('& '9 @2X'9A 2 73('0'%9 0;%?&7 >3 2C263 %B 297 12X3 '91% 2((%?91 29) '@$&'(21'%90 1;21 @2)

26'03 B6%@ 1;3 M?@29 R'A;10 !(1 SHHYD P9736 1;3 !(18 '1 '0 ?9&2CB?& B%6 2 $?>&'( 2?1;%6'1) 0?(; 20 !6?9

-'016'(1 <%?9('& 1% 2(1 '9 2 @299368 C;'(; '0 '9(%@$21'>&3 C'1; 1;3 *?6%$329 <%9=391'%9 %9 M?@29

R'A;10D

<%90'73621'%9 ;20 >339 0$3('B'(2&&) A'=39 1% !61'(&3 Y V6'A;1 1% 630$3(1 $6'=213 297 B2@'&) &'B3W 297 !61'(&3 S

%B 1;3 E'601 #6%1%(%& V$6%13(1'%9 %B $6%$361)WD L1 '0 9%1 (%90'73637 1;21 1;3 63(%@@39721'%9 B%6 2$$6%=2& %B

1;3 A6291 %B $36@'00'%9 '9 1;'0 (203 '9136B3630 ?96320%92>&) C'1; 29) &%(2& 630'73910Z 6'A;1 1% 630$3(1 B%6

1;3'6 $6'=213 297 B2@'&) &'B3 297 ;%@38 3[(3$1 '90%B26 20 '1 '0 93(30026) 1% $6%13(1 1;3 6'A;10 297 B6337%@0

%B %1;360 V'9 1;'0 (2038 1;3 6'A;10 %B 1;3 2$$&'(291WD 4;3 <%?9('& '0 2&0% $36@'1137 1% (%916%& 1;3 ?03 %B

$6%$361) '9 2((%6729(3 C'1; 1;3 A39362& '9136301 297 1;3 63(%@@39721'%9 B%6 2$$6%=2& '0 (%90'73637 1%

>3 2 $6%$%61'%9213 630$%903 1% 1;3 0?>@'1137 2$$&'(21'%9 >2037 %9 1;3 (%90'73621'%90 031 %?1 '9 1;'0

63$%61D

-?1) ?9736 1;3 *I?2&'1'30 !(1 F\S\

L9 200300'9A 1;'0 $6%$%02& 1;3 B%&&%C'9A '@$2(10 ;2=3 >339 '7391'B'37 ?$%9 1;%03 $3%$&3 C'1; 1;3

B%&&%C'9A $6%13(137 (;262(136'01'(0 V2A38 7'02>'&'1)8 A39736 63200'A9@3918 @266'2A3 297 ('='& $2619360;'$8

Page 95



 

 

!"#$%&%'( &%) *&+#"%,+(- "&'#- "#.,$,/% /" 0#.,#1- 2#3 /" 2#34&. /",#%+&+,/%56

78# !"/!/2&. 9/4.) 8&:# & %#4+"&. ,*!&'+ /% +8# !"/+#'+#) '8&"&'+#",2+,'26

78,2 ,2 & ;<= =,&0.# )#:#./!*#%+6 <+ ,2 ,% >/%# ? &%) & ;<= &*/4%+ /1 @AB-ABC6CB 9/4.) 0# !&(&0.#

4%.#22 +8# &!!.,'&%+ &!!.,#2 1/" &% #3#*!+,/% 240D#'+ +/ +8# "#E4,"#*#%+2 /1 +8# ;<= F#$4.&+,/%2 GCAC

H&2 &*#%)#)56 I !"/!/"+,/% /1 +8,2 H@?J?J6CG5 9/4.) $/ ),"#'+ +/ +8# K&",28 ;/4%',.6

IKKFLMN ;LOP<7<LOI==Q

A 78# )#:#./!*#%+ 8#"#0( !#"*,++#) 28&.. 0# 0#$4% 0#1/"# +8# #3!,"&+,/% /1 R (#&"2 1"/* +8#

)&+# /1 +8,2 !#"*,22,/%6

F#&2/%S 7/ '/*!.( 9,+8 T#'+,/% UA /1 +8# 7/9% &%) ;/4%+"( K.&%%,%$ I'+ AUUC H&2

&*#%)#)56

G 78# )#:#./!*#%+ 8#"#0( &!!"/:#) 28&.. 0# '&"",#) /4+ ,% &''/")&%'# 9,+8 +8# 1/../9,%$

&!!"/:#) !.&%2S

=/'&+,/% K.&% )&+#) GRVCAVGA6

K"/!/2#) T,+# K.&% F#: W )&+#) GCVCUVGG6

K"/!/2#) K./+ K.&% F#: W )&+#) GCVCUVGG6

K"/!/2#) X"/4%) Y.//" K.&% )&+#) GCVCUVGG6

K"/!/2#) Y,"2+ Y.//" K.&% )&+#) GCVCUVGG6

K"/!/2#) F//1 K.&% )&+#) GCVCUVGG6

K"/!/2#) Z#2+ &%) O/"+8 N.#:&+,/%2 F#: W )&+#) A[VACVGG6

K"/!/2#) T/4+8 &%) N&2+ N.#:&+,/%2 F#: W )&+#) A[VACVGG\ &%)

K"/!/2#) T+"##+ N.#:&+,/% F#: W )&+#) GCVCUVGG6

Y/" +8# &:/,)&%'# /1 )/40+ &%) ,% +8# ,%+#"#2+2 /1 &*#%,+( &%) +8# #%:,"/%*#%+ ,% &''/")&%'#

9,+8 !/.,',#2 7 TKA- ]N TKA &%) P P̂ A /1 +8# I"4% =/'&. K.&%6

R O/ )#:#./!*#%+ &0/:# )&*!_!"//1 '/4"2# HPK;5 .#:#. 28&.. +&̀# !.&'# 4%.#22 &%) 4%+,. &

2'8#)4.# /1 *&+#",&.2 &%) 1,%,28#2 +/ 0# 42#) 1/" #3+#"%&. 9&..2 &%) "//12 /1 +8# !"/!/2#)

04,.),%$ 8&:# 0##% 240*,++#) +/ &%) &!!"/:#) 0( +8# =/'&. K.&%%,%$ I4+8/",+( &%) +8#

*&+#",&.2 2/ &!!"/:#) 28&.. 0# 42#) ,% +8# '/%2+"4'+,/% /1 +8# 04,.),%$6

F#&2/%S 7/ #%&0.# +8# =/'&. K.&%%,%$ I4+8/",+( +/ '/%+"/. +8# )#:#./!*#%+ ,% )#+&,. ,% +8#

,%+#"#2+2 /1 &*#%,+( 0( #%)#&:/4",%$ +/ &'8,#:# & 04,.),%$ /1 :,24&. E4&.,+( ,% &''/")&%'# 9,+8

!/.,'( P P̂ A /1 +8# I"4% =/'&. K.&%6

? O/ )#:#./!*#%+ &0/:# )&*!_!"//1 '/4"2# HPK;5 .#:#. 28&.. +&̀# !.&'# 4%.#22 &%) 4%+,. +8#

&!!.,'&%+ 8&2 240*,++#) & 2'8#*# 1/" &!!"/:&. 0( +8# =/'&. K.&%%,%$ I4+8/",+( +/ )#*/%2+"&+#

+8&+ +8# )#:#./!*#%+ 9,.. &'8,#:# #%#"$( #11,',#%'( *#&24"#2 +8&+ "#1.#'+ +8# '4""#%+

2+&%)&")2 &!!.,'&0.# &+ +8# +,*# /1 240*,22,/% &%) ,%'.4)#2 +8# 42# /1 "#%#9&0.# #%#"$(

24!!.( 2(2+#*26 78# &!!"/:#) 2'8#*# 28&.. +8#"#&1+#" 0# ,*!.#*#%+#) !",/" +/ /''4!&+,/% /1

+8# )9#..,%$ &%) &%( &!!"/:#) "#%#9&0.# #%#"$( 24!!.( 2(2+#*2 28&.. 0# !#"*&%#%+.(

"#+&,%#) a *&,%+&,%#) ,% $//) 9/"̀,%$ /")#" +8#"#&1+#"6

F#&2/%S 7/ #%24"# +8&+ +8# )#:#./!*#%+ ,2 #%#"$( #11,',#%+ &%) ,% &''/")&%'# 9,+8 !/.,'(

Page 96



 !!"#$%"&'"()*"+,-."/&012"$21.3

4 5&"6*7*2&89*.("1:&7*"6198;8,&&'"0&-,<*"=>$!?"2*7*2"<)122"(1@*"8210*"-.2*<<"1.6"-.(A2"1

:A&6A7*,<A(B"*.)1.0*9*.("<(,1(*CB")1<":**."<-:9A((*6"(&"1.6"188,&7*6"A."D,A(A.C":B"()*"2&012

821..A.C"1-()&,A(B3"E)*"0&.(*.("&'"()*":A&6A7*,<A(B"*.)1.0*9*.("<(,1(*CB"<)122"A.02-6*"()*

'&22&DA.CF

1?"8-,8&<*"1.6"0&.<*,71(A&."&:G*0(A7*<"'&,"()*"8,&8&<*6"*.)1.0*9*.("9*1<-,*<3

:?"6*(1A2*6"6*<AC.<"(&"10)A*7*"<(1(*6"&:G*0(A7*<3

0?"2&01(A&.<H"&,A*.(1(A&.<"1.6")*AC)(<"&'"8,&8&<*6"*.)1.0*9*.("9*1<-,*<":B"188,&8,A1(*

918<"1.6"821.<"=D)*,*"1882A01:2*?3

6?"(A9*(1:2*"'&,"A982*9*.(1(A&."6*9&.<(,1(A.C"()1("D&,@<"1,*"12AC.*6"DA()"()*"8,&8&<*6

8)1<A.C"&'"6*7*2&89*.(3

*?"8*,<&.<",*<8&.<A:2*"'&,"A982*9*.(A.C"()*"*.)1.0*9*.("9*1<-,*<I"1.6

'?"6*(1A2<"&'"A.A(A12"1'(*,01,*"1.6"2&.C;(*,9"91A.(*.1.0*"=D)*,*",*2*71.(?3

E)*"D&,@<"<)122":*"A982*9*.(*6"A."100&,61.0*"DA()"()*"188,&7*6"6*(1A2<"8,A&,"(&"&00-81(A&.

1.6"<)122":*",*(1A.*6"A."()1("91..*,"()*,*1'(*,3

J*1<&.F"E&"*.)1.0*"8,&(*0(*6"1.6"8,A&,A(B"<8*0A*<"K")1:A(1(<"1.6"122&D"()*"/$+"(&"6A<0)1,C*

A(<"6-(A*<"-.6*,"()*"5$$L"%M%NH"<OM"&'"()*"5 J!"+0("%MMP"=$,A&,A(B")1:A(1(<"K"<8*0A*<?"1.6

+,-."/&012"$21."8&2A0B" 5Q">R43

P 5&"81,("&'"()*"6*7*2&89*.("<)122":*"'A,<("&00-8A*6"-.(A2"()*"01,"81,@A.C")1<":**."0&.<(,-0(*6

A."100&,61.0*"DA()"()*"188,&7*6"<A(*"821.3"E)*<*"<810*<"<)122"()*,*1'(*,":*",*(1A.*6"1("122

(A9*<"'&,"()*A,"6*<AC.1(*6"8-,8&<*3

J*1<&.F"E&"8,&7A6*"01,"81,@A.C"<810*<"'&,"()*"-<*"A."100&,61.0*"DA()"8&2A0B"E"#$N"&'"+,-.

/&012"$21.3

S $,A&,"(&"&00-81(A&."&'"()*"188,&7*6"6D*22A.CH"()*"1882A01.("&,"6*7*2&8*,"<)122"8,&7A6*"()*

6D*22A.C"DA()"*2*0(,A0"7*)A02*"0)1,C*"8&A.(<"A."100&,61.0*"DA()"()*"0&-.0A2T<"<(1.61,6<"1<"<*(

&-("A."A(<"$1,@A.C"#(1.61,6<"#$>3"E)A<",*U-A,*<"122"6D*22A.C<"DA()"1"C1,1C*"&,"6,A7*D1B"(&")17*

 Q"0)1,CA.C"8&A.(<"A."NMMV"&'"81,@A.C"<810*<"DA()"*2*0(,A0"6-0(A.C"8,&7A6*6"(&"122"&()*,

<810*<"(&"8,&7A6*"T81<<A7*T"8,&7A<A&."'&,"()*<*"<810*<"(&":*"-8C,16*6"A."'-(-,*3"E)*"A.6A7A6-12

0)1,C*"8&A.(<"<)122":*"A."100&,61.0*"DA()"()*"(*0).A012",*U-A,*9*.(<"<*("&-("A."$1,("#H"<*0(A&.

P3%"&'"()*"W-A26A.C"J*C-21(A&.<"%MNM"=1<"19*.6*6?3"E)*"*2*0(,A0"7*)A02*"0)1,C*"8&A.(<"<)122

()*,*1'(*,":*",*(1A.*6"1.6"91A.(1A.*6"A."C&&6"D&,@A.C"0&.6A(A&.3

J*1<&.F"5*D"8*(,&2"1.6"6A*<*2"01,<X71.<"DA22".&(":*"<&26":*B&.6"%MYMH"1.6"(&"9A(AC1(*"1C1A.<(

1.B"8&(*.(A12"167*,<*"A9810("&'"()*"6*7*2&89*.("&."2&012"1A,"U-12A(BH"A."100&,61.0*"DA()"8&2A0B

Z ">RY"=0?"&'"()*"+,-."/&012"$21.H"()*"+,-.">A<(,A0("!&-.0A2" 2*0(,A0"Q*)A02*"[.',1<(,-0(-,*

#(-6B"=5&7*9:*,"%MNS?"1.6"()*"5$$L3

\ 5&"6*9&2A(A&.X0&.<(,-0(A&."10(A7A(A*<"<)122"(1@*"8210*"&()*,"()1."',&9"M\FMM")&-,<"-.(A2"N\FMM

)&-,<"=R&.61B"(&"L,A61B?"1.6"',&9"M\FMM")&-,<"-.(A2"NYFMM")&-,<"=#1(-,61B?"DA()".&"D&,@"&.

#-.61B"&,"W1.@X$-:2A0"]&2A61B<3

J*1<&.F"E&"8,&(*0("()*"19*.A(B"&'"2&012",*<A6*.(<"1.6"&.;<A(*":A&6A7*,<A(B"A."100&,61.0*"DA()

8&2A0A*<" 5Q">R4H"Z "#$N"1.6"Z ">RN"&'"()*"+,-."/&012"$21."1.6"()*"5$$L3

^ $,A&,"(&"()*"&00-81(A&."&'"1.B"81,("&'"()*"6*7*2&89*.(H"()*"1882A01.("&,"6*7*2&8*,"<)122"*.<-,*

()1("A.',1<(,-0(-,*"A<"A982*9*.(*6"(&"122&D"'&,"()*"8,&7A<A&."&'"()*")AC)*<("171A21:2*")*162A.*

<8**6"&'":,&16:1.6"8,&7A<A&."(&"'-(-,*"&00-81.(<"&'"122"&'"()*"6*7*2&89*.("',&9"1"<A(*;DA6*

.*(D&,@"8,&7A6*6"1<"81,("&'"()*"A.A(A12")AC)D1B"D&,@<"1.6"A."()*"0&.<(,-0(A&."&'"',&.(1C*

Page 97



 !"#$!%&'$( %()*+&'+,-$( !. (.)* ( !#(!+-!/.01(2,&#$$(#3+'#,4#(+$(5* (6%"/."'(.,'(.-"##'(+,

/"+ +,-()0( !#(7%4.&(8&.,,+,-(9* !%"+ 0( !. ( #4!,%&%-+4.&(.'3.,4#$(6%"( !#(5"%3+$+%,(%6(.

)"%.').,'($#"3+4#(6%"( !#(:.;%"+ 0(%6(5% #, +.&(4*$ %:#"$(/+&&(,%(&%,-#"(,#4#$$+ . #()#&%/

-"%*,'(+,6".$ "*4 *"#<( !#('#3#&%5:#, (%6( !#($+ #(/+&&(4%, +,*#(+,(.44%"'.,4#(/+ !( !#

.55"%3#'($ ". #-01

=#.$%,>(?%($.6#-*."'( !#(.:#,+ +#$(%6(6* *"#("#$+'#, $(+,(.44%"'.,4#(/+ !(9"*,(7%4.&(8&.,

5%&+40(?@7(A8B1

BC D6('*"+,-('#3#&%5:#, <(.,0(3+$+)&#(4%, .:+,. #'(%"(%'%"%*$(:. #"+.&<(E6%"(#F.:5&#<(.$)#$ %$

4%, .+,+,-(:. #"+.&<($ .+,#'($%+&<(5# "%&(G('+#$#&(G($%&3#, (%'%*"<(*,'#"-"%*,'( .,H$(%"

.$$%4+. #'(5+5#/%"HI(,% (5"#3+%*$&0(+'#, +6+#'<(+$(6%*,'( %()#(5"#$#, (. ( !#($+ #<(,%(6*" !#"

'#3#&%5:#, (E*,&#$$(% !#"/+$#(#F5"#$$&0(.-"##'(+,(/"+ +,-(/+ !( !#(7%4.&(8&.,,+,-(9* !%"+ 0I

$!.&&()#(4.""+#'(%* (*, +&(+ (!.$()##,(6*&&0(+,3#$ +-. #'(*$+,-($*+ .)&0(J*.&+6+#'(+,'#5#,'#, 

4%,$*& ., E$I1(?!#(7%4.&(8&.,,+,-(9* !%"+ 0(:*$ ()#(+,6%":#'(+::#'+. #&0(%6( !#(,. *"#(.,'

'#-"##(%6( !#(4%, .:+,. +%,(5"#$#, (.,'(.(:# !%'($ . #:#, ('# .+&+,-(!%/( !#(*,$*$5#4 #'

4%, .:+,. +%,($!.&&()#('#.& (/+ !(:*$ ()#(5"#5."#'(.,'($*):+  #'( %( !#(7%4.&(8&.,,+,-

9* !%"+ 0(6%"(.55"%3.&(+,(/"+ +,-()#6%"#()#+,-(+:5&#:#, #'1(D6(,%($*4!(4%, .:+,. #'(:. #"+.&(+$

+'#, +6+#'('*"+,-( !#('#3#&%5:#, <(.($ . #:#, ( %( !+$(#66#4 (:*$ ()#($*):+  #'(+,(/"+ +,-( %( !#

7%4.&(8&.,,+,-(9* !%"+ 01

=#.$%,>(?%(#,$*"#( !. ( !#('#3#&%5:#, (4%:5&+#$(/+ !(.55"%3#'('# .+&$(+,( !#(+, #"#$ $(%6

5"% #4 +%,(%6( !#(#,3+"%,:#, (.,'(5"#3#, +%,(%6(!.":( %(!*:.,(!#.& !(+,(.44%"'.,4#(/+ !

9"*,(7%4.&(8&.,(5%&+4+#$(K@(A8B(.,'(K@(LMN1

BB O% /+ !$ .,'+,-( !#(5"%3+$+%,$(%6(8." (B(%6(A4!#'*&#(P(%6( !#(?%/,(.,'(Q%*, "0(8&.,,+,-

ER#,#".&(8#":+  #'(L#3#&%5:#, I(E@,-&.,'I(S"'#"<(PCBT(E%"(.,0(S"'#"("#3%H+,-(%"("#U

#,.4 +,-( !+$(S"'#"I(,%(#F #,$+%,$(E+,4&*'+,-(5%"4!#$(%"('%":#"(/+,'%/$I(%"("%%6(.& #". +%,$

 %( !#('/#&&+,-(!%*$#($!.&&()#(4%,$ "*4 #'(*,&#$$(5#":+$$+%,(+$(-"., #'()0( !#(7%4.&(8&.,,+,-

9* !%"+ 0(%,(.,(.55&+4. +%,(+,( !. ()#!.&61

=#.$%,>(?%($.6#-*."'( !#(5"+3.40(.,'(.:#,+ 0(%6(.';%+,+,-(%44*5+#"$(.,'($.6#-*."'( !#

4%!#$+3#(.55#.".,4#(%6( !#('#3#&%5:#, (+,(.44%"'.,4#(/+ !(5%&+40(L(LMB(%6( !#(9"*,(7%4.&

8&.,1

BP ?!#(). !"%%:(/+,'%/$(+,( !#(6+"$ (6&%%"(6&.,H(#&#3. +%,$(%6( !#()*+&'+,-($!.&&(. (.&&( +:#$()#

-&.V#'(/+ !(%)$4*"#'(-&.$$(.,'(5#":.,#, &0(6+F#'( %()#(,%,U%5#,+,-(.)%3#(.,(+, #",.&(6&%%"( %

4#+&+,-(!#+-! (%6(B1W:1

=#.$%,>(?%(5"% #4 ( !#(.:#,+ +#$(.,'(5"+3.40(%6( !#(.';%+,+,-(5"%5#" 0(+,(.44%"'.,4#(/+ !

5%&+40(L(LMB(%6( !#(9"*,(7%4.&(8&.,1

BX ?!#(&.,'$4.5+,-('# .+&$($!%/,(%,( !#(5"%5%$#'(5&% (5&.,($!.&&()#(4.""+#'(%* (+,( !#(6+"$ 

5&., +,-(.,'($##'+,-($#.$%,<(6%&&%/+,-( !#(%44*5. +%,(%6( !#()*+&'+,-(%"( !#(4%:5&# +%,(%6( !#

'#3#&%5:#, <(/!+4!#3#"(+$( !#($%%,#"<(.,'(.,0( "##$(%"(5&., $(/!+4!<(/+ !+,(.(5#"+%'(%6(6+3#

0#."$(6"%:( !#(4%:5&# +%,(%6('#3#&%5:#, <('+#<(."#("#:%3#'(%"()#4%:#($#"+%*$&0('.:.-#'(%"

'+$#.$#'<($!.&&()#("#5&.4#'(+,( !#(,#F (5&., +,-($#.$%,(/+ !(% !#"$(%6($+:+&."($+V#(.,'($5#4+#$<

*,&#$$( !#(7%4.&(8&.,,+,-(9* !%"+ 0(-+3#$(/"+  #,(4%,$#, ( %(.,0(3."+. +%,1

=#.$%,>(D,( !#(+, #"#$ $(%6(.:#,+ 0(.,'(%6( !#(#,3+"%,:#, (%6( !#('#3#&%5:#, (+,(.44%"'.,4#

/+ !(5%&+40(L(LMB(%6( !#(9"*,(7%4.&(8&.,1

BN DOYS=M9?DZ@>(A . #:#, (5*"$*., ( %(9" +4&#(XT(%6( !#(?%/,(.,'(Q%*, "0(8&.,,+,-

EL#3#&%5:#, (M.,.-#:#, (8"%4#'*"#I(E@,-&.,'I(S"'#"(PCBT1(?!#(7%4.&(8&.,,+,-(9* !%"+ 0

!.$(.4 #'(5%$+ +3#&0(.,'(5"%.4 +3#&0(+,('# #":+,+,-( !+$(.55&+4. +%,()0(.$$#$$+,-( !#(5"%5%$.&

Page 98



 

 

!"!#$%& !'' (!&)*#!' +,$%#-)*!&#,$%. #$+'/-#$" 0'!$$#$" 0,'#+#)% !$- !$1 *)0*)%)$&!&#,$% &2!&

(!1 2!3) 4))$ *)+)#3)- !$- %/4%)5/)$&'1 -)&)*(#$#$" &, "*!$& 0'!$$#$" 0)*(#%%#,$ #$

!++,*-!$+) 6#&2 &2) 0*)%/(0&#,$ #$ 7!3,/* ,7 %/%&!#$!4') -)3)',0()$&. !% %)& ,/& 6#&2#$ &2)

8!&#,$!' 9'!$$#$" 9,'#+1 :*!()6,*;<

=> ?8:@ABCD?EFG C 7,*(!' !00'#+!&#,$ 7,* +,$$)+&#,$ &, &2) 0/4'#+ %)6)*!") %1%&)( #% *)5/#*)-

#$ ,*-)* &, %)*3#+) &2#% -)3)',0()$&. 0')!%) +,$&!+& H,/&2)*$ I!&)*. H0!**,6"*,3) J,/%).

H0!**,6"*,3). @&&)*4,/*$). J!(0%2#*) H@K= KHI LD)'G MNNM NMN M==OP ,*

666<%,/&2)*$6!&)*<+,</;< 9')!%) *)!- &2) 8)6 Q,$$)+&#,$% H)*3#+)% Q2!*"#$"

C**!$")()$&% -,+/()$&% 3#! 2&&0%GRR4)&!<%,/&2)*$6!&)*<+,</;R#$7*!%&*/+&/*)+2!*")%<

=S ?8:@ABCD?EFG D2) !00'#+!$& %2,/'- $,&) &2!& /$-)* 9!*& = ,7 &2) I#'-'#7) !$- Q,/$&*1%#-)

C+& =OT=. 6#&2 ,$'1 ! 7)6 )U+)0&#,$%. #& #% !$ ,77)$+) 7,* !$1 0)*%,$ &, #$&)$&#,$!''1 &!;).

-!(!") ,* -)%&*,1 &2) $)%& ,7 !$1 6#'- 4#*-% 62#') &2) $)%& #% #$ /%) ,* 4)#$" 4/#'&< V#*-% $)%&

4)&6))$ B!*+2 !$- H)0&)(4)* !$- &2)*)7,*) *)(,3!' ,7 -)$%) 4/%2)%. #31 ,* &*))% ,* 0!*&%

,7 &*))% )&+< -/*#$" &2#% 0)*#,- +,/'- ')!- &, !$ ,77)$+) /$-)* &2) !+&<

=W ?8:@ABCD?EFG D, 0*)3)$& #(0!+&% &, &2) !()$#&#)% ,7 7/&/*) ,++/0#)*% ,7 &2) 0*,0,%)-

-6)''#$" !$- ,++/0#)*% ,7 $)#"24,/*#$" -6)''#$"%. &2) -)3)',0()$& %2,/'- 4) +!**#)- ,/& #$

!++,*-!$+) 6#&2 &2) XC*/$ Y#%&*#+& Q,/$+#' Q,$%&*/+&#,$ Q,-) ,7 9*!+&#+)G :,* %(!''

-)3)',0()$&% #$ C*/$X. !% !3!#'!4') /0,$ *)5/)%& 7*,( 0,''/&#,$Z!*/$<",3</;<

D2) -,+/()$&% *)'!&#$" &, &2#% !00'#+!&#,$ +!$ 4) 3#)6)- ,$ &2) C*/$ Y#%&*#+& Q,/$+#' 6)4%#&)  41 ",#$"

&,  2&&0%GRR666<!*/$<",3</;R6));'1['#%&% !$- )$&)*#$" &2) !00'#+!&#,$ *)7)*)$+) ,* -#*)+&'1 41 +'#+;#$" ,$

&2#% '#$;<

Page 99



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 100



 

 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/01 23340526078 199:1 6/9 081624426078 7; < #= 5/2>?08? 370861@

AB 1961 7; C 132591D E06/08 9F01608? 52> 32>: 7; 6/9 ?2>G98

5986>9@ 52;9 28G 2HI26051 1/73!

#25/ #= 5/2>?08? 37086 J921I>91 B!KJ /0?/!

)/9 1IL 1626078 J921I>91 M!KJ LN B!BJ LN B!BJ /0?/!

)*(*O&-(PQ (>9G7J082864N ;426!

R*S+"-&Q )&#-)T#+) (716 28G >204 16N49 ;98508? 67 1069 ;>7862?9!

$')# %P-&-%)#&'$)'%$ #162L401/9G ;2>J 1/73 E06/ 52> 32>:08? 2GU25986 67 >72G

;>7862?9! '6 01 108?49 167>9N E06/ 542G 949V260781! )/9 2>92

0JJ9G02694N 67 6/9 9216 7; 6/9 52> 32>: 57862081 2 >2019G L9G

342869G E06/ 1/>IL1 28G 9854719G LN 149939>1! )/9 52> 32>:

2>92 01 /2>G 1I>;259G!

%P-&-%)#& *, .*%-.')Q )/9 2>92 01 >I>24 08 5/2>2569> E06/ 137>2G05 40892> G9V9473J986

67 6/9 17I6/! .28G 67 6/9 9216 28G E916 7; 6/9 1069 01

3>9G7J082864N I8G9V94739G 2?>05I46I>24 428G!

)7 6/9 0JJ9G0269 17I6/ 7; 6/9 1069@ 28G 233>7F! <KJ 2E2N

;>7J 6/9 3>73719G 47526078 7; 6/9 #= 5/2>?9>1@ 01 )/9 %7662?9@

2 O>2G9 '' .0169G RI04G08?! )/9 .0169G RI04G08? /21 ?77G

15>99808? 67 061 E9169>8@ 87>6/9>8 28G 92169>8 L7I8G2>091!

%TWBXWBXW(. S19 7; 1069 233>7V9G ;7> 6986 3065/91 A%TWYWK<W(.D 67 L9

I19G ;7> 52>2V28WJ767> /7J9 52J308? 28G 6986 3065/91

28G 211750269G 5/28?91 67 233>7V9G 42N7I6!

-33>7V9%78G06078244N

BZ[X<[BX

%TWBYWK<W(. (2>6 5/28?9 7; I19 7; ;2>J 1/73 A1I0 ?989>01D 67 0854IG9 -33>7V9%78G06078244N

Page 101

Agenda Item 11



 

 

!"#$ %& '$( !)%' *%%+! ,-. /$("0#1 2345.4.6

789.:9.;9<= >$?$#%'@$A( %& " :B4C$+ D'$E0"#0!( >$@$A(0" 7"F$

7$A(F$ (%*$()$F G0() "EE$!!H '"FI0A* J #"A+!E"'0A* ,K!$

7#"!! 721L M)0! "''#0E"(0%A 0! " >$'"F(NF$ &F%@ ()$

>$?$#%'@$A( <#"A J "&&$E(! ()$ !$((0A* %& " =0!($+

ON0#+0A*L

/$&N!$+

.34..4.;

M)$ !0($ C$A$&0(! &F%@ " #"G&N# N!$ "! " &"F@ !)%'L M)$ F$E$A( E)"A*$ (% "PN"(0E! !"#$! N!$ G"! *F"A($+

CQ 7892R9.;9<=L -! '"F( %& ()$ &"F@ !)%' N!$ ()$F$ G"! " 'F$?0%N! E"&$ %A !0($ "A+ ()$F$ "F$ A%

F$!(F0E(0%A! %A %'$A0A* )%NF!L

M% ()$ !%N() "A+ $"!( %& ()$ !0($H '$F@0!!0%A )"! C$$A *F"A($+ &%F " :B C$+ E"F$ )%@$ 0A " (G% !(%F$Q

CN0#+0A*L M)0! G0## C$ "EE$!!$+ &F%@ ()$ $S0!(0A* "EE$!! %A(% ()$ -236L

TNF()$F (% ()$ $"!(H '$F@0!!0%A )"! C$$A *F"A($+ &%F " 5L63)" !0($ (% C$ N!$+ &%F E"@'0A* NA+$F

789259259<=L

<"F0!) 7%NAE0# 4 UCV$E(0%AW

4 X% %CV$E(0%A 0A 'F0AE0'#$ (% !0(0A* U!'F$Q E)"F*0A* A$(G%FIL Y"?$ E%AE$FA G0() F$*"F+! (% ()$ '%($A(0"#

0AEF$"!$ 0A (F"&&0E @%?$@$A(! %A(% ()$ -236L

4 7%AE$FA! "F$ "#!% F"0!$+ 0& ()$ &"E0#0(Q 0! (% C$ %'$A 2B )F! "A+ #0( E"N!0A* #0*)( '%##N(0%A 0A " ENFF$A(#Q

+"FI !I0$! "F$"L

Z #$(($F! %& %CV$E(0%A &F%@ A$0*)C%NF!W

4 /$PN$!( &%F F$!%#N(0%A %& $S0!(0A* '#"AA0A* %A !0($L

4 U?$F+$?$#%'@$A( %& !0($L

4 -((F"E( @%F$ E"F! (% ()$ "F$"L

4 /$!0+$A(! %& 7#Q@'0A* +% A%( F$PN0F$ ()$ E)"F*$F!L

4 <F$?0%N! "''#0E"(0%A! F$&N!$+ %A !0($L

4 K*#Q "++0(0%AL

4 D0($ !NCV$E( (% ?"A+"#0!@L

4 KA!NF$ %& %'$F"(0A* )%NF!L

4 [N$!(0%A! F"0!$+ %?$F &#%%+ #0*)(0A*L

4 \&&$E( %A A$"FCQ =0!($+ ON0#+0A*L

4 ]0## 0@'$+$ $A(FQ9$S0( %& !0($L

4 7%@@$FE0"# 0A($A!0&0E"(0%A %& !0($L

. #$(($F %& A% %CV$E(0%A &F%@ A$0*)C%NFL

4 7%A&0F@"(0%A %& %'$A0A* )%NF! A$$+$+L

4 -*"0A!( ()$ 0+$" 0& 0( G0## F$PN0F$ @%F$ #0*)(0A*L

X%($+L <#"AA0A* @"(($F! G0## C$ +0!EN!!$+ G0()0A ()$ E%AE#N!0%A !$E(0%A %& ()$ F$'%F(L

Page 102



 

 

 

 

 

!"#$%&"'(")*+ ,(*+)- . /& &01(2)$&"3

4-(%( $5 "& '(")$&" &6 *"7 +$8-)$"8 $" )-( *99+$2*)$&" ($)-(% 9+*""(: &% (;$5)$"8< *"7 "(= +$8-)$"8 '*7

%(>?$%( * 5?$)*0+( $'9*2) *55(55'(") )& ("5?%( $) $5 *:(>?*)( *": :&(5 "&) $")(%6(%( =$)- %(5$:(")$*+

9%&9(%)$(5 "(*%073

@ABB ,$8-=*75 . /& &01(2)$&"3

4-( C&2*+ ,$8-=*75 D?)-&%$)7 EC,DF :&(5 "&) 2&"5$:(% )-*) )-$5 9%&9&5*+ =&?+: -*#( *" ?"*22(9)*0+(

$'9*2) &" -$8-=*7 5*6()7 &% %(5?+) $" G5(#(%(G 2?'?+*)$#( $'9*2)5 &" )-( &9(%*)$&" &6 )-( -$8-=*7

"()=&%H *": )-(%(6&%( $5 "&) 2&")%*%7 )& )-( /*)$&"*+ I+*""$"8 I&+$27 J%*'(=&%H E9*%*8%*9- KKKF3 4-(%(

*%( "& )%*"59&%) 8%&?":5 )& %(5$5) )-( 9%&9&5*+3

B&''(")5 "&)(:3

L(5$8"*)$&" *99+$2*0+( )& 5$)(M

N?)5$:( O?$+) P9 D%(* O&?":*%7

@$)-$" A())+('(") Q*9

D%?" C&2*+ I+*" RSKK . RSTKM

BAIK B AIK B&?")%75$:(

U/JAIK U/J AIK U"6%*5)%?2)?%( 9%&#$5$&" *": $'9+('(")*)$&"

LAIK L AIK L(5$8"

ALAIT AL AIT Q*95 O()=((" A())+('(")5

LLVK L LVK D59(2)5 &6 6&%' *": :(5$8" >?*+$)7

W!LVT W! LVT D$% I&++?)$&"

W!AIK W! AIK W?*+$)7 &6 )-( !"#$%&"'(")

W!LVK W! LVK /&$5( I&++?)$&"

,!XLVK ,!X LVK C$5)(: O?$+:$"85

4LVK 4 LVK A?5)*$"*0+( 4%*#(+ *": I?0+$2 X$8-)5 &6 @*7

!BBAIK !BB AIK D:*9)$"8 )& B+$'*)( B-*"8(

!BBAIR !BB AIR !"(%87 *": 2+$'*)( 2-*"8( '$)*8*)$&"

B+7'9$"8 /($8-0&?%-&&: I+*" RSKY I&+$27 BI/KK W?*+$)7 &6 L(5$8"

B+7'9$"8 /($8-0&?%-&&: I+*" RSKY I&+$27 BI/Z I%&)(2)$&" &6 (;$5)$"8 2&''(%2$*+ 9%('$5(5 &% +*":

/IIJ /*)$&"*+ I+*""$"8 I&+$27 J%*'(=&%H

/IIQ /*)$&"*+ I+*""$"8 I%*2)$2( Q?$:*"2(

Page 103



 

 

 

 

!"#$$ %&'( ")&*+(, !-)(.)&./ 0101

!"#$2 %&'( #+/-&+3- #4/+,( 5'+.4 6!"#7 8)(')&9 010$

:;4 #4<4=>?@4(- "=)( 3>(/+/-/ >A -;4 %&'( B>3)= "=)( 01$$ C 012$D E4/- !'//4F G>'(-9 G>'(3+=H/

E)/-4 )(. I+(4&)=/ "=)(/D :;4 !>'-; J(/;>&4 K !>'-; LAA/;>&4 I)&+(4 "=)( )(. I).4 M4+,;N>'&;>>.

#4<4=>?@4(- "=)(/O :;4 ?>=+3+4/ )&4 ?'N=+/;4. '(.4& P4,'=)-+>(/ $Q )(. 2R >A -;4 :>S( )(. G>'(-&9

"=)((+(, 6B>3)= "=)((+(,7 6T(,=)(.7 P4,'=)-+>(/ 01$0O

!43-+>( 2U6V7 >A -;4 "=)((+(, )(. G>@?'=/>&9 "'&3;)/4 %3- 011W /-)-4/XC

YJA &4,)&. +/ -> N4 ;). -> -;4 .4<4=>?@4(- ?=)( A>& -;4 ?'&?>/4 >A )(9 .4-4&@+()-+>( -> N4 @).4 '(.4&

-;4 ?=)((+(, %3-/ -;4 .4-4&@+()-+>( @'/- N4 @).4 +( )33>&.)(34 S+-; -;4 ?=)( '(=4// @)-4&+)=

3>(/+.4&)-+>(/ +(.+3)-4 >-;4&S+/4OY

:;4 ?&>?>/)= +/ 3>(/+.4&4. -> 3>@?=9 S+-; &4=4<)(- #4<4=>?@4(- "=)( ?>=+3+4/ +( -;)- -;4 +@?)3- >(

<+/')= )@4(+-9D >33'?)(- )@4(+-9D ;+,;S)9/D ?)&*+(, )(. +@?&><4@4(- +( )+& Z')=+-9 +/ )334?-)N=4O

!43-+>( [1607 >A -;4 :>S( )(. G>'(-&9 "=)((+(, %3- $QQ1 6)/ )@4(.4.7 ?&><+.4/ -;)-

607 +( .4)=+(, S+-; )( )??=+3)-+>( A>& ?=)((+(, ?4&@+//+>( -;4 )'-;>&+-9 /;)== ;)<4 &4,)&. -> C

6)7 -;4 ?&><+/+>(/ >A -;4 .4<4=>?@4(- ?=)(D /> A)& )/ @)-4&+)= -> -;4 )??=+3)-+>(D

6)\)7 ) ?>/- 4F)@+()-+>( .&)A- (4+,;N>'&;>>. .4<4=>?@4(- ?=)(D /> A)& )/ @)-4&+)= -> -;4 )??=+3)-+>(D

6N7 )(9 =>3)= A+()(34 3>(/+.4&)-+>(/D /> A)& )/ @)-4&+)= -> -;4 )??=+3)-+>(D )(.

637 )(9 >-;4& @)-4&+)= 3>(/+.4&)-+>(/O

J- +/ 3>(/+.4&4. -;)- -;4&4 )&4 (> >-;4& @)-4&+)= 3>(/+.4&)-+>(/ -> N4 S4+,;4. +( -;4 N)=)(34 S+-; -;4

#4<4=>?@4(- "=)(O

"PJMGJ"BT

">=+39 JM] !"$ /'??>&-/ .4<4=>?@4(- ?&>?>/)=/ S;+3; ?&><+.4 >& 3>(-&+N'-4 ->S)&./ +(A&)/-&'3-'&4O J-

,>4/ >( -> 4F?=)+( -;)- -;4 %'-;>&+-9 S+== /'??>&- /4&<+34 ?&><+.4&/ A>& -;4 .4=+<4&9 >A '-+=+-9 +(A&)/-&'3-'&4

&4Z'+&4. =>3)==9 S;+3; )&4 (44.4. -> /4&<4 4F+/-+(, >& (4S .4<4=>?@4(- -> 4(/'&4 -;4 ,&>S-; >A -;4

#+/-&+3-O E+-;+( -;4 ?&4)@N=4 >A -;4 ?>=+39 -;4 -9?4/ >A +(A&)/-&'3-'&4 (44.4. )&4 .+/3'//4.O :;4 =+/- )-

?)&),&)?; 00O$O0 +/ (>- 4F3='/+<4 N'- >(4 >A -;>/4 3+-4. +/ -&)(/?>&-D +(3='.+(, 5&44( J(A&)/-&'3-'&4O

%=-;>',; -;4 &4Z'+&4@4(-/ =)&,4=9 &4=)-4 -> -;4 ?&><+/+>( >A 4(;)(34@4(-/ -> P+,;-/ >A E)9 )(. -;4

4/-)N=+/;@4(- >A (4S H,&44( B+(*/H N4-S44( /4--=4@4(-/D >A (>-4 +/ -;4  &4Z'+&4@4(- >A -;4 ?>=+39 -> S>&*

+( ?)&-(4&/;+? S+-; >-;4& /4&<+34 ?&><+.4&/ -> .4=+<4& >-;4& /3;4@4/O J( -;+/ +(/-)(34D -;4 ?&><+/+>( >A )(

T=43-&+3)= ̂4;+3=4 6T̂ 7 3;)&,+(, /-)-+>(D -> /'??>&- ) /'/-)+()N=4 &>). (4-S>&* )(. -;4 012R 5><4&(@4(-

.4).=+(4 A>& -;4 34)/4 -;4 /)=4 >A (4S ?4-&>=_.+4/4= 3)&/D S+== 3=4)&=9 ,> ->S)&./ /4&<+(, -;4 =>3)=

3>@@'(+-9O :;+/ +/ @>&4 /> +( -;+/ 3)/4 )/ -;4 (4F- (4)&4/- ?'N=+3 3;)&,+(, /4&<+34/ )&4 $OV @+=4/ -> -;4

4)/- 6@)FO 00*E7 >& WOW @+=4/ -> -;4 S4/- 6@)FO R1 *E7O

Page 104



 !"#$%&$&'()#*&+$),"'#-,.!#.!"#%"/0,%"+"1.'#('#'".#&0.#,1#2&),*3#456#728#&9#.!"#:%01#;&*()#2)(1#<:;2=>

2&),*3#?#728#&9#.!"#:;2#'.(."'#.!(.#@"A")&$+"1.#&0.',@"#&9#.!"#B0,).C0$#(%"(#-,))#&1)3#B"#$"%+,.."@#-!"%"

.!"3#(%"#9&%#(D%,*0).0%()#1""@'E#@,A"%',9,*(.,&1#&9#.!"#%0%()#"*&1&+3E#,19&%+()#%"*%"(.,&1E#%&(@#&%#*3*)"

'*!"+"'#&%#-!"%"#.!"3#(**&%@#-,.!#&.!"%#$&),*,"'#,1#.!"#2)(1>#41#.!,'#,1'.(1*"#('#.!"#$%&$&'()#*&+$),"'

-,.!#2&),*3#456#728#&9#.!"#:;2E#9&%#(#'$"*,9,*#9&%+#&9#@"A")&$+"1.#,>">#.!"#$%&A,',&1#&9#,19%('.%0*.0%"#.&

'"%A"#.!"#1""@#&9#.!"#)&*()#*&++01,.3E#,.#.!"%"9&%"#()'&#*&+$),"'#-,.!#2&),*3#?#728#&9#.!"#:;2>

2&),*3#7F#72G#(,+'#.&#$%&."*.#.!"#&$"1#01@"A")&$"@#1(.0%"#&9#D($'#B".-""1#'"..)"+"1.'># !,'#,'

@,'*0''"@#90%.!"%#,1#.!"#9&))&-,1D#'"*.,&1#&9#.!,'#%"$&%.>

2&),*3#?25H#&9#.!"#<?)3+$,1D#5",D!B&0%!&&@#2)(1=#?52#'0$$&%.'#.!"#0$D%(@"#&9#"I,'.,1D#*&++"%*,()

',."'#$%&A,@,1D#.!(.#.!"3#@&#1&.#1"D(.,A")3#,+$(*.#'0%%&01@,1D#%"',@"1.'E#*&+$%&+,'"#.!"#*!(%(*."%#&9#.!"

(%"(E#(%"#(**"$.(B)"#,1#."%+'#&9#.%(99,*#,+$(*.#(1@#(**&%@'#-,.!#&.!"%#$&),*,"'#,1#.!"#1",D!B&0%!&&@#$)(1>

 !,'#,'#@,'*0''"@#90%.!"%#,1#.!"#!,D!-(3'#(1@##$(%J,1D#'"*.,&1#&9#.!,'#%"$&%.>

FKLK;M2NK5 #O4 P45# PK#7K  ;KNK5 #Q:2

 !"#',."#,'#,1#.!"#;,..)"!(+$.&1#.&#N,@@)".&1#'"..)"+"1.#D($>#2&),*3#7F#72G#'.(."'#.!(.#@"A")&$+"1.#-,))

&1)3#B"#$"%+,.."@#,1#.!"#D($'#,9#,.#@&"'#1&.#01@"%+,1"#.!"#$!3',*()#&%#A,'0()#'"$(%(.,&1#&9#'"..)"+"1.'E#,.

-&0)@#1&.#*&+$%&+,'"#.!"#,1."D%,.3#&9#.!"#D($E#&%#,.#*(11&.#B"#)&*(."@#")'"-!"%">

 !"#$%&$&'"@#KL#*!(%D,1D#$&,1.'#-,))#B"#)&*(."@#-,.!,1#.!"#*(%#$(%J#&9#(1#"I,'.,1D#B0',1"''># !"3#(%"

'+())#,1#'*()"#(1@#('#'0*!#-&0)@#1&.#01@"%+,1"#.!"#A,'0()#'"$(%(.,&1#&9#.!"#D($#-!"1#A,"-"@#(D(,1'.

.!"#+0*!#+&%"#',D1,9,*(1.#B0,).#@"A")&$+"1.#&1#',."#(1@#B"3&1@#.&#.!"#'&0.!>#60%.!"%+&%"E#('

@"A")&$+"1.#,'#-,.!,1#(1#()%"(@3#"'.(B),'!"@#B0',1"''#,.#-,))#1&.#*&+$%&+,'"#.!"#,1."D%,.3#&9#.!"#D($># !"

KL#*!(%D"%'#*&0)@#1&.#B"#"(',)3#)&*(."@#&1#(1&.!"%#!,D!)3#(**"'',B)"#',."#-,.!,1#.!"#A,*,1,.3#&9#.!"

($$),*(.,&1#',.">#:'#'0*!#,.#-&0)@#(**&%@#-,.!#2&),*3#7F#72G#&9#.!"#:;2>

F"'$,."#.!,'#$%&$&'()#%")(.,1D#.&#@"A")&$+"1.#-,.!,1#(#*&01.%3',@"#)&*(.,&1#(1@#(#'"..)"+"1.#D($E#('#(

%"'0).#&9#.!"#'+())#'*()"#&9#.!"#$%&$&'()#(1@#,.'#$&',.,&1,1D#,1#.!"#*(%#$(%J#&9#(1#"'.(B),'!"@#B0',1"''#,.

(**&%@'#-,.!#$&),*,"'#?#728#(1@#7F#72G#&9#.!"#:;2>

?&1*"%1'#!(A"#B""1#%(,'"@#%")(.,1D#.&#@,'.0%B(1*"#9%&+#$&."1.,()#),D!.,1D#&1#',."># &#*&1.%&)#.!"#$&."1.,()

1"D(.,A"#,+$(*.#.&#.!"#'"..)"+"1.#D($E#(#*&1@,.,&1#-,))#B"#(@@"@#.&#(13#($$%&A()#%"/0,%,1D#.!"#-%,.."1

($$%&A()#&9#(13#),D!.,1D#.&#B"#$%&A,@">

L47R:;#4N2:? 

2&),*3#F#FN8#'".'#&0.#8G#@"',D1#('$"*.'#&9#-!,*!#($$),*(.,&1'#'!&0)@#B"#(''"''"@#(D(,1'.># !"'"

,1*)0@"S#?!(%(*."%E#:$$"(%(1*"E#4+$(*.E#411&A(.,&1E#:@($.(B,),.3E#?%,+"#2%"A"1.,&1E# %""'E#20B),*#%"()+E

;(3&0.E#20B),*#:%.E#F"1',.3#(1@#7*()">

F0"#.&#.!",%#$&',.,&1,1D#.&#.!"#9%&1.#&9#',."E#.!"#*!(%D,1D#$&,1.#-,))#B"#A,',B)"#9%&+#.!"#'.%"".>#:'

@"A")&$+"1.#@"',D1"@#9&%#$('',1D#.%(99,*#.!,'#,'#'""1#('#(#$&',.,A"#.&#.!"#'*!"+">#O!"1#*&+$(%"@#.&#.!"

"I,'.,1D#B0,).#9&%+#&9#',."E#.!"#$%&$&'"@#KL#*!(%D"%'#(%"#&9#(1#($$%&$%,(."#@"',D1#9&%#.!",%#,1."1@"@#0'"

(1@#)&*(.,&1>

 !"#K)"*.%,*#L"!,*)"#*!(%D,1D#01,.'#(1@#'0B'.(.,&1#(%"#%")(.,A")3#'+())#,1#'*()"E#-,.!#(#+(I,+0+#!",D!.#&9

T>T+#(1@#.!",%#@"',D1#(1@#($$"(%(1*"#-&0)@#1&.#B"#A,'0())3#$%&+,1"1.#-,.!,1#.!"#*&1."I.#(1@#'"..,1D#&9

.!"#*(%#$(%J#(1@#B0',1"''>

F0"#.&#.!"#+,1,+()#'*()"#&9#.!"#$%&$&'()#(1@#,.'#($$%&$%,(."#)&*(.,&1#-,.!,1#.!"#*(%#$(%J#&9#.!"#B0',1"''E

,.#-&0)@#1&.#!(A"#(1#01(**"$.(B)"#,+$(*.#,1#."%+'#&9#.!"#A,'0()#(+"1,.3#(1@#*!(%(*."%#&9#.!"#(%"(E#(1@

Page 105



 !"#$%&'%()%*++!,$*)+'% (-.%/,")%0!+*#%1#*)%2!#(+('3%4%516%*)$%4%4768

9:5;4:<=;/0%/7:<;=>

=.'%+.*,?()?%2!()-3%*,'%#!+*-'$%*$@*+')-%-!%-.'%')-,*)+'%()-!%3(-'A%*3%3"+.%-.'%)'*,'3-%)'(?.&!",% !"#$

&'%BCD%* *E%F,!D%-.'%+.*,?',3%(F%D'*3",'$%()%*%3-,*(?.-%#()'8%4"'%-!%-.'%'G(3-()?%&"(#$()?3%!)%3(-'A%H(' 3

!F%-.'%:I%+.*,?',3% !"#$%&'%3+,'')'$% .(+.A%-!?'-.',% (-.%-.'(,%#! %.'(?.-A%D'*)3%-.*-%)'(?.&!",()?

*D')(-E% !"#$%)!-%&'%*$H',3'#E%(D2*+-'$8

/-%2,'3')-%-.','%*,'%)!%,'3-,(+-(!)3%-!%-.'%!2')()?%.!",3%!F%-.'%F*,D%3.!2J%*K"*-(+%+')-,'%!)%3(-'8%=.'%"3'

!F%-.'%:I%+.*,?',3%(3%'G2'+-'$%-!%&'%()F,'K"')-%*F-',%-.'%3.!2%.*3%+#!3'$%$"'%-!%-.'%#*+L%!F%!-.',

F*+(#(-('3%)'*,%-!%-.'%3(-'%*)$%-.'%,"))()?%!F%-.'%:I%2!()-3%(-3'#F% (##%)!-%()+,'*3'%)!(3'%2!##"-(!)%*,(3()?

F,!D%3(-'8

=.'% !,L3%*,'%3D*##%3+*#'A%*)$%-.'%"3'%!F%:#'+-,(+%M.*,?()?%1!()-3%N:IM13O% !"#$%)!-%,'3"#-%()%*)E

*$H',3'%(D2*+-3%-!%-.'3'%)'*,&E%!++"2*)-3%*)$%*++!,$3% (-.%-.'%<11P%*)$%/,")%0!+*#%1#*)%2!#(+('3%4

476A%Q:%516%*)$%Q:%4768

R:9;=/S:%/55:=

=.','%(3%*%0(3-'$%T"(#$()?%!)%-.'%3(-'%L)! )%*3%=.'%M!--*?'% .(+.%(3%*#,'*$E%H(' '$%*?*()3-%-.'

+!DD',+(*#%3(-'%-!%(-3%'*3-8

1!#(+E%R:9%476%,'#*-'3%-!%#(3-'$%&"(#$()?3%*)$%3-*-'3%-.*-%2,!2!3*#3%D"3-%2,'3',H'%*)$%(F%2!33(&#'A

').*)+'%-.'%.(3-!,(+%+.*,*+-',A%K"*#(-('3%*)$%32'+(*#%()-','3-%!F%-.'%&"(#$()?8%/#3!A%2,!2!3*#3%3.!"#$%)!-

&'%$'-,(D')-*#%-!%-.'%.(3-!,(+%()-'?,(-E%!F%-.'%&"(#$()?U3%'G-',(!,%!,%()-',(!,%*)$% .','%2!33(&#'%').*)+'%-.'

3'--()?%!F%-.'%&"(#$()?8

=.'%2,!2!3'$%:I%+.*,?()?%2!()-3% !"#$%)!-%&'%H(3(&#'%F,!D%-.'%(DD'$(*-'%*,'*%3",,!")$()?%-.'%0(3-'$

T"(#$()?%*)$%?#(D23'3%!F%-.'%:I%+.*,?',3% !"#$%!)#E%&'%2!33(&#'%F,!D%-.'%H',E%)!,-.',)%2*,-%!F%(-3

?*,$')8%4"'%-!%-.'%3(?)(F(+*)-%H(3"*#%*)$%2.E3(+*#%3'2*,*-(!)%$(3-*)+'%F,!D%-.'%:I%+.*,?()?%2!()-3A%!-.',

'G(3-()?%&"(#$()?3% (-.()%-.'%3(-'% !"#$%&'%F*,%D!,'%2,!D()')-%()%-',D3%!F%-.'(,%'FF'+-%!)%-.'%3'--()?%!F%-.'

#(3-'$%&"(#$()?%*)$%-.'%:I%+.*,?',3% (##%.*H'%)!%.*,D%-!%-.'%3'--()?%!F%-.'%0(3-'$%T"(#$()?8

R;SRV/>5%W%1/9X;<S

M!")-E%R(?. *E3%,*(3'$%)!%!&@'+-(!)%!)%.(?. *E3%3*F'-E%!,%+*2*+(-E%?,!")$38%=.'%2,!2!3*#% !"#$%)!-

,'3"#-%()%*%#!33%!,%()+,'*3'%()%2*,L()?%&"-%,*-.',% !"#$%"-(#(3'%Y%'G(3-()?%2*,L()?%&*E3%F!,%'#'+-,(+%H'.(+#'

+.*,?()?8

=.'E%.*H'%*#3!%+!)F(,D'$%-.*-%-.'%2,!2!3*#% (##%)!-%,'3"#-%()%*$H',3'%'FF'+-3%!)%-.'%.(?. *E%)'- !,L8

=.'%()-,!$"+-(!)%!F%:IM13%*++!,$3% (-.%-.'%/,")%1*,L()?%514% .(+.%3''L3%-.'%()3-*##*-(!)%!F%:IM13%F!,

*##%)' %$'H'#!2D')-8%=.'%2,!2!3*#3%()%,'32'+-%!F%2*,L()?%*)$%.(?. *E3% !"#$%*++!,$% (-.%-.'%<11P%*)$

/,")%0!+*#%1#*)%2!#(+('3%=%516%*)$%=%4768

/;9%QZ/0;=>%W%M0;7/=:%MR/<S:

=.'%()-,!$"+-(!)%!F%:IM13%D''-3%-.'%!&@'+-(H'%!F%(D2,!H()?%*(,%K"*#(-E%*)$%2,!H($()?%D'*3",'3%*?*()3-

+#(D*-'%+.*)?'A%()%*++!,$*)+'% (-.%/,")%0!+*#%1#*)%2!#(+E%Q:%47[% .(+.%3''L3%UN+O%:)+!",*?()?%-.'

"3'%!F%+#'*)',%-,*)32!,-%F"'#3%!)%3(-'A%-.,!"?.%-.'%()+#"3(!)%!F%'#'+-,(+%+*,%+.*,?()?%2!()-3UA%*)$%/01

2!#(+('3%:MM%51\%*)$%:MM%51\% .(+.%3''L%-!%2,!D!-'%')',?E%'FF(+(')-%*)$%,')' *&#'%')',?E8

5Z77/9>

=.'%2,!2!3*#%+!D2#('3% (-.%,'#'H*)-%2#*))()?%2!#(+('3A%.*H()?%*)%*++'2-*&#'%(D2*+-%!)%H(3"*#%*D')(-EA

.(?. *E3A%2*,L()?A%*)$% !"#$%,'3"#-%()%*)%(D2,!H'D')-%()%*(,%K"*#(-E%*)$%2,!H($'%D'*3",'3%*?*()3-

+#(D*-'%+.*)?'A%()%*++!,$*)+'% (-.%-.'%!&@'+-(H'3%!F%-.'%0!+*#%1#*)8

Page 106



 

 

 

!"# $%%&'($)'*+ ', )"#-#.*-# -#(*//#+0#0 .*- $%%-*1$&2 ,345#() )* )"# .*&&*6'+7 (*+0')'*+,8

!"# 9*3+('& '+ /$:'+7 $ 0#(','*+ ,"*3&0 4# $6$-# *. $+0 )$:# '+)* $((*3+) $+; '/%&'($)'*+, )"$) /$;

$-',# .-*/ )"# <3/$+ ='7"), >() ?@@AB C+0#- )"# >()2 ') ', 3+&$6.3& .*- $ %34&'( $3)"*-'); ,3(" $, >-3+

D',)-'() 9*3+('& )* $() '+ $ /$++#-2 6"'(" ', '+(*/%$)'4&# 6')" )"# E3-*%#$+ 9*+1#+)'*+ *+ <3/$+

='7"),B

9*+,'0#-$)'*+ "$, 4##+ ,%#('.'($&&; 7'1#+ )* >-)'(&# A F-'7") )* -#,%#() %-'1$)# $+0 .$/'&; &'.#G $+0 >-)'(&# ?

*. )"# H'-,) I-*)*(*& F%-*)#()'*+ *. %-*%#-);GB J) ', +*) (*+,'0#-#0 )"$) )"# -#(*//#+0$)'*+ .*- $%%-*1$& *.

)"# 7-$+) *. %#-/',,'*+ '+ )"', ($,# '+)#-.#-#, 3+-#$,*+$4&; 6')" $+; &*($& -#,'0#+),K -'7") )* -#,%#() .*-

)"#'- %-'1$)# $+0 .$/'&; &'.# $+0 "*/#2 #L(#%) '+,*.$- $, ') ', +#(#,,$-; )* %-*)#() )"# -'7"), $+0 .-##0*/,

*. *)"#-, F'+ )"', ($,#2 )"# -'7"), *. )"# $%%&'($+)GB !"# 9*3+('& ', $&,* %#-/'))#0 )* (*+)-*& )"# 3,# *.

%-*%#-); '+ $((*-0$+(# 6')" )"# 7#+#-$& '+)#-#,) $+0 )"# -#(*//#+0$)'*+ .*- $%%-*1$& ', (*+,'0#-#0 )*

4# $ %-*%*-)'*+$)# -#,%*+,# )* )"# ,34/'))#0 $%%&'($)'*+ 4$,#0 *+ )"# (*+,'0#-$)'*+, ,#) *3) '+ )"',

-#%*-)B

D3); 3+0#- )"# EM3$&')'#, >() NO?O

J+ $,,#,,'+7 )"', %-*%*,$& )"# .*&&*6'+7 '/%$(), "$1# 4##+ '0#+)'.'#0 3%*+ )"*,# %#*%&# 6')" )"#

.*&&*6'+7 %-*)#()#0 ("$-$()#-',)'(, F$7#2 0',$4'&');2 7#+0#- -#$,,'7+/#+)2 /$--'$7# $+0 ('1'& %$-)+#-,"'%2

%-#7+$+(; $+0 /$)#-+');2 -$(#2 -#&'7'*+ *- 4#&'#.2 ,#L *- ,#L3$& *-'#+)$)'*+GB

!"# %-*%*,$& 6*3&0 "$1# $ +#3)-$& '/%$() *+ )"# %-*)#()#0 ("$-$()#-',)'(,B

>II=PQE 9PRDJ!JPR>SST

? !"# 0#1#&*%/#+) "#-#4; %#-/'))#0 ,"$&& 4# 4#73+ 4#.*-# )"# #L%'-$)'*+ *. U ;#$-, .-*/ )"#

0$)# *. )"', %#-/',,'*+B

=#$,*+8 !* (*/%&; 6')" V#()'*+ @? *. )"# !*6+ $+0 9*3+)-; I&$++'+7 >() ?@@O F$,

$/#+0#0GB

N !"# 0#1#&*%/#+) "#-#4; $%%-*1#0 ,"$&& 4# ($--'#0 *3) '+ $((*-0$+(# 6')" )"# .*&&*6'+7

$%%-*1#0 %&$+,W

X S*($)'*+ I&$+ =#1 Q?

X A Y$; A 9"$-7#- ?,) =*6 =#1 Q?

X A Y$; A 9"$-7#- N+0 =*6 =#1 Q?

X V34,)$)'*+ D#)$'& D-$6'+7 Q?

X V')# I&$+ Q?

=#$,*+8 H*- )"# $1*'0$+(# *. 0*34) $+0 '+ )"# '+)#-#,), *. $/#+'); $+0 )"# #+1'-*+/#+) '+

$((*-0$+(# 6')" %*&'(; D DZ? *. )"# >-3+ S*($& I&$+B

U R* 0#1#&*%/#+) $4*1# (*+(-#)# 4$,#, &#1#& ,"$&& )$:# %&$(# 3+&#,, $+0 3+)'& $ ,("#03&# *.

.'+',"#, )* 4# 3,#0 .*- #L)#-+$& .$(#, *. )"# %-*%*,#0 ,34,)$)'*+ "$, 4##+ ,34/'))#0 )* $+0

$%%-*1#0 4; )"# S*($& I&$++'+7 >3)"*-'); $+0 )"# /$)#-'$&, ,* $%%-*1#0 ,"$&& 4# 3,#0 '+ )"#

(*+,)-3()'*+ *. )"# ,34,)$)'*+B

Page 107



 

 

!"#$%&' (% "&#)*" +," -%.#* /*#&&0&1 23+,%40+5 +% .%&+4%* +," 6"7"*%89"&+ 0& 6"+#0* 0& +,"

0&+"4"$+$ %: #9"&0+5 #&6 0&+"140+5 %: +," $"++*"9"&+ 1#8 ;0+, 8%*0.5 < <=> %: +," 243& -%.#*

/*#&?

@ A% "B+"4&#* *01,+0&1 $,#** )" 0&$+#**"6 0& .%&&".+0%& ;0+, +," 84%8%$"6 CD .,#410&1 8%0&+$E

;0+,%3+ 6"+#0*$ )"0&1 $3)90++"6 #&6 #14""6 0& ;40+0&1 ;0+, +," -%.#* /*#&&0&1 23+,%40+5?

!"#$%&'  (% .%&+4%* +," 4"$06"&+0#* #9"&0+0"$ %: +," *%.#* "&704%&9"&+ 0& #..%46#&." ;0+, 243&

-%.#* /*#& 8%*0.0"$ FC G/>E FC <=H #&6 < <=>?

I JAKL!=2(JDC'  G+#+"9"&+ 834$3#&+ +% 24+0.*" MI %: +," (%;& #&6 N%3&+45 /*#&&0&1

O<"7"*%89"&+ =#&#1"9"&+ /4%."634"POC&1*#&6P L46"4 HQ>I?  (," -%.#* /*#&&0&1 23+,%40+5

,#$ #.+"6 8%$0+07"*5 #&6 84%#.+07"*5 0& 6"+"490&0&1 +,0$ #88*0.#+0%& )5 #$$"$$0&1 +," 84%8%$#*

#1#0&$+ #** 9#+"40#* .%&$06"4#+0%&$E 0&.*360&1 8*#&&0&1 8%*0.0"$ #&6 #&5 4"84"$"&+#+0%&$ +,#+

9#5 ,#7" )""& 4"."07"6 #&6 $3)$"R3"&+*5 6"+"490&0&1 +% 14#&+ 8*#&&0&1 8"490$$0%& 0&

#..%46#&." ;0+, +," 84"$398+0%& 0& :#7%34 %: $3$+#0&#)*" 6"7"*%89"&+E #$ $"+ %3+ ;0+,0& +,"

A#+0%&#* /*#&&0&1 /%*0.5 K4#9";%4S?

(," 6%.39"&+$ 4"*#+0&1 +% +,0$ #88*0.#+0%& .#& )" 70";"6 %& +," 243& <0$+40.+ N%3&.0* ;")$0+"  )5 1%0&1

+%  ,++8$'TT;;;?#43&?1%7?3ST;""S*5U*0$+$ #&6 "&+"40&1 +," #88*0.#+0%& 4":"4"&." %4 604".+*5 )5 .*0.S0&1 %&

+,0$ *0&S?

Page 108



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 109



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/0 123 413506 789:;9<= 238:; >3<4941 3? 123 @A514B 9<105:9<C0;

D9A @91>/0; 533?4 A<; A 4/A50; 41A954 A50A ?53E 2/050 1/0 ?:A14

238:; 70 A>>0440;F ?9541 ?:335 ?:A14 ?53E 1/0 0<15A<>0 3< 1/0

4381/G204105< 0:0DA193<B =538<; ?:335 ?:A14 ?53E 1/0 <351/G

0A4105<! H @A5C9<= 4@A>04 A50 @53@340; 13 1/0 ?53<1 291/ A <02

D0/9>8:A5 A>>044! - 19E705 >6>:0 4/0; 238:; 70 13 1/0 50A5 9<

>3EE8<A: =A5;0<B A78119<= 1/0 <351/G0A4105< 738<;A56B A<; A

19E705 79< 41350 94 @53@340; 13 1/0 ?53<1! )/0 789:;9<= 238:;

9<>35@35A10 A >3E79<A193< 3? 50; ?A>9<= 759>C A<; A519?9>9A: 4:A10

533?4! #I9419<= 738<;A5904 13 50EA9<! '1 94 <0>044A56 13 ;9D051 A

@87:9> 40205 13 ?A>9:91A10 1/0 789:;9<=!

)/94 A@@:9>A193< 94 EA;0 3< 70/A:? 3? 1/0 -58< "94159>1 %38<>9:!

$')# -&#- J!JKLM /0>1A504!

&#$'"#+)'-. "#N#.*(O#+)

"#+$')P

LQ ;20::9<=4 @05 /0>1A50!

)*(*R&-(SP (50;3E9<A<1:6 ?:A1 781 1/050 94 A< A@@53I9EA10:6 TE /9=/ 78<;

A;UA>0<1 13 1/0 50A5 738<;A56!

)&##$ T 4EA:: 1500 13 1/0 4910 ?53<1A=0 13 70 501A9<0;! $EA:: 15004

A:3<= 1/0 738<;A56 291/ 1/0 >3EE8<916 >0<150V6381/ >:87!

+3<0 3? 1/040 A50 49=<9?9>A<1!

W*X+"-&P )&#-)O#+) G TE /9=/ @3:0 A<; 5A9: ?0<>9<= 13 1/0 ?53<1F

G TE /9=/ 2A:: 13 1/0 6381/ >:87F

G YE /9=/ 19E705 ?0<>0 13 1/0 D056 50A5F A<;

G O9I 3? /0;=9<= Z T!ME /9=/ 19E705 ?0<>9<= 13 $8;7856!

$')# %S-&-%)#&'$)'%$ NA>A<1 =5A440; AE0<916 :A<; 13 1/0 49;0 3? A %3EE8<916

%0<150V6381/ >:87! )23 4/9@@9<= >3<1A9<054 @5040<1 3< 4910!

%S-&-%)#& *, .*%-.')P &049;0<19A: A50A 291/ A %3EE8<916 %0<150 A;UA>0<1 13 1/0

4381/G2041 A<; A :A5=0 @87:9> @A5C 3@@34910! )/0 485538<;9<=

A50A >3<49414 3? @50;3E9<A<1:6 40E9G;01A>/0; A<; 123 413506

;20::9<=4! )/0 <09=/73859<= ;20::9<= 13 1/0 <351/G0A41B

$8;7856B /A4 A =538<; ?:335 ?:A<C ;335 A<; ?9541 ?:335 ?:A<C

Page 111

Agenda Item 12



 

 

 

 

 

!"#$%! &$'()& *#+$', "-. #//0$+#"$)' !$".1 2" -#! # ,%..'-)3!.

#'( !-.(! #" "-. .'( )* $"! 0)', ,#%(.'1

4567776896:; <%.+"$)' )* =')1 7 >.(%))? (&.00$',! &$"- #!!)+$#".(

/#%@$', A 0#'(!+#/.1

B//%)C.D)'($"$)'#00E

8FGH7G8I

4568IJ6HK6 B//0$+#"$)' 3'(.% 5.,30#"$)' F )* "-. L)&' A D)3'"%E

:0#''$', M.'.%#0 5.,30#"$)'! 8II7 *)% 8')1 /)%"#>0.

!")%#,. 3'$" #'"$ C#'(#0G!"..0

B//%)C.D)'($"$)'#00E

HJGHIGHK

B' #0?)!" $(.'"$+#0 >3$0($', &#! #//%)C.( N4567776896:;O1 L-. )'0E ($**.%.'+. $! "-. -.$,-" )* "-. %))*

#>)C. "-. %.#% /%)P.+"$)'1 L-. >3$0($', &)30( >. !-$*".( +0)!.% ") "-. !)3"-G&.!".%' >)3'(#%E &$"-

D)??3'$"E D.'"%.1

4),')% 5.,$! L)&' D)3'+$0Q R) )>P.+"$)'1

R)".(1

<RS25TRU<RLB; V<B;LVQ 5.+)%(! !-)& "-. !$". +)?/%$!.( 0#'( &-$+- &#! -$!")%$+#00E #!!)+$#".(

&$"- >%$+@ &)%@!W "-.%.*)%. # +)'"#?$'#".( 0#'( +)'($"$)' $! !3,,.!".(1

XYDD V2MVXBZY G R) )>P.+"$)'! !3>P.+" ") +)'($"$)'! %.[3$%$', +)'!"%3+"$)' ?#'#,.?.'" (."#$0!W

/%)C$!$)' )* "-. #++.!!W #'( /%)C$!$)' )* +#% #'( +E+0. /#%@$',1

\5B2RBM< <RM2R<<5YQ \3. ") "-. !+#0.W 0)+#"$)' #'( "E/. )* #//0$+#"$)' &. -#C. ') +)'($"$)'! ")

%.[3.!"1 B'E #0".%#"$)'! ") !3%*#+. &#".% (%#$'#,. ?3!" >. (.!$,'.( #'( +)'!"%3+".( $' #++)%(#'+. &$"-

43$0($', 5.,30#"$)'!1

YT]LV<5R XBL<5Q B&#$"$', "-.$% %.!/)'!.1 L-.E &.%. +)'!30".( )' "-. /%.C$)3! #//0$+#"$)' #'(

%#$!.( ') )>P.+"$)' ") "-. ($C.%!$)' )* /3>0$+ !.&.%W !3>P.+" ") # +)'($"$)' ") .'!3%. "-. !.&.% $!

/%)".+".(1

X<YL Y]YY<̂  _25< #'( 5<YD]< Y<5S2D< NXY_5YOQ <C$(.'+. $! %.[3$%.( ") !-)& "-#" #++.!! *)% #

*$%. #//0$#'+. ") "-. /%)/.%"E +#' >. #+-$.C.( ") &$"-$' =J ?."%.! )* #00 /)$'"! $'!$(. #00 *0#"! $'

#++)%(#'+. &$"-  B//%)C.( \)+3?.'" 4 S)03?. 8 7H8I <($"$)' 4J !.+"$)' 8F1

Page 112



 

 

 

 

!"##$%&' %"&$()

*$'+,%-&+"% -../+0-1/$ &" '+&$2

3+&4+% &4$ 56+/& 7. 89$- 5"6%(-9:;

3+&4+% <=# "> ?-,4-# @-91"69 A.$0+-/ ?9"&$0&+"% 89$-;

3+&4+% B=# "> 5",%"9 C$$> AAAD; -%(

?61/+0 A$E$9 "% A+&$)

896% F"0-/ ?/-% BGHH I BGJH2

**KH * *KH 8'.$0&' "> >"9# -%( ($'+,% L6-/+&:

**KB * *KB D%&$9%-/ '.-0$ '&-%(-9('

*A?H * A?H *$'+,%

M!!A?B M!! A?B M%$9,: -%( 0/+#-&$ 04-%,$ #+&-,-&+"%

MNO*KB MNO *KB ?-,4-# @-91"69

MNO*K< MNO *K< *$P$/".#$%& -%( 1+"(+P$9'+&:

@*KH @ *KH @"6'+%, #+Q

RMA?H RM A?H R6-/+&: "> &4$ M%P+9"%#$%&

A*A?H A* A?H A6'&-+%-1/$ *$P$/".#$%&

A*A?B A* A?B 56+/&I6. 89$- 5"6%(-9:

S*KH S *KH A6'&-+%-1/$ S9-P$/ -%( ?61/+0 C+,4&' "> 3-:

SA?H S A?H S9-%'."9& -%( *$P$/".#$%&

3*KH 3 *KH 3-&$9 '6../: -%( L6-/+&:

3*KJ 3 *KJ A6'&-+%-1/$ 791-% *9-+%-,$ A:'&$#'

3K*KH 3K  *KH 3-'&$ K-%-,$#$%&

N??T N-&+"%-/ ?/-%%+%, ?"/+0: T9-#$E"9=

N??U N-&+"%-/ ?/-%%+%, ?9-0&+0$ U6+(-%0$

A?*HH 896% ?-9=+%, A&-%(-9(' BGBG

A?*HJ 896% *+'&9+0& *$'+,% U6+($ VA?*W X-%6-9: BGBH

S4$ *$P$/".#$%& ?/-% 0"%'+'&' "> &4$ 896% F"0-/ ?/-% BGHH I BGJHY 3$'& A6''$Q !"6%&: !"6%0+/Z'

3-'&$ -%( K+%$9-/' ?/-%'Y S4$ A"6&4 D%'4"9$ [ A"6&4 \>>'4"9$ K-9+%$ ?/-% -%( K-($ N$+,41"694""(

*$P$/".#$%& ?/-%') S4$ ."/+0+$' -9$ .61/+'4$( 6%($9 C$,6/-&+"%' H] -%( J< "> &4$ S"E% -%( !"6%&9:

?/-%%+%, VF"0-/ ?/-%%+%,W VM%,/-%(W C$,6/-&+"%' BGHB)

Page 113



 

 

 

!"#$# %$# &' $#(#)%&* +',&'$ -#,./ 0#.,"1'2$"''3 4#)#('56#&* 7(%& 5'(.8.#/9

:#8*.'& ;<=>? '@ *"# 7(%&&.&, %&3 A'652(/'$B 72$8"%/# C8* DEEF /*%*#/GH

IJ@ $#,%$3 ./ *' 1# "%3 *' *"# 3#)#('56#&* 5(%& @'$ *"# 52$5'/# '@ %&B 3#*#$6.&%*.'& *' 1# 6%3# 2&3#$

*"# 5(%&&.&, C8*/ *"# 3#*#$6.&%*.'& 62/* 1# 6%3# .& %88'$3%&8# K.*" *"# 5(%& 2&(#// 6%*#$.%(

8'&/.3#$%*.'&/ .&3.8%*# '*"#$K./#9I

!"# 5$'5'/%( K'2(3 8'65(B K.*" *"# C$2& L'8%( 7(%& .& *"%* .* K'2(3 &'* 8%2/# 3#6'&/*$%1(# "%$6 *' *"#

8"%$%8*#$ '@ *"# %$#%M &#.,"1'2$.&, $#/.3#&*.%( %6#&.*B %&3 6%N#/ %55$'5$.%*# 5$')./.'& @'$ *"#

5$'*#8*.'& '@ 7%,"%6 O%$1'2$9

:#8*.'& PE=D? '@ *"# !'K& %&3 A'2&*$B 7(%&&.&, C8* QRRE =%/ %6#&3#3? 5$').3#/ *"%*

=D? .& 3#%(.&, K.*" %& %55(.8%*.'& @'$ 5(%&&.&, 5#$6.//.'& *"# %2*"'$.*B /"%(( "%)# $#,%$3 *' H

=%? *"# 5$')./.'&/ '@ *"# 3#)#('56#&* 5(%&M /' @%$ %/ 6%*#$.%( *' *"# %55(.8%*.'&M

=%S%? % 5'/* #T%6.&%*.'& 3$%@* &#.,"1'2$"''3 3#)#('56#&* 5(%&M /' @%$ %/ 6%*#$.%( *' *"# %55(.8%*.'&M

=1? %&B ('8%( @.&%&8# 8'&/.3#$%*.'&/M /' @%$ %/ 6%*#$.%( *' *"# %55(.8%*.'&M %&3

=8? %&B '*"#$ 6%*#$.%( 8'&/.3#$%*.'&/9

!"#$# %$# &' '*"#$ 6%*#$.%( 8'&/.3#$%*.'&/ *' 1# K#.,"#3 .& *"# 1%(%&8# K.*" *"# 4#)#('56#&* 7(%&9

7-J0AJ7LUG

!"# /.*# (.#/ .& *"# 12.(* 25 %$#% 1'2&3%$B =+VC+? K"#$# 3#)#('56#&* ./ %88#5*%1(# .& 5$.&8.5(# .&

%88'$3%&8# K.*" 5'(.8B :4 :7D '@ *"# C$2& L'8%( 7(%& =CL7? 5$').3#3 .* %88'$3/ K.*" $#(#)%&*

3#)#('56#&* 5(%& 5'(.8.#/ 8')#$.&, /28" .//2#/ %/ ".,"K%B /%@#*BW5%$N.&,M 3#/.,&W8"%$%8*#$M $#/.3#&*.%(

%6#&.*BM 1.'3.)#$/.*BM %&3 8(.6%*# 8"%&,#9

CL7 5'(.8.#/ 4 4XQ %&3 4 :7Q /##N *' #&/2$# *"%* 3#)#('56#&*/ 6%N# %& #@@.8.#&* 2/# '@ (%&3 K".(/*

5$#/#$).&, '$ .65$').&, 25'& ('8%( 8"%$%8*#$9 !"# C$2& 4#/.,& Y2.3# /*%*#/ 3#&/.*B /"'2(3 1#

%55$'5$.%*# *' ('8%*.'&M 1%(%&8.&, *"# &##3 @'$ #@@.8.#&* 2/# '@ (%&3 K.*" % 3#/.,& *"%* $#/5'&3/ *' %&3

#&"%&8#/ *"# #T./*.&, 8"%$%8*#$ '@ *"# /.*# '$ K.3#$ ('8%(.*B9 J& ,#&#$%(M ".,"#$ 3#&/.*.#/ K.(( 1#

%55$'5$.%*# .& *'K& %&3 ).((%,# 8#&*$#/M %('&, /*$%*#,.8 $'2*#/M %&3 %$'2&3 N#B 6')#6#&* .&*#$/#8*.'&/

K.*" ,''3 %88#// *' 521(.8 *$%&/5'$* %&3 @%8.(.*.#/9

!"# 077Z /##N/ *' 5$'6'*# *"# #@@#8*.)# 2/# '@ %(( (%&3 =5%$% QQR? %&3 ,.)#/ K#.,"* *' 5$'5'/%(/ *"%*

3#)#('5 2&3#$H2*.(./#3 (%&3 =5%$% QDE3?9 O'K#)#$M *"./ ./ &'* *' 1# %* *"# #T5#&/# '@ ('8%( 8"%$%8*#$9

!"# 3#)#('56#&* $#5$#/#&*/ %& #@@.8.#&* 2/# '@ (%&3 .& % /2/*%.&%1(# ('8%*.'& '@ *"# +VC+ K.*"'2*

8'65$'6./.&, *"# 8"%$%8*#$ '@ *"# %$#%9 J* 8'65(.#/ K.*" 5'(.8.#/ :4 :7D %&3 :4 :7Q '@ *"# C$2& L'8%(

7(%& %&3 $#(#)%&* 5%$%,$%5"/ '@ *"# 077Z9

[J:VCL JX7CA!

Page 114



 !"#$%&'&( )&!*&+,-&./01&2!$3"& "31&4.2 5&6+3+-6&7-8-"!9:-1+&6,!0"7&/-*"-$+&+,-&$,3/3$+-/#6+#$6&!*&+,-

6#+-&317&"!$3"&3/-3;&#1$"07#1<&#1&/-69-$+&!*&6$3"-;&$,3/3$+-/;&:3+-/#3"6;&*#1#6,=&.2 &9!"#$%&'&'>)&"!!?6&3+

369-$+6&!*&*!/:&317&7-6#<1&@03"#+%;&#1$"07#1<&$,3/3$+-/;&399-3/31$-;&"3176$39#1<&317&6$3"-=

A,-&./01&'-6#<1&B0#7-&(099"-:-1+3/%& "311#1<&'!$0:-1+&4( '5&#6&3&:3+-/#3"&$!16#7-/3+#!1&#1

7-+-/:#13+#!1&399"#$3+#!16=& 3/+& =C)&7-3"6&D#+,&#1*#""&7-8-"!9:-1+&/-@0#/#1<&7-8-"!9:-1+&+!&/-69!17

9!6#+#8-"%&+!&+,-&$,3/3$+-/&!*&60//!017#1<&E0#"7#1<6&317&E3"31$-&+,-&E-1-*#+6&!*&:!/-&-**#$#-1+&317&#1+-16-

06-&!*&7-8-"!9:-1+&"317;&D,#"6+&9/-6-/8#1<&+,-&$,3/3$+-/&317&"!$3"&3:-1#+#-6&!*&+,-&6#+-F6&$!1+-G+=

 3/3</39,&)HI&!*&+,-&J  K&-G9-$+6&7-8-"!9:-1+6&+!&E-&8#603""%&3++/3$+#8-&36&3&/-60"+&!*&<!!7

3/$,#+-$+0/-&317&6%:93+,-+#$&+!&"!$3"&$,3/3$+-/&317&,#6+!/%=

A,-&6#+-&#6&E-+D--1&3&+D!&6+!/-%&"!D&9#+$,-7&L!::01#+%&L-1+/-&E0#"7#1<&317&3&93#/&!*&+D!&6+!/-%&6#7-

<3E"-7&6-:#M7-+3$,-7&,!06-6=&A,-&*/!1+&317&/-3/&-"-:-1+&!*&+,-&E0#"7#1<&D!0"7&E-&$!11-$+-7&E%&3

6+3#/$36-=&.&6#7-&<3E"-7&/!!*&3E!8-&+,-&*/!1+&9/!N-$+#!1&D!0"7&E-&+,-&,#<,-6+&-"-:-1+&317&+,-&/!!*&3E!8-

+,-&/-3/&9/!N-$+#!1&+,-&"!D-6+=&A,-&6+/--+&6$-1-&6,!D6&+,-&1-D&E0#"7#1<&399/!G#:3+-"%&)=O:&,#<,-/&+,31

+,-&L!::01#+%&L-1+/-&317&I=P:&,#<,-/&+,31&37N3$-1+&7D-""#1<6&4+,-&,#<,-6+&9!#1+&!*&+,-&9/!9!6-7&/!!*65=

A,#6&7#**-/-1$-&#6&3$$-9+3E"-&<#8-1&+,-&693$#!06&<396&E-+D--1&1-#<,E!0/#1<&E0#"7#1<6&4Q=R:&+!&+,-

L!::01#+%&L-1+/-&317&S=T:&+!&(07E0/%5&317&+,-&$,3/3$+-/&317&399-3/31$-&!*&+,-&L!::01#+%&L-1+/-=

A,-&E0#"7#1<&D!0"7&E-&$!16+/0$+-7&!1&3&E0#"7#1<&"#1-&D,#$,&#6&/-69-$+*0"&!*&E0#"7#1<6&-#+,-/&6#7-&317&+,-

7-6#<1&!*&+,-&E0#"7#1<&8#-D-7&*/!:&+,-&*/!1+&/-6-:E"-6&3&6-:#M7-+3$,-7&E0#"7#1<=&A,-/-&3/-&R&*"3+6&3+

</!017&*"!!/&"-8-"U&!1-&*3$#1<&+,-&/!37&317&!1-&+,-&/-3/&<3/7-1=&A,-&"#8#1<&V7#1#1<&V?#+$,-1&3/-3&!*&+,-&*"3+

+!&+,-&/-3/&D!0"7&,38-&3&7#/-$+&3$$-66&+!&+,-&93+#!&8#3&K/-1$,&7!!/6=&A,-&*"3+&3E!8-&D!0"7&,38-&3&W0"#-++-

E3"$!1%=&A,-&*#/6+&*"!!/&*"3+6&,38-&31&#7-1+#$3"&"3%!0+&36&+,!6-&!1&+,-&</!017&*"!!/=&A,-&</!017&*"!!/&*"3+

*3$#1<&+,-&/!37&D!0"7&,38-&3&93+#!&3$$-66-7&*/!:&+,-&"#8#1<&V7#1#1<&V?#+$,-1&3/-3&317&+,-&*"3+&3E!8-&3

E3"$!1%=

>3+-/#3"6&D!0"7&E-&6#:#"3/&+!&+,!6-&!*&1-#<,E!0/#1<&/-6#7-1+#3"&9/!9-/+#-6X&/-7&*3$#1<&E/#$?&317&3/+#*#$#3"

6"3+-&/!!*6=&Y"3$?& ZL0&<0++-/6&317&7!D19#9-6&3/-&9/!9!6-7&D#+,&73/?&</-%&-38-6;&6!**#+6;&317

E3/<-E!3/76=& !/$,&$31!9#-6&D!0"7&&E-&$!1+-:9!/3/%&6+%"-&D#+,&*"3+&/!!*6&$"37&#1&6#1<"-&9"%&:-:E/31-

317&</-%&:-+3"&*36$#3=

[,#"6+&$"-3/"%&!*&$!1+-:9!/3/%&7-6#<1&317&7-+3#"#1<;&+,-&7-8-"!9:-1+&D!0"7&/-69-$+&+,-&$,3/3$+-/&!*

"!$3"&7-8-"!9:-1+&317&D!0"7&$!:9"%&D#+,&+,!6-&369-$+6&!*&9!"#$#-6&'&( )&317&'&'>)&!*&+,-&./01&2!$3"

 "31;&/-"-831+&93/3</39,6&!*&J  K&317&+,-&./01&'-6#<1&B0#7-&4( '5=

\](̂']JÂ.2&.>]ĴÂ](

./01&2!$3"& "31&9!"#$%&'&'>)&#17#$3+-6&9-/:#66#!1&D#""&!1"%&E-&</31+-7&*!/&6$,-:-6&7#69"3%#1<&,#<,

@03"#+%&7-6#<1&317&"3%!0+&317&D,#$,&+3?-6&#1+!&3$$!01+&#:93$+&!1&37N!#1#1<&!$$09#-/6;&"317;&06-&!/

9/!9-/+%&E%&38!#7#1<&6#<1#*#$31+&"!66&!*&601"#<,+;&9/#83$%&317&!0+"!!?&317&013$$-9+3E"-&1!#6-&317

7#6+0/E31$-=&A,-&L!01$#"&/-@0#/-6&#1&9!"#$%&_]&( )&+,3+&3""&7-8-"!9:-1+&$!1+/#E0+-6&9!6#+#8-"%&+!&+,-

@03"#+%&!*&+,-&-18#/!1:-1+&317&-160/-&+,3+&7-8-"!9:-1+&7!-6&1!+&,38-&3&6#<1#*#$31+"%&1-<3+#8-&#:93$+

09!1&/-6#7-1+#3"&3:-1#+%=

A,-&7-8-"!9:-1+&D!0"7&,38-&6#:#"3/&$,3/3$+-/#6+#$6&+!&!+,-/&9/!9-/+#-6&#1&+,-&"!$3"#+%=&A,-&9/!9!63"

D!0"7&/-60"+&#1&Q&*"3+6&!*&31&399/!9/#3+-&6#̀-&D#+,#1&60**#$#-1+&6-93/3+#!1&7#6+31$-6&*/!:&1-#<,E!0/#1<

9/!9-/+#-6=

A,-/-&3/-&1!&D#17!D6&!1&+,-&:3#1&*"31?&D3""&D,#$,&*3$-6&(07E0/%&E0+&3&"!01<-&D#17!D&#6&6,!D1&3+&*#/6+

*"!!/&"-8-"&!1&+,-&*"31?&!*&3&/-3/&9/!N-$+#!1=&.6&+,#6&#6&3&6-$!173/%&D#17!D;&#+&#6&3$$-9+3E"-&+!&#:9!6-&3

Page 115



 !"#$ !%!&'(')*'(')!(+$&,-+($.(-/.0# !(12*3!,4&-&(-5!&$&1(/!2-+(678%7(9)$.(+-#2,(5 -'!0'(')!

&!$1)/-# $&1(5 -5! ':(; -%()* %(,#!('-(-<! 2--=$&17(>#!('-(')!(5 !.!&0!(-;( !0 !*'$-&(2*&,(-55-.$'!

*&,(')!(?-%%#&$':(?!&' !(*,@*0!&'A('-1!')! (+$')(')!(,!!5( !* (1* ,!&(-;(')!(5 -5-.*2(.$'!A(')! !(* !

&-(-')! ($..#!.(+$')(-<! 2--=$&1('-(')!(; -&'4.$,!7(9)!($&'! ;*0!(,$.'*&0!('-(')!(&!* !.'(,+!22$&1('-(')!

 !* ($.(%- !(')*&(*,!"#*'!7

B&( !.5!0'(-;(.#&2$1)'A($'($.(*00!5'!,(')!(5 -5-.!,(/#$2,$&1(+-#2,(/!('-(')!(.-#')(-;(')!(&!$1)/-# $&1

,+!22$&1('-(')!(&- ')C!*.'(DE#,/# :F(*&,(0-#2,(*;;!0'(')!(*%-#&'(-;(2$1)'( !*0)$&1(')!(&!$1)/-# .G(1* ,!&

*&,(+$&,-+.7(9)! !($.('-(/!(*(+$,!(1*5(/!'+!!&(')!(&!$1)/-# (*&,(')!(&!+(/#$2,$&1(C(*&,(')$.(1*5

+$,!&.('-(')!( !* 7(9)$.(+$22(!&.# !(')*'(*&(*,!"#*'!(*%-#&'(-;(2$1)'(.'$22( !*0)!.(')!(&!$1)/-# (*&,

%$&$%$.!.(')!(*%-#&'(-;(.)*,$&1(')*'(%*:(-00# 7(9)!(,!<!2-5%!&'(+-#2,(&-'( !.#2'($&(*&(*,<! .!

$%5*0'(-&(2$<$&1(0-&,$'$-&.(-;(-00#5$! .(-;(&!$1)/-# $&1(,+!22$&1.(/:( !*.-&(-;(-<! /!* $&1A(-<! 2--=$&1A

- (-<! .)*,-+$&17

9)!(,!<!2-5%!&'(+-#2,(*00- ,(+$')(5-2$0$!.(>(>H6A(IJ(EK6(-;(')!(L #&(M-0*2(K2*&(*&,( !2!<*&'

5* *1 *5).(-;(')!(NKKO7

BN9JPNLM(*&,(JQ9JPNLM(EKL?J(E9LN>LP>E

K-2$0:(>(>HR(-;(')!(L #&(M-0*2(K2*&( !"#$ !.($&'! &*2(.5*0!.('-(/!(*&(*55 -5 $*'!(.$3!('-(%!!'(')!

 !"#$ !%!&'.(-;(*22(-00#5*&'.(*&,(')!$ (0)*&1$&1(&!!,.7(E!0'$-&(S7TU(-;(')!(L>?(>!.$1&(V#$,!(EK>( !C

$'! *'!.(')!(&!!,('-(0-%52:(+$')(')!(&*'$-&*2($&'! &*2(.5*0!(.'*&,* ,.7

9)!(*552$0*'$-&(5 -5-.!.(6C.'- !:A(R(/!,A(WC5! .-&(;2*'.7(9)!(%$&$%#%(V -..(B&'! &*2(L !*(DVBLF(;- 

+)$0)A(*00- ,$&1('-(')!(.'*&,* ,.A(+-#2,(/!(X6."%(+)$2.'(;2-- (52*&.($&,$0*'!(*(VBL(-;(86."%(+)$0)

+-#2,(!Y0!!,(')!(&*'$-&*2($&'! &*2(.5*0!(.'*&,* ,.(*&,(0-%52:(+$')(5-2$0:(>(>HR(-;(')!(LMK7

L #&(>!.$1&(V#$,!(5* '(Z7TW(*,<$.!.(-&(P!.$,!&'$*2([#',-- (L%!&$':(\(JY'! &*2(E5*0!(E'*&,* ,]

C(L22(,!<!2-5%!&'(.)-#2,(5 -<$,!( !.$,!&'.(+$')(*00!..('-(-#',-- (*%!&$':(.5*0!A(+)!')! (5 $<*'!(- 

0-%%#&*27(B'(*,<$.!.(')*'(P!.$,!&'$*2(?-%%#&*2(E)* !,(E5*0!.(.)-#2,(/!(%$&$%#%(WT."%(52#.(6T."%

;- (!*0)(#&$'7

9)!(.0)!%!($&02#,!.(*(2* 1!(0-%%#&*2( !* (1* ,!&(52#.(5 $<*'!(.5*0!.(;- (') !!(-;(')!(;2*'.(D6(/*20-&:

\(R(5*'$-G.F7(9)!(.$3!(-;( !* (1* ,!&($.(*55 -Y$%*'!2:(̂6_."%(*&,(+-#2,(*22-+(;- ( !"#$ !,(P!.$,!&'$*2

E)* !,(?-%%#&*2(E5*0!.̀(*55 -Y$%*'!2:(8a."%($.(5 -<$,!,(;- (!*0)(#&$'7(9)$.(5 -<$,!.(;- (*(1--,

.'*&,* ,(-;(*%!&$':(;- (;#'# !(-00#5$! .7(9)! !($.(*(5#/2$0(5* =(-&(')!(-55-.$'!(.$,!(-;(')!( -*,7

9)!(5 -5-.*2(0-%52$!.(+$')(M-0*2(K2*&(5-2$0$!.(>(>H6(\(>(>HR(*&,(1#$,*&0!(+$')$&(')!(NKKO7

EB9J(L??JEEA(KLPbBNV(LN>(ZBVZcLdE(BHKL?9

K-2$0:(9(EK6(-;(')!(L #&(M-0*2(K2*&( !"#$ !.(,!<!2-5%!&'(5 -5-.*2.('-(5 -<$,!(.*;!(*00!..(-&('-(')!

)$1)+*:(&!'+- =(*&,('-($&0- 5- *'!(*55 -5 $*'!(2!<!2.(-;(5* =$&1($&(2$&!(+$')(*,-5'!,(52*&&$&1(5-2$0$!.

9)!(L>?(K* =$&1(E'*&,* ,.(DEK>F(.!'.(-#'(')!(<!)$02!40:02!(*&,(Je?K(5* =$&1(.'*&,* ,.7

K-2$0:(9(>H6( !"#$ !.(')*'(,!<!2-5%!&'(/!(2-0*'!,($&(!*.:(*00!..(-;(!.'*/2$.)!,(&-&C0* (' *&.5- '

%-,!.4 -#'!.(*&,(*2.-(.!!=('-(0-&' $/#'!('-(')!($%5 -<!%!&'(-;(.#0)( -#'!.(\(;*0$2$'$!.7

L(&!+(<!)$0#2* (*00!..(*&,(;-# (5* =$&1(.5*0!.(* !(5 -5-.!,7(9)!(!Y5!0'!,(2!<!2(-;(5 -<$.$-&(;- (RC/!,

;2*'($&(K* =$&1(f!)*<$-# (g-&!(W($.(-&!(0* 7(9)!(W(5* =$&1(.5*0!.(;- (')!(5 -5-.!,(,!<!2-5%!&'(+-#2,

.*'$.;:(')$.( !"#$ !%!&'A()-+!<! A(*00- ,$&1((5* *1 *5)(̂7̂A(*&(*,,$'$-&*2(5* =$&1(;- (<$.$'- .(+$22(/!

 !"#$ !,(*'(*( *'$-(-;(RTh(-;(')!('-'*2(&#%/! (-;( !.$,!&'$*2(#&$'.7(K $&0$52!(̂A(R76X(.'*'!.(')*'((G*0'$<!G

Page 116



 !"#$%&$'()%&*+',)#'-.- *#% '/-!% .-+'+!"..'0-'(#)/%1-1'"*'"'2%&%232'),'456'7"*'4589'.-/-.+'),'(#)/%+%)&:

),'"..'("#;%&$'+(" -+'<%*!'13 *%&$'(#)/%1-1'"*'"..'#-2"%&%&$'+(" -+'<!-#-'"((#)(#%"*-'*)'(#)/%1-'=("++%/-=

(#)/%+%)&',)#'*!-+-'+(" -+'*)'0-'3($#"1-1'%&',3*3#->

?!-'"((.% "&*'!"+'1-2)&+*#"*-1'"' @ .-'+*)#-'<%*!'(#)/%+%)&',)#',)3#' @ .-+A'%&'"  )#1"& -'<%*!'B#3&

C"#;%&$'D*"&1"#1+'03*',"%.-1'*)'(#)/%1-')&-'("#;%&$'+(" -',)#'/%+%*)#+'"+'#-E3%#-1'0@'DCF>'G&H+*#--*

("#;%&$'%+'(#-+-&*'".)&$'I-+*.)"*+'J"&-'"&1'),,-#+'".*-#&"*%/-'("#;%&$'%2()#*3&%*%-+',)#'#-+%1-&*+>'?!-#-

"#-' )2(#-!-&+%/-'("#;%&$'#-+*#% *%)&+'(#)!%0%*%&$'/-!% .-+',#)2'("#;%&$'%&'(." -+'*!"*'<)3.1'0-'"

1-*#%2-&*'*)'!%$!<"@'+",-*@>'IDKK'L%$!<"@+'"++-++-1'*!-'"((.% "*%)&'"&1' )&,%#2-1'*!"*'*!-'8'+(" -

+!)#*,"..'<)3.1'&)*'0-'!"#2,3.'*)'!%$!<"@'+",-*@>'?!-@'#"%+-'&)')0M- *%)&+'*)'*!-'(#)()+".>

D30M- *'*)' )&1%*%)&+A'*!-'(#)()+".+'<)3.1'(#)/%1-'"'+",-'"&1'+3%*"0.-'"  -++A'"1-E3"*-'("#;%&$'"&1

NOKC'(#)/%+%)&A'"&1'<)3.1'&)*'$%/-'#%+-'*)'3&"  -(*"0.-'!%$!<"@+'+",-*@')#')(-#"*%)&'%2(" *+>'?!-

(#)()+".+'<)3.1'*!-#-,)#-'"  )#1'<%*!'*!-'PCCQA'BJC'().% %-+'?'DC8'"&1'?'FR8A'"&1'*!-'BFK'C"#;%&$

DCF'74545:>

STGFTONUDT?V

BJC'().% @'NPO'FRW'"+;+'1-/-.)(2-&*'+ !-2-+'*)'" !%-/-'"'&-*'$"%&'%&'0%)1%/-#+%*@'"&1'(#)*- *

!"0%*"*+')&'+%*->

?!-'+%*-'%+'"'("# -.'),'/" "&*')/-#$#)<&'."&1'<%*!'!"#1+*"&1%&$>'?!-#-'"#-'*<)'+!%((%&$' )&*"%&-#+')&

+%*->'B&'-X%+*%&$'$#--&'0)3&1"#@'%+'-/%1-&*'%&'(." -+A'03*'#-E3%#-+'#-%&,)# -2-&*'<%*!',3#*!-#'0)3&1"#@

(."&*%&$'*#-"*2-&*'*)'-&!"& -'"&1'%2(#)/-'0%)1%/-#+%*@>'?!-'%2(" *'),'*!-'(#)()+".' )3.1'0-'0.-&1-1'%&*)

*!-'-&/%#)&2-&*Y'."&1+ "(-'(#)/%+%)&'*)'*!-'03%.1%&$'"&1'%2(#)/-2-&*'<%*!'&"*%/-'+(- %-+'%&,%..'%+

#-E3%#-1>

T&'.%&-'<%*!'C).% @'NPO'FRW'),'*!-'B#3&'J) ".'C."&'%&,)#2"*%)&')&'S%)1%/-#+%*@'P-*'Z"%&'<%..'&--1'*)'0-

(#)/%1-1>'Q3#*!-#'%&,)#2"*%)&'<)3.1'0-'#-E3%#-1'1-2)&+*#"*%&$'<!"*'<%..'0-'%& .31-1'<%*!%&'*!-'+ !-2-

"&1'<!"*'.-/-.'),'&-*'$"%&'<%..'0-' #-"*-1>

B' )&1%*%)&'<%..'0-'%2()+-1'*)'-&+3#-'*!%+'*";-+'(." ->'?!-'(#)()+".' )2(.%-+'<%*!'C).% @'NPO'FRW'),

*!-'B#3&'J) ".'C."&'"&1'#-.-/"&*'("#"$#"(!+'),'*!-'PCCQ>

KJTRB?N'KLBPZN[

BJC'().% @'NKK'DC4'#-E3%#-+'#-+%1-&*%".'1-/-.)(2-&*'0-'-&-#$@'-,,% %-&*'"&1'%& )#()#"*-'1- -&*#".%+-1A

#-&-<"0.-A'"&1'.)<' "#0)&'-&-#$@'+3((.@'+@+*-2+>

B+'*!-#-'"#-'&)'1- -&*#".%+-1A'#-&-<"0.-'"&1'.)<' "#0)&'-&-#$@'+3((.@'+@+*-2+'(#)()+-1A'"' )&1%*%)&

<)3.1'0-'&- -++"#@'*)'+- 3#-' )2(.%"& -'<%*!'*!-'().% @>'B' )&1%*%)&'%+'(#)()+-1'*)'-&+3#-'"&'-.- *#% 

 "#' !"#$-'()%&*'%+'(#)/%1-1'"*'*!-'(#)(-#*@>

CBZLBR'LBUSG\U'DCNKTBJ'CUG?NK?TGP'BUNB[

BJC'().% @'NPO'FR4'#-E3%#-+'#-+%1-&*%".'1-/-.)(2-&*+'%&'"']552'*)'W;2'1%+*"& -'7=̂)&-'S=:'),'C"$!"2

L"#0)3#'2";-'"',%&"& %".' )&*#%03*%)&'*)<"#1+'*!-'(#)/%+%)&'),'"  -++%0.-'&"*3#".')(-&'$#--&'+(" -+'*)

+-#/-'*!-'"#-">'B' )&*#%03*%)&'),'_̀a8'(-#'&-<'3&%*'<"+'"$#--1'0@'*!-'K)3& %.=+'K"0%&-*')&'85'B(#%.

458a>'?!-'+%*-'.%-+'%&'*!-'1-+%$&"*-1'̂)&-'S'"&1'*!%+'"((.% "*%)&'#-+3.*+'%&'"'&-*'%& #-"+-'%&'"'+.%$!*

%&*-&+%,% "*%)&'%&')  3("& @>

?!-'+%*-'%+'%&'̂)&-'S'"&1'%*'%+'&- -++"#@'*)'"((.@'*!%+'#-E3%#-2-&*>'?!-'&-*'%& #-"+-'),',)3#'1<-..%&$+

Page 117



 

 

 

 

 

!"#$%&# '( ) *+(&!',$&'+( +- ./01213 45'# 6'%% ," #"*$!"7 ,8 &5" #'9("7 :"*&'+( ;<= %"9)% )9!"">"(&3 45"!"

'# (+ *+(-%'*& 6'&5 ?@A B+%'*8 CDE FGH +- &5" ?!$( @+*)% A%)(3

:IGG?JK

45'# B!+B+#)% !"B!"#"(&# )( )BB!+B!')&" 7"L"%+B>"(& 6'&5+$& *+>B!+>'#'(9 &5" L'#$)% )>"('&8 +- &5"

)!") +! &5" )>"('&'"# +- ("'95,+$!'(9 !"#'7"(&')% +**$B'"!#3 45" B!+B+#)% !"B!"#"(&# #$#&)'(),%"

7"L"%+B>"(&3

45" #*5">" '# )**"B&),%" 65"( )BB%8'(9 &5" @+*)% A%)( B+%'*"# M&5)& )!" !"%"L)(& )(7 $B &+ 7)&"N )(7 '(

)**+!7)(*" 6'&5 B)!)9!)B5 ;;* +- &5" DAAO0 B"!>'##'+( '# !"*+>>"(7"7 #$,P"*& &+ ) %"9)% )9!"">"(&0

*+(7'&'+(# )(7 '(-+!>)&'L"#3

45" Q+$(*'% '( >)R'(9 ) 7"*'#'+( #5+$%7 ," )6)!" +- )(7 &)R" '(&+ )**+$(& )(8 '>B%'*)&'+(# &5)& >)8

)!'#" -!+> &5" S$>)( J'95&# ?*& ;TT23 I(7"! &5" ?*&0 '& '# $(%)6-$% -+! ) B$,%'* )$&5+!'&8 #$*5 )# ?!$(

F'#&!'*& Q+$(*'% &+ )*& '( ) >)(("!0 65'*5 '# '(*+>B)&',%" 6'&5 &5" C$!+B")( Q+(L"(&'+( +( S$>)(

J'95&#3

Q+(#'7"!)&'+( 5)# ,""( #B"*'-'*)%%8 9'L"( &+ ?!&'*%" 2 M!'95& &+ !"#B"*& B!'L)&" )(7 -)>'%8 %'-"N )(7 ?!&'*%" ;

+- &5" O'!#& A!+&+*+% MB!+&"*&'+( +- B!+B"!&8N3 U& '# (+& *+(#'7"!"7 &5)& &5" !"*+>>"(7)&'+( -+! )BB!+L)% +-

&5" 9!)(& +- B"!>'##'+( '( &5'# *)#" '(&"!-"!"# $(!")#+(),%8 6'&5 )(8 %+*)% !"#'7"(&#V !'95& &+ !"#B"*& -+!

&5"'! B!'L)&" )(7 -)>'%8 %'-" )(7 5+>"0 "W*"B& '(#+-)! )# '& '# ("*"##)!8 &+ B!+&"*& &5" !'95&# )(7 -!""7+>#

+- +&5"!# M'( &5'# *)#"0 &5" !'95&# +- &5" )BB%'*)(&N3 45" Q+$(*'% '# )%#+ B"!>'&&"7 &+ *+(&!+% &5" $#" +-

B!+B"!&8 '( )**+!7)(*" 6'&5 &5" 9"("!)% '(&"!"#& )(7 &5" !"*+>>"(7)&'+( -+! )BB!+L)% '# *+(#'7"!"7 &+

," ) B!+B+!&'+()&" !"#B+(#" &+ &5" #$,>'&&"7 )BB%'*)&'+( ,)#"7 +( &5" *+(#'7"!)&'+(# #"& +$& '( &5'#

!"B+!&3

F$&8 $(7"! &5" CX$)%'&'"# ?*& H<;<

U( )##"##'(9 &5'# B!+B+#)% &5" -+%%+6'(9 '>B)*&# 5)L" ,""( '7"(&'-'"7 $B+( &5+#" B"+B%" 6'&5 &5"

-+%%+6'(9 B!+&"*&"7 *5)!)*&"!'#&'*# M)9"0 7'#),'%'&80 9"(7"! !")##'9(>"(&0 >)!!')9" )(7 *'L'% B)!&("!#5'B0

B!"9()(*8 )(7 >)&"!('&80 !)*"0 !"%'9'+( +! ,"%'"-0 #"W +! #"W$)% +!'"(&)&'+(N3

45" B!+B+#)% 6+$%7 5)L" ) ("$&!)% '>B)*& +( &5" B!+&"*&"7 *5)!)*&"!'#&'*#3

45'# 7"*'#'+( 6'%% ," 9!)(&"7 6'&5 ) #;<= %"9)% )9!"">"(& !"%)&'(9 &+ ) *+(&!',$&'+( +- ./0121  &+6)!7# &5"

*+#& +- 7"%'L"!'(9 >")#$!"# &+ )L+'7 +! >'&'9)&" &+ )( )**"B&),%" %"L"%0 &5" 5)!> *)$#"7 &+ &5" A)95)>

S)!,+$! :B"*')% A!+&"*&'+( ?!") ,8 &5" B!+B+#"7 !"#'7"(&')% ,$'%7'(93

45'# #'&" '# '( QU@ Y+(" 1 MY"!+ J)&"7N )# -%)&#3

Page 118



 !!"#$%&'#()*+*#( ,,-&./01%'+&+#& &.%'+*#(&234& 5"%%6%(+

2 +78&98:8;<=>8?@&78A8BC&=8A>D@@89&E7F;;&B8&B8GH?&B8I<A8&@78&8J=DAF@D<?&<I&K&C8FAE&IA<>&@78

9F@8&<I&@7DE&=8A>DEED<?L

"8FE<?M&+<&N<>=;C&OD@7&.8N@D<?&P2&<I&@78&+<O?&F?9&'<H?@AC&!;F??D?G& N@&2PP3&QFE

F>8?989RL

S +78&98:8;<=>8?@&78A8BC&F==A<:89&E7F;;&B8&NFAAD89&<H@&D?&FNN<A9F?N8&OD@7&@78&I<;;<OD?G

F==A<:89&=;F?EM

)OG&(<&T3&"8:&'U&.@A88@VEN8?8&F?9&.D@8&,<NF@D<?&!;F?EW

)OG&(<&T2&"8:&'U&X;<<A&!;F?EU&"<<I&!;F?U&.8N@D<?& &F?9&%;8:F@D<?EL

"8FE<?M&X<A&@78&F:<D9F?N8&<I&9<HB@&F?9&D?&@78&D?@8A8E@E&<I&F>8?D@C&F?9&@78&8?:DA<?>8?@&D?

FNN<A9F?N8&OD@7&=<;DNC&)&)62<I&@78& AH?&,<NF;&!;F?L

K (<&98:8;<=>8?@&FB<:8&9F>=&=A<<I&N<HAE8&Q)!'R&;8:8;&E7F;;&@FY8&=;FN8&H?;8EE&F?9&H?@D;&F

EN789H;8&<I&>F@8ADF;E&F?9&ID?DE78E&F?9&EF>=;8E&<I&EHN7&>F@8ADF;E&F?9&ID?DE78E&@<&B8&HE89&I<A

8J@8A?F;&OF;;E&F?9&A<<IE&<I&@78&BHD;9D?G&7F:8&B88?&EHB>D@@89&@<&F?9&F==A<:89&BC&@78&,<NF;

!;F??D?G& H@7<AD@C&F?9&@78&>F@8ADF;E&E<&F==A<:89&E7F;;&B8&HE89&D?&@78&N<?E@AHN@D<?&<I&@78

BHD;9D?GL

"8FE<?M&+<&8?FB;8&@78&,<NF;&!;F??D?G& H@7<AD@C&@<&N<?@A<;&@78&98:8;<=>8?@&D?&98@FD;&BC

8?98F:<HAD?G&@<&FN7D8:8&F&BHD;9D?G&<I&:DEHF;&ZHF;D@C&D?&FNN<A9F?N8&OD@7&=<;DNC&)&)62&<I&@78

 AH?&,<NF;&!;F?L

[ '<?E@AHN@D<?\98><;D@D<?&FN@D:D@D8E&E7F;;&@FY8&=;FN8U&<@78A&@7F?&B8@O88?&3]M33&@<&2]M33&7<HAE

Q6<?9FC&@<&XAD9FCR&F?9&3]M33&@<&2KM33&7<HAE&Q.F@HA9FCR&OD@7&?<&O<AYE&@FYD?G&=;FN8&<?&.H?9FC

<A&0F?Y&̂<;D9FCE&H?;8EE&@78C&FA8&?<@&FH9DB;8&<H@ED98&<I&@78&F==;DNF@D<?&ED@8L

"8FE<?M&+<&=A<@8N@&@78&F>8?D@C&<I&;<NF;&A8ED98?@E&D?&FNN<A9F?N8&OD@7&=<;DND8E&_%&.!2&F?9&_%

)62&<I&@78& AH?&,<NF;&!;F?

` )8:8;<=>8?@&E7F;;&?<@&N<>>8?N8&H?@D;&IH;;&98@FD;E&<I&@78&=A<=<E89&>8FEHA8E&@<&B8&H?98A@FY8?

@<&9D:8A@&@78&8JDE@D?G&=HB;DN&E8O8AE&7F:8&B88?&EHB>D@@89&F?9&F==A<:89&D?&OAD@D?G&BC&@78&;<NF;

=;F??D?G&FH@7<AD@C&QD?&N<?aH?N@D<?&OD@7&.<H@78A?&bF@8ARL&(<?8&<I&@78&9O8;;D?GE&E7F;;&B8

<NNH=D89&H?@D;&@78&>8FEHA8E&D?&A8E=8N@&<I&9D:8A@D?G&@78&E8O8A&7F:8&B88?&N<>=;8@89&D?

FNN<A9F?N8&OD@7&@78&FGA889&98@FD;EL

"8FE<?M&+<&8?EHA8&@7F@&@78&=A<=<E89&98:8;<=>8?@&9<8E&?<@&A8EH;@&D?&F?C&9F>FG8&@<&@78

8JDE@D?G&I<H;&E8O8A&D?&FNN<A9F?N8&OD@7&=<;DND8E&b&)62&F?9&b&)6K&<I&@78& AH?&,<NF;&!;F?L

+7DE&DE&A8ZHDA89&@<&B8&F&=A8VN<>>8?N8>8?@&N<?9D@D<?&B8NFHE8&?8O&98:8;<=>8?@&7FE&@78

=<@8?@DF;&@<&NFHE8&9F>FG8&@<&F?C&E8O8A&NA<EED?G&@78&ED@8L

4 (<&=FA@&<I&@78&98:8;<=>8?@&E7F;;&B8&IDAE@&<NNH=D89&H?@D;&@78&NFA&=FAYD?G&7FE&B88?&N<?E@AHN@89

D?&FNN<A9F?N8&OD@7&@78&F==A<:89&ED@8&=;F?L&+78E8&E=FN8E&E7F;;&@78A8FI@8A&B8&A8@FD?89&F@&F;;

@D>8E&I<A&@78DA&98EDG?F@89&=HA=<E8L

"8FE<?M&+<&=A<:D98&NFAV=FAYD?G&E=FN8&I<A&@78&HE8&F?9&D?&FNN<A9F?N8&OD@7&=<;DNC&+&)62&<I&@78

 AH?&,<NF;&!;F?L

T !AD<A&@<&@78&<NNH=F@D<?&<I&@78&9O8;;D?GEU&8;8N@ADN&:87DN;8E&N7FAGD?G&@<&E8A:8&@78&F==A<:89

9O8;;D?GE&E7F;;&B8&D>=;8>8?@89&D?&FNN<A9F?N8&OD@7&@78& )'&.!)&!FAYD?G&.@F?9FA9E&F?9&E7F;;

@78A8FI@8A&B8&=8A>F?8?@;C&A8@FD?89&F?9&>FD?@FD?89&D?&G<<9&O<AYD?G&N<?9D@D<?L

"8FE<?M&(8O&=8@A<;U&9D8E8;&F?9&7CBAD9&NFAE\:F?E&OD;;&?<@&B8&E<;9&B8C<?9&S3K̀U&F?9&@<&>D@DGF@8

Page 119



 ! "#$%& #'&()%*#%" +& ,-*.$*&"/( 0%&)1&%2*&,*-*+)(/*#%&)#&+)0 +& ".&34 +"%'5&"#& 00)., #0*

6"%2&()+"0'&78&9:;&<0=&)1&%2*&>.4#&?)0 +&@+ #5&%2*&>.4#&@ .A"#!&B% #, .,$&B@9& #,&%2*

C %")# +&@+ ##"#!&@)+"0'&D. /*6).AE

F C)&( .%&)1&%2*&,*-*+)(/*#%&$2 ++&G*&1".$%&)004("*,&4#%"+&0)-*.*,& #,&$*04.*&0'0+*&( .A"#!

$( 0*$&2 -*&G**#&(.)-",*,&"#& 00)., #0*&6"%2&%2*& ((.)-*,&$"%*&(+ #E&H2*$*&$( 0*$&$2 ++

%2*.* 1%*.&G*&.*% "#*,& %& ++&%"/*$&1).&%2*".&,*$"!# %*,&(4.()$*E

I* $)#J&H)&(.)-",*& +%*.# %"-*&%. -*+&)(%")#$&%)&%2*&4$*&)1&%2*&0 .&"#& 00)., #0*&6"%2&()+"0"*$

H&B@K&)1&%2*&>.4#&?)0 +&@+ #E

L H2*&$*0)#, .'&+)4#!*&6"#,)6&)#&%2*&#).%2&* $%*.#&*+*- %")#&)1&%2*&G4"+,"#!& %&1".$%&1+)).&<1+ %

;=&$2 ++& %& ++&%"/*$&G*&!+ M*,&6"%2&)G$04.*,&!+ $$& #,&1"N*,&$24%&4(&%)&KEO/&1.)/&%2*&1+)).

+*-*+E

I* $)#J&H)&(.)%*0%&%2*& /*#"%"*$& #,&(."- 0'&)1&%2*& ,P)"#"#!&(.)(*.%'&"#& 00)., #0*&6"%2

()+"0'&9&9:K&)1&%2*&>.4#&?)0 +&@+ #E

KQ >++&1)4.&)1&%2*&$)4%26*$%&1 0"#!&G %2.))/&6"#,)6$&6"%2"#&%2*&(.)()$*,&G4"+,"#!& .*&%)&G*

!+ M*,&6"%2&)G$04.*,&!+ $$E

I* $)#J&H)&(.)%*0%&%2*& /*#"%"*$& #,&(."- 0'&)1&14%4.*&)004("*.$&"#& 00)., #0*&6"%2&()+"0'&9

9:K&)1&%2*&>.4#&?)0 +&@+ #E

KK @.").&%)&0)//*#0*/*#%&)1&%2*&,*-*+)(/*#%&2*.*G'& ((.)-*,&<).&$402&)%2*.&, %*&).&$% !*&"#

,*-*+)(/*#%& $&/ '&G*& !.**,&"#&6."%"#!&6"%2&%2*&?)0 +&@+ ##"#!&>4%2)."%'=5&%2*&1)++)6"#!

0)/()#*#%$&)1& &$02*/*&%)&,* +&6"%2&%2*&."$A$& $$)0" %*,&6"%2&0)#% /"# %")#&)1&%2*&$"%*&$2 ++

* 02&G*&$4G/"%%*,&%)& #,& ((.)-*,&"#&6."%"#!&G'&%2*&?)0 +&@+ ##"#!&>4%2)."%'J

KE&>&R@.*+"/"# .'&I"$A&>$$*$$/*#%R&62"02&2 $&",*#%"1"*,J& ++&(.*-")4$&<2"$%)."0 +=&4$*$S&()%*#%" +

0)#% /"# #%$& $$)0" %*,&6"%2&%2)$*&4$*$S& &0)#0*(%4 +&/),*+&)1&%2*&$"%*&"#,"0 %"#!&$)4.0*$5

( %26 '$& #,&.*0*(%).$S& #,&()%*#%" ++'&4# 00*(% G+*&."$A$& ."$"#!&1.)/&0)#% /"# %")#& %&%2*

$"%*E

TE&>&RB"%*&U#-*$%"! %")#&B02*/*R5&G $*,&)#&<K=& G)-*&%)&(.)-",*&"#1)./ %")#&1).& &,*% "+*,

 $$*$$/*#%&)1&%2*&."$A&%)& ++&.*0*(%).$&%2 %&/ '&G*& 11*0%*,5&"#0+4,"#!&%2)$*&)11&$"%*E

;E&V $*,&)#&%2*&RB"%*&U#-*$%"! %")#&B02*/*R& #,&%2*&,*% "+*,&."$A& $$*$$/*#%&<T=5& #&)(%")#$

 ((. "$ +& #,&.*/*," %")#&$%. %*!'&!"-"#!&14++&,*% "+$&)1&%2*&.*/*," %")#&/* $4.*$&.*34".*,

 #,&2)6&%2*'& .*&%)&G*&4#,*.% A*#E

WE&>&X*."1"0 %")#&I*().%&(.)-","#!&,*% "+$&)1&%2*&, % &%2 %&6"++&G*&0)++*0%*,&"#&).,*.&%)

,*/)#$%. %*&%2 %&%2*&6).A$&$*%&)4%&"#&<;=& .*&0)/(+*%*& #,&",*#%"1'"#!& #'&.*34".*/*#%$&1).

+)#!*.Y%*./&/)#"%)."#!&)1&()++4% #%&+"#A !*$5&/ "#%*# #0*& #,& .. #!*/*#%$&1).&0)#%"#!*#0'

 0%")#E

>#'&02 #!*$&%)&%2*$*&0)/()#*#%$5&<K=&%)&<W=&.*34".*&%2*&*N(.*$$&6."%%*#&0)#$*#%&)1&%2*&?)0 +

@+ ##"#!&>4%2)."%'E

Z)#% /"# %")#&Y&X*."1"0 %")#

H2*&$02*/*&$2 ++&G*&"/(+*/*#%*,& $& ((.)-*,& G)-*& #,5&(.").&%)&)004( %")#&)1& #'&,6*++"#!

).&( .%&)1&%2*&$"%*&<).&$402&)%2*.&, %*&).&$% !*&"#&,*-*+)(/*#%& $&/ '&G*& !.**,&"#&6."%"#!&6"%2

%2*&?)0 +&@+ ##"#!&>4%2)."%'=5& &X*."1"0 %")#&I*().%&,*/)#$%. %"#!&0)/(+*%")#&)1&%2*&6).A$&$*%

)4%&"#&%2*& ((.)-*,&.*/*," %")#&$%. %*!'& #,&%2*&*11*0%"-*#*$$&)1&%2 %&.*/*," %")#&$2 ++&G*

$4G/"%%*,&%)& #,& ((.)-*,&"#&6."%"#!&G'&%2*&?)0 +&@+ ##"#!&>4%2)."%'E&H2*&.*().%&$2 ++&"#0+4,*

Page 120



 !"#$%"&'(&")*+$,-.&)-/&*'-,%' ,-.&0)  ,!/&'#%&,-&)00' /)-0!&1,%2&%2!&)++ '3!/&4! ,(,0)%,'-

5$)-&%'&/!*'-"% )%!&%2)%&%2!&",%!& !*!/,)%,'-&0 ,%! ,)&2)3!&6!!-&*!%7&82!& !+' %&"2)$$&)$"'

,-0$#/!&)&9$'-.:%! *&*'-,%' ,-.&)-/&*),-%!-)-0!&+$)-9&(' &$'-.! :%! *&*'-,%' ,-.&'(&+'$$#%)-%

$,-;).!"<&*),-%!-)-0!&)-/&)  )-.!*!-%"&(' &0'-%,-.!-0=&)0%,'-<&)"&,/!-%,(,!/&,-&%2!

4! ,(,0)%,'-&5$)-<&)-/&(' &%2!& !+' %,-.&'(&%2,"&,-&1 ,%,-.&%'&%2!&>'0)$&5$)--,-.&?#%2' ,%=7

@!)"'-A&8'&!-"# !&%2)%&%2!&/!3!$'+*!-%&0'*+$,!"&1,%2&)++ '3!/&/!%),$"&,-&%2!&,-%! !"%"&'(

+ '%!0%,'-&'(&%2!&!-3, '-*!-%&)-/&+ !3!-%,'-&'(&2) *&%'&2#*)-&2!)$%2&,-&)00' /)-0!&1,%2

? #-&>'0)$&5$)-&+'$,0,!"&BC&D5E&)-/&BC&FGH7&82,"&,"& !I#, !/&%'&6!&)&+ !:0'**!-0!*!-%

0'-/,%,'-&6!0)#"!&%2!"!&/!%),$"&2)3!&%'&6!&). !!/&)-/&,-&+$)0!&6!(' !&)-=&1' ;&0'**!-0!"7

EJ 82!&/1!$$,-."&"2)$$&-'%&6!&'00#+,!/&#-$!""&)-/&#-%,$&)&"02!*!&2)"&6!!-&"#6*,%%!/&(' 

)++ '3)$&6=&%2!&>'0)$&5$)--,-.&?#%2' ,%=&%'&/!*'-"% )%!&%2)%&%2!&/!3!$'+*!-%&1,$$&,-0' +' )%!

!-! .=&!((,0,!-0=&*!)"# !"&%2)%& !($!0%&"%)-/) /"&)%&%2!&%,*!&'(&"#6*,"",'-<&%'.!%2! &1,%2

/!0!-% )$,"!/<& !-!1)6$!&)-/&$'1&0) 6'-&!-! .=&"#++$=&"="%!*"7&82!&)++ '3!/&"02!*!&"2)$$

%2! !)(%! &6!&,*+$!*!-%!/&+ ,' &%'&'00#+)%,'-&)-/&)-=&)++ '3!/& !-!1)6$!&!-! .=&"#++$=

"="%!*"&"2)$$&6!&+! *)-!-%$=& !%),-!/&K&*),-%),-!/&,-&.''/&1' ;,-.&' /! &%2! !)(%! 7

@!)"'-A&8'&!-"# !&%2)%&%2!&/!3!$'+*!-%&,"&!-! .=&!((,0,!-%&)-/&,-&)00' /)-0!&1,%2&+'$,0=

CLL&D5J&'(&%2!&? #-&>'0)$&5$)-7

EM 5 ,' &%'&'00#+)%,'-&'(&/!3!$'+*!-%&/!%),$"&'(&,*+ '3!*!-%"&%'&"!0# !&6,'/,3! ",%=&-!%&.),-

"2)$$&6!&"#6*,%%!/&%'&)-/&)++ '3!/&,-&1 ,%,-.&6=&%2!&>'0)$&5$)--,-.&?#%2' ,%=7&82!&/!%),$"&"'

)++ '3!/&"2)$$&6!&0'*+$!%!/&1,%2,-&)&*'-%2&'(&E"%&'00#+)%,'-&'(&%2!&)++ '3!/&($)%"&)-/

 !%),-!/&%2! !)(%! 7

@!)"'-A&N-&)00' /)-0!&1,%2&? #-&>'0)$&5$)-&+'$,0=&CO4&FGP&)-/&%2!&O)%,'-)$&5$)--,-.

5'$,0=&Q )*!1' ;7

EH NOQR@G?8N4CA&82!&)++$,0)-%&"2'#$/&-'%!&%2)%&#-/! &5) %&E&'(&%2!&S,$/$,(!&)-/&L'#-% =",/!

?0%&ETUE<&1,%2&'-$=&)&(!1&!V0!+%,'-"<&,%&,"&)-&'((!-0!&(' &)-=&+! "'-&%'&,-%!-%,'-)$$=&%);!<

/)*).!&' &/!"% '=&%2!&-!"%&'(&)-=&1,$/&6, /"&12,$!&%2!&-!"%&,"&,-&#"!&' &6!,-.&6#,$%7&W, /"&-!"%

6!%1!!-&G) 02&)-/&D!+%!*6! &)-/&%2! !(' !& !*'3)$&'(&/!-"!&6#"2!"<&,3=&' &% !!"&' &+) %"

'(&% !!"&!%07&/# ,-.&%2,"&+! ,'/&0'#$/&$!)/&%'&)-&'((!-0!&#-/! &%2!&)0%7

EP NOQR@G?8N4CA&82,"&-'%,0!&/'!"&-'%&.,3!&)#%2' ,%=&%'&/!"% '=&' &/)*).!&)&6)%& ''"%&' &/,"%# 6

)&6)%7&W)%&"+!0,!"&) !&+ '%!0%!/&#-/! &D!0%,'-&MT&'(&%2!&ETTH&L'-"! 3)%,'-&XO)%# )$&Y)6,%)%"

!%0&Z&@!.#$)%,'-"&X)"&)*!-/!/Z<&%2!&ETUE&S,$/$,(!&)-/&L'#-% =",/!&?0%&X)"&)*!-/!/Z&)-/&%2!

J[[[&L'#-% =",/!&)-/&@,.2%"&'(&S)=&?0%7&N%&,"&,$$!.)$&%'&/)*).!&' &/!"% '=&)-=&6)%& ''"%<

12!%2! &'00#+,!/&' &-'%<&' &/,"%# 6&' &2) *&)&6)%7&N(&='#&) !&)1) !&%2)%&6)%"& ''"%&,-&)&% !!X"Z

(' &12,02&1' ;&,"&+$)--!/<&='#&"2'#$/&%);!&(# %2! &)/3,0!&( '*&O)%# )$&C-.$)-/&X3,)&%2!&W)%

L'-"! 3)%,'-&8 #"%&'-&[MHP&EM[[JJUZ&' &)-&!0'$'.,0)$&0'-"#$%)-%&6!(' !&='#&"%) %7&N(&6)%"&) !

/,"0'3! !/&/# ,-.&%2!&1' ;<&='#&*#"%&"%'+&,**!/,)%!$=&)-/&0'-%)0%&O)%# )$&C-.$)-/&6!(' !

0'-%,-#,-.7

E\ NOQR@G?8N4CA&8'&+ !3!-%&,*+)0%"&%'&)*!-,%,!"&'(&(#%# !&'00#+,! "&'(&%2!&/1!$$,-.]"&)-/

'00#+,! "&'(&-!,.26'# ,-.&/1!$$,-."<&%2!&/!3!$'+*!-%&"2'#$/&6!&0)  ,!/&'#%&%'&)00' /&1,%2&9%2!

? #-&F,"% ,0%&L'#-0,$&L'-"% #0%,'-&L'/!&'(&5 )0%,0!A&Q' &"*)$$&/!3!$'+*!-%"&,-&? #-9<

)3),$)6$!&( '*A

2%%+"A]]1117) #-7.'37#;]/'1-$')/70(*̂ /'0_/'0*TM̀,̀*H-EJETM7+/(K3! _EJJ[E

Ea NOQR@G?8N4CA&&S' ;"&1,%2,-&%2!&Y,.21)=&:&? !)&R((,0!&8!)*7&82!&)++$,0)-%&,"& !I#, !/&%'

'6%),-&)$$&)++ '+ ,)%!&0'-"!-%"&( '*&S!"%&D#""!V&L'#-%=&L'#-0,$<&)"&Y,.21)=&?#%2' ,%=<&%'

0'3! &%2!&'((:",%!&2,.21)=&1' ;"7&82!&)++$,0)-%&,"& !I#!"%!/&%'&0'-%)0%&%2!&? !)&Y,.21)=

G)-).! &X[EJHM&\HJE[PZ&%'&0'**!-0!&%2,"&+ '0!""7&82!&)++$,0)-%&,"&)/3,"!/&%2)%&,%&,"&)-

'((!-0!&%'&#-/! %);!&)-=&1' ;"&1,%2,-&%2!&2,.21)=&+ ,' &%'&%2!&). !!*!-%&6!,-.&,-&+$)0!7

Page 121



 

 

!" #$%&'()*#+,- ./0/1213/ 4567503/ /8 )6/9:;1 <= 8> /?1 *8@3 03A B853/6C D;03393E

FG1H1;84213/ (030E1213/ D68:1A561IF,3E;03AI &6A16 JK!=L *?1 M8:0; D;03393E )5/?869/C

?07 0:/1A 4879/9H1;C 03A 4680:/9H1;C 93 A1/1629393E /?97 044;9:0/983 NC 07717793E /?1 4684870;

0E0937/ 0;; 20/1690; :8379A160/9837O 93:;5A93E 4;03393E 48;9:917 03A 03C 61461713/0/9837 /?0/

20C ?0H1 N113 61:19H1A 03A 75N71P513/;C A1/1629393E /8 E603/ 4;03393E 4162977983 93

0::86A03:1 @9/? /?1 4617524/983 93 >0H856 8> 757/0930N;1 A1H1;84213/O 07 71/ 85/ @9/?93 /?1

$0/9830; D;03393E D8;9:C %6021@86QL

*?1 A8:5213/7 61;0/93E /8 /?97 044;9:0/983 :03 N1 H91@1A 83 /?1 )653 G97/69:/ B853:9; @1N79/1  NC E893E

/8  ?//47-RR@@@L0653LE8HL5QR@11Q;CS;97/7 03A 13/1693E /?1 044;9:0/983 61>1613:1 86 A961:/;C NC :;9:Q93E 83

/?97 ;93QL

Page 122



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 123



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ -/ 01234

)54 67262/08 9/ 2:;89<4 =9;5 088 >0;;47/ 74/4734? 4@A46;

0AA4//! )54 9<?9A0;934 /9;4 80B2:; /52=/ 0 <4= 0AA4// ?974A;8B

2CC 2C D0<?84B/ .0<4 9<;2 ;54 /9;4! )59/ =2:8? 840? 2<;2 0

;70AE ;572:F5 ;54 /9;4 C72> <27;5 ;2 /2:;5 =59A5 /6:7/ ;2=07?/

9;/ /2:;547< >2/; 629<; 40/;!

'; /52=/ G ?=4889<F/H I 2C =59A5 =2:8? 14 /9;:0;4? ;2 ;54 40/;

2C ;54 0AA4// ;70AE =9;5 ;54 2;547 ?=4889<F ;2 ;54 /2:;5! )54

<27;547< >2/; ?=4889<F =2:8? C0A4 <27;5 ;2=07?/ ;54 59F5=0B/

0<? =2:8? 14 /4734? 1B 0 A07; 107< =9;5 /60A4 C27 J 3459A84/

;2 607E! )54 9<?9A0;934 680</ /52= ;50; ;54 ?=4889<F/ =2:8? 14

;=2K/;274B 0<? ?4;0A54? =9;5 682; L 149<F 2C 179AE 0<? 179AE

50<F9<F ;984/ =9;5 0 179AE ;984? 69;A54? 722C! (82; L 9/ 08/2

/52=< ;2 5034 ?27>47/ 2< ;54 C97/; C8227 0<? 0 A59><4B! (82; J

=2:8? 5034 5279M2<;08 ?07E /;09<4? =40;5471207? A80??9<F C27

;54 =088/ 0<? 179AE ;984? 69;A54? 722C/! '; =2:8? 08/2 5034 807F4

=9<?2=/ 2< ;54 679<A9608 48430;92<! )=2 2C ;54 ?=4889<F/ 074

/52=< 0/ 5039<F A0;/89?4 722C/!

#0A5 682; =2:8? 14 /4734? 1B 807F4 7407 F07?4</ 0<? ;5474

=2:8? 14 80<?/A069<F ;572:F52:; ;54 /9;4H /44< =9;5 ;744 0<?

54?F472= 680<;9<F!

$')# -&#- N!J 54A;074/

&#$'"#+)'-. "#O#.*(P#+)

"#+$')Q R+#)S

LN ?=4889<F/ 647 54A;074!

)*(*T&-(UQ (74?2>9<0<;8B C80;

)&##$ - A0;4F27B % 50M48 0<? A0;4F27B % 50=;527< =2:8? 14

74>234? ;2 C0A989;0;4 ;54 ?434826>4<; /52=< 9< ;54 9<?9A0;934

/9;4 80B2:;!

Page 125

Agenda Item 13



 

 

 

!"#$%&'( )'*&)+*$) ),- ./0- /. 12345-5 02 0,- -6.0 17 6 08-- 9/4-: 1-7245 ;,/<, /.

0,- <380/96=- 2> 0,- 4-/=,1238/4= ?82?-807 $30,60<,@ )2 0,-

.230, /. 0,/4 08--9/4-: 1-7245 ;,/<, /. 6 086<A 645 >/-95 2> 0,-

4-/=,1238/4= ?82?-807 B0359645.@ )2 0,- ;-.0 /. 6 08-- 9/4-

1-7245 ;,/<, /. 0,- .6C- 6<<-.. 086<A 6..2</60-5 ;/0,

B0359645.@ )2 0,- 4280, /. D6459-7. E64-@

BF)* GH&'&G)*'FB)FGB ),- 6??9/<60/24 ./0- <2C?8/.-. 345-I-92?-5 6=8/<3903869

=86..9645 ;/0, .2C- 68-6. 2> 5-=865/4= I-=-060/24@

GH&'&G)*' "J E"G&EF)( ),- 6??9/<60/24 ./0- /. ./0360-5 02 0,- .230,-6.0 2> D6459-7.

E64-@ ),- ;/5-8 68-6 <2C?8/.-. 6 C/K038- 2> 8-./5-40/69 02 0,-

.230,;-.0 /4 0,- ,-680 2> J240;-99 645 6=8/<3903869: /453.08/69:

-L3-.08/64 645 <686I64 ./0-. 02 0,- 4280,;-.0: 4280,-6.0 645

.230, 2> 0,- 6??9/<60/24 ./0-@

),- 5;-99/4=. /CC-5/60-97 4280,-6.0 2> 0,- ./0- 68- C6/497 24-

.028-7 5-06<,-5 5;-99/4=. 645 23013/95/4=. ;/0, ;,/0-M?/4A

8-45-8 >28 0,- ;699. 645 0/9-5 ?/0<,-5 822>.@ "4- 2> 0,-

13/95/4=. ,6. 64 3?;685. -K0-4./24 ;/0, 0/C1-8

;-60,-812685/4= 24 /0. ;699. 645 6 18/<A 0/9-5 822>@ ),-

5;-99/4=. /4 J240;-99 68- 07?/<6997 24- 28 0;2 .028-7 5-06<,-5

645 .-C/N5-06<,-5 ;/0, 8-5 18/<A 28 8-45-8-5 ;699. 645 568A

<29238-5 18/<A 0/9-5 ,/??-5 28 =619- ?/0<,-5 822>.@ +647 2> 0,-

5;-99/4=. ,6I- <,/C4-7. 645 .2C- ,6I- ?28<,-. 2> C60<,/4=

C60-8/69.@ O920. 68- 07?/<6997 46882; ;/0, >8240 ?68A/4= .?6<-.

645 8-68 =685-4.@

D&MPQMRPMOE &??9/<60/24 2> >238 &>>285619- F40-8C-5/60- B69- H2C-.

645 24- J399 +68A-0 ,2C- ;/0, 6..2</60-5 <68 ?68A/4=:

=686=/4=: 9645.<6?/4= 645 1/4 .0286=- 645 0,- <8-60/24

2> S 4-; 6<<-..-. 2402 D6459-7. E64-@ ),/. 6??9/<60/24

/. 6 %-?68038- >82C 0,- %-I-92?C-40 O964@

'->3.-5

TUNTQNRU

!684,6C 645 *6.0-8=60- O68/., G234</9 21V-<0-5 02 0,- ?82?2.-5 5-I-92?C-40 6. /0 /. 92<60-5 230./5- 2>

0,- !3/90N3? &8-6 !2345687: /0 /. ;/0,/4 2?-4 <234087./5- 645 6 ,/.028/< 9645@ F0 <24>9/<0. ;/0,

$-/=,1238,225 O964 ?29/</-. *BR&: *BR!: *BRW: *BRQ: *BRP: *BRT: *BRX 645 *BX@

R 21V-<0/24

N J68 022 C647 13/95/4=. /4 0,/. 68-6 <63./4= <24=-.0/24 <24<-84.@

$20-5

Page 126



 

 

 

 

!"#$%&"'!"()* +!)*(+,

"- -./0123-4 34 563413570 89./012 2- 1-4:323-48 607;234< 2- 1-42;=34;20: 7;4:> 07012631 ?0@3170 1@;6<34<

5-3428> 1-48269123-4 =;4;<0=042 57;4> 1-48269123-4 @-968> 342064;7 4-380 70?078 ;4: 0A2064;7 73<@234<B

C!D( DEDD!F G&E"(H G&E"G$* +$I+C)HD )E(+&%$(H,

"- -./0123-4 .92 60J90820: 2@;2 8500: 896?0K :;2; 38 56-?3:0: 34 2@0 ;5504:3A -L 2@0 (6;485-62

D2;20=042 ;4: ; :05;62960 L6-= 82;4:;6:8 MNODP L-6= 38 1-=57020: 2- ;88382 Q32@ 2@0 DRST ;55731;23-4B

N%)$")I! &OO$G!%,

"- -./0123-4> @-Q0?06 34L3726;23-4 208234< Q;8 :-40 34 U97K RVRRB C@3782 2@0 34L3726;23-4 6;208 56-?0 2@;2

34L3726;23-4 =;K .0 ?3;.70 -4 2@0 8320> 2@0K 1;44-2 .0 980: L-6 2@0 5965-808 -L 2@0 :083<4 ;8 2@0K :- 4-2

605608042 Q-680 1;80 1-4:323-48 -4 2@0 8320B $4L3726;23-4 208234< Q377 400: 2- .0 6050;20: 34 =3:WQ34206 ;2

2@0 7-1;23-4 ;4: :052@ -L 56-5-80: 34L3726;23-4 L0;29608 ;4: ;.-?0 50;X <6-94:Q;206 70?07B ) L977 Q342068

<6-94:Q;206 =-432-634< Q377 ;78- 400: 2- .0 8955730: 2- 56-?0 2@;2 <6-94:Q;206 Q377 4-2 34L790410 2@0

:6;34;<0 -L 2@0 8320> 2@38 Q377 .0 401088;6K 0?04 3L 34L3726;23-4 38 4-2 ?3;.70 2- ;11-942 L-6 2@0 638X -L

L7-;2;23-4B $L 34L3726;23-4 38 L-94: 2- 4-2 .0 ?3;.70 -4 2@0 8320> :90 2- @3<@ <6-94:Q;206 70?078 -6 34L3726;23-4

6;208 2@;2 ;60 8- 87-Q 2@;2 -92 @;7L :6;34 60J9360=0428 1;44-2 .0 =02> 2@0= 2@0 ;55731;42 Q377 400: 2-

34?0823<;20 1-4401234< 896L;10 Q;206 2- 2@0 Q;2061-9680 -4 2@0 -55-8320 83:0 -L C;4:70K8 *;40B (@36:

5;62K 506=3883-48 =;K .0 60J9360: 2- 04;.70 2@38 1-440123-4> 34 ;::323-4 2- 7;4: :6;34;<0 1-48042B (@0

&LL3106 ;78- 601-==04:0: ; 1-4:323-4 L-6 2@0 89.=3883-4 ;4: ;556-?;7 -L ; 56-5-80: 896L;10 Q;206

:6;34;<0 81@0=0B

D&E(+!%" C)(!%,

"- -./0123-4 .92 32 38 5-883.70 2@;2 ; 80Q06 4-Q :00=0: 2- .0 59.731 1-97: .0 16-8834< 2@0 :0?07-5=042

8320B D@-97: ;4K 80Q06 .0 L-94: :9634< 1-48269123-4 Q-6X8> ;4 34?0823<;23-4 -L 2@0 80Q06 Q377 .0 60J9360:

2- ;81062;34 328 -Q4068@35 .0L-60 ;4K L962@06 Q-6X8 1-==0410 -4 8320B N90 2- 896L;10 Q;206 3494:;23-4

388908 34 2@0 *3:80K G;21@=042> 2@0 ;55731;42 38 ;:?380: 2- ;:-52> Q@060 ;556-563;20> 2@0 =0;89608 802

-92 34 2@0 2;.70 YZ6;1231;7 =0;89608 2- 60:910 2@0 5-20423;7 3=5;128 -L :0?07-5=042YB (@0 :0?07-506

8@-97: 7--X 2- 56-2012 2@0 59.731 80Q06;<0 8K820= L6-= 3494:;23-4 ;4: 34L3726;23-4> Q@31@ 1-4263.920 2-

L7--:34< 34 94L;?-96;.70 1-4:323-48B

!G&*&IH &OO$G!%,

"- -./0123-4 89./012 2- 8019634< .3-:3?06832K =323<;23-4 ;4: 04@;410=042 =0;89608B (@0 &LL3106

601-==04:0: ; 49=.06 -L 1-4:323-48 607;234< 2- 1;66K34< -92 ;77 =323<;23-4 ;4: 04@;410=042 =0;89608

802 -92 34 2@0 Z6073=34;6K !1-7-<31;7 )556;38;7 ;4: 2@0 89.=3883-4 -L ; G-48269123-4 !4?36-4=042;7

';4;<0=042 Z7;4 L-6 .3-:3?06832K> ; [3-:3?06832K !4@;410=042 D26;20<K> ; Q37:73L0 8048323?0 *3<@234<

N083<4 D1@0=0 ;4: ; 1-4:323-4 607;234< 2- ; 23=0 73=32 .0L-60 L962@06 896?0K8 ;60 60J9360:B

D&E(+ N&C"D ")($&")* Z)%\ )E(+&%$(H,

"- 1-==0428 2- =;X0B

G-==0428 4-20:

Page 127



 !"#$%&'#(%)&**+#,&-+!)'()"#'!.

/0&1*)/&%2)&%2)31&4!+)5#%!1&+")/&6!$7&12#%$)81!&)95/8:

;7'"#2!)(6)'0!)<7#+'=7*)81!&)<(7%2&1>

<#(2#4!1"#'>)?(11#2(1

?@A)B(%!)C

817%)A(,&+)D+&%)EFGG)=)EFCG.

?/DG ?)/DG)?(7%'1>"#2!

  5G  ) 5G)8"*!,'")(6)6(1H)&%2)2!"#$%)I7&+#'>

  5E  ) 5E)@%'!1%&+)"*&,!)"'&%2&12"

 /DG  )/DG) !"#$%

J??/DG J??)/DG)82&*'#%$)'()?+#H&'!)?0&%$!

JKL 5M JKL) 5M)D1('!,'#(%)(6)'1!!"

JKL 5N JKL) 5N) !4!+(*H!%')&%2)-#(2#4!1"#'>

JKL/DG JKL)/DG)K&'71&+)J%4#1(%H!%'

O/DG O/DG)O(7"#%$)&++(,&'#(%)'0!)0(7"#%$)1!I7#1!H!%'

A8K 5G A8K) 5G)D1('!,'#(%)(6)+&%2",&*!),0&1&,'!1

PJ/DG PJ)/DG)P7&+#'>)(6)'0!)J%4#1(%H!%'

/ /DG / )/DG)/7"'&#%&-+!) !4!+(*H!%'

/ /DG8 / )/DG&)/'1&'!$#,)8**1(&,0

Q 5G Q) 5G)/7"'&#%&-+!)Q1&4!+)&%2)D7-+#,)R#$0'")(6)S&>

Q/DG Q)/DG)Q1&%"*(1')&%2) !4!+(*H!%'

S 5C S) 5C)/7"'&#%&-+!)T1-&%) 1&#%&$!)/>"'!H"

<&1%0&H)U)J&"'!1$&'!)K!#$0-(710((2)D+&%)EFGV

D;A@?W)J/GF

Q1!!")&%2)O!2$!1(X"

<&1%0&H)U)J&"'!1$&'!)K!#$0-(710((2)D+&%)EFGV

D;A@?W)J/GN

31!!%)@%61&"'17,'71!)&%2)J,(">"'!H)/!14#,!"

<&1%0&H)U)J&"'!1$&'!)K!#$0-(710((2)D+&%)EFGV

D;A@?W)J/G-

R!27,#%$)Y+((2)R#"Z

<&1%0&H)U)J&"'!1$&'!)K!#$0-(710((2)D+&%)EFGV

D;A@?W)J/G,

/!X&$!

<&1%0&H)U)J&"'!1$&'!)K!#$0-(710((2)D+&%)EFGV

D;A@?W)J/N

P7&+#'>)(6)2!"#$0

<&1%0&H)U)J&"'!1$&'!)K!#$0-(710((2)D+&%)EFGV

D;A@?W)38M

D&1Z#%$)&%2)%!X)2!4!+(*H!%'

<&1%0&H)U)J&"'!1$&'!)K!#$0-(710((2)D+&%)EFGV

D;A@?W)OG

O(7"#%$

<&1%0&H)U)J&"'!1$&'!)K!#$0-(710((2)D+&%)EFGV

D;A@?W)ON

;7'2((1)"*&,!

<&1%0&H)U)J&"'!1$&'!)K!#$0-(710((2)D+&%)EFGV

D;A@?W)O[

/!''+!H!%')-(7%2&1>

Page 128



 

 

 

 

!""#$ !%&'()%* #+,'-) $.'/+

!""0 !%&'()%* "*%))')- "(*'12 03%4+5(36

!""$ !%&'()%* "*%))')- "3%1&'1+ $.'/%)1+

7"#88 93.) "%36')- 7&%)/%3/, :;:;

7"#8< 93.) #',&3'1& #+,'-) $.'/+ =7"#> ?%).%32 :;:8

@A+ #+B+*(C4+)& "*%) 1(),',&, (D &A+ 93.) E(1%* "*%) :;88 F :;<8G H+,& 7.,,+I J(.)&2 J(.)1'*K,

H%,&+ %)/ L')+3%*, "*%),G @A+ 7(.&A M),A(3+ N 7(.&A ODD,A(3+ L%3')+ "*%) %)/ L%P%3)A%4 %)/

Q%,&+3-%&+ !+'-AR(.3A((/ #+B+*(C4+)& "*%) :;8S F :;<8T @A+ C(*'1'+, %3+ C.R*',A+/ .)/+3

U+-.*%&'(), 8S %)/ <V (D &A+ @(5) %)/ J(.)&32 "*%))')- =E(1%* "*%))')-> =Q)-*%)/> U+-.*%&'(), :;8:T

7+1&'() <W=X> (D &A+ "*%))')- %)/ J(4C.*,(32 ".31A%,+ 91& :;;Y ,&%&+,ZF

[MD 3+-%3/ ', &( R+ A%/ &( &A+ /+B+*(C4+)& C*%) D(3 &A+ C.3C(,+ (D %)2 /+&+34')%&'() &( R+ 4%/+ .)/+3

&A+ C*%))')- 91&, &A+ /+&+34')%&'() 4.,& R+ 4%/+ ') %11(3/%)1+ 5'&A &A+ C*%) .)*+,, 4%&+3'%*

1(),'/+3%&'(), ')/'1%&+ (&A+35',+T[

7+1&'() \;=:> (D &A+ @(5) %)/ J(.)&32 "*%))')- 91& 8SS; =%, %4+)/+/> C3(B'/+, &A%&

=:> ') /+%*')- 5'&A %) %CC*'1%&'() D(3 C*%))')- C+34',,'() &A+ %.&A(3'&2 ,A%** A%B+ 3+-%3/ &( F

=%> &A+ C3(B','(), (D &A+ /+B+*(C4+)& C*%)G ,( D%3 %, 4%&+3'%* &( &A+ %CC*'1%&'()G

=%]%> % C(,& +I%4')%&'() /3%D& )+'-AR(.3A((/ /+B+*(C4+)& C*%)G ,( D%3 %, 4%&+3'%* &( &A+ %CC*'1%&'()G

=R> %)2 *(1%* D')%)1+ 1(),'/+3%&'(),G ,( D%3 %, 4%&+3'%* &( &A+ %CC*'1%&'()G %)/

=1> %)2 (&A+3 4%&+3'%* 1(),'/+3%&'(),

"UM!JM"EQ

@A+ J(.)1'* 1%))(& /+4(),&3%&+ % /+*'B+3%R*+ V 2+%3 ,.CC*2 (D A(.,')-T 9, ,.1AG ') &+34, (D C%3%-3%CA

88 /> (D &A+ !%&'()%* "*%))')- "(*'12 03%4+5(36 =!""0> 1(4+, ')&( C*%2T @A', 4%6+, '& 1*+%3 &A%& 5A+3+

/+B+*(C4+)& C*%) C(*'1'+, %3+ (.& (D /%&+G C*%))')- C+34',,'() ,A(.*/ R+ -3%)&+/ .)*+,, ='> &A+

%CC*'1%&'() (D C(*'1'+, ') &A+ 03%4+5(36 &A%& C3(&+1& %3+%, (3 %,,+&, (D C%3&'1.*%3 '4C(3&%)1+ C3(B'/+, %

1*+%3 3+%,() D(3 3+D.,')- &A+ /+B+*(C4+)& C3(C(,+/̂ (3 =''> %)2 %/B+3,+ '4C%1&, (D /(')- ,( 5(.*/

,'-)'D'1%)&*2 %)/ /+4(),&3%R*2 (.&5+'-A &A+ R+)+D'&,G 5A+) %,,+,,+/ %-%'),& &A+ C(*'1'+, ') &A',

03%4+5(36 &%6+) %, % 5A(*+T

9, &A+ J(.)1'* %3+ .)%R*+ &( /+4(),&3%&+ %& *+%,& &A3++ 2+%3 ,.CC*2 (D /+*'B+3%R*+ A(.,')-G &A+ &+,&, (D

!""0 C%3% 8Y %3+ )(& 4+&T

@A+ C3(C(,%* ,++6, &( C3(B'/+ Y /5+**')-, (.&,'/+ (D &A+ R.'*&F.C %3+% R(.)/%3'+,G ') &A+ 1(.)&32,'/+T

@A', 6')/ (D 3+,'/+)&'%* /+B+*(C4+)& /(+, )(& D%** 5'&A') &A+ *',& (D /+B+*(C4+)& &A%& 4%2 R+ C+34'&&+/ ')

Page 129



 !"#$%&' ()*+,"#+'#-%.+$)#/#012#%3# !"#4%$5.#1.5'6#0+7+.5(.)8#'%#9&* +3+$5 +%'#!5*#:""'#-(%;+,",#:)# !"

5--.+$5' # %#,"7%'* (5 "# !5 # !"("#+*#5#'"",#3%(# !"#,";".%-7"' # %#:"#.%$5 ",#+'# !"#$%&' ()*+,"#5*

("<&+(",#:)#-%.+$)#=>#%3# !"#?5('!57#5',#@5* "(A5 "#B"+A!:%&(!%%,#1.5'6

C!"#-(+'$+-."#%3# !"#-(%-%*",#,";".%-7"' #+*#'% #*&--%( ",#:)# !"#,";".%-7"' #-.5'8#!%D";"(8#5*#E(&'

F+* (+$ #/%&'$+.#5("#&'5:."# %#,"7%'* (5 "#5#3+;"G)"5(#*&--.)#%3#!%&*+'A8# !"*"#-%.+$+"*#5("#%& #%3#,5 "

5',#!%.,#*&:* 5' +5..)#."**#D"+A! #+'# !"#," "(7+'5 +%'#%3# !"#5--.+$5 +%'6#C!"#35$ # !5 # !"#-(+'$+-."#%3

,";".%-7"' #+*#'% #*&--%( ",#:)# !"#,";".%-7"' #-.5'#+*#'% #"'%&A!8#+',+;+,&5..)8# %#D5((5' #("3&*5.#%3

 !"#5--.+$5 +%'6

B% D+ !* 5',+'A# !"#5:%;"8# !"#H")#-%.+$+"*#+'# !"#,";".%-7"' #-.5'# !5 #5("#(".";5' # %# !"#-(%-%*",

,";".%-7"' #5("#0F#01258#F#0128#F#FI28#@//#01J8#@//#FI28#C#0128#C#FI28#@BK#FI28#@BK#FIL8

@BK#FIM8#N#FIJ#5',#N#FIO#%3# !"#E(&'#4%$5.#1.5'#5',#-%.+$+"*#@0M8#@02P8#@02O8#@02M8#QEL8#=28

=L#5',#=R#%3# !"#?5('!57#5',#@5* "(A5 "#B"+A!:%&(!%%,#F";".%-7"' #1.5'6

C%#"* 5:.+*!#D!" !"(# !"#-(%-%*5.#+*#5$$"- 5:."#+'#-(+'$+-."8#D"#7&* # !"("3%("#$%'*+,"(#D!" !"(# !"

5,;"(*"#+7-5$ *#%3#A(5' +'A#-.5''+'A#-"(7+**+%'#D%&.,#*+A'+3+$5' .)#5',#,"7%'* (5:.)#%& D"+A!# !"

:"'"3+ *8#D!"'#5**"**",#5A5+'* # !"#-%.+$+"*#+'# !"#B11S#5*#5#D!%."6

F@0TQB#EBF#/=EUE/C@U#VS#C=@#EU@E

C!"#*$5."8#3%(78#,"*+A'#5',#&*"#%3#75 "(+5.*#D+..#:"#$%'3+(7",#5 # !"#("*"(;",#75  "(#* 5A"6#C!"

+',+$5 +;"#.5)%& #*!%D*#5#(%5,# !(%&A!# !"#*+ "#D+ !#L#,D"..+'A*#*+ &5 ",# %#+ *#"5* #5',#*%& !6#C!"

-(%-%*5.#D%&.,#!5;"#5#,"'*+ )#%3#2P#,D"..+'A*#-"(#!"$ 5("#D!+$!#+*#'% #$%'*+,"(",# %#:"

%;"(,";".%-7"' 6

C!"#+',+$5 +;"#*H" $!#*!%D*# !5 # !"#,D"..+'A*#D%&.,#:"#%3#(",W:(%D'#:(+$H#D5..*#%3#;5()+'A# %'"*#5',

," 5+.*8#D+ !#(",W:(%D'#:(+$H#-+ $!",#(%%3*8#%(#,5(H#* 5+'",# +7:"(#D"5 !"(:%5(,+'A#D5..*#5',#:(%D'#:(+$H

 +."*#-+ $!",#(%%3*6#V'"#,D"..+'A#+*#*!%D'#5*#!5;+'A#5#$5 *.+,"#(%%3# %#-(%;+,"#5#-5(H+'A#5("56#Q5(5A"*

75)#5.*%#:"#%3#,5(H#* 5+'",# +7:"(#D"5 !"(:%5(,+'A6#T #+*#$%'*+,"(",# !5 # !"#&*"#%3# +7:"(

D"5 !"(:%5(,+'A#("3."$ *# !"#*"7+G(&(5.#5A(+$&. &(5.#$!5(5$ "(#%3# !"#5("56#T'#5,,+ +%'8# !"#&*"#%3#:(+$H#+*

$%77%'#%'#N5',.")*#45'"8#-5( +$&.5(.)#5 # !"#("$"' #,";".%-7"' #5 #N%%,3+".,#1.5$"#X5--.+$5 +%'

("3"("'$"#NEWYRW2YW14Z#5',#5 #N5',.")*#S5(76#C!"#$5( #:5('#-5(H+'A#* (&$ &("#*!%D'#%'# !"#+',+$5 +;"

-.5'*#D%&.,#5.*%#("3."$ # !"#5A(+$&. &(5.#$!5(5$ "(#%3# !"#5("56

V;"(5..8# !"#+',+$5 +;"#,"*+A'#%3# !"#,D"..+'A*#D%&.,#("*-"$ # !"#$!5(5$ "(#%3# !"#5("5#+'#5$$%(,5'$"#D+ !

-%.+$+"*#F#012#5',#F#FI2#%3# !"#E(&'#4%$5.#1.5'#5',#-%.+$)#@0M#%3# !"#?5('!57#5',#@5* "(A5 "

B"+A!:%&(!%%,#1.5'6

S&..#," 5+.*#%3#,"*+A'#D%&.,#:"#*"$&(",#5 # !"#("*"(;",#75  "(*#* 5A"6

U@0TF@BCTE4#EI@BTC[

C!"#5--.+$5 +%'#*+ "#+*#*+ &5 ",#5,95$"' # %# !"#,D"..+'A*#5**%$+5 ",#D+ !#B& !5 $!6#C!"#+',+$5 +;"#.5)%& 

*!%D*# !5 # !"("#D%&.,#:"# (""#-.5' +'A#%'# !"#"5* "('#:%&',5()#%3# !"#*+ "6#C!"#,+* 5'$"#:" D""'#-.% #2

5',# !"#5,95$"' #,D"..+'A*8#5',# !"#&*"#%3#:%&',5()#;"A" 5 +%'#D%&.,#5;%+,#5')#5,;"(*"#+7-5$ *# %

57"'+ )#:" D""'# !"# D%#*+ "*6#C!"("#5("#'%#% !"(#"\ "('5.#35$ %(*# !5 #D%&.,#5,;"(*".)#+7-5$ #%'# !"

-(%-%*",#,D"..+'A*6

C!"#,D"..+'A*#5("#A"'"(5..)#D"..#*"-5(5 ",#5',# !"("#D%&.,#:"#'%#5,;"(*"#+7-5$ *#("A5(,+'A#57"'+ )6

C!"#"\$"- +%'# %# !+*8#!%D";"(8#+*# !5 # !"#,D"..+'A*#%'#-.% #O#5',#-.% #L#D%&.,#%'.)#:"#$+($5#L6LL#7" ("*

5-5( 6#E*# !"#5--.+$5 +%'#+*#%& .+'"#D+ !#5..#75  "(*#("*"(;",#"\$"- #5$$"**8#".";5 +%'*#5',#3.%%(#-.5'*

Page 130



 !"#$%&'$(##%$)*&"+,#,-$.#!%+%/$' !'$+'$+0$1%23#!*$4 #' #*$' #$)*&)&0!3$4&13,$*#013'$+%$!%5$&"#*3&&6+%/

(#'4##%$' #$'4&$,4#33+%/0$!%,7&*$3&00$&8$)*+"!259$: +0$.!''#*$4&13,$(#$,#!3'$4+' $+%$' #$*#0#*"#,$.!''#*0

0'!/#-$ &4#"#*$+'$+0$01//#0'#,$' !'$' #$!))3+2!%'$,#.&%0'*!'#0$ &4$!,"#*0#$+.)!2'0$&%$!.#%+'5$4+33$%&'

(#$2*#!'#,-$+%$!%5$01(0#;1#%'$*#0#*"#,$.!''#*0$!))3+2!'+&%9

: #$+%,+2!'+"#$0+'#$3!5&1'$0 &40$' !'$#!2 $,4#33+%/$4&13,$(#$)*&"+,#,$4+' $0)!2+&10$*#!*$/!*,#%09$<3&'0

=-$>$!%,$?$4&13,$.##'$' #$0'!%,!*,0$0#'$+%$' #$@#0+/%$A1+,#$8&*$*#!*$/!*,#%$,#)' 0$&8$=B9C$.#'*#0-

 &4#"#*$)3&'$D$4&13,$.!*/+%!335$8!33$0 &*'$!'$2+*2!$E9>E$.#'*#0$8*&.$' #$)*&F#2'+%/$)!*'$&8$' #$*#!*

#3#"!'+&%9

G'$+0$%&'#,$' !'$' #$0+,#$#3#"!'+&%$&8$)3&'$D$4&13,$&%35$(#$2+*2!$D9DD$.#'*#0$8*&.$' #$)*+%2+)!3$#3#"!'+&%$&8

)3&'$?$4 +2 $8!330$0+/%+8+2!%'35$0 &*'$&8$' #$@#0+/%$A1+,#$0'!%,!*,0$4 +2 $*#;1+*#0$!$(!2678*&%'$'&$0+,#

0#)!*!'+&%$,+0'!%2#$&8$!$.+%+.1.$&8$=D$.#'*#09

H0$' #$!))3+2!'+&%$+0$&1'3+%#-$' #$3!5&1'$4&13,$(#$,#!3'$4+' $!'$' #$*#0#*"#,$.!''#*0$0'!/#9$I&4#"#*-$' #

+3310'*!'+"#$3!5&1'$,#.&%0'*!'#0$' !'$' #$;1!%'1.$&8$1%+'0$)*&)&0#,$2&13,$2&.#$8&*4!*,-$4+' $0&.#$.+%&*

.&,+8+2!'+&%0-$+%$!%$!22#)'!(3#$4!59

HJJKLL

: #$)*&)&0!3$0##60$'&$2*#!'#$!$%#4$!22#00$&88$&8$M!%,3#50$N!%#9$: #$(#33$.&1' $4&13,$(#$==$.#'*#0

4+,#$4+' $"+0+(+3+'5$0)3!50$&8$>.$O$DP.$'&$' #$0&1' 4#0'-$!%,$>.$O$?C.$'&$' #$%&*' #!0'9$Q1*' #*$+%'&$' #

0+'#-$' #$)*&)&0#,$*&!,$4&13,$.#!01*#$2+*2!$C$.#'*#0$4+,#9$: #$!22#00$!**!%/#.#%'0$4#*#$!/*##,$&%

!0$)!*'$&8$' #$)*#R!))3+2!'+&%$!,"+2#$01(.+00+&%-$!%,$!0$012 -$M#0'$L100#O$J&1%'5$J&1%2+3$!0$3&2!3

 +/ 4!5$!1' &*+'5-$*!+0#$%&$+001#0$4+' $' #$!22#00$!%,$!*#$0!'+08+#,$' !'$' #$0+'#$2!%$!22&..&,!'#

'1*%+%/$.&"#.#%'0$&8$!$)1.)+%/$!))3+!%2#$!%,$,#3+"#*5$"!%9$: #$)*&)&0!3$' #*#8&*#$2&.)3+#0$4+' $)&3+25

:$L<=$&8$' #$H*1%$N&2!3$<3!%$!0$+'$.!6#0$S)*&"+0+&%$8&*$0!8#$!22#00$'&$' #$ +/ 4!5$%#'4&*6$' *&1/ 

+.)*&"#.#%'0$'&$' #$#O+0'+%/$*&!,$%#'4&*6S9

IGAIMHTL

H$:*!%0)&*'$L'!'#.#%'$ !0$(##%$)*#)!*#,$(5$' #$!))3+2!%'$4 +2 $2&%8+*.0$' !'$' #*#$+0$!%$!"#*!/#$&8

>BD$#!0'(&1%,$!%,$>=B$4#0'(&1%,$,!+35$"# +23#$.&"#.#%'0$!3&%/$M!%,3#50$N!%#9$G'$2!3213!'#,$' !'$' #

)*&"+0+&%$&8$D$,4#33+%/0$4&13,$2*#!'#$!%$!,,+'+&%!3$=D$,!+35$!**+"!30$!%,$=C$,!+35$,#)!*'1*#0$4 +2 $+'

2&%231,#0$!0$(#+%/$%#/3+/+(3#9$M#0'$L100#O$J&1%'5$J&1%2+3$0'!'#,$' !'$+'$S,&#0$%&'$2&%0+,#*$' +0

,#"#3&).#%'$'&$ !"#$!%5$.!'#*+!3$2!)!2+'5$+.)!2'0S9$: #$)*&)&0#,$,#"#3&).#%'$' #*#8&*#$!22&*,0$4+' 

)&3+2+#0$:$L<=$!%,$:$@U=$&8$' #$H*1%$N&2!3$<3!%$4 +2 $*#;1+*#$,#"#3&).#%'$'&$!"&+,$,#'*+.#%'!3

+.)!2'0$&%$' #$ +/ 4!5$%#'4&*69

<HVWGXA

H0$' #$!))3+2!'+&%$+0$&1'3+%#$4+' $!33$.!''#*0$#O2#)'$!22#00$*#0#*"#,-$' #$)*&)&0#,$ &10+%/$.+O$ !0$%&'

(##%$)*&"+,#,9$: #$+%,+2!'+"#$3!5&1'$0 &40$' !'$' #*#$4&13,$(#$=>$2!*$)!*6+%/$0)!2#0$ &4#"#*$+'$+0

1%23#!*$4 #' #*$!$"+0+'&*$0)!2#$4&13,$(#$)*&"+,#,9$G'$.10'$(#$#%01*#,$' !'$!'$' #$*#0#*"#,$.!''#*0

0'!/#-$8+%!3$)!*6+%/$3#"#30$.##'$' #$*#;1+*#.#%'0$&8$' #$J&1%2+3S0$<!*6+%/$L'!%,!*,09

QNYY@GXA$HX@$@VHGXHAK

: #$!))3+2!'+&%$0+'#$+0$4+' +%$Q3&&,$Z&%#$=$!%,$!'$3&4$*+06$&8$83&&,+%/9$H0$,+02100#,$(#3&4-$!$,*!+%!/#

0'*!'#/5$+0$*#;1+*#,$'&$(#$01(.+''#,$!'$' #$*#0#*"#,$.!''#*0$0'!/#9$: +0$4+33$%##,$'&$,#.&%0'*!'#$' !'$' #

,#"#3&).#%'$4&13,$%&'$+%2*#!0#$83&&,$*+06$&%0+'#$&*$#30#4 #*#9

Page 131



 !"#$%&$'(!)*+$,-! ..(..*(&-!/$.!0((&!+#(+$#(1!02!-/(!$++3%,$&-!4/%,/!%1(&-%5%(.!-/$-!-/(!.%-(!%.!4%-/%&

-/(!67&(!8,!967&(!8!:!;<0.<#5$,(! ,-%=%-2>!'#7<&14$-(#!.7<#,(!+#7-(,-%7&!?7&(@!A/(! ..(..*(&-!.(-.

7<-!$&!%&1%,$-%=(!1#$%&$'(!.-#$-('2!57#!-/(!.%-(B!%&,3<1%&'!-/$-!#775!#<&755!4%33!1#$%&!-7!,(33<3$#!.7$C$4$2.

37,$-(1!%&!-/(!0$,C!'$#1(&!75!($,/!+37-B!$-!3($.-!D!*(-#(.!5#7*!0<%31%&'.!$&1!-/$-!$33!/$#1.-$&1%&'!4%33!0(

,7&.-#<,-(1!$.!$!+(#*($03(!+$=(*(&-!4%-/!1%#(,-!%&5%3-#$-%7&!-7!-/(!'#7<&1@!)-E.!,$3,<3$-(1!-/$-!-/(

.-#$-('2!1(*7&.-#$-(.!-/$-!-/(!+#7+7.(1!;<";!5($-<#(.!4%33!*$&$'(!#<&755!57#!$33!.-7#*.!<+!-7!-/(!8F!98

%&!8GG>!$&&<$3!+#70$0%3%-2!9 H>!(=(&-.@

A/(!I7<&,%3E.!"#$%&$'(!J55%,(#!,7**(&-(1!-/$-!-/(!+#7+7.(1!1(&.%-2!75!1(=(37+*(&-!7#!3$27<-!%.!&7-

,7&.%1(#(1!-7!+#(K<1%,(!-/(!.<#5$,(!4$-(#!1#$%&$'(!1(.%'&!$&1!-/(#(57#(!-/(2!/$1!&7!70K(,-%7&B!/74(=(#

-/(2!#(,7**(&1(1!$!,7&1%-%7&!#(L<%#%&'!-/(!.<0*%..%7&!75!$!+#7+7.(1!.<#5$,(!4$-(#!1#$%&$'(!.,/(*(

-/$-!*<.-!,7*+32!4%-/!.(=(#$3!#(L<%#(*(&-.@!;7<-/(#&!M$-(#!$3.7!/$1!&7!70K(,-%7&!-7!-/(!+#7+7.(1

1(=(37+*(&-!0<-!.-$-(1!-/$-!%-!%.!+7..%03(!-/$-!$!.(4(#!&74!1((*(1!-7!0(!+<03%,!,7<31!0(!,#7..%&'!-/(

1(=(37+*(&-!.%-(@!A/(#(57#(B!./7<31!$&2!.(4(#!0(!57<&1!1<#%&'!$!,7&.-#<,-%7&!47#C.B!$&!%&=(.-%'$-%7&!75

-/(!.(4(#!4%33!0(!#(L<%#(1!-7!$.,(#-$%&!%-.!74&(#./%+!0(57#(!$&2!5<#-/(#!47#C.!,7**(&,(!7&!.%-(@

A/(!%&1%,$-%=(!1#$%&$'(!.-#$-('2!%.!-/(#(57#(!$++#7+#%$-(!$-!-/%.!.-$'(!$&1!1(*7&.-#$-(.!-/$-!=%$03(

1#$%&$'(!,$&!0(!$,/%(=(1!$.!+$#-!75!$!#(.(#=(1!*$--(#.!$++3%,$-%7&@

NIJOJPQ

A/(!$++3%,$-%7&!.%-(!%.!4%-/%&!8GC*!75!-/(!"<&,-7&!-7!R7'&7#!N.,$#+*(&-!;+(,%$3! #($!75!I7&.(#=$-%7&

9; I>!$&1!;%-(!75!;+(,%$3!;,%(&-%5%,!)&-(#(.-!9;;;)>@!)-!%.!$3.7!4%-/%&!8SC*!75!-/(!M%1(#!I7&.(#=$-%7&! #($

57#!;%&'3(-7&!$&1!I7,C%&'!A<&&(3.!; I@

A/(#(!%.!$!0%71%=(#.%-2!,7##%17#B!1(.%'&$-(1!%&!-/(!R$#&/$*!$&1!N$.-(#'$-(!T(%'/07<#/771!H3$&B!$37&'

-/(!&7#-/(#&!$&1!.7<-/(#&!07<&1$#2!75!-/(!$++3%,$-%7&!.%-(@!A/%.!17(.!&7-!+#(=(&-!1(=(37+*(&-!7&!-/(

.%-(!5#7*!,7*%&'!57#4$#1B!0<-!-/(!1(.%'&$-%7&!#(L<%#(.!1(=(37+*(&-!-7!0(!/%'/32!.(&.%-%=(!-7!/$0%-$-.!$&1

.+(,%(.!4/%,/!57#$'(!7#!,7**<-(!7&!$&1!$#7<&1!-/(!.%-(@

 !H#(3%*%&$#2!N,737'%,$3! ++#$%.$3!9HN >!/$.!0((&!.<0*%--(1!4%-/!-/(!$++3%,$-%7&!4/%,/!.-$-(.!-/$-

573374%&'!-/(!+#7+7.(1!*%-%'$-%7&!$&1!(&/$&,(*(&-!*($.<#(.B!4/%,/!%&,3<1(!$!.(&.%-%=(!3%'/-%&'

.,/(*(B!0<55(#!?7&(!$#7<&1!#(-$%&(1!/(1'(#74.!$&1!/(1'(!+3$&-%&'B!-/(!+#7+7.(1!1(=(37+*(&-!47<31

&7-!/$=(!$&!$1=(#.(!%*+$,-!7&!1(.%'&$-(1!.%-(.!75!(,737'%,$3!%&-(#(.-@!J&(!+#%7#%-2!/$0%-$-!%.!%1(&-%5%(1!7&

-/(!.%-(B!0<-!-/%.!47<31!0(!#(-$%&(1B!$&1!%*+$,-.!47<31!0(!#(=%(4(1!7&,(!$!1(-$%3(1!.,/(*(!/$.!0((&

+#(+$#(1@

A/(!.%-(!%.!.<%-$03(!-7!.<++7#-!#77.-%&'B!57#$'%&'!$&1!,7**<-%&'!57#!0$-.@!A7!$=7%1!$1=(#.(!%*+$,-.!7&

-/(*B!-/(!HN !#(,7**(&1.!-/$-!$&2!3%'/-%&'!.,/(*(!*<.-!0(!.(&.%-%=(!-7!0$-.@!A/(!.%-(E.!07<&1$#2

=('(-$-%7&!*$2!0(!.<%-$03(!57#!P#($-!I#(.-(1!T(4-.!$&1!#(+-%3(.B!/74(=(#B!$.!-/%.!%.!-7!0(!#(-$%&(1B!-/(

HN !.-$-(.!-/$-!E%-!%.!<&3%C(32!-/$-!PIT!4%33!+7.(!$!,7&.-#$%&-!-7!-/(!1(=(37+*(&-!+3$&.E!$&1!E%-!%.

,7&.%1(#(1!-/$-!#(+-%3(.!17!&7-!+7.(!$!,7&.-#$%&-!-7!-/(!1(=(37+*(&-!+#7+7.$3.E@!A/(#(!4$.!&7!(=%1(&,(

75!0$1'(#.!7&!.%-(B!/74(=(#!*($.<#(.!/$=(!0((&!#(,7**(&1(1!-7!$=7%1!$&2!/$#*!$#%.%&'!5#7*!-/(

1(=(37+*(&-@

"7#*%,(!$#(!,7**7&!%&!-/(!$#($B!+$#-%,<3$#32!4%-/%&!-/(!0%71%=(#.%-2!,7##%17#!1(.%'&$-(1!%&!-/(!R$#&/$*

$&1!N$.-(#'$-(!T(%'/07<#/771!H3$&@!R7<&1$#2!5($-<#(.!+#7=%1(!'771!+7-(&-%$3!-7!.<++7#-!17#*%,(B

/74(=(#!-/%.!%.!.(-!-7!0(!#(-$%&(1@!A/(!HN !%1(&-%5%(1!-47!/$?(3!,7++%,(.!-/$-!47<31!0(!#(*7=(1@!)-

#(,7**(&1.!-/$-!-/(%#!#(*7=$3!%.!.(&.%-%=(B!$&1!-/(#(!./7<31!0(!5<#-/(#!+3$&-%&'!-7!(&/$&,(!-/(!.%-(!57#

17#*%,(@!A7!$=7%1!%*+$,-.!-7!&(.-%&'!0%#1.B!-/(!HN !#(,7**(&1.!*%-%'$-%7&!*($.<#(.!$&1!%5!573374(1B

E&7!.%'&%5%,$&-!#(.%1<$3!%*+$,-.!$#(!+#(1%,-(1!7&!&(.-%&'!0%#1.E@!U(,7#1.!75!/(1'(/7'.!/$=(!0((&

#(-<#&(1!8@VC*!5#7*!-/(!.%-(!0<-!$.!07<&1$#2!5($-<#(.!$#(!3%C(32!-7!0(!#(-$%&(1B!E&7!.%'&%5%,$&-!%*+$,-!%.!-7

Page 132



 !"!#$!%&!'()

*!+,-'./+".0$,%&"1/"'!2.+/,&!'"2.&!2"&3!"456"2&,&!2"&3,&"(7.8!/"&3!"2%,9!"1:"&3!"$-1$12,92",/'

'.2&,/%!2"1:"2!$,-,&.1/":-10"&3!"2.&!",/'"&3!", 18!"'!2.+/,&.1/2;".&".2"/1&"%1/2.'!-!'"&3,&",/<"$-1$12,92

=1>9'"'.-!%&9<".0$,%&"&3!2!"2.&!2"&3-1>+3"3, .&,&"9122;":-,+0!/&,&.1/"1-".219,&.1/)"?1=!8!-;"./'.-!%&

.0$,%&2;"2>%3",2"-!%-!,&.1/,9"$-!22>-!"=.99"3,8!"&1" !"-!8.!=!'"1/%!"&3!"!#,%&"!#&!/'"1:"&3!

'!8!91$0!/&"$-1$12,92",-!">/'!-2&11'()"@.&.+,&.1/"0!,2>-!2"2>%3",2"&3!"-!&!/&.1/"1:" 1>/',-<

8!+!&,&.1/".2"-!%100!/'!')

A1-"&3!" .1'.8!-2.&<"%1--.'1-;"0!,2>-!2",-!"-!%100!/'!'"&1"!/2>-!"&3!"$-1$12!'"'!8!91$0!/&"'1!2"/1&

-!2>9&"./">/,%%!$&, 9!".0$,%&2"1/"&3!0)"B3.2"./%9>'!2"&3!"-!&!/&.1/"1:"&-!!2",'C,%!/&"&1"D,/'9!<(2"E,/!;

!/3,/%!0!/&"1:"&3!"=!2&!-/",2$!%&"1:"&3!"2.&!"=.&3"3,F!9;"'1+=11';"3,=&31-/",/'"2$./'9!"&1"%-!,&!",

01-!"-1 >2&"/!&=1-G;",/'",''.&.1/,9"$9,/&./+)

B3!"456",921"-!%100!/'2"!%191+.%,9"!/3,/%!0!/&"0!,2>-!2"./%9>'./+" ,&" 1#!2;"/!2&" 1#!2;

!/3,/%!0!/&"1:"!#.2&./+"3!'+!-1=;"3!'+!-1=;"23-> ",/'"3!- "$9,/&./+;"91+"$.9!2;",/'"3!'+!31+"310!2)

H.1'.8!-2.&<"/!&"+,./"=1>9'" !"%1/:.-0!'",2"$,-&"1:","-!2!-8!'"0,&&!-2",$$9.%,&.1/;"31=!8!-"&3!"456

2&,&!2"&3,&"IJK" .1'.8!-2.&<"/!&"+,./"%1>9'" !",%3.!8!'"=.&3",/",$$-1$-.,&!"2%3!0!",2"-!L>.-!'" <"419.%<

5MIN"1:"&3!"H,-/3,0",/'"5,2&!-+,&!"O!.+3 1>-311'"49,/)

B3!"5%191+<"P::.%!-"%100!/&!'"&3,&"&3!"$-1$12!'"'!8!91$0!/&"=1>9'" !",%%!$&, 9!"2> C!%&"&1

%10$9.,/%!"=.&3"0.&.+,&.1/",/'"!/3,/%!0!/&"0!,2>-!2)"B3!2!"0.&.+,&.1/",/'"!/3,/%!0!/&"0!,2>-!2

=1>9'" !"2!%>-!'" <"%1/'.&.1/;",91/+2.'!"&3!"2> 0.22.1/"1:","Q1/2&->%&.1/"5/8.-1/0!/&,9"@,/,+!0!/&

49,/":1-" .1'.8!-2.&<;","H.1'.8!-2.&<"5/3,/%!0!/&"M&-,&!+<;","=.9'9.:!"2!/2.&.8!"E.+3&./+"R!2.+/"M%3!0!

,/'","%1/'.&.1/"-!9,&./+"&1","&.0!"9.0.&" !:1-!":>-&3!-"2>-8!<2",-!"-!L>.-!')"6"H.1'.8!-2.&<"O!&"7,./

622!220!/&"=.99",921" !"-!L>.-!'" <"%1/'.&.1/"&1"!/2>-!"&3,&"&3!"'!8!91$0!/&",%3.!8!2",&"9!,2&"IJK

 .1'.8!-2.&<"/!&"+,./)

M> C!%&"&1"0.&.+,&.1/",/'"!/3,/%!0!/&"0!,2>-!2;"&3!"$-1$12!'"'!8!91$0!/&"=1>9'"%1/&-. >&!"./"&3!

($-!2!-8,&.1/;"-!2&1-,&.1/",/'"!/3,/%!0!/&"1:" .1'.8!-2.&<",/'"&3!"/,&>-,9"!/8.-1/0!/&("./",%%1-',/%!

=.&3"419.%<"5OS"M4I"1:"&3!"6->/"E1%,9"49,/)"T&"=1>9'",81.'",'8!-2!".0$,%&2"1/"'!2.+/,&!'"2.&!2"1:

 .1'.8!-2.&<"1-"+!191+.%,9".0$1-&,/%!",2"-!L>.-!'" <"419.%<"5OS"R@I",/'"=1>9'"(./%1-$1-,&!"!9!0!/&2"1:

 .1'.8!-2.&<"0./.0.2./+",'8!-2!".0$,%&2"1/"!#.2&./+"3, .&,&2("./",%%1-',/%!"=.&3"419.%<"5OS"R@N)

E6ORMQ645

62".'!/&.:.!'"./"&3!"6- 1-.%>9&>-,9"T0$,%&"622!220!/&",/'"@!&31'"M&,&!0!/&;"&=1"&-!!2"=.99" !"-!018!'

./"1-'!-"&1"./2&,99"&3!",%%!22)"B3!"-!0,./'!-"1:"&3!" 1>/',-<"8!+!&,&.1/"=.99" !"-!&,./!')"B3!"./'.%,&.8!

9,<1>&"231=2"&-!!",/'"3!'+!-1="$9,/&./+"=.&3./"&3!"2.&!",/'" !&=!!/"$91&2)"P8!-,99;"&3!"./'.%,&.8!

$9,/&./+"$-18.'!2",$$-1$-.,&!"2%-!!/./+" !&=!!/"&3!"2.&!",/'"&3!"3.+3=,<;",/'"1&3!-"/!.+3 1>-./+

$-1$!-&.!2)"T&".2",921",$$-1$-.,&!"./"-!./:1-%./+"&3!"%3,-,%&!-"1:"&3!",-!,;"=3.%3".2"2!0.U->-,9"=.&3

,+-.%>9&>-,9":.!9'2"%10$-.2./+" 1>/',-<"&-!!2",/'"3!'+!-1=;"./",%%1-',/%!"=.&3"419.%<"E6O"R@I)

6"E,/'2%,$!"S.2>,9"T0$,%&"622!220!/&"3,2"/1&" !!/"2> 0.&&!'"=.&3"&3!",$$9.%,&.1/"31=!8!-"+.8!/"&3!

01'!2&"2%,9!"1:"&3!"./'.%,&.8!"9,<1>&",/'"&3!"-!&!/&.1/"1:" 1>/',-<":!,&>-!2;".&".2"%1/2.'!-!'"&3,&"&3!

$-1$12,9"2!!G2"&1"(-!2$!%&"&3!"$,-&.%>9,-"%3,-,%&!-.2&.%2",/'"/,&>-,9":!,&>-!2"1:"&3!"-!9!8,/&"9,/'2%,$!

%3,-,%&!-",-!,(",2"-!L>.-!'" <"419.%<"E6O"R@I)

B3!",$$9.%,&.1/".2"=.&3./"%.-%,"VJJ"0!&-!2"1:"&3!"M1>&3"R1=/2"O,&.1/,9"4,-G",/'"=.&3./".&2"2!&&./+)"7.8!/

&3.2"2!$,-,&.1/"'.2&,/%!",/'"2%-!!/./+":-10"&3!"-.'./+"2%3119"&1"&3!"/1-&3;",/'"'!8!91$0!/&" !&=!!/"&3!

6WX",/'"6->/'!9"*1,';"&3!-!"=.99" !"/1".0$,%&"1/"8.!=2"911G./+"./&1"&3!"O,&.1/,9"4,-G)"B3!-!"=.99",921" !

/1",'8!-2!".0$,%&"1/"&3!"O,&.1/,9"4,-G(2"$>-$12!"1:"%1/2!-8./+",/'"!/3,/%./+"/,&>-,9" !,>&<;"=.9'9.:!

Page 133



 !"#$%&'%( &#)*(+' ,*-#.)*#/0%')#102!3#4 '+0! &#5 (6#7%')0(+'8#9 "*# #(*:(*3*!' '+0!# !"#9 "*#!0

$099*!'3#0!#')*# ::&+$ '+0!-#.)*#:(0:03*"#"*;*&0:9*!'#20%&"#')*(*<0(*#=) ;*#3:*$+ &#(*, ("#'0#')*

$0!3*(; '+0!#0<#') '#3*''+!,>#+!$&%"+!,#;+*23#+!'0# !"#0%'#0<#')*#5 (6=#+!# $$0(" !$*#2+')#50&+$8#?74#1@A-

.)*#B0%!$+&=3#? !"3$ :*#C<<+$*(#) 3#!0'#9 "*# #(*:(*3*!' '+0!>#)02*;*(# 3#: ('#0<#')*#(*3*(;*"

9 ''*(3#3' ,*#')*# ::&+$ !'#+3#(*D%+(*"#'0#3%E9+'#<%&&#& !"3$ :*#"*' +&3# 3#: ('#0<#')*#F+0"+;*(3+'8

G!) !$*9*!'#/'( '*,8#2)+$)#2+&&#E*#3*$%(*"#E8#$0!"+'+0!-

.HGG/

7!#7(E0(+$%&'%( &#I9: $'#733*339*!'# !"#@*')0"#/' '*9*!'#) 3#E**!#:(*: (*"#E8#')*# ::&+$ !'#E 3*"

0!#')*#+!"+$ '+;*#3$)*9*-#I'#3' '*3#') '#')*(*# (*#AJ#$ '*,0(8#F#'(**3# !"#JK#$ '*,0(8#B#'(**3#0!#')*#3+'*-

7#$ '*,0(8#B#L M*&# !"# #$ '*,0(8#B#) 2')0(!#20%&"#E*#(*90;*"#'0#< $+&+' '*#')*#"*;*&0:9*!'# !"#+'#+3

3' '*"#') '#=.)*#&033#0<#')*3*#'(**3#+3#&02# !"# $$*:' E&*#+9: $'# !"#+3#&+6*&8#'0#) ;*# #9+!+9 &# 9*!+'8

+9: $'#0!#')*#3%((0%!"+!,# (* =-#7&&#$ '*,0(8#F#'(**3# !"#903'#$ '*,0(8#B#'(**3#2)+$)# (*#0<#,00"#)* &')

 !"#; &%*#'0#')*#$) ( $'*(#0<#')*# (* #2+&&#E*#(*' +!*"-#.)*#:(0:03*"#"*;*&0:9*!'#')*(*<0(*# $$0("3#2+')

50&+$8#G/AN#0<#')*#F (!) 9# !"#G 3'*(, '*#4*+,)E0%()00"#5& !#2)+$)#*!$0%( ,*3#"*;*&0:9*!'#='0

(*' +!#2)*(*;*(#:033+E&*# !$+*!'#'(**3>#'(**3#0<#,00"# (E0(+$%&'%( &# !"# 9*!+'8#; &%*# !"#)*",*(023=-

I!# ""+'+0!>#'0#< $+&+' '*#')*# $$*33>#')*#H57#0<# #$ '*,0(8#F#C 6#20%&"#E*#*!$(0 $)*"#)02*;*(>#')*

 33*339*!'#3' '*3#') '#=.)*#*O'*!'#0<#')+3#*!$(0 $)9*!'#+3#&02#P# $$*:' E&*=-#.)*#(*9 +!"*(#0<#')*

H573#20%&"#E*#%! <<*$'*"# 3#')*#20(63#20%&"#E*#E*80!"#')*#H573#')*#(*' +!*"#'(**3-

.)*#(*:0('# &30#(*$099*!"3#9* 3%(*3#'0#:(0'*$'#(*' +!*"#'(**3#'0# ;0+"# !8# ";*(3*#+9: $'3#<(09#')*

"*;*&0:9*!'-#.)+3#+!$&%"*3#')*#$0!3'(%$'+0!#0<#:(0'*$'+;*#<*!$+!,#'0# $$*:' E&*#3' !" ("3>#')*#!*2

"(+;*2 8#'0#E*#+!3' &&*"#'0#3:*$+ &+3'#=40#1+,=#$0!3'(%$'+0!#3:*$+<+$ '+0!# !"#0')*(#,(0%!"#:(0'*$'+0!

9* 3%(*3-#.)*3*#9* 3%(*3#20%&"#*!3%(*#') '#=5(0:*(#:(0;+3+0!#9%3'#E*#9 "*#<0(#')*#:(0'*$'+0!# !"

9 ! ,*9*!'#0<#'(**3#0(# (* 3#0<#200"& !"#0!Q3+'*#2)*!#%!"*(' 6+!,#"*;*&0:9*!'=# 3#(*D%+(*"#E8#50&+$8

G4R#1@S#0<#')*#7(%!#?0$ &#5& !-

.)*#B0%!$+&=3#'(**#0<<+$*(#) 3#!0'#9 "*# #(*:(*3*!' '+0!>#)02*;*(#0!#E & !$*>#')*#+9: $'#0!#'(**3># 3# 

(*3%&'#0<#')*#+&&%3'( '+;*#& 80%'>#2+&&#E*# $$*:' E&*-#73#')*#:(0:03 &#+3#0%'&+!*#2+')# &&#9 ''*(3#(*3*(;*"

*O$*:'#<0(# $$*33>#')*#& 80%'#$0%&"#$) !,*#30#< (# 3#'0#$(* '*#<%(')*(#+9: $'3#0!#(*' +!*"#'(**3-#7!

%:" '*"#7(E0(+$%&'%( &#I9: $'#733*339*!'# !"#@*')0"#/' '*9*!'#2+&&#E*#(*D%+(*"#'0#(*<&*$'#')*

3%E9+''*"#& 80%'# 3#: ('#0<#')*#(*3*(;*"#9 ''*(3#3' ,*-

G4GHTU

73#')*# ::&+$ '+0!#+3#0%'&+!*#2+')# &&#9 ''*(3#(*3*(;*"#*O$*:'# $$*33>#<0(9 &#:& !3#) ;*#!0'#E**!

:(0;+"*"#3)02+!,#(*!*2 E&*#*!*(,8#9* 3%(*3# !"# !#G!*(,8#/' '*9*!'#) 3#!0'#8*'#E**!#:(0;+"*"-

.)*#1*3+,!# !"#7$$*33#/' '*9*!'#+!"+$ '*3#') '#')*#& 80%'#) 3#E**!#"*3+,!*"#30#') '#')*# 9*!+'8# (* 3

< $*#30%')#0(#* 3'#'0#9 6*#%3*#0<#30& (#, +!# !"#')*#< E(+$#0<#')*#)0%3*3#2+&&#E*#')*(9 &&8#*<<+$+*!'>#2+')

)+,)#D% &+'8#2+!"023>#"00(3# !"#3$(**!3-#I'#+3# !'+$+: '*"#') '#')*#9 +!#)* '+!,#2+&&#E*#*&*$'(+$ &>#2+')

,(0%!"#30%($*"#)* '#:%9:3#E*+!,#%3*3># &0!,3+"*#:)0'0Q;0&' +$#: !*&3-#C')*(#9* 3%(*3#3%$)# 3#90'+0!

3*!3+'+;*#&+,)'+!,#2+&&# &30#E*#+!3' &&*"# 3#2*&&# 3#*!*(,8#*<<+$+*!'#*&*$'(+$ &#<+''+!,3-

.)*# E0;*#(*!*2 E&*#*!*(,8#9* 3%(*3#3)0%&"#E*#+!$0(:0( '*"#+!'0#')*#3$)*9*#+!#')*#(*3*(;*"#9 ''*(3

3' ,*># !"# !#G!*(,8#/' '*9*!'#2+&&#E*#(*D%+(*"#E8#$0!"+'+0!#'0#"*90!3'( '*#)02#')*#:(0:03 &#2+&&#9**'

')*# 3:+( '+0!3#0<#50&+$8#GBB#/5J#0<#')*#7(%!#?0$ &#5& !-

BC4B?V/IC4

Page 134



 

 

 

 

!" #$%& '(&)* +),-%&&%." &$./01 2) 3,("#)1 /"0)&& 4("5 (16),&) %-+('#& .7 1.%"3 &. 8./01 &%3"%7%'("#05

("1 1)-."&#,(205 ./#8)%3$ #$) 2)")7%#&4* 8$)" (&&)&&)1 (3(%"&# #$) +.0%'%)& %" #$%& 9,(-)8.,: #(:)" (&

( 8$.0);

<$) +,.+.&)1 1)6)0.+-)"# 8./01 1)0%6), = 18)00%"3& #. #$) >%&#,%'# 8$%'$ 8./01 +,.6%1) ( '."#,%2/#%."

#.8(,1& #$) &/++05 .7 $./&%"3 0.'(005; <$%& 8)%3$#& %" 7(6./, .7 3,("#%"3 +),-%&&%."; !" (11%#%."* #$)

%"1%'(#%6) 1)&%3" 8./01 ,)&+)'# #$) '$(,('#), .7 #$) (,)(* (" (++,.+,%(#) ('')&& ("1 &/77%'%)"# 0)6)0& .7

+(,:%"3 './01 2) ('$%)6)1* (0."3&%1) ( &/%#(20) 1,(%"(3) &'$)-); ?'.0.3%'(0 %-+('#& './01 (0&. 2)

('')+#(20) &/2@)'# #. -%#%3(#%." ("1 7/,#$), )"$("')-)"# -)(&/,)&;

<$),) (,) ( "/-2), .7 &-(00 %&&/)& 8%#$ #$) %"1%'(#%6) &'$)-) $.8)6), (& #$) (++0%'(#%." %& ./#0%") 8%#$

(00 -(##),& ,)&),6)1 )A')+# ('')&&* #$%& './01 2) (11,)&&)1 %" #$) ,)&),6)1 -(##),& &#(3);

B6),(00* #$) (16),&) %-+('#& .7 3,("#%"3 +),-%&&%." 8./01 ".# &%3"%7%'("#05 ("1 1)-."&#,(205 ./#8)%3$

#$) 2)")7%#&* ("1 #$),)7.,) %# %& ,)'.--)"1)1 #$(# +0(""%"3 +),-%&&%." %& 3,("#)1 &/2@)'# #. '."1%#%."&;

<$) C./"'%0 %" -(:%"3 ( 1)'%&%." &$./01 2) (8(,) .7 ("1 #(:) %"#. (''./"# ("5 %-+0%'(#%."& #$(# -(5

(,%&) 7,.- #$) D/-(" E%3$#& F'# GHHI; J"1), #$) F'#* %# %& /"0(87/0 7., ( +/20%' (/#$.,%#5 &/'$ (& F,/"

>%&#,%'# C./"'%0 #. ('# %" ( -(""),* 8$%'$ %& %"'.-+(#%20) 8%#$ #$) ?/,.+)(" C."6)"#%." ." D/-("

E%3$#&;

C."&%1),(#%." $(& 2))" &+)'%7%'(005 3%6)" #. F,#%'0) I K,%3$# #. ,)&+)'# +,%6(#) ("1 7(-%05 0%7)L ("1 F,#%'0) G

.7 #$) 9%,&# M,.#.'.0 K+,.#)'#%." .7 +,.+),#5L; !# %& ".# '."&%1),)1 #$(# #$) ,)'.--)"1(#%." 7., (++,.6(0 .7

#$) 3,("# .7 +),-%&&%." %" #$%& '(&) %"#),7),)& /",)(&."(205 8%#$ ("5 0.'(0 ,)&%1)"#&4 ,%3$# #. ,)&+)'# 7.,

#$)%, +,%6(#) ("1 7(-%05 0%7) ("1 $.-)* )A')+# %"&.7(, (& %# %& ")')&&(,5 #. +,.#)'# #$) ,%3$#& ("1 7,))1.-&

.7 .#$),& K%" #$%& '(&)* #$) ,%3$#& .7 #$) (++0%'("#L; <$) C./"'%0 %& (0&. +),-%##)1 #. '."#,.0 #$) /&) .7

+,.+),#5 %" (''.,1("') 8%#$ #$) 3)"),(0 %"#),)&# ("1 #$) ,)'.--)"1(#%." 7., (++,.6(0 %& '."&%1),)1 #.

2) ( +,.+.,#%."(#) ,)&+."&) #. #$) &/2-%##)1 (++0%'(#%." 2(&)1 ." #$) '."&%1),(#%."& &)# ./# %" #$%&

,)+.,#;

>/#5 /"1), #$) ?N/(0%#%)& F'# OPGP

!" (&&)&&%"3 #$%& +,.+.&(0 #$) 7.00.8%"3 %-+('#& $(6) 2))" %1)"#%7%)1 /+." #$.&) +).+0) 8%#$ #$)

7.00.8%"3 +,.#)'#)1 '$(,('#),%&#%'& K(3)* 1%&(2%0%#5* 3)"1), ,)(&&%3"-)"#* -(,,%(3) ("1 '%6%0 +(,#"),&$%+*

+,)3"("'5 ("1 -(#),"%#5* ,(')* ,)0%3%." ., 2)0%)7* &)A ., &)A/(0 .,%)"#(#%."L;

<$) +,.+.&(0 8./01 $(6) ( ")/#,(0 %-+('# ." #$) +,.#)'#)1 '$(,('#),%&#%'&;

<$) (++0%'(#%." %& 8%#$%" C!Q R.") S ("1 #$),)7.,) #$) 1)6)0.+-)"# %& 0%(20) #. C!Q; D.8)6),* #$)

(++0%'(#%." %& ./#0%") 8%#$ (00 -(##),& ,)&),6)1 )A')+# 7., ('')&& ("1 #$),)7.,) #$) N/("#/- .7 ")8

70..,&+(') ',)(#)1 8./01 2) 1)#),-%")1 (& +(,# .7 ( ,)&),6)1 -(##),& (++0%'(#%."; <$) (-./"# .7 C!Q

0%(20) 8%00 2) '(0'/0(#)1 %" #$) ,)&),6)1 -(##),& &#(3);

Page 135



 !!"#$%&'#()*+*#( ,,-

. +/0&1023455467&/02089&:2;7<0=&45&;7&6><?470&1023455467&>7=02&5@A&6B&</0&+6C7&;7=&'6>7<29

!?;7747:& D<&.@@E&F;5&;307=0=G&;7=&;7&;11?4D;<467&B62&</0&;1126H;?&6B&</0&,6D;?&!?;7747:

 ></624<9&<6&</0&B6??6C47:&3;<<025&3>5<&80&3;=0&76<&?;<02&</;7&</0&0I142;<467&6B&A&90;25

80:47747:&C4</&</0&=;<0&6B&</45&1023455467JK

F;G&,;96><L

F8G&MD;?0L

FDG& 110;2;7D0L

F=G&,;7=5D;147:N

"0;567J&+6&07;8?0&</0&,6D;?&!?;7747:& ></624<9&<6&D67<26?&</0&=0H0?61307<&47&=0<;4?&;7=&<6

D631?9&C4</&M0D<467&@A&6B&</0&+6C7&;7=&'6>7<29&!?;7747:&& D<&.@@E&F;5&;307=0=GN

A +/0&=0H0?61307<&/02089&10234<<0=&5/;??&80&80:>7&04</02&80B620&</0&0I142;<467&6B&O&90;25&B263

</0&=;<0&6B&</45&1023455467P&62&80B620&0I142;<467&6B&.&90;25&B263&</0&=;<0&6B&;1126H;?&6B&</0&?;5<

6B&</0&20502H0=&3;<<025&<6&80&;1126H0=P&C/4D/0H02&45&</0&?;<02N

"0;567J&+6&07;8?0&</0&,6D;?&!?;7747:& ></624<9&<6&D67<26?&</0&=0H0?61307<&47&=0<;4?&;7=&<6

D631?9&C4</&M0D<467&@A&6B&</0&+6C7&;7=&'6>7<29&!?;7747:& D<&.@@E&F;5&;307=0=GN

O +/0&=0H0?61307<&/02089&;1126H0=&5/;??&80&D;2240=&6><&47&;DD62=;7D0&C4</&</0&B6??6C47:

;1126H0=&1?;75

,6D;<467&!?;7&K&A.A@Q!,NE.&"0H& 

'67<0I<&!?;7&K&A.A@Q!,NEO

+2;75162<&M<;<0307<

!20?4347;29&%D6?6:4D;?& 112;45;?

 28624D>?<>2;?&*31;D<& 55055307<&;7=&R0</6=&M<;<0307<

"0;567J&S62&</0&;H64=;7D0&6B&=6>8<&;7=&47&</0&47<0205<5&6B&;3074<9&;7=&</0&07H4267307<&47

;DD62=;7D0&C4</&16?4D9&)&)R.&6B&</0& 2>7&,6D;?&!?;7N

T (6&=0H0?61307<&;86H0&5?;8&5/;??&<;U0&1?;D0&>7?055&;7=&>7<4?&;&5D/0=>?0&6B&3;<024;?5&;7=

B4745/05&<6&80&>50=&B62&0I<027;?&C;??5&;7=&266B5&6B&</0&1261650=&8>4?=47:5&/;5&8007&5>834<<0=

<6&;7=&;1126H0=&89&</0&,6D;?&!?;7747:& ></624<9&;7=&</0&3;<024;?5&56&;1126H0=&5/;??&80&>50=

47&</0&D675<2>D<467&6B&</0&8>4?=47:5

"0;567J&+6&07;8?0&</0&,6D;?&!?;7747:& ></624<9&<6&D67<26?&</0&=0H0?61307<&47&=0<;4?&47&</0

47<0205<5&6B&;3074<9Q;7=&D/;2;D<02&;7=&;110;2;7D0&6B&</0&,45<0=&V>4?=47:Q&89&07=0;H6>247:&<6

;D/40H0&;&8>4?=47:&6B&H45>;?&W>;?4<9&47&;DD62=;7D0&C4</&16?4D9&)&)R.&6B&</0& 2>7&&,6D;?&!?;7N

X +/0&?;96><&=0<;4?5&<6&80&5>834<<0=&1>25>;7<&<6&D67=4<467&.&5/;??&47D?>=0J

;G&;&1?;7&5/6C47:&</0&?6D;<467&;7=&W>;7<>3&6B&H0/4D?0&;7=&D9D?0&1;2U47:&51;D05&</;<&502H05

0;D/&6B&</0&1261650=&=C0??47:5N

8G&;7& 28624D>?<>2;?&*31;D<& 55055307<&;7=&R0</6=&M<;<0307<&4=07<4B947:&4B&;79&<2005&C4??&80

2036H0=&<6&B;D4?4<;<0&</0&5>834<<0=&?;96><P&</0&431;D<&6B&</0&5>834<<0=&?;96><&67&20<;470=&<2005

;7=&</0&126<0D<467&;7=&34<4:;<467&30;5>205&20W>420=&<6&;1126124;<0?9&34<4:;<0&</45&431;D<N

"0;567J&+6&075>20&</;<&0;D/&6B&</0&1261650=&=C0??47:5&45&126H4=0=&C4</&;=0W>;<0&1;2U47:&47

;DD62=;7D0&C4</&</0& 2>7&)45<24D<&'6>7D4?&!;2U47:&M<;7=;2=5&;7=&!6?4D9&+&M!.&6B&</0& 2>7

,6D;?&!?;7&;7=&</;<&20<;470=&<2005&;20&126<0D<0=&;:;475<&</0&/;23B>?&431;D<5&6B&=0H0?61307<&47

;DD62=;7D0&C4</&!6?4D9&%($&)RT&6B&</0& 2>7&,6D;?&!?;7N

Y !2462&<6&D63307D0307<&6B&</0&=0H0?61307<&/02089&;1126H0=&F62&5>D/&6</02&=;<0&62&5<;:0&47

Page 136



 !"!#$%&!'()*+)&*,)-!)*./!! )0')1/0(0'.)10(2)(2!)3$4*#)5#*''0'.)67(2$/0(,89)(2!):$##$10'.

4$&%$'!'(+)$:)*)+42!&!)($) !*#)10(2)(2!)/0+;+)*++$40*(! )10(2)4$'(*&0'*(0$')$:)(2!)+0(!)+2*##

!*42)-!)+7-&0((! )($)*' )*%%/$"! )0')1/0(0'.)-,)(2!)3$4*#)5#*''0'.)67(2$/0(,<

=>)6)?5/!#0&0'*/,)@0+;)6++!++&!'(?)12042)2*+)0 !'(0:0! <)*##)%/!"0$7+)A20+($/04*#8)7+!+B)%$(!'(0*#

4$'(*&0'*'(+)*++$40*(! )10(2)(2$+!)7+!+B)*)4$'4!%(7*#)&$ !#)$:)(2!)+0(!)0' 04*(0'.)+$7/4!+9

%*(21*,+)*' )/!4!%($/+B)*' )%$(!'(0*##,)7'*44!%(*-#!)/0+;+)*/0+0'.):/$&)4$'(*&0'*(0$')*()(2!

+0(!>

C>)6)?D0(!)E'"!+(0.*(0$')D42!&!?9)-*+! )$')A=8)*-$"!)($)%/$"0 !)0':$/&*(0$'):$/)*) !(*0#! 

*++!++&!'()$:)(2!)/0+;)($)*##)/!4!%($/+)(2*()&*,)-!)*::!4(! 9)0'4#7 0'.)(2$+!)$::)+0(!>

F>)G*+! )$')(2!)?D0(!)E'"!+(0.*(0$')D42!&!?)*' )(2!) !(*0#! )/0+;)*++!++&!'()AC89)*')$%(0$'+

*%%/*0+*#)*' )/!&! 0*(0$')+(/*(!.,).0"0'.):7##) !(*0#+)$:)(2!)/!&! 0*(0$')&!*+7/!+)/!H70/! 

*' )2$1)(2!,)*/!)($)-!)7' !/(*;!'>

I>)6)?J!/0:04*(0$')5#*'?)%/$"0 0'.) !(*0#+)$:)(2!) *(*)(2*()10##)-!)4$##!4(! )0')$/ !/)($

 !&$'+(/*(!)(2*()(2!)1$/;+)+!()$7()0')AF8)*/!)4$&%#!(!)*' )0 !'(0:,0'.)*',)/!H70/!&!'(+):$/

#$'.!/K(!/&)&$'0($/0'.)$:)%$##7(*'()#0';*.!+9)&*0'(!'*'4!)*' )*//*'.!&!'(+):$/)4$'(0'.!'4,

*4(0$'>

6',)42*'.!+)($)(2!+!)4$&%$'!'(+9)A=8)($)AI8)/!H70/!)(2!)!L%/!++)1/0((!')4$'+!'()$:)(2!)3$4*#

5#*''0'.)67(2$/0(,>

M2!)+42!&!)+2*##)-!)0&%#!&!'(! )*+)*%%/$"! )*-$"!)*' 9)%/0$/)($)$447%*(0$')$:)*',) 1!##0'.

$/)%*/()$:)(2!)+0(!)A$/)+742)$(2!/) *(!)$/)+(*.!)0') !"!#$%&!'()*+)&*,)-!)*./!! )0')1/0(0'.)10(2

(2!)3$4*#)5#*''0'.)67(2$/0(,89)*)J!/0:04*(0$')@!%$/() !&$'+(/*(0'.)4$&%#!(0$')$:)(2!)1$/;+)+!(

$7()0')(2!)*%%/$"! )/!&! 0*(0$')+(/*(!.,)*' )(2!)!::!4(0"!'!++)$:)(2*()/!&! 0*(0$')+2*##)-!

+7-&0((! )($)*' )*%%/$"! )0')1/0(0'.)-,)(2!)3$4*#)5#*''0'.)67(2$/0(,>)M2!)/!%$/()+2*##)0'4#7 !

/!+7#(+)$:)+*&%#0'.)*' )&$'0($/0'.)4*//0! )$7()0')*44$/ *'4!)10(2)(2!)*%%/$"! )J!/0:04*(0$'

5#*')($) !&$'+(/*(!)(2*()(2!)+0(!)/!&! 0*(0$')4/0(!/0*)2*"!)-!!')&!(>)M2!)/!%$/()+2*##)*#+$

0'4#7 !)*)?#$'.K(!/&)&$'0($/0'.)*' )&*0'(!'*'4!)%#*'?):$/)#$'.!/K(!/&)&$'0($/0'.)$:)%$##7(*'(

#0';*.!+9)&*0'(!'*'4!)*' )*//*'.!&!'(+):$/)4$'(0'.!'4,)*4(0$'9)*+)0 !'(0:0! )0')(2!

J!/0:04*(0$')5#*'9)*' ):$/)(2!)/!%$/(0'.)$:)(20+)0')1/0(0'.)($)(2!)3$4*#)5#*''0'.)67(2$/0(,>

@!*+$'<)M$)!'+7/!)(2*()(2!) !"!#$%&!'()4$&%#0!+)10(2)*%%/$"! ) !(*0#+)0')(2!)0'(!/!+(+)$:

%/$(!4(0$')$:)(2!)!'"0/$'&!'()*' )%/!"!'(0$')$:)2*/&)($)27&*')2!*#(2)0')*44$/ *'4!)10(2

6/7')3$4*#)5#*')%$#040!+)NO)D5=)*' )NO)PQI>)M20+)0+)/!H70/! )($)-!)*)%/!K4$&&!'4!&!'(

4$' 0(0$')-!4*7+!)(2!+!) !(*0#+)2*"!)($)-!)*./!! )*' )0')%#*4!)-!:$/!)*',)1$/;)4$&&!'4!+>

R E:) 7/0'.) !"!#$%&!'(9)*',)"0+0-#!)4$'(*&0'*(! )$/)$ $/$7+)&*(!/0*#9)A:$/)!L*&%#!9)*+-!+($+

4$'(*0'0'.)&*(!/0*#9)+(*0'! )+$0#9)%!(/$#)S) 0!+!#)S)+$#"!'()$ $7/9)7' !/./$7' )(*';+)$/

*++$40*(! )%0%!1$/;8)'$()%/!"0$7+#,)0 !'(0:0! 9)0+):$7' )($)-!)%/!+!'()*()(2!)+0(!9)'$):7/(2!/

 !"!#$%&!'()A7'#!++)$(2!/10+!)!L%/!++#,)*./!! )0')1/0(0'.)10(2)(2!)3$4*#)5#*''0'.)67(2$/0(,8

+2*##)-!)4*//0! )$7()7'(0#)0()2*+)-!!'):7##,)0'"!+(0.*(! )7+0'.)+70(*-#,)H7*#0:0! )0' !%!' !'(

4$'+7#(*'(A+8>)M2!)3$4*#)5#*''0'.)67(2$/0(,)&7+()-!)0':$/&! )0&&! 0*(!#,)$:)(2!)'*(7/!)*' 

 !./!!)$:)(2!)4$'(*&0'*(0$')%/!+!'()*' )*)&!(2$ )+(*(!&!'() !(*0#0'.)2$1)(2!)7'+7+%!4(! 

4$'(*&0'*(0$')+2*##)-!) !*#()10(2)&7+()-!)%/!%*/! )*' )+7-&0((! )($)(2!)3$4*#)5#*''0'.

67(2$/0(,):$/)*%%/$"*#)0')1/0(0'.)-!:$/!)-!0'.)0&%#!&!'(! >

E:)'$)+742)4$'(*&0'*(! )&*(!/0*#)0+)0 !'(0:0! ) 7/0'.)(2!) !"!#$%&!'(9)*)+(*(!&!'()($)(20+

!::!4()&7+()-!)+7-&0((! )0')1/0(0'.)($)(2!)3$4*#)5#*''0'.)67(2$/0(,>

Page 137



 !"#$%&'($')*$+!,+'+-!'".!%/+0'$1'2$,"2'*!#/3!%+#'/%'",,$*3"%,!'4/+-'5$2/,0'67'89:'$1'+-!

;3$)+!3';*<%'=$,"2'52"%'>?@@'A'>?B@C

D 5*/$*'+$'+-!'$,,<)"+/$%'$1'+-!'34!22/%E#F'"'#,-!.!'1$*'+-!')*$G/#/$%'$1'1",/2/+/!#'+$'!%"H2!'+-!

,-"*E/%E'$1'!2!,+*/,'G!-/,2!#'+$'#!*G!'+-!'"))*$G!3'34!22/%E#'#-"22'H!'#<H./++!3'+$'+-!'=$,"2

5"%%/%E';<+-$*/+0'1$*'"))*$G"2'"%3'+-!*!"1+!*'/.)2!.!%+!3'/%'",,$*3"%,!'4/+-'+-!'"))*$G!3

3!+"/2#'"%3'+-!',-"*E!')$/%+#'#-"22'+-!*!"1+!*'H!')!*."%!%+20'*!+"/%!3'"%3'."/%+"/%!3'/%'E$$3

4$*I/%E',$%3/+/$%C

 !"#$%&'J!4')!+*$2F'3/!#!2'"%3'-0H*/3',"*#KG"%#'4/22'%$+'H!'#$23'H!0$%3'>?BLF'"%3'+$'./+/E"+!

"E"/%#+'"%0')$+!%+/"2'"3G!*#!'/.)",+'$1'+-!'3!G!2$).!%+'$%'2$,"2'"/*'M<"2/+0F'/%'",,$*3"%,!

4/+-')$2/,0'67'89B'N,O'$1'+-!';*<%'=$,"2'52"%F'+-!';*<%'5"*I/%E'P+"%3"*3#'P58'"%3'+-!

J"+/$%"2'52"%%/%E'5$2/,0'Q*".!4$*IC

R J$'3!.$2/+/$%K,$%#+*<,+/$%'",+/G/+/!#'#-"22'+"I!')2",!'$+-!*'+-"%'1*$.'?D&??'-$<*#'<%+/2'@D&?

-$<*#'N9$%3"0'+$'Q*/3"0O'"%3'1*$.'?D&??'-$<*#'<%+/2'@B&??'-$<*#'NP"+<*3"0O'4/+-'%$'%$/#0

4$*I'$%'P<%3"0'$*'S"%IK5<H2/,'T$2/3"0#C

 !"#$%&'($')*$+!,+'+-!'".!%/+0'$1'2$,"2'*!#/3!%+#'/%'",,$*3"%,!'4/+-'5$2/,0'67'P5@'$1'+-!

;3$)+!3';*<%'=$,"2'52"%'>?@@'A'>?B@C

@? ;22'./+/E"+/$%'"%3'!%-"%,!.!%+'.!"#<*!#'"%3K$*'4$*I#'#-"22'H!',"**/!3'$<+'/%'",,$*3"%,!

4/+-'+-!'3!+"/2#',$%+"/%!3'/%'+-!'5*!2/./%"*0'7,$2$E/,"2';))*"/#"2'N(-!'7,$2$E0'5"*+%!*#-/)F

;<E<#+'>?>@O'"#'"2*!"30'#<H./++!3'4/+-'+-!')2"%%/%E'"))2/,"+/$%'"%3'"E*!!3'/%')*/%,/)2!'4/+-

+-!'2$,"2')2"%%/%E'"<+-$*/+0')*/$*'+$'3!+!*./%"+/$%C

(-/#'."0'/%,2<3!'+-!'"))$/%+.!%+'$1'"%'"))*$)*/"+!20',$.)!+!%+')!*#$%'!CEC'"%'!,$2$E/,"2

,2!*I'$1'4$*I#'N7U$VO'+$')*$G/3!'$%A#/+'!,$2$E/,"2'!W)!*+/#!'3<*/%E',$%#+*<,+/$%C'(-!

"))$/%+!3')!*#$%'#-"22'<%3!*+"I!'"22'",+/G/+/!#F'"%3'4$*I#'#-"22'H!',"**/!3'$<+F'/%'",,$*3"%,!

4/+-'+-!'"))*$G!3'3!+"/2#C

 !"#$%&'($',$%#!*G!'"%3'!%-"%,!')*$+!,+!3'"%3'5*/$*/+0'#)!,/!#'"%3'"22$4'+-!'=$,"2

52"%%/%E';<+-$*/+0'+$'3/#,-"*E!'/+#'3<+/!#'<%3!*'+-!'U$%#!*G"+/$%'$1'T"H/+"+#'"%3'P)!,/!#

 !E<2"+/$%#'>?@X'N"#'".!%3!3OF'+-!'V/232/1!'Y'U$<%+*0#/3!';,+'@RD@'"#'".!%3!3'"%3'#:?'$1

+-!'J7 U';,+'>??Z'N5*/$*/+0'-"H/+"+#'Y'#)!,/!#OC

@@ 5*/$*'+$',$..!%,!.!%+'$1'"%0'4$*I#F'"',$%#+*<,+/$%'!%G/*$%.!%+"2'."%"E!.!%+')2"%

NU795&'S/$3/G!*#/+0O'#-"22'H!'#<H./++!3'+$'"%3'"))*$G!3'/%'4*/+/%E'H0'+-!'=$,"2'52"%%/%E

;<+-$*/+0C

(-!'U795'NS/$3/G!*#/+0O'#-"22'/%,2<3!'+-!'1$22$4/%E&

"O' /#I'"##!##.!%+'$1')$+!%+/"220'3"."E/%E',$%#+*<,+/$%'",+/G/+/!#C

HO'[3!%+/1/,"+/$%'$1'\H/$3/G!*#/+0')*$+!,+/$%']$%!#\'H"#!3'$%'"%0')*$+!,+!3'#)!,/!#'#<*G!0

*!#<2+#'+-"+'"*!'\/%'3"+!\C

,O'5*",+/,"2'.!"#<*!#'NH$+-')-0#/,"2'.!"#<*!#'"%3'#!%#/+/G!'4$*I/%E')*",+/,!#O'+$'"G$/3'$*

*!3<,!'/.)",+#'3<*/%E',$%#+*<,+/$%'N."0'H!')*$G/3!3'"#'"'#!+'$1'.!+-$3'#+"+!.!%+#OC

3O'(-!'2$,"+/$%'"%3'+/./%E'$1'#!%#/+/G!'4$*I#'+$'"G$/3'-"*.'+$'H/$3/G!*#/+0'1!"+<*!#C

!O'(-!'+/.!#'3<*/%E',$%#+*<,+/$%'4-!%'#)!,/"2/#+'!,$2$E/#+#'%!!3'+$'H!')*!#!%+'$%'#/+!'+$

$G!*#!!'4$*I#C

1O' !#)$%#/H2!')!*#$%#'"%3'2/%!#'$1',$..<%/,"+/$%C

EO'(-!'*$2!'"%3'*!#)$%#/H/2/+/!#'$%'#/+'$1'"%'!,$2$E/,"2',2!*I'$1'4$*I#'N7U$VO'$*'#/./2"*20

,$.)!+!%+')!*#$%#C

-O'̂#!'$1')*$+!,+/G!'1!%,!#F'!W,2<#/$%'H"**/!*#'"%3'4"*%/%E'#/E%#C

/O'FU$%+"/%.!%+F',$%+*$2'"%3'*!.$G"2'$1'"%0'[%G"#/G!'%$%A%"+/G!'#)!,/!#')*!#!%+'$%'#/+!

Page 138



 !"#$%%&'(")#*+,-#.!$//#0"#$)!"&")#1'#$2)#34%/"4"21")#1!&'56!'51#1!"#7'2.1&5713'2#%"&3')

.1&371/8#32#$77'&)$27"#931!#1!"#$%%&'(")#)"1$3/.:#52/"..#'1!"&93."#$6&"")#32#9&31326#08#1!"#/'7$/

%/$22326#$51!'&318;

<"$.'2=# '#7'2."&("#%&'1"71")#$2)#-&3'&318#.%"73".#$2)#$//'9#1!"#>'7$/#-/$22326#?51!'&318#1'

)3.7!$&6"#31.#)513".#52)"&#1!"#*'2."&($13'2#'@#A$031$1.#$2)#B%"73".#<"65/$13'2.#CDEF#G$.

$4"2)")H:#1!"#I3/)/3@"#J#*'521&8.3)"#?71#EKLE#G$.#$4"2)")H#$2)#.MD#'@#1!"#N+<*#?71#CDDO

G-&3'&318#!$031$1.#J#.%"73".H;

EC -&3'&#1'#$28#9'&P.#$0'("#./$0#/"("/:#$#Q3')3("&.318#+2!$27"4"21#B1&$1"68#@'&#%&'1"71")#$2)

-&3'&318#.%"73".#%&"%$&")#08#$#.531$0/"#R5$/3@3")#"7'/'63.1#.!$//#0"#.504311")#1'#$2)#$%%&'(")

32#9&31326#08#1!"#/'7$/#%/$22326#$51!'&318;

 !"#7'21"21#'@#1!"#Q3')3("&.318#+2!$27"4"21#B1&$1"68#.!$//#327/5)"#1!"#@'//'9326=

$H#-5&%'."#$2)#7'2("&.$13'2#'0S"713(".#@'&#1!"#%&'%'.")#"2!$27"4"21#4"$.5&".

0H#T"1$3/")#)".362.#1'#$7!3"("#.1$1")#'0S"713(".U

7H#>'7$13'2.:#'&3"21$13'2.#$2)#!"36!1.#'@#%&'%'.")#"2!$27"4"21#4"$.5&".#08#$%%&'%&3$1"

4$%.#$2)#%/$2.#G9!"&"#&"/"($21HU

)H#-"&.'2.#&".%'2.30/"#@'&#34%/"4"21326#1!"#"2!$27"4"21#4"$.5&".U

"H#T"1$3/.#'@#32313$/#$@1"&7$&"#$2)#/'26V1"&4#4$321"2$27"#G9!"&"#&"/"($21HU

@H#A$&)#$2)#.'@1#/$2).7$%326#)"1$3/.;

6H#T"1$3/.#$2)#7$/75/$13'2.#1'#)"4'2.1&$1"#1!$1#1!"#%&'%'.")#)"("/'%4"21#9'5/)#$7!3"("#$1

/"$.1#EDW#2"1#6$32#32#03')3("&.318

 !"#9'&P.#.!$//#0"#34%/"4"21")#32#$77'&)$27"#931!#1!"#$%%&'(")#)"1$3/.#%&3'&#1'#'775%$13'2

$2)#.!$//#0"#&"1$32")#32#1!$1#4$22"&#1!"&"$@1"&;

<"$.'2=# '#"2!$27"#%&'1"71")#$2)#-&3'&318#.%"73".#J#!$031$1.#$2)#$//'9#1!"#>-?#1'#)3.7!$&6"

31.#)513".#52)"&#1!"#N--X#$2)#.MD#'@#1!"#N+<*#?71#CDDO#G-&3'&318#!$031$1.#J#.%"73".H:#-'/378

+NY#T,Z#'@#1!"#?&52#>'7$/#-/$2:#$2)#-'/378#+BEZ#'@#1!"#Q$&2!$4#$2)#+$.1"&6$1"

N"36!0'5&!'')#T"("/'%4"21#-/$2;

E[ T"("/'%4"21#.!$//#2'1#7'44"27":#'1!"&#1!$2#9'&P.#'@#.31"#.5&("8#$2)#32(".136$13'2:#5213/#@5//

)"1$3/.#'@#1!"#%&'%'.")#.5&@$7"#9$1"&#)&$32$6"#.7!"4"#!$("#0""2#.504311")#1'#$2)#$%%&'(")

32#9&31326#08#1!"#>'7$/#-/$22326#?51!'&318;# !"#)".362#.!'5/)#@'//'9#1!"#!3"&$&7!8#'@#%&"@"&"27"

@'&#)3@@"&"21#18%".#'@#.5&@$7"#9$1"&#)&$32$6"#)3.%'.$/#.8.1"4.#$.#."1#'51#32#?%%&'(")

T'754"21#A#'@#1!"#Q53/)326#<"65/$13'2.:#$2)#1!"#&"7'44"2)$13'2.#'@#1!"#B5TB#,$25$/

%&')57")#08#*\<\?;#T".362#7'2.3)"&$13'2.#45.1#1$P"#@5//#$77'521#'@#1!"#]B5%%/"4"21$&8

<"R53&"4"21.#@'&#B5&@$7"#I$1"&#T&$32$6"#-&'%'.$/.]#%&')57")#08#?&52#T3.1&371#*'5273/:#$2)

$&"#$2#'("&&3)326#@$71'&#32#1"&4.#'@#&"R53&"4"21.;#I321"&#6&'52)9$1"&#4'231'&326#1'#".1$0/3.!

!36!".1#$225$/#6&'52)#9$1"&#/"("/.#$2)#9321"&#%"&7'/$13'2#1".1326#1'#Q<+#[OZ:#'&#.343/$&

$%%&'("):#93//#0"#&"R53&")#1'#.5%%'&1#1!"#)".362#'@#$28#32@3/1&$13'2#)&$32$6";#N'#053/)326#̂#N'

%$&1#'@#1!"#"_1"2)")#053/)326#.!$//#0"#'775%3")#5213/#1!"#7'4%/"1"#.5&@$7"#9$1"&#)&$32$6"

.8.1"4#."&(326#1!"#%&'%"&18#!$.#0""2#34%/"4"21")#32#$77'&)$27"#931!#1!"#$6&"")#)"1$3/.#$2)

1!"#)"1$3/.#.'#$6&"")#.!$//#0"#4$321$32")#32#6'')#9'&P326#'&)"&#32#%"&%"15318;

<"$.'2=# '#"2.5&"#1!$1#1!"#%&'%'.")#)"("/'%4"21#3.#.$13.@$71'&3/8#)&$32")#32#$77'&)$27"#931!

%'/373".#I#B-E:#I#T,E:#I#T,C#$2)#I#T,[#'@#1!"#?&52#>'7$/#-/$2;# !3.#3.#&"R53&")#1'#0"#$

%&"V7'44"27"4"21#7'2)313'2#0"7$5."#31#3.#2"7"..$&8#1'#34%/"4"21#1!"#.5&@$7"#9$1"&

)&$32$6"#.8.1"4#%&3'&#1'#7'44"27326#$28#053/)326#9'&P.;

EM -&3'&#1'#$28#"_1"&2$/#/36!1326#0"326#32.1$//")#'2#1!"#.31":#$#/36!1326#.7!"4"#@'&#03')3("&.318#.!$//

0"#.504311")#1'#$2)#$%%&'(")#32#9&31326#08#1!"#>'7$/#-/$22326#?51!'&318;# !"#.7!"4"#.!$//

Page 139



 

 

!"#$%!&' %()*# &#+%,-#* )$ *!%# %(+% +-# .+-%!/,0+-0' *#$*!%!1# &)- 2+%* +$" %(+% +-# 0!3#0' %) /+,*#

"!*%,-2+$/# +0)$4 !5.)-%+$% -),%#* ,*#" &)- &)-+4!$46 +$" *()7 ()7 +$" 7(#-# #8%#-$+0

0!4(%!$4 7!00 2# !$*%+00#" 9%(-),4( %(# .-)1!*!)$ )& +..-).-!+%# 0!4(%!$4 /)$%),- .0+$*: ;*)0,8

"-+7!$4* +$" %#/($!/+0 *.#/!&!/+%!)$*< *) %(+% !% /+$ 2# /0#+-0' "#5)$*%-+%#" %(+% +-#+* %) 2#

0!% 7!00 $)% "!*%,-2 )& .-#1#$% 2+%* ,*!$4 %(#!- %#--!%)-'=

>00 #8%#-$+0 0!4(%!$4 *(+00 2# !$*%+00#" !$ +//)-"+$/# 7!%( %(# *.#/!&!/+%!)$* +$" 0)/+%!)$* *#%

),% !$ %(# */(#5# +$" 5+!$%+!$#" %(#-#+&%#- !$ +//)-"+$/# 7!%( %(# */(#5#= ?$"#- $)

/!-/,5*%+$/#* *(),0" +$' )%(#- #8%#-$+0 0!4(%!$4 2# !$*%+00#" 7!%(),% .-!)- /)$*#$% &-)5 %(#

@)/+0 A0+$$!$4 >,%()-!%'=

B#+*)$C D) +00)7 %(# @)/+0 A0+$$!$4 >,%()-!%' %) "!*/(+-4# !%* ",%!#* ,$"#- %(# E)$*#-1+%!)$

)& F+2!%+%* +$" G.#/!#* B#4,0+%!)$* HIJK 9+* +5#$"#"<: %(# L!0"0!&# M E),$%-'*!"# >/% JNOJ

+* +5#$"#" +$" *PI )& %(# QRBE >/% HIIS 9A-!)-!%' (+2!%+%* M *.#/!#*<=

JT ;& %(# "#1#0).5#$% (#-#2' +..-)1#" ")#* $)% /)55#$/# 7!%(!$ JH 5)$%(* &-)5 %(# "+%# )&

%(# *,-1#'*: %(# +..-)1#" #/)0)4!/+0 5!%!4+%!)$ 5#+*,-#* &)- 5)2!0# *.#/!#* *(+00 2#

-#1!#7#" +$": 7(#-# $#/#**+-': +5#$"#" +$" ,."+%#" !$ 0!$# 7!%( E;RRU >"1!/# $)%# )$ %(#

0!&#*.+$ )& #/)0)4!/+0 -#.)-%* +$" *,-1#'* 9HIJN<=

D(# -#1!#7 *(+00 2# !$&)-5#" 2' &,-%(#- #/)0)4!/+0 *,-1#'* /)55!**!)$#" %)C

!= #*%+20!*( !& %(#-# (+1# 2##$ +$' /(+$4#* !$ %(# .-#*#$/# +$"V)- +2,$"+$/# )& (+2!%+%* )-

*.#/!#*: +$"

!!= !"#$%!&' +$' 0!3#0' $#7 #/)0)4!/+0 !5.+/%* %(+% 5!4(% +-!*# &-)5 +$' /(+$4#*=

L(#-# %(# *,-1#' -#*,0%* !$"!/+%# %(+% /(+$4#* (+1# )//,--#" %(+% 7!00 -#*,0% !$ #/)0)4!/+0

!5.+/%* $)% .-#1!),*0' +""-#**#" !$ %(# +..-)1#" */(#5#: %(# )-!4!$+0 +..-)1#" #/)0)4!/+0

5#+*,-#* 7!00 2# -#1!*#" +$" $#7 )- +5#$"#" 5#+*,-#*: +$" + %!5#%+20# &)- %(#!-

!5.0#5#$%+%!)$: 7!00 2# *,25!%%#" %) +$" +..-)1#" !$ 7-!%!$4 2' %(# 0)/+0 .0+$$!$4 +,%()-!%'

.-!)- %) %(# /)55#$/#5#$% )& "#1#0).5#$%=

B#+*)$C D) +00)7 %(# @A> %) "!*/(+-4# !%* ",%!#* ,$"#- %(# E)$*#-1+%!)$ )& F+2!%+%* +$"

G.#/!#* B#4,0+%!)$* HIJK 9+* +5#$"#"<: %(# L!0"0!&# M E),$%-'*!"# >/% JNOJ 9+* +5#$"#"<

+$" *PI )& %(# QRBE >/% HIIS 9A-!)-!%' (+2!%+%* +$" *.#/!#*<=

JS ;QWXBU>D;YRC D) .-#1#$% !5.+/%* %) %(# +5#$!%!#* )& &,%,-# )//,.!#-* )& %(# .-).)*#"

"7#00!$4V* +$" )//,.!#-* )& $#!4(2),-!$4 "7#00!$4*: %(# "#1#0).5#$% *(),0" 2# /+--!#" ),% !$

+//)-"+$/# 7!%( %(# Z>-,$ [!*%-!/% E),$/!0 E)$*%-,/%!)$ E)"# )& A-+/%!/#C W)- *5+00

"#1#0).5 #$%* !$ >-,$Z: +1+!0+20# &-)5 C

(%%.*CVV777=+-,$=4)1=,3V")7$0)+"=/&5\")/]")/5N̂_!_5P$JHJN̂=."&M1#-]JHHIJ

JK ;QWXBU>D;YRC D(!* .#-5!**!)$ ")#* $)% 4-+$% +..-)1+0 %) %(# "#%+!0* *,25!%%#" +*

*,..0#5#$%+-' !$&)-5+%!)$ !$ *,..)-% )& 2,% $)% &)-5!$4 .+-% )& %(# ),%0!$# +..0!/+%!)$=

D(# ")/,5#$%* -#0+%!$4 %) %(!* +..0!/+%!)$ /+$ 2# 1!#7#" )$ %(# >-,$ [!*%-!/% E),$/!0 7#2*!%#  2' 4)!$4

%)  (%%.*CVV777=+-,$=4)1=,3V7##30'̀0!*%* +$" #$%#-!$4 %(# +..0!/+%!)$ -#&#-#$/# )- "!-#/%0' 2' /0!/3!$4 )$

%(!* 0!$3=

Page 140



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 141



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/0 12313456 74 832 9/0 :0;0631<0=9 38 > =3! /3?404 @79/

5443A7590: 5AA044B 65=:4A517=CB 152D7=C 5=: 5443A7590:

@32D4! )/0 /3?404 @3?6: A3=4749 38 E F > G0:B 5=: H F H G0:

:@0667=C4!

$')# -&#- I!J /0A95204!

&#$'"#+)'-. "#K#.*(L#+)

"#+$')M N+#)O

JI "@0667=C4 102 /0A9520

)*(*P&-(QM (20:3<7=5=96R 8659!

)&##$ )/020 74 5 <7F 38 652C02 <59?20 5=: 40<7S<59?20 92004 C23@7=C

3= 5=: 5:T5A0=9 93 9/0 4790 G3?=:52704B 43<0 38 @/7A/ 520

4?GT0A9 93 <5:0 )200 (20402;5973= *2:024!

)200 )EU 74 4?GT0A9 93 5 )200 (20402;5973= *2:02B 208020=A0

)(*V-.VEVEW! )/74 9200 74 1231340: 93 G0 20957=0:!

$')# %Q-&-%)#&'$)'%$ )/0 4790 832<4 1529 38 5 2047:0=9756 C52:0= 5443A7590: @79/

&R08706:4 ,52</3?40!  )/0 4790 74 120:3<7=5=96R 5<0=79R

C2544 @79/ 32=5<0=956 165=97=C 5=: 9/020 74 5= 0F7497=C 4<566

49325C0 G?76:7=C!  -AA044 93 9/0 65=: 74 823< 5= ?=<5:0

127;590 925AD @/7A/ 832<4 1529 38 *5D )200 .5=0! )/0 65=0 74

5= 7=832<56 925AD @79/ 4?G495=9756 ;0C095973= 123;7:7=C 5 40<7

2?256 A/525A902!

%Q-&-%)#& *, .*%-.')M )/0 A/525A902 38 9/0 63A5679R 93 9/0 @049 5=:B G0R3=: 9/0

2576@5R 67=0B =329/ 74 G?769 ?1 5=: 2047:0=9756!  )/0 =052049

:@0667=C 93 9/0 @049 74 9@3 49320R @79/ 43<0 40A3=:52R

@7=:3@4 7= 794 865=D 060;5973= 9/59 633D 93@52:4 9/0 4790!  )3

9/0 0549 5=: 43?9/ 9/020 74 5 <7F 38 0=A6340: 127;590 C52:0=4

5=: 310= 8706:4! )3 9/0 43?9/0549 74 5 67C/9 7=:?492756

:0;0631<0=9!

Page 143

Agenda Item 14



 

!"#$%&#%$#'" ()*+,-.-+/ +0 )1-2.-/3 45-,6-/3 7/6 )8)9.-+/ +0 :/+;

<+52)2 9+*=8-2-/3 $/+; >?4)6 6).79<)6@ %/+; >?4)6 ,-/A

6).79<)6 B %/+; C?4)6 6).79<)6 <+52)2 D-.< 722+9-7.)6

799)22 B =78A-/3 E8)254*-22-+/ +0 !"#F$#%$#'"G; H<-2

2-.) 07,,2 D-.<-/ I.87.)3-9 I-.) I(:@ JK" L+/) $ EL)8+

M7.)6G;

M)052)6

$>?N$?%%

!"#F$#%$#'" ()*+,-.-+/ +0 )1-2.-/3 45-,6-/3 B )8)9.-+/ +0 : O+ <+52)2

9+*=8-2-/3 $ O+ >?4)6 6).79<)6@ % O+ >?4)6 ,-/A

6).79<)6 B % O+ C?4)6 6).79<)6 <+52)2 D-.< 722+9-7.)6

799)22 B =78A-/3 E8)254*-22-+/ 0+,,+D-/3 !"#P%#$Q#'"G;

H<-2 2-.) -2 -/ JK" L+/) $ B -2 L)8+ M7.)6;

M)052)6

N&?$N?%$

!"#P%#$Q#'" ()*+,-.-+/ +0 )1-2.-/3 45-,6-/32 B )8)9.-+/ +0 $N O+;

<+52)2@ 9+*=8-2-/3 $1 .<8)) 4)68++* 6).79<)6@ &1 .<8))

4)68++* 2)*- 6).79<)6 B C1 0+58 4)68++* 6).79<)6

<+52)2 D-.< 722+9-7.)6 799)22 B =78A-/3 E8)254*-22-+/

0+,,+D-/3 !"#$$F#$F#RSHG;

M)052)6

%>?$%?$Q

!"#$$F#$F#RSH R5.,-/) 7==,-97.-+/ D-.< 2+*) *7..)82 8)2)8T)6  0+8 .<)

6)*+,-.-+/ +0 )1-2.-/3 45-,6-/32 B .<) )8)9.-+/ +0 $N O+;

6D),,-/32 9+*=8-2-/3 $ O+; .<8)) 4)68++* 6).79<)6@ %

O+; .<8)) 4)68++* 2)*- 6).79<)6@ > O+; 0+58 4)68++*

2)*- 6).79<)6 B C O+; 0+58 4)68++* 6).79<)6 <+52)2

D-.< 722+9-7.)6 799)22 B =78A-/3;

M)052)6

%C?NP?$Q

!"#P%#$Q#'" ? ()*+,-.-+/ +0 )1-2.-/3 45-,6-/32 B )8)9.-+/ +0 $N O+; <+52)2@ 9+*=8-2-/3 $1 .<8)) 4)68++*

6).79<)6@ &1 .<8)) 4)68++* 2)*-?6).79<)6 B C1 0+58?4)68++* 6).79<)6 <+52)2 D-.< 722+9-7.)6 799)22

B =78A-/3 E8)254*-22-+/ 0+,,+D-/3 !"#$$F#$F#RSHG; EMUVSIU(G

!"#P%#$Q#'" D72 7==)7,)6 7/6 6-2*-22)6; H<) 8)72+/2 0+8 8)0527, 5=<),6 D)8) 8)052)@ 687-/73)@

799)22-4-,-.W;

!"#F$#%$#'" ? ()*+,-.-+/ +0 )1-2.-/3 45-,6-/3 B )8)9.-+/ +0 : O+ <+52)2 9+*=8-2-/3 $ O+ >?4)6 6).79<)6@

% O+ >?4)6 ,-/A 6).79<)6 B % O+ C?4)6 6).79<)6 <+52)2 D-.< 722+9-7.)6 799)22 B =78A-/3

E8)254*-22-+/ 0+,,+D-/3 !"#P%#$Q#'"G; H<-2 2-.) -2 -/ JK" L+/) $ B -2 L)8+ M7.)6; EMUVSIU(G

!"#$%&#%$#'" ? ()*+,-.-+/ +0 )1-2.-/3 45-,6-/3 7/6 )8)9.-+/ +0 :/+; <+52)2 9+*=8-2-/3 $/+; >?4)6

6).79<)6@ %/+; >?4)6 ,-/A 6).79<)6 B %/+; C?4)6 6).79<)6 <+52)2 D-.< 722+9-7.)6 799)22 B =78A-/3

E8)254*-22-+/ +0 !"#F$#%$#'"G; H<-2 2-.) 07,,2 D-.<-/ I.87.)3-9 I-.) I(:@ JK" L+/) $ EL)8+ M7.)6G;

EMUVSIU(G; M)72+/2 0+8 8)0527, -/9,56)6 6)2-3/@ 252.7-/74,) 799)22@ .8))2@ 687-/73)@ <+52-/3 *-1@

I$N&@ X-+6-T)82-.W O). Y7-/;

Page 144



 

 

 

!"#$%&'()*%+ ,-*$./ 0()%1$" ('2+13 (% 3/+ &*()%#. 3/-3 3/+ .$3+ "$+. ()3.$#+ 3/+ 4)$"3 56 !*+- 4()%#-*7

845!49: ;$3/$% - .3*-3+&$1 -""(1-3$(%< ')3 #(+. %(3 1(%3*$')3+ 3( 3/+ $%=*-.3*)13)*+ *+>)$*+?+%3.: $. %(3

1(/+.$@+ ;$3/ ?-.3+*6"-%: 1(%3*-@+%+. #-*A .A$+. 6("$17: %( '$(#$@+*.$37 %+3 &-$%: $?6-13 (% '-3.: -11+..

$%.)==$1$+%3 =(* 1(%.3*)13$(%: -#@+*.+ $?6-13. 3( %+$&/'()* (% B-A C*++ D-%+E

F "+33+*. (= ('2+13$(% ;+*+ '++% *+1+$@+#< /$&/"$&/3$%& 3/+ =(""(;$%& ?-3+*$-" 1(%.$#+*-3$(%.G

H !66"$1-3$(% $. 6*+?-3)*+ 3( 3/+ 4IJ K-.3+*6"-%

H L%1*+-.+# 3*-==$1 ?(@+?+%3 *+"-3$%& 3( 1(%.3*)13$(% @+/$1"+. -%# (% (11)6-3$(% 1-).$%& .-=+37 $..)+.

H 0(%1+*% (@+* /(; 1(%.3*)13$(% "(**$+. ;$"" 3)*% -*()%#

H 4)$"#+* 6-*A$%& %(3 -##*+..+#

H B-A C*++ D-%+ $. - 6*$@-3+ *+.$#+%3$-" "-%+< -%# %( 1(%.+%3 /-. '++% .()&/3 3( ).+ 3/$. *(-#

H D(.. (= +M$.3$%& 3*++.

H ,*(@$#+. 6*+1+#+%3 =(* #+@+"(6?+%3 3( '+ 1(%.+%3+# 6*$(* 3( 3/+ !NO "$%A *(-# -11+..$%& 3/+ .$3+ @$-

B-A C*++ D-%+

H ,*+..)*+ (% "(1-" .+*@$1+. 8P1/((".< Q(13(*.< Q+%3$.3.< "-1A (= "+$.)*+ =-1$"$3$+.9

H 0(%1+*% 3/-3 1-*. ;()"# %++# 3( *+@+*.+ (%3( *++#. "-%+

H R-$". 3( 2($% )6 6+#+.3*$-% -11+.. -%# 1(%.$#+* -11+.. =(* #$.-'"+# ).+*.

H C/+ NS? &-6 '+3;++% 3/+ 6*(6(.-" -%# +M$.3$%& *+.$#+%3$-" #+@+"(6?+%3 3( ;+.3 *+&)"-*"7 ="((#. -%#

;()"# %(3 '+ 3/+*+=(*+ -11+..$'"+ (% =((3

H P/()"# %(3 '+ -""(;+# 3( ).+ - .$3+ =(* #*-$%-&+ 3/-3 #(+. %(3 +M$.3 7+3

H ,-*A$%& -"*+-#7 -% $..)+< -%# 3/$. ;$"" +M-1+*'-3+ $3E ,-*A$%& $. $%-#+>)-3+

H Q+.$&% $. %(3 1(/+.$@+ $% *+"-3$(% 3( +M$.3$%& #;+""$%&.

C/+ ,-*$./ 0()%1$" 1(??+%3. -*+ %(3+# ')3 -11(*#$%& 3( 3/+ T+$&/'()*/((# ,"-%< 3/+ .$3+ #(+. "$+

;$3/$% 3/+ 45!4E

B-A C*++ D-%+ $. - 6*$@-3+ *(-# ')3 %(3 #+.$&%-3+# '7 JP00 -%# 3/+*+ -*+ %( 6*(6(.-". 3( -?+%# 3/+

*()3+ (= 3/+ *(-#E  J/$".3 $3 ?-7 '+ %+1+..-*7 3( ('3-$% -&*++?+%3 =*(? 3/+ +M$.3$%& *+.$#+%3. 3( $%3+%.$=7

-%7 +M$.3$%& -11+.. *$&/3. (@+* $3< "-%# (;%+*./$6 $. %(3 - ?-3+*$-" 6"-%%$%& 1(%.$#+*-3$(% -%# 6+*?$..$(%

1()"# '+ &*-%3+# #+.6$3+ $3 %(3 '+$%& 6(..$'"+ 3( -&*++ 3/+ -##$3$(%-" ).+ (= 3/+ *(-#E

!*)% Q*-$%-&+ H T( ('2+13$(%< .)'2+13 3( .+1)*$%& 1(%#$3$(%.E L3 ;-. /$&/"$&/3+# 3/-3 6*+@$(). -66"$1-3$(%.

/-# .)&&+.3+# - 6)?6+# 1(%%+13$(% 3( 3/+ =()" .+;+*< ;/$1/ ;-. %(3 .)66(*3+#E C/+ 6*(6(.-" 3(

1(%%+13 3( -% -#2-1+%3 .$3+. #*-$%-&+ 8,7+ U(?+.9 1()"# 6*(@$#+ -% -11+63-'"+ .(")3$(% .)'2+13 3(

.+1)*$%& 3/+ *+"+@-%3 1(%.+%3. ;$3/ 3/+?E

JP00 U$&/;-7. H T( ('2+13$(% .)'2+13 1(%#$3$(%. -%# .+1)*$%& 1(%3*$')3$(%. )%#+* PSVFE

!*'(*$1)"3)*$.3 H ! %)?'+* (= $..)+. ;+*+ $%$3$-""7 *-$.+#< -%# /-@+ %(; '++% *+.("@+# 3/*()&/

-?+%#?+%3.E C/+.+ $%1")#+# 3/+ *+?(@-" (= 1"(.+ '(-*#+# =+%1$%& $% 3/+ W,! (= CSX: -?+%#$%& 3/+

"-7()3 3( +%.)*+ 3/-3 CSX $. %(3 ;$3/$% .$&/3"$%+. -%# -3 *$.A (= *+?(@-": 1"-*$=$1-3$(% (= ;/+3/+* 3/+ 3*-1A

;$"" '+ ;$#+%+# 8;/$1/ $. %(3 .()&/3 ;$3/$% 3/$. -66"$1-3$(%9: .)*=-1+ ;-3+* #*-$%-&+ 6*(6(.-". ;$3/$%

W,!Y.E

!*1/-+("(&7 H T( ('2+13$(%E

Page 145



 !"#"$%&'&("&")*+!,-".&/0)*+!,&,"&/+!01-.$&)-"2-3+1/-,%&4.2&+!"#"$-!4#&+.54.!+6+.,/7

(4,014#& .$#4.2&'&("&")*+!,-".7&(4,014#& .$#4.2&!".!011+2&8-,5&,5+&!".!#0/-"./&"9&,5+&:;;1";1-4,+

://+//6+.,<&4.2&/0)*+!,&,"&/+!01-.$&42+=04,+&6-,-$4,-".&,5+%&542&."&")*+!,-".7

:10.&>"!4#&?#4.&@ABB&'&@ACBD

:EF?@ :E&F?@&:99"124)#+&E"0/-.$

GGHB G&GHB&:/;+!,/&"9&9"16&4.2&2+/-$.&=04#-,%

GGH@ G&GH@&I.,+1.4#&/;4!+&/,4.2412/

GF?B G&F?B&G+/-$.

 JJF?B  JJ&F?B&:24;,-.$&,"&J#-64,+&J54.$+

 JJF?@  JJ&F?@& .+1$%&4.2&!#-64,+&!54.$+&6-,4$4,-".

 (KGHL  (K&GHL&?1",+!,-".&"9&,1++/

 (KGHM  (K&GHM&G+3+#";6+.,&4.2&)-"2-3+1/-,%

E NGHO E N&GHO&F-,+/&"9&:1!54+"#"$-!4#&I.,+1+/,

EGHB E&GHB&E"0/-.$&6-P

EF?B EF?B&E"0/-.$&4##"!4,-".&,5+&5"0/-.$&1+=0-1+6+.,

EF?@ E&F?@&F,14,+$-!&F-,+&:##"!4,-"./

EF?@J E&F?@!&I.#4.2&:10.

I(QF?B I(Q&F?B&I.914/,10!,01+&;1"3-/-".&4.2&-6;#+6+.,4,-".

>:(GHB >:(&GHB&?1",+!,-".&"9&#4.2/!4;+&!5414!,+1

R F?B R &F?B&R04#-,%&"9&,5+& .3-1".6+.,

FGF?@ FG&F?@&S0-#,'0;&:1+4&S"0.241%

TGHB T&GHB&F0/,4-.4)#+&T143+#&4.2&?0)#-!&N-$5,/&"9&U4%

TF?B T&F?B&T14./;"1,&4.2&G+3+#";6+.,

UGHB U&GHB&U4,+1&/0;;#%&4.2&=04#-,%

UGH@ U&GH@&Q#""2&N-/V

UGHC U&GHC&F0/,4-.4)#+&W1)4.&G14-.4$+&F%/,+6/

UHGHB UH&&GHB&U4/,+&H4.4$+6+.,

:#2-.$)"01.+&(+-$5)"015""2&?#4.&@ABX'CB&?"#-!%

 EB

S0-#,&0;&41+4&)"0.241%

:#2-.$)"01.+&(+-$5)"015""2&?#4.&@ABX'CB&?"#-!%

 EM

F0194!+&84,+1&64.4$+6+.,

:#2-.$)"01.+&(+-$5)"015""2&?#4.&@ABX'CB&?"#-!%

 EO

?1",+!,-".&"9&,1++/&4.2&5+2$+1"8/

:#2-.$)"01.+&(+-$5)"015""2&?#4.&@ABX'CB&?"#-!%

 E@&@ABX

?1",+!,-".&"9&)4,&54)-,4,-".

:#2-.$)"01.+&(+-$5)"015""2&?#4.&@ABX'CB&?"#-!%

Y:C

?41V-.$&4.2&.+8&2+3+#";6+.,/

:#2-.$)"01.+&(+-$5)"015""2&?#4.&@ABX'CB&?"#-!%

E@

E"0/-.$&H-P

Page 146



 

 

 

!"#$%&'()*%+ ,+$&-'()*-((# ."/% 0123452 .("$67

85

8()9$%& :+%9$;7

!"#$%&'()*%+ ,+$&-'()*-((# ."/% 0123452 .("$67

8<

=);#((* 9>/6+

!"#$%&'()*%+ ,+$&-'()*-((# ."/% 0123452 .("$67

83

!;;+%;$(% ;( #+;/$"

!"#$%&'()*%+ ,+$&-'()*-((# ."/% 0123452 .("$67

??<

@(AA)%$6/;$(%9 $%B*/9;*)6;)*+

,..:C ,/;$(%/" :+9$&% C)$#+

,..D ,/;$(%/" ."/%%$%& .("$67 D*/A+E(*F

,..C ,/;$(%/" ."/%%$%& .*/6;$6+ C)$#/%6+

G.:22 !*)% ./*F$%& G;/%#/*#9 0101

G.:25 !*)% :$9;*$6; :+9$&% C)$#+ HG.:I J/%)/*7 0102

K-+ :+L+"(>A+%; ."/% 6(%9$9;9 (B ;-+ !*)% M(6/" ."/% 0122 4 0152N O+9; G)99+P @()%;7 @()%6$"Q9

O/9;+ /%# R$%+*/"9 ."/%9N K-+ G();- S%9-(*+ T G();- =BB9-(*+ R/*$%+ ."/% /%# R/#+ ,+$&-'()*-((#

:+L+"(>A+%; ."/%9U

K-+ !"#$%&'()*%+ ,+$&-'()*-((# :+L+"(>A+%; ."/% H!,.I E/9 *+L$+E+# $% 0101U K-+ *+L$+E+#

,+$&-'()*-((# :+L+"(>A+%; ."/% E/9 /#(>;+# '7 !*)% :$9;*$6; @()%6$" (% 2V J)"7 0102U  W+"+L/%; ,.

>("$6$+9 -/L+ '++% ;/F+% $%;( /66()%; /%# /*+ /##*+99+# $% ;-+ '+"(E *+>(*;U

K-+ #+L+"(>A+%; $9 "(6/;+# E$;-$% ;-+ !*)% M(6/" ."/% G;*/;+&$6 8()9$%& !""(6/;$(% G:XY Z/*%-/AN

?/9;+*&/;+N O+9;+*&/;+

G+6;$(% 5<H[I (B ;-+ ."/%%$%& /%# @(A>)"9(*7 .)*6-/9+ !6; 011V 9;/;+9Y4

\SB *+&/*# $9 ;( '+ -/# ;( ;-+ #+L+"(>A+%; >"/% B(* ;-+ >)*>(9+ (B /%7 #+;+*A$%/;$(% ;( '+ A/#+ )%#+*

;-+ >"/%%$%& !6;9 ;-+ #+;+*A$%/;$(% A)9; '+ A/#+ $% /66(*#/%6+ E$;- ;-+ >"/% )%"+99 A/;+*$/"

6(%9$#+*/;$(%9 $%#$6/;+ (;-+*E$9+U\

G+6;$(% ]1H0I (B ;-+ K(E% /%# @()%;*7 ."/%%$%& !6; 2331 H/9 /A+%#+#I >*(L$#+9 ;-/; H0I $% #+/"$%& E$;-

/% />>"$6/;$(% B(* >"/%%$%& >+*A$99$(% ;-+ /);-(*$;7 9-/"" -/L+ *+&/*# ;( 4

H/I ;-+ >*(L$9$(%9 (B ;-+ #+L+"(>A+%; >"/%N 9( B/* /9 A/;+*$/" ;( ;-+ />>"$6/;$(%N

H/̂/I / >(9; +P/A$%/;$(% #*/B; %+$&-'()*-((# #+L+"(>A+%; >"/%N 9( B/* /9 A/;+*$/" ;( ;-+ />>"$6/;$(%N

H'I /%7 "(6/" B$%/%6+ 6(%9$#+*/;$(%9N 9( B/* /9 A/;+*$/" ;( ;-+ />>"$6/;$(%N /%#

H6I /%7 (;-+* A/;+*$/" 6(%9$#+*/;$(%9U

K-+ >*(>(9/" $9 6(%9$#+*+# ;( 6(A>"7 E$;- *+"+L/%; :+L+"(>A+%; ."/% >("$6$+9 $% ;-/; ;-+ 9$;+ $9 "(6/;+#

E$;-$% ;-+ G;*/;+&$6 8()9$%& !""(6/;$(% G:X /%# E$"" A++; ;-+ 6*$;+*$/ /%# *+_)$*+A+%;9 (B (;-+* *+"+L/%;

>("$6$+9U

Page 147



 

 

!" #$ %&'$#()*)( "+," "+)*) ,*) '& &"+)* -,")*#,. %&'$#()*,"#&'$ "& /) 0)#1+)( #' "+) /,.,'%) 0#"+ "+)

2)3).&4-)'" 5.,'6

788988:9;< =9>8?8 5>9=!@?8 >9A?87B C7BDEFGDFED5BH

<+) I&..&0#'1 #$ , /*#)I %&--)'",*J &' +&0 "+) *)$K/-#$$#&' *).,")$ "& "+) 4*)3#&K$ >),$&'$ I&*

>)IK$,. C>I>H ,$ $)" &K" #' "+) 5.,''#'1 +#$"&*J $)%"#&' ,/&3) C7BDEFGDFED5BH6

CEH <+) *)(K%"#&' &I (0)..#'1 $#L)$M ,.&'1$#() %+,'1)$ "& "+) .,J&K"M &3)*%&-) *),$&'$ I&* *)IK$,. E6

CFH <+) 4*&4&$,. 4*&3#()$ I&* , 4,3)-)'" "+," #$ .&%,")( ,.&'1$#() @,N <*)) B,')6 <+) ,(O,%)'"

()3).&4-)'" K'()*",N)' /J 5J) P&-)$ C*)I)*)'%) 7BDEQRDFED5BH +,$ /))' ,44*&3)( ," 4.,''#'1

%&--#"")) $K/O)%" "& 8EQGM ,'( #I ,44*&3)( 0#.. 4*&3#() , S<S OK'%"#&' "& &3)*%&-) "+) .)'1"+ &I "*,%N

0#"+&K" ,'J 4)()$"*#,' 4*&3#$#&'6 K'()*",N)' /J 5J) P&-)$ C*)I)*)'%) 7BDEQRDFED5BH6 "+)*)I&*) "+#$

*),$&' I&* *)IK$,. +,$ /))' &3)*%&-)6

CTH 7 *)(K%"#&' #' "*)) *)-&3,. ,.&'1$#() *)-&3,. &I +,*($",'(#'1 0#"+#' "*)) *&&" 4*&")%"#&' ,*),$

*)$K."$ #' "+) *)-&3,. &I "+#$ *),$&' I&* *)IK$,.6

CUH <+) $%+)-) 4*&4&$)$ 1*,3#"J I)( I&K. V $K*I,%) 0,")* (*,#',1) %&'')%"#&'$ #'"& , 4*&4&$)( W9X

()3).&4-)'" "& "+) $&K"+),$"6 7 (*,#',1) $",")-)'" +,$ /))' $K/-#"")(M /K" #" +,$ /))' ,1*))( "+," ,'

,44*&4*#,").J 0&*()( 4.,''#'1 %&'(#"#&' %&K.( ,..&0 "+#$ "& /) $K/-#"")( ," , .,")* (,")6 <+)*)I&*)M "+#$

*),$&' I&* *)IK$,. #$ &3)*%&-)6

CYH <+) 4*&4&$)( +&K$#'1 -#Z #$ ,44*&4*#,") ,'( "+)*)I&*) "+#$ >I> '& .&'1)* ,44.#)$6

CGH <+) ,44.#%,'" +,$ '&0 )'1,1)( #' (*,I"#'1 ,' #'(#%,"#3) P),($ &I <)*-$ "+)*)I&*) "+#$ >I> (&)$ '&"

,44.J

CRH <+) ,44.#%,"#&' +,$ ()-&'$"*,")( /#&(#3)*$#"J ')" 1,#'M #'%.K(#'1 ,' ,()[K,") "*)) *)4.,%)-)'"

$%+)-) ,'( "+)*)I&*) "+#$ >I> +,$ /))' &3)*%&-)6

8?W8<!<?<9 5B7;8

<+) ,44.#%,'" $K/-#"")( ,((#"#&',. 4.,'$ (K*#'1 "+) ()")*-#',"#&' &I "+) ,44.#%,"#&'M 0#"+ N)J %&'$K."))$

*)\%&'$K.")(6 <+) %+,'1)$ $&K1+" "& &3)*%&-) &II#%)* %&'%)*'$M 0#"+ "+) -,#' %+,'1)$ /)#'1]

\ >)(K%"#&' &I (0)..#'1 $#L) ,'( .,J&K" C%+,'1) &I , U\/)( (0)..#'1 "& , T\/)( (0)..#'1H

\ ̂+,'1) #' .,J&K" &I 4,*N#'1 ,'( ()",#. &I /#N) ,'( /#' $"&*,1)

\ >)(K%"#&' #' ()4"+$ &I 5.&"$ E V F *)$K."#'1 #' #'%*),$)( ,-)'#"J $4,%)

\ ̂+,'1)$ "& W#&(#3)*$#"J 8"*,")1J "& #'%.K() ,((#"#&',. "*)) 4.,'"#'1 "& %&-4)'$,") I&* "*)) .&$$

\ 7((#"#&',. 5= 4,').$M $)(K- *&&I &' I.," *&&I $4,%)M 9= .&%,"#&'$

5>!;̂ !5B9

<+) $#") I,..$ 0#"+#' "+) WK#."\?4 7*), W&K'(,*J CW?7WH ,$ #()'"#I#)( #' "+) 7.(#'1/&K*') ;)#1+/&K*+&&(

2)3).&4-)'" 5.,' C7;25H ,'( "+) 7*K' B&%,. 5.,' C7B5H6 7;25 4&.#%J 9PE ,'( 7B5 4&.#%J 82 85F

$K44&*"$ ()3).&4-)'" 0#"+#' "+)$) ,*),$6

<+) 7B5 ,..&%,")( "+) W,*'+,-M 9,$")*1,") ,'( X)$")*1,") CW9XH $"*,")1#% ()3).&4-)'" $#") K4&'

,(&4"#&' &I "+) 5.,' ,'( "+#$ $#") I,..$ 0#"+#' "+) W9X $"*,")1#% ,..&%,"#&'6 7B5 4&.#%J P 85F -,N)$ #"

%.),* "+," S()3).&4-)'" 4*&4&$,.$ 0#"+#' "+) 8"*,")1#% 8#") 7..&%,"#&'$ -K$" /) %&-4*)+)'$#3).J 4.,'')(

,'( $+&K.( +,3) *)1,*( "& , -,$")*4.,' )'(&*$)( /J "+) ̂&K'%#. I&* "+) *)$4)%"#3) ,*),$ 0+#%+

#'%&*4&*,")$ +#1+ [K,.#"J #-,1#',"#3) ()$#1'M 1#3#'1 , $)'$) &I 4.,%) ,'( 4)*-),/.) .,J&K"6S

Page 148



 !"#$%&%!'&$"%'&()##$&*"%!"+&%!'&,- &$%.)%'/"0&)##10)%"1+2&"+&)001.3)+0'&*"%!&%!'&4562&%!'&).')&*)$&+1%

3'%)"#'3&)$&7'"+/&0'+%.)#2&+1.&"+%'/.)#2&%1&%!'&3'#"8'.9&1(&,- :&;!'&"+%'+%&7'!"+3&%!"$&*)$&%1&)##1*&(1.&%!"$

<).0'#&%1&01='&(1.*).3&)%&)+&)<<.1<.")%'&%"=':&>1*'8'.2&%!'&<."+0"<#'$&01+%)"+'3&"+&%!'&'+31.$'3

?.)='*1.@&A)$%'.<#)+&)+3&%!'&.'BC".'='+%$&1(&<1#"09&>&D6E&F)&$'+$'&1(&<#)0'&)+3&<'.=')7#'&#)91C%G

.'=)"+&'BC)##9&)<<#"0)7#':

;!'&<."+0"<#'&1(&.'$"3'+%")#&3'8'#1<='+%&01="+/&(1.*).3&1+&%!"$&$"%'&"$&3''='3&%1&7'&)00'<%)7#'2&$C7H'0%

%1&%!'&3'8'#1<='+%&3'#"8'."+/&%!'&<1#"09&.'BC".'='+%$&)$&3'%)"#'3&"+&456&<1#"09&>&D6E:

I-DJKL&4LI&54MNO;

;!'&(1##1*"+/&#10)#&)+3&+)%"1+)#&<1#"0"'$&)+3&/C"3)+0'&).'&<).%"0C#).#9&.'#'8)+%&%1&%!'&3'%'.="+)%"1+&1(

%!"$&)<<#"0)%"1+P

Q:&-+31.$'3&,).+!)=2&-)$%'./)%'&)+3& '$%'./)%'&?.)='*1.@&A)$%'.<#)+&FL18'=7'.&ERERGS

E:&4.C+&I"$%."0%&T1C+0"#&I'$"/+&KC"3'&FU)+C).9&EREQGS

V:&L)%"1+)#&6#)++"+/&61#"09&?.)='*1.@&FUC#9&EREQGS&)+3

W:&L)%"1+)#&I'$"/+&KC"3'&EREQ:

;!'&'+31.$'3&?.)='*1.@&A)$%'.<#)+&F?AG&01+%)"+$&$'8'.)#&>"/!X5'8'#&I'8'#1<='+%&6."+0"<#'$&F>5I6G:

J+&$C==).92&>5I6&DI6&Y&.'BC".'$&3'8'#1<='+%&%1&'Z'=<#"(9&!"/!&$%)+3).3$&1(&C.7)+&3'$"/+&%1&0.')%'&)

3"$%"+0%"8'&)+3&)%%.)0%"8'&<#)0'&*"%!&#'/"7#'&0!).)0%'.&).')$&%!)%&=)Z"="$'&%!'&<1%'+%")#&(1.&$C$%)"+)7#'

3'$"/+&)+3&+1+X=1%1."$'3&%.)8'#:

N)@&;.''&5)+'&"$&0!).)0%'."$'3&79&.'$"3'+%")#&<#1%$&(.1+%"+/&1+%1&%!'&!"/!*)9:&;!'.'&"$&)+&'$%)7#"$!'3&$'%

7)0@&1(&3*'##"+/$&(.1=&%!'".&<."=).9&7C"#3"+/&#"+'&%1&%!'&.1)3&1(&0".0)&QR=:&;!"$&/"8'$&%!'&)<<').)+0'&1(&)

$C7C.7)+&$%.''%&*"%!&)+&'$%)7#"$!'3&)+3&01!'.'+%&*"3%!&)+3&0.')%'$&)&01+%"+C"%9&"+&%!'&$'+$'&1(&<#)0':&4##

<.1<'.%"'$&)001==13)%'&%!'".&<).@"+/&.'BC".'='+%$&"+&%!'&(1.=&1(&1((X$%.''%&<).@"+/&7'%*''+&N)@&;.''

5)+'&)+3&%!'&<."=).9&'#'8)%"1+&1(&%!'&3*'##"+/$:

;!'&.'3C0%"1+&"+&C+"%$&(.1=&<.'8"1C$&$0!'='$&F4[QE\[EQ[65G&)+3&)&#"+').&#)91C%&(.1+%"+/&%!'&.1)3&"$

*'#01='3&)+3&7'%%'.&.'(#'0%$&%!'&'$%)7#"$!'3&0!).)0%'.&1(&%!'&#10)#"%9:&;!'&<)".&1(&$'="X3'%)0!'3&!1C$'$

).'&$'%&7)0@&(C.%!'.&%!)+&%!'&'$%)7#"$!'3&0!).)0%'.&1(&N)@&;.''&5)+'2&!1*'8'.&%!'&3'8'#1<='+%

.'$<1+3$&%1&%!'&01+$%.)"+%$&1(&%!'&$"%'&79&.'%)"+"+/&%!'&<.1%'0%'3&%.''&F;Q]G:&;!'&#)91C%&*1C#3&+1%&'+%".'#9

01+(1.=&%1&%!'&'$%)7#"$!'3&'Z"$%"+/&0!).)0%'.S&!1*'8'.2&%!'&<.1<1$)#$&*1C#3&+1%&)38'.$'#9&"=<)0%&1+&"%:

;!'&<.1<1$)#&*1C#3&.'%)"+&)+3&'+!)+0'&)&#)./'&<.1<1.%"1+&1(&%!'&'Z"$%"+/&71C+3).9&%.')%='+%$&%1&%!'

')$%2&*'$%&)+3&$1C%!2&*!"0!&!'#<$&$0.''+&%!'&3'8'#1<='+%&"+&*"3'.&8"'*$&)+3&=)"+%)"+&%!'&$"%'$&<1$"%"8'

.C.)#&0!).)0%'.:

;!'&'Z"$%"+/&3*'##"+/$&)#1+/&N)@&;.''&5)+'&!)8'&)&="Z%C.'&1(&(.1+%&/)7#'&)+3&$"3'&/)7#'&.11($2&Q&)+3&E

$%1.'9$2&)+3&).'&8)."'3&"+&%!'".&(.1+%)/'$:&;!"$&<.18"3'$&8"$C)#&"+%'.'$%&"+&%!'&$%.''%&$0'+'&)+3&.'3C0'$

7C#@:

;!'&<.1<1$'3&3*'##"+/$&*1C#3&)##&7'&$"3'&/)7#'3&*"%!&!)#(&!"<<'3&.11(&(1.=$2&)+3&)##&%*1&$%1.'9$:&;!'

<.1<1$'3&$%.''%&$0'+'&*1C#3&<.18"3'&$1='&8)."'%9&/"8'+&%!'&3*'##"+/&01=<1$"%"1+$2&(.1+%)/'&*"3%!$2

71C+3).9&%.')%='+%$2&31.='.$&)+3&('+'$%.)%"1+&)+3&).'&%!'.'(1.'&)00'<%)7#':

;!'&<.1<1$'3&3*'##"+/$&!)8'&)&.'3C0'3&3'<%!&01=<).'3&%1&%!'&<.'8"1C$&$C7="$$"1+2&*!"0!&"$&01+$"$%'+%

*"%!&%!'&'$%)7#"$!'3&7C"#%&(1.=&)#1+/&N)@&;.''&5)+'&)+3&)##1*$&/).3'+$&%1&'Z0''3&%!'&="+"=C=&3'<%!$

.'BC".'3&79&%!'&4.C+&I'$"/+&KC"3':

;!'&0!)+/'$&%1&%!'&3'$"/+&)+3&#)91C%&1(&%!'&$0!'='&%!.1C/!1C%&%!"$&)<<#"0)%"1+&).'&<1$"%"8'&)+3&%!'

Page 149



 !"!#$%&!'()%*$%$+,#),--$* +)./(0)123)%$#/-/!+)4)5367)8)539):)8)539-7)1;43)%$#/-<)8=),' )(0!

, $%(! )1*>')4!+/?')@>/ !A

5B5C1D;1E2F)CG15;3HGC)1;4)1IIF55

D')*!#,(/$')($)-$'+/ !*,(/$')$J)+>+(,/',K#!)(*,'+%$*()123)%$#/-<)8)5397)C)4L6),' )1;43)3$#/-<)@16),*!

&$+()*!#!",'(A

C0!)%*$%$+! ),--!++)($)(0!)+/(!)>' !*),)%*!"/$>+)+>K&/++/$')M12NO9N6PN32Q).,+)$"!*),%%*$R/&,(!#<

9S&!(*!+)$J)>'&, !)(*,-T)J*$&)(0!)&, !)+>*J,-!)$J)H,T)C*!!)2,'!7)$>(+/ !)$J)(0!)%#,''/'?),%%#/-,(/$'

K$>' ,*<A))B' !*)(0!) /+&/++! ),%%!,#7),')D'+%!-($*) !(!*&/'! )(0,()(0/+),--!++)-,>+! )-$'+/ !*,K#!

 /+, ",'(,?!+)($)">#'!*,K#!)>+!*+7)/'-#> /'?).0!!#-0,/*)>+!*+),' )%!$%#!).0$),*!)K#/' 7) >!)($)(0!

>'!"!')%$(0$#! )+>*J,-/'?),K+!'()$J),'<)T!*KA)I$'+!U>!'(#<7)/().,+)/')-$'J#/-()./(0)3$#/-<)C)536)$J)(0!

23).0/-07),&$'?+()$(0!*)(0/'?+7)+!!T+)($)!'+>*!)(0,() !"!#$%&!'()%*$%$+,#+)%*$"/ !)+,J!),--!++)($)(0!

0/?0.,<)'!(.$*T),' )-$'+/ !*)(0!)'!! +)$J)%!$%#!)./(0) /+,K/#/(/!+)K<),##)&$ !+)$J)(*,'+%$*(A

C0!)->**!'(),%%#/-,(/$')+!!T+)($),  *!++)+$&!)$J)(0!)-$'-!*'+)*,/+! )*!?,* /'?)(0!)+,J!),--!++)K<

%*$"/ /'?),)#!'?(0)$J)%,"!&!'(),#$'?)(0!)+/(!V+)J*$'(,?!7)0$.!"!*)(0/+)%,"!&!'().$># )+($%)$')(0!

.!+(!*'&$+()K$>' ,*<)$J)(0!)+/(!),' )(0!*!J$*!),)?,%)$J),%%*$R/&,(!#<)6S&)$J)>'&, !)(*,-T),' )*$, 

.$># )%!*+/+(A

8$.!"!*7)(0!*!)/+),)%*$%$+! ) !"!#$%&!'()M,%%#/-,(/$')*!J!*!'-!)12N6SON96N32Q).0/-0)%*$%$+!+),

J$$(%,(0).0/-0)W$/'+)H,T)C*!!)2,'!),' )K$* !*+)(0!),%%#/-,(/$')+/(!A)C0!)%*$%$+! )J$$(%,(0).$># )-*!,(!

,)VCV)%! !+(*/,'),--!++).0/-0).$># )-$''!-()H,T)C*!!)2,'!),' )(0!)'!.)%*$%$+! )%! !+(*/,'),--!++

./(0/')(0/+),%%#/-,(/$'A

1+)+>-07)+>KW!-()($)(0!),%%*$",#)$J)12N6SON96N327),' )+>K+!U>!'() !#/"!*<)$J)(0!)%! !+(*/,'),--!++7)(0!

 !"!#$%&!'().$># )&!!()123)%$#/-/!+)C)5367)C)4L6),' )8)5397)%$#/-<)@16)$J)(0!)1;437)(0!)!' $*+! 

EFX)Y*,&!.$*T)L,+(!*%#,'7), $%(! )1*>')4/+(*/-()I$>'-/#)4!+/?')@>/ !),' )(0!);33YA

CGFF5

C0!)*!#!",'()%$#/-<)-$'+/ !*,(/$'+)/')*!#,(/$')($)(*!!+),*!)%$#/-<)F;Z)4L[)$J)(0!)123),' )%$#/-<)F8\)$J

(0!)1;43A)E$(0)%$#/-/!+)+!!T)($)%*!"!'()(0!)#$++)$J)(*!!+).0/-0)-$'(*/K>(!)($),&!'/(<A

C0!)K$>' ,*/!+)$J)(0!)+/(!),*!)&,/'#<)"!?!(,(! )./(0)0! ?!*$.+),' )+!"!*,#)&,(>*!)(*!!+7).0/-0)%*$"/ !

?$$ ),&!'/(<),' )K/$ /"!*+/(<)",#>!A)C0!)(*!!+)$')(0!)'$*(0!*')K$>' ,*<)J>*(0!*)-$'(*/K>(!)($)(0!

-0,*,-(!*)$J)(0!)*>*,#)%*/",(!)#,'!A

Y$##$./'?)(0!)*!J>+,#)$J)12N69\N96N327).0/-0)%*$%$+! )(0!)*!&$",#)$J)(.!'(<]$'!)(*!!+7)(0/+),%%#/-,(/$'

%*$%$+!+)(0!)*!&$",#)$J)̂'$A)(*!!+),' )6'$A),*!,)$J)0! ?!*$.A)C.$)(*!!+).0/-0),*!)($)K!)*!&$"! ),*!

/ !'(/J/! ),+)-,(!?$*<)E)(*!!+7).0/-0)&,T!),)+/?'/J/-,'()-$'(*/K>(/$')($)(0!)+/(!+)"!* ,'()-0,*,-(!*),' 

J*$'(,?!A)C0!)C3H)(*!!)MC6̂7)C3H)*!J!*!'-!)C3HN12N6N6PQ)($)(0!)'$*(0).$># )K!)*!(,/'! A

C0!)%*$%$+! )#,<$>()*!+>#(+)/')+!"!*,#)!R/+(/'?)(*!!+)#$-,(! )./(0/')*!+/ !'(/,#)?,* !'+7)%,*(/->#,*#<)(0!

+$>(0.!+()-$*'!*)$J)3#$()6A)8$.!"!*7),J(!*)#,<$>()-0,'?!+7),  /(/$',#)+%,-!)0,+)K!!')%*$"/ ! )./(0/')(0!

?,* !'+).0/-0)./##)*! >-!)%*!++>*!)($)J!##)K<)J>(>*!)$-->%,'(+A

H')K,#,'-!7)(0!)+-0!&!)*!(,/'+)+>JJ/-/!'()K$>' ,*<)%#,'(/'?).0/#+()%*$"/ /'?),--!%(,K#!)#!"!#+)$J

,&!'/(<)+%,-!)J$*)$-->%,'(+),' )(0!)%*$%$+,#)(0!*!J$*!),--$* +)./(0)123)%$#/-<)F;Z)4L[),' )1;43

%$#/-<)F8\A

Page 150



 !"#$%""#&''()"%#!*+#%")&,,"-.".#$!*$#"/01&%*$&%2#$%(*1#!&1"+#$&#"-+3%"#$!*$#$!"#0%&0&+".#)1&+".

4&*%.".#'"-)"5#!&6"7"%#$!"#0%&0&+*1#!*+#4""-#*,"-.".#6!()!#1&)*$"+#*#0&+$#*-.#%*(1#'"-)"#*6*2#'%&,

 89#$%""# :;<

=>9?>@ABC> D5#AE9F9GD#HI?#8B9 AE A?#C> AC#HI?#C8AE>AC

HF8#0&1()2#AI@#?J;#*-.#HI?8#0&1()2#AKL#+""M#$&#0%&$")$#!*4($*$+#*-.#*)!("7"#4(&.(7"%+($2#-"$#N*(-<

HI?8#0&1()2#AKO#OP:Q#+""M+#$&#%"$*(-#)&,,3$(-N#)&%%(.&%+#*-.#'&%*N(-N#!*4($*$#3-1"++#($#(+#0%&7"-#$!*$

$!"2#*%"#-&$#3+".#42#4*$+#1(-M".#$&#$!"#C(-N1"$&-#*-.#E&)M(-N# 3--"1+#C0")(*1#H%"*#&'#E&-+"%7*$(&-

RCHES<

 !"#C3+$*(-*4(1($2#T#=(&.(7"%+($2#A-!*-)","-$#81*-#RB"'"%"-)"#:UOV#?8U::#B"7#PUS#(-.()*$"+#-(-"

*..($(&-*1#$%""+5#&%-*,"-$*1#*-.#6(1.'1&6"%#,"*.&6#01*-$(-N#*1&-N#6($!#*#N%""-#%&&'#&-#01&$+#:#T#O<

W!(1+$#-&#4(&.(7"%+($2#,"$%()#!*+#4""-#0%&7(.".5#$!"#,"*+3%"+#*%"#0%&0&%$(&-*$"#$&#$!"#."7"1&0,"-$+

+)*1"<#H..($(&-*1#,"*+3%"+#+3)!#*+#(-$"N%*$".#4*$#*-.#4(%.#4&/"+5#X!&N($*$X#*-.#1&N#0(1"+#!*7"#*1+&#4""-

0%&7(.".<

 !"#A)&1&N()*1#>,0*)$#H++"++,"-$#B"0&%$#)&-)13."+#$!*$#+(/#4*$#+0")("+#6"%"#%")&%.".#(-#OM,#&'#$!"

+($"<# !"#H00%*(+*1#)&-'(%,+#$!*$#X$%""+#*-.#!".N"+#*%"#1(M"12#3+".#42#4*$+#*+#)&,,3$(-N#*-.#'&%*N(-N

'"*$3%"X#43$#$!*$#X$!"#+($"#(+#1(M"12#$&#4"#&'#+($"#7*13"#'&%#4*$+X<#I&#8!*+"#O#+3%7"2+#!*7"#4""-#3-."%$*M"-

&%#%")&,,"-.".#(-#$!"#H00%*(+*1<

 !"#+($"#(+#(-#$!"#:OM,#43''"%#Y&-"#'&%#$!"#C(-N1"$&-#*-.#E&)M(-N# 3--"1+#C0")(*1#H%"*#&'#E&-+"%7*$(&-

RCHES<#H+#0"%#$!"#%"Z3(%","-$+#&'#$!"#E&-+"%7*$(&-#&'#K*4($*$+#*-.#C0")("+#B"N31*$(&-+#OP:[#R*+

*,"-.".S5#*-#H00%&0%(*$"#H++"++,"-$#RHHS#(+#%"Z3(%".#$&#4"#3-."%$*M"-#42#$!"#F8H#R*)$(-N#*+#$!"

E&,0"$"-$#H3$!&%($2S#&-#$!"#'&%*N(-N#&'#4*$+#."%(7(-N#'%&,#$!"#C(-N1"$&-#*-.#E&)M(-N# 3--"1+#CHE<

 !"#)&-)13+(&-+#&'#$!"#HH#*%"#$!*$#$!"#0%&0&+*1+#6&31.#-&$#%"+31$#(-#*-2#+(N-('()*-$#*.7"%+"#(,0*)$+#&-

$!"#(-$"N%($2#*-.#'3-)$(&-#&'#$!"#C(-N1"$&-#*-.#E&)M(-N#$3--"1+<#I*$3%*1#A-N1*-.#!*7"#)&-'(%,".#$!*$#$!"2

*N%""#6($!#$!"#)&-)13+(&-+#&'#$!"#HH<

 !"#+($"#0%&7(."+#4(&.(7"%+($2#"-!*-)","-$+#*1&-N+(."#")&+2+$",#+"%7()"+#"-!*-)","-$+#*-.#+34\")$

$&#$!"#)&-)13+(&-+#&'#$!"#HH#4"(-N#$!*$#-&#*.7"%+"#(,0*)$#&-#$!"#(-$"N%($2#&'#$!"#+($"#(+#'&3-.5#$!"

."7"1&0,"-$#0%&0&+*1#6&31.#*))&%.#6($!#HF8#0&1()2#AI@#?J:5#AI@#C8:5#AI@#?J;#*-.#HI?8#0&1()2

AKL<

C]B̂ HEA#HI?#̂9]F#WH AB

 !"#+($"#'*11+#(-#$!"#F(.+"2#W*+$"6*$"%# %"*$,"-$#E*$)!,"-$#H%"*<#HF8#0&1()2#W#?J:#+$*$"+#$!*$#*11

."7"1&0,"-$#6($!(-#$!(+#*%"*#,3+$#*1+&#4"#*))&,0*-(".#42#*#?%*(-*N"#>,0*)$#H++"++,"-$#$!*$#$*M"+

*))&3-$#&'#4&$!#$!"#(-.(7(.3*1#*-.#)3,31*$(7"#(,0*)$#30&-#'&31#6*$"%#.(+0&+*15#'1&&.#+$&%*N"#)*0*)($2#*-.

+3%'*)"#6*$"%#.%*(-*N"#&%#'1&&.#'1&6+#6($!(-#$!"#*%"*<

HF8#0&1()2#W#?JU#+""M+#$&#"-+3%"#C]?C#.(+)!*%N"#6*$"%#'%&,#."7"1&0,"-$+#$&#4"#*$#*#1"++"%#%*$"5#*+

0%(&%#$&#)&-+$%3)$(&-<#HI?8#0&1()2#AK;#%"Z3(%"+#-"6#."7"1&0,"-$#,*M"#*00%&0%(*$"#0%&7(+(&-#'&%

*))&,,&.*$(-N#'&31#*-.#+3%'*)"#6*$"%<

 !"#*001()*-$#.",&-+$%*$".#&-#*#0%"7(&3+#*001()*$(&-#RHF_̀:_O:_8FS#(-'(1$%*$(&-#*+#*#,"*-+#&'#+3%'*)"

6*$"%#.(+0&+*1#(+#-&$#7(*41"#.3"#$&#!(N!#N%&3-.6*$"%#1"7"1+<# !(+#0&+($(&-#!*+#4""-#*))"0$".#0%"7(&3+12

42#$!"#E&3-)(1a+#?%*(-*N"#A-N(-""%+<

 !"#!("%*%)!2#'&%#+3+$*(-*41"#.%*(-*N"#+$*$"+#$!*$#('#(-'(1$%*$(&-#(+#-&$#7(*41"#$!"-#.(+)!*%N"#$&#*

Page 151



 !"#$%&'$(#)(*&'+,)-#)./0#(".1!"#,2)3&++& #,)-4),.(%*!$1#)"&)!)('$3!%#) !"#$)(# #$2)!/,)"*#/)!

%&5-./#,)(# #$) *#$#)"*#$#)!$#)/&)&"*#$)&6".&/(7)8/)!66+.%!".&/)6$#0.&'(+4)98:;<=;>=;?:@)(*& #,)!

6'56#,)('$3!%#)!/,)3&'+)(4("#5)"&)"*#)#A.("./1)6'-+.%)3&'+)(# #$)&/)B!C)D$##):!/#) *.%*) !(

%&/(.,#$#,)'/!%%#6"!-+#),'#)"&)./%$#!(#,)3+&&,)$.(C)./)"*#):.,(#4)E!"%*5#/")!/,)-#./1)'/('("!./!-+#7

D*#)!66+.%!/")/& )6$&6&(#()(#6!$!"#)1$!0."4)3#,)('$3!%#)F)3&'+)%&//#%".&/()"&)"*#),#0#+&65#/")&/)"*#

!,G!%#/")+!/,)"&)"*#)(&'"*#!("7)D*.(),#0#+&65#/") !()!66$&0#,)!")6+!//./1)%&55.""##)('-G#%")"&

3./!+.(./1)!)H#%".&/=IJ)!1$##5#/"(7

K$!./!1#)#/1./##$()*!0#)%&/3.$5#,)%&/,.".&/()%&'+,)-#).56&(#,)"&)6$#0#/")%&55#/%#5#/")'/".+)=@)"*#

,#(.1/)&3)"*#)('$3!%#)!/,)3&'+),$!./!1#)(4("#5()*!()-##/)!1$##,) ."*)"*#)/#.1*-&'$./1)+!/,& /#$2)!/,

>@)./("!++#,)./)+./#) ."*)"*#),#+.0#$4)&3)"*#)!,G&././1)(."#7)D*#$#3&$#2).").()%$.".%!+)"*!")"*#)$#+#0!/")(#%".&/(

&3)"*#)!,G&././1),#0#+&65#/"()('$3!%#) !"#$),$!./!1#)(4("#5)!$#)%&/("$'%"#,)"&)6$&0.,#)!)5#!/()&3

!%%#6"./1)3+& ()3$&5)L4#3.#+,()!/,)'+".5!"#+4),.(%*!$1./1)"&)"*#) !"#$%&'$(#)95!./)$.0#$@)6$.&$)"&)"*#

%&55#/%#5#/")&3)!/4),#0#+&65#/"7)D*.().()"&)#/('$#)"*!")"*#$#).()/&)./%$#!(#)./)3+&&,)$.(C)-#%!'(#)&3

,.33#$./1)".5#(%!+#()3&$)"*#),#0#+&65#/"(7

D*#)6$&6&(!+).()/& )!%%#6"!-+#)$#1!$,./1)"*#)('$3!%#) !"#$),$!./!1#)6&+.%.#(7)M*.+(")!)K$!./!1#

H"!"#5#/")*!()-##/)./%+',#,) ."*./)"*.()!66+.%!".&/2)"*#$#).()!)+!%C)&3),#"!.+)$#1!$,./1)"*#)%'5'+!".0#

.56!%"()&/),$!./!1#2)!()6#$)"*#)$#N'.$#5#/"()&3)!)K$!./!1#)O56!%")8((#((5#/")./)('66&$")&3)?&+.%4)M

KP=)9Q@7)R& #0#$2) *.+(")"*#),#(.1/).()'/C/& /)!/,)!)6$#)%&55#/%#5#/")%&/,.".&/).()./%+',#,)3&$

,#"!.+()$#+!"./1)"&)"*#),$!./!1#2).") &'+,)(##5)$#!(&/!-+#)"*!")"*.()%&'+,)3&$5)6!$")&3)"*#)%&/,.".&/7

D*#$#3&$#2)('-G#%")"&)"*#)'(#)&3)!/)!66$&6$.!"#+4) &$,#,)%&/,.".&/)"*#),#0#+&65#/")%&'+,)!%%&$,) ."*

8:?)6&+.%4)M)KP=7

LSHOKSTDO8:)8PSTODU

8:?)6&+.%4)K)KP=)!/,)6&+.%4)VS)H?=)(##C)"&)%&/"$.-'"#)6&(.".0#+4)"&)"*#)N'!+."4)&3)"*#)#/0.$&/5#/")!/,

6$&"#%")$#(.,#/".!+)!5#/."4)3&$)-&"*)&%%'6.#$()!/,)/#.1*-&'$(7

D*#)6$&6&(#,)W+&%C)?+!/)9=Q>X)K?QI=)L#0)I>@)%&/3.$5()"*!")!++)1!$,#/)6+&"),#6"*() &'+,)#A%##,)"*#

=I7Y5#"$#()5./.5'5)+#/1"*)3&$)$#!$)1!$,#/(7)?+!/"./1)!$#!()!/,),#3#/(.-+#)(6!%#()!$#)6$&0.,#,

!+&/1(.,#)"*#)6!$C./1)-!4()"&)"*#)3$&/")&3), #++./1(7

D*#$#).()6$&6&(#,),#0#+&65#/")"&)"*#)(&'"*)&3)"*#)!66+.%!".&/)(."#2) *.%*)*!()-##/)!66$&0#,)('-G#%")"&

H=IJ7)?+!//./1)!66+.%!".&/)$#3#$#/%#)8:;=IZ;>=;?:)(*& ()%&'$"4!$,)6!$C./1)./)!,,.".&/)"&)$#!$)6$.0!"#

1!$,#/(2)6$&0.,./1)!/)!,#N'!"#)(#6!$!".&/),.("!/%#)-#" ##/), #++./1()"&)!0&.,)!/4)'/!%%#6"!-+4

!,0#$(#)*!$5)"&)$#(.,#/".!+)!5#/."47

D*#$#3&$#2)"*#)!5#/."4)&3)3'"'$#)&%%'6.#$()&3)"*#)(."#) &'+,)-#)!%%#6"!-+#)!/,) &'+,)!%%&$,) ."*)8:?

?&+.%.#()K)KP=)!/,)VS)H?=7

?8L[OT\)F)RO\RM8U)H8]SDU

8:?)?&+.%4)D)H?=)!/,)8TK?)6&+.%4)\8Q)!+&/1(.,#)"*#)!,&6"#,)8$'/)K.("$.%")E&'/%.+)?!$C./1)H"!/,!$,(

H?K)9̂!/'!$4)>I>I@2)(##C)"&)6$&0.,#)('33.%.#/")6!$C./12)#/('$#)(!3#)!%%#(() ."*./)!/,)&/)"&)"*#)*.1* !4

/#" &$C)!/,)6$&5&"#)('("!./!-+#)"$!/(6&$"7

D*#)6!$C./1)$#N'.$#5#/")&3)"*.(),#0#+&65#/").()"#/)(6!%#(2)./%+',./1)&/#)0.(."&$)(6!%#7)D*#)6$&6&(!+

6$&0.,#()3&$)" #+0#)!++&%!"#,)6!$C./1)(6!%#()!/,)" &)0.(."&$)(6!%#() *.%*)!$#)./)!)(*!$#,),$.0# !4

!%%#((#,)-4)6+&"()>2)Q)!/,)X7)D*#)&0#$6$&0.(.&/)&3)6!$C./1)!++& ()6+&")=)"&)*!0#)3&'$)(6!%#() *.%*)%&'+,

!%")!()0.(."&$)6$&0.(.&/)3&$)"*.(), #++./17

Page 152



 !"#$%&""!'$()&*#+$()&*,-.$/0-"!$*)$)12!,#-)*"$#)$#3!$4/)4)"0.$-*$/!"4!,#$)5$0,,!""6$7-"-1-.-#+6$)/$#/-4

8!*!/0#-)*9

:0"!;$)*$#3!$01)7!6$#3!$4/)4)"0.$<)&.;$;!.-7!/$"0#-"50,#)/+$40/=-*8$4/)7-"-)*$0*;$<)&.;$#3!/!5)/!

0,,)/;$<-#3$>).-,+$?$%>@$)5$#3!$A/&*$B),0.$>.0*9

AC(DAEFBFGH

AB>$>).-,+$DEC$IJK$"!!="$#)$07)-;$30/L$#)$0/,30!).)8-,0.$3!/-#08!$0""!#"9

?3!$"-#!$50.."$-*$0$;!"-8*0#!;$A/,30!).)8-,0.$M)#-5-,0#-)*$A/!09$ 3-."#$0*$A/,30!).)8+$/!4)/#$30"$*)#

1!!*$"&1L-##!;6$#3!$()&*,-."$A/,30!).)8-"#$30"$/0-"!;$*)$)12!,#-)*$0*;$"#0#!;$#3!/!$0/!$*)$=*)<*

0/,30!).)8-,0.$/!L0-*"$3!/!$0*;$*)$0/,30!).)8-,0.$-*#!/7!*#-)*$<)&.;$1!$2&"#-5-!;9$A.#3)&83$#3!/!

/!L0-*"$,)*5.-,#$<-#3$4).-,+$DEC$IJK$-*$#30#$0$;!"=#)4$"#&;+$<0"$*)#$&*;!/#0=!*6$#3!$0;7-,!$5/)L$#3!

,)&*#+$0/,30!).)8-"#$"&88!"#"$#30#$#3-"$<)&.;$*)#$/!"&.#$-*$0$;-55!/!*#$)&#,)L!9$?3!/!5)/!6$/!5&"-*8$#3!

044.-,0#-)*$)*$#3-"$10"-"$<)&.;$*)#$1!$"&"#0-*01.!$#)$-*,.&;!$#3-"$0"$/!5&"0.$/!0")*9

(BNJA?E$(DAMGE

AB>$4).-,+$E(($%>O$/!P&-/!"$0..$*!<$/!"-;!*#-0.$;!7!.)4L!*#$#)$-*,)/4)/0#!$/!*!<01.!$!*!/8+$"&44.+

"+"#!L"9$AB>$4).-,+$E(($%>@$/!P&-/!"$#30#$*!<$;!7!.)4L!*#$1!$;!"-8*!;$#)$0;04#$#)$-L40,#"$0/-"-*8

5/)L$,.-L0#!$,30*8!6$"&,3$0"$!*!/8+$0*;$<0#!/$!55-,-!*,+9

>Q$40*!."$307!$1!!*$4/)4)"!;$0*;$#3!$;!#0-."$)5$#3-"$0.)*8"-;!$)#3!/$!*!/8+R<0#!/$!55-,-!*,+$L!0"&/!"

,0*$1!$"!,&/!;$7-0$4.0**-*8$,)*;-#-)*6$<3-,3$<)&.;$1!$,)*"-"#!*#$<-#3$AB>$4).-,+$E(($%>O$0*;$E((

%>@9

%>A(E$%?AMIACI%

?3!$4/)4)"!;$5.))/$4.0*"$L!!#$#3!$M0#-)*0..+$I!",/-1!;$%40,!$%#0*;0/;$5)/$L-*-L&L$8/)""$-*#!/*0.$5.))/

0/!0"6$-*$0,,)/;0*,!$<-#3$>).-,+$AB>$>).-,+$I$IJO9$S&/#3!/L)/!6$TUV$)5$#3!$4.)#"$<-..$,)L4.+$<-#3

B-5!#-L!$D)L!"$"#0*;0/;"$W>0/#$XWOYY$<3-,3$<-..$1!$"!,&/!;$7-0$4.0**-*8$,)*;-#-)*9

NMSCA%?CZ(?ZCE$AMI$(FM?CN:Z?NFM%

>).-,+$NMS$%>@$)5$#3!$AB>$/!P&-/!"$;!7!.)4L!*#"$#)$4/)4)/#-)*0..+$,)*#/-1&#!$#)$<-;!/$-*5/0"#/&,#&/!$0*;

"!/7-,!$*!!;"9$M!,!""0/+$-*5/0"#/&,#&/!$30"$1!!*$-;!*#-5-!;$5)/$"#/0#!8-,$;!7!.)4L!*#$"-#!$W>).-,+$D

%>O,Y6$<3-,3$-*,.&;!"$3-83<0+"$-L4/)7!L!*#"9

?3!$044.-,0*#$30"$08/!!;$#)$!*#!/$-*#)$0$%!,#-)*$@UK$08/!!L!*#$#)$"!,&/!$#3!$*!,!""0/+$-*5/0"#/&,#&/!

/!.0#-*8$#)$#3!$;!7!.)4L!*#9$A$D!0;"$)5$?!/L"$-"$-*,.&;!;$0.)*8"-;!$#3!$/!,)LL!*;0#-)*$"!##-*8$)&#$#3!

,)*#/-1&#-)*"$5)/$#3-"$;!7!.)4L!*#$-*$0,,)/;0*,!$<-#3$4).-,-!"$D$%>O6$D$%>O,$0*;$NMS$%>@$)5$#3!$A/&*

B),0.$>.0*9

F?DEC$JA??EC%

N#$-"$*)#!;$#30#$F0=$?/!!$B0*!$-"$0$4/-70#!$B0*!6$0*;$0"$"&,3$#3!/!$0/!$,)*,!/*"$)7!/$/-83#"$)5$0,,!""6

0*;$L0-*#!*0*,!9$?3-"$-"$0$L0##!/$<3-,3$-"$*)#$,)*"-;!/!;$1+$4.0**-*89

CE(FJJEMIA?NFM

?3!$/!,)LL!*;0#-)*$#)$L!L1!/"$-"$#30#$#3!$044.-,0#-)*$-"$044/)7!;$<-#3$,)*;-#-)*"6$"&12!,#$#)$0$%@UK

Page 153



 

 

 

 

 

!"#$% &%'""( )#*+#$ , -.$*+/ .0 *+" (&*" .0 *+" 12&$$#$% 3.--#**""4

5+" 6.7$3#2 #$ -&8#$% & ("3#/#.$9 /+.72( !" &)&'" .0 &$( *&8" #$*. &33.7$* &$: #-12#3&*#.$/ *+&* -&:

&'#/" 0'.- *+" ;7-&$ <#%+*/ =3* >??@4 A$("' *+" =3*9 #* #/ 7$2&)072 0.' & 17!2#3 &7*+.'#*: /73+ &/ ='7$

B#/*'#3* 6.7$3#2 *. &3* #$ & -&$$"'9 )+#3+ #/ #$3.-1&*#!2" )#*+ *+" C7'.1"&$ 6.$D"$*#.$ .$ ;7-&$

<#%+*/4

6.$/#("'&*#.$ +&/ !""$ /1"3#0#3&22: %#D"$ *. ='*#32" @ E'#%+* *. '"/1"3* 1'#D&*" &$( 0&-#2: 2#0"F &$( ='*#32" >

.0 *+" G#'/* H'.*.3.2 E1'.*"3*#.$ .0 1'.1"'*:F4 I* #/ $.* 3.$/#("'"( *+&* *+" '"3.--"$(&*#.$ 0.' &11'.D&2 .0

*+" %'&$* .0 1"'-#//#.$ #$ *+#/ 3&/" #$*"'0"'"/ 7$'"&/.$&!2: )#*+ &$: 2.3&2 '"/#("$*/J '#%+* *. '"/1"3* 0.'

*+"#' 1'#D&*" &$( 0&-#2: 2#0" &$( +.-"9 "K3"1* #$/.0&' &/ #* #/ $"3"//&': *. 1'.*"3* *+" '#%+*/ &$( 0'""(.-/

.0 .*+"'/ E#$ *+#/ 3&/"9 *+" '#%+*/ .0 *+" &112#3&$*F4 5+" 6.7$3#2 #/ &2/. 1"'-#**"( *. 3.$*'.2 *+" 7/" .0

1'.1"'*: #$ &33.'(&$3" )#*+ *+" %"$"'&2 #$*"'"/* &$( *+" '"3.--"$(&*#.$ 0.' &11'.D&2 #/ 3.$/#("'"( *.

!" & 1'.1.'*#.$&*" '"/1.$/" *. *+" /7!-#**"( &112#3&*#.$ !&/"( .$ *+" 3.$/#("'&*#.$/ /"* .7* #$ *+#/

'"1.'*4

B7*: 7$("' *+" CL7&2#*#"/ =3* MN>N

I$ &//"//#$% *+#/ 1'.1./&2 *+" 0.22.)#$% #-1&3*/ +&D" !""$ #("$*#0#"( 71.$ *+./" 1".12" )#*+ *+"

0.22.)#$% 1'.*"3*"( 3+&'&3*"'#/*#3/ E&%"9 (#/&!#2#*:9 %"$("' '"&//#%$-"$*9 -&''#&%" &$( 3#D#2 1&'*$"'/+#19

1'"%$&$3: &$( -&*"'$#*:9 '&3"9 '"2#%#.$ .' !"2#"09 /"K .' /"K7&2 .'#"$*&*#.$F4

5+" 1'.1./&2 ).72( +&D" & $"7*'&2 #-1&3* .$ *+" 1'.*"3*"( 3+&'&3*"'#/*#3/4

= ;"&(/ .0 5"'- +&/ !""$ 1'"1&'"( #$ '"2&*#.$ *. *+" ("D"2.1-"$* 1'.1./&2/4

5+#/ ("D"2.1-"$* #/ $.* 6IO 2#&!2" &/ #* 0&22/ )#*+#$ P*'&*"%#3 P#*" PBQ4

=HH<RSC 6RTBI5IRT=OOU PAVWC65 5R = PC65IRT >NX =Y<CCZCT5

> 5+" ("D"2.1-"$* +"'"!: 1"'-#**"( /+&22 !" !"%7$ !"0.'" *+" "K1#'&*#.$ .0 , :"&'/ 0'.- *+"

(&*" .0 *+#/ 1"'-#//#.$4

<"&/.$[ 5. 3.-12: )#*+ P"3*#.$ ?> .0 *+" 5.)$ &$( 6.7$*': H2&$$#$% =3* >??N E&/

&-"$("(F4

M 5+" ("D"2.1-"$* +"'"!: &11'.D"( /+&22 !" 3&''#"( .7* #$ &33.'(&$3" )#*+ *+" 0.22.)#$%

&11'.D"( 12&$/ &$( (.37-"$*/[

V2.38 H2&$ BH,N> <"D NM

O.3&*#.$ &$( 6.$*"K* H2&$ BH,NN <"3 NM

P7/*&#$&!#2#*: &$( V#.(#D"'/#*: H2&$ \ BH,>> <"D N,

H'.1./"( P#*" H2&$ BHN,NM <"D ,

Page 154



 !""#$%!&'$%!"($)$&'*$+$,$-%)./$012$.3

 !""#$%!&'$%!"($3$-%).4$012$.)

 !""#$%!&'$%!"($5$-%).)$012$.3

6789(8':$&'*$%#";"91*$<1=(8"'9$&'*$ 8'89>1*$ !""#?<8(1$@121!9$-%)5.$012$.3

%#";"91*$<(#11($6!12&(8"'$-%).A$012$.3

%#";"91*$6!12&(8"'$-).B$%!"($3$012$.3

%#";"91*$6!12&(8"'$%!"($)$&'*$+$-).C$012$.5

%#";"91*$6!12&(8"'$%!"($5$-).+$012$.3

D#11$01(1'(8"'$&'*$%#"(1=(8"'$%!&'$@@-33CA,E0F,-GH,..3$012$.B

6="!":8=&!$IJ;&=($E99199J1'($<1;(1JK1#$3.35$012$.5

E#K"#8=L!(L#&!$IJ;&=($E99199J1'($&'*$M1(>"*$<(&(1J1'($<1;(1JK1#$3.35$@@-33CA,E0F,

06%,..5$012$.4

01&9"'N$ "#$(>1$&2"8*&'=1$"O$*"LK($&'*$8'$(>1$8'(1#19(9$"O$;#";1#$;!&''8':P

) Q"$*121!";J1'($R8'=!L*8':$*1J"!8(8"'S$9>&!!$(&T1$;!&=1$"(>1#$(>&'$O#"J$.CN..$>"L#9$L'(8!$5CN..

>"L#9$RM"'*&U$("$ #8*&US$&'*$O#"J$.CN..$>"L#9$L'(8!$5)N..$>"L#9$R<&(L#*&US$V8(>$'"$V"#T$"'

<L'*&U$"#$F&'T?%LK!8=$W"!8*&U9P$$I'$&**8(8"'X$(>1#1$9>&!!$K1$'"$17(1#'&!$V"#T8':$&'$>"L#

K1O"#1X$*L#8':$&'*$&'$>"L#$&O(1#$9L'91($&'*$9L'#891$121'$8O$(>"91$(8J19$O&!!$V8(>8'$(>1$&K"21

(8J1$;1#8"*9P

01&9"'N$I'$(>1$8'(1#19(9$"O$'18:>K"L#$&J1'8(U$&'*$("$1'9L#1$&*1YL&(1$J8(8:&(8"'$O"#$K&(9$8'

!8'1$V8(>$(>1$W0E$E;;#";#8&(1$E99199J1'(P

+ Q"$*121!";J1'($9>&!!$="JJ1'=1$L'(8!$&$9=>1*L!1$"O$&!!$J&(1#8&!9$&'*$O8'89>19$("$K1$L91*$O"#

17(1#'&!$V&!!9X$&'*$#""O9$"O$(>1$;#";"91*$KL8!*8':9$>&21$K11'$9LKJ8((1*$("$&'*$&;;#"21*$KU

(>1$@"=&!$%!&''8':$EL(>"#8(UP$E$Z9(&(1J1'($"O$*1(&8!Z$9>&!!$K1$9LKJ8((1*$91((8':$"L($*1(&8!9$"O

;#";"91*$V8'*"V9$&'*$*""#9X$*1(&8!9$"O$(>1$*1;(>$"O$#1=199?#121&!$O#"J$(>1$K#8=TV"#TX$98!!9

&'*$!8'(1!9X$K#8=T$K"'*8':X$K#8=T$*1(&8!8':X$1&219$*1(&8!8':$&'*$#&8'V&(1#$:""*9P$D>1$J&(1#8&!9

&'*$Z9(&(1J1'($"O$*1(&8!9Z$9"$&;;#"21*$9>&!!$K1$L91*$8'$(>1$="'9(#L=(8"'$"O$(>1$KL8!*8':9P

01&9"'N$D"$1'&K!1$(>1$@"=&!$%!&''8':$EL(>"#8(U$("$="'(#"!$(>1$*121!";J1'($8'$(>1$8'(1#19(9$"O

&J1'8(U$KU$1'*1&2"L#8':$("$&=>8121$KL8!*8':9$"O$289L&!$YL&!8(U$8'$&=="#*&'=1$V8(>$;"!8=819$-

-M5?-$-M+$"O$(>1$E#L'$@"=&!$%!&'P

4 -121!";J1'($9>&!!$'"($="JJ1'=1X$"(>1#$(>&'$V"#T9$"O$98(1$9L#21U$&'*$8'219(8:&(8"'X$L'(8!$OL!!

*1(&8!9$"O$(>1$;#";"91*$9L#O&=1$V&(1#$*#&8'&:1$9=>1J1$>&21$K11'$9LKJ8((1*$("$&'*$&;;#"21*

8'$V#8(8':$KU$(>1$@"=&!$%!&''8':$EL(>"#8(UP$D>1$*198:'$9>"L!*$O"!!"V$(>1$>81#&#=>U$"O$;#1O1#1'=1

O"#$*8OO1#1'($(U;19$"O$9L#O&=1$V&(1#$*#&8'&:1$*89;"9&!$9U9(1J9$&9$91($"L($8'$E;;#"21*

-"=LJ1'($W$"O$(>1$FL8!*8':$01:L!&(8"'9X$&'*$(>1$#1="JJ1'*&(8"'9$"O$(>1$<L-<$M&'L&!

;#"*L=1*$KU$[I0IEP$G>1#1$(>1$*198:'$"O$(>1$9L#O&=1$V&(1#$*#&8'&:1$9=>1J1$#1!819$"'$&'

&*\&=1'($*121!";J1'(X$&$-11*$"O$6&91J1'($*1(&8!8':$&:#11J1'($"O$(&T8':$9L=>$*#&8'&:1$9>&!!

&!9"$K1$;#"28*1*$&9$;&#($"O$(>1$#1YL8#1*$*1(&8!9P$Q"$KL8!*8':$$9>&!!$K1$"==L;81*$L'(8!$(>1

="J;!1(1$9L#O&=1$V&(1#$*#&8'&:1$9U9(1J$91#28':$(>1$;#";1#(U$>&9$K11'$8J;!1J1'(1*$8'

&=="#*&'=1$V8(>$(>1$&:#11*$*1(&8!9$&'*$(>1$*1(&8!9$9"$&:#11*$9>&!!$K1$J&8'(&8'1*$8'$:""*

V"#T8':$"#*1#$8'$;1#;1(L8(UP

01&9"'N$D"$1'9L#1$(>&($(>1$;#";"91*$*121!";J1'($89$9&(89O&=("#8!U$*#&8'1*$8'$&=="#*&'=1$V8(>

;"!8=819$G$<%5X$G$-M5X$G$-M3$&'*$G$-M)$"O$(>1$E#L'$@"=&!$%!&'P$D>89$89$#1YL8#1*$("$K1$&

;#1,="JJ1'=1J1'($="'*8(8"'$K1=&L91$8($89$'1=199&#U$("$8J;!1J1'($(>1$9L#O&=1$V&(1#

*#&8'&:1$9U9(1J$;#8"#$("$="JJ1'=8':$&'U$KL8!*8':$V"#T9P

B I'$(>1$8'9(&'=1$(>&($(>1$&;;#"21*$*#&8'&:1$*198:'$;1#J8((1*$L'*1#$="'*8(8"'$)$#1YL8#19

*#&8'&:1$*89=>&#:1$8'("$&$'1&#KU$&;;#"21*$*121!";J1'($RE@?5./?35?%@$"#$&'"(>1#$&;;#"21*

;1#J8998"'SX$="JJ1'=1J1'($"O$(>89$*121!";J1'($9>&!!$'"($K1$&!!"V1*$L'(8!$(>1$*1!821#U$"O$(>1

Page 155



 !"#$"%&'()(*&+'#$'*,&'" -".&$*'/"$ '#('01//)'#+2/&+&$*& '"$ '32&!"*#3$"/4

5&"(3$6'73'&$(1!&'*,"*'*,&'2!323(& ' &8&/32+&$*'#('("*#(0".*3!#/)' !"#$& '#$'"..3! "$.&'9#*,

23/#.#&(':';<=>':'?@=>':'?@A'"$ ':'?@B'30'*,&'C!1$'D3."/'</"$4'7,#('#('!&E1#!& '*3'F&'"

2!&G.3++&$.&+&$*'.3$ #*#3$'F&."1(&'#*'#('$&.&(("!)'*3'#+2/&+&$*'*,&'(1!0".&'9"*&!

 !"#$"%&'()(*&+'2!#3!'*3'.3++&$.#$%'"$)'F1#/ #$%'93!H(4

I ?&8&/32+&$*'(,"//'$3*'.3++&$.&'1$*#/'01//' &*"#/('30'*,&'+"#$*&$"$.&'"$ '+"$"%&+&$*'30'*,&

(1!0".&'9"*&!' !"#$"%&'()(*&+'#('(&*'31*'#$'"'(#*&G(2&.#0#.'+"#$*&$"$.&'+"$1"/'"$ '(1F+#**& 

*3>'"$ '"22!38& '#$'9!#*#$%>'F)'*,&'D3."/'</"$$#$%'C1*,3!#*)4'7,&'+"$1"/'#('*3'#$./1 &' &*"#/('30

0#$"$.#"/'+"$"%&+&$*'"$ '"!!"$%&+&$*('03!'*,&'!&2/".&+&$*'30'+"-3!'.3+23$&$*('"*'*,&'&$ 

30'*,&'+"$10".*1!&!J('!&.3++&$ & ' &(#%$'/#0&4'K23$'.3+2/&*& '.3$(*!1.*#3$'30'*,&'(1!0".&

9"*&!' !"#$"%&'()(*&+>'*,&'39$&!'3!'+"$"%&+&$*'.3+2"$)'(,"//'(*!#.*/)'" ,&!&'*3'"$ 

#+2/&+&$*'*,&'!&.3++&$ "*#3$('.3$*"#$& '9#*,#$'*,&'+"$1"/4

5&"(3$6'73'&$(1!&'*,"*'*,&'2!323(& ' &8&/32+&$*'#('("*#(0".*3!#/)' !"#$& '#$'"..3! "$.&'9#*,

23/#.&(':'?@=>':'?@A'"$ ':'?@B'30'*,&'C!1$'D3."/'</"$4'L*'#('.3$(# &!& '$&.&(("!)'03!'*,#(

*3'F&'"'2!&G.3++&$.&+&$*'.3$ #*#3$'*3'&$(1!&'*,"*'*,&'01*1!&'+"#$*&$"$.&'"$ '01$ #$%

"!!"$%&+&$*('03!'*,&'(1!0".&'9"*&!' #(23("/'(.,&+&'"!&'"%!&& 'F&03!&'.3$(*!1.*#3$

.3++&$.&(4

M <!#3!'*3'*,&'.3++&$.&+&$*'30'*,&' &8&/32+&$*>' &*"#/('30'"//',"! '"$ '(30*'/"$ (."2#$%'(,"//

F&'(1F+#**& '*3'"$ '"22!38& '#$'9!#*#$%'F)'*,&'D3."/'</"$$#$%'C1*,3!#*)4'C//'2/"$*#$%>'(&& #$%

3!'*1!0#$%'.3+2!#(& '#$'*,&'"22!38& ' &*"#/('(,"//'F&'."!!#& '31*'#$'*,&'0#!(*'2/"$*#$%'"$ 

(&& #$%'(&"(3$('03//39#$%'*,&'3..12"*#3$'30'*,&'F1#/ #$%('3!'*,&'.3+2/&*#3$'30'*,&

 &8&/32+&$*>'9,#.,&8&!'#('*,&'(33$&!>'"$ '"$)'*!&&('3!'2/"$*('9,#.,'9#*,#$'"'2&!#3 '30'N')&"!(

0!3+'*,&'.3+2/&*#3$'30'*,&' &8&/32+&$*' #&>'"!&'!&+38& '3!'F&.3+&'(&!#31(/)' "+"%& '3!

 #(&"(& '(,"//'F&'!&2/".& '#$'*,&'$&O*'2/"$*#$%'(&"(3$'9#*,'3*,&!('30'(#+#/"!'(#P&'"$ '(2&.#&(>

1$/&(('*,&'D3."/'</"$$#$%'C1*,3!#*)'%#8&('9!#**&$'.3$(&$*'*3'"$)'8"!#"*#3$4

5&"(3$6'L$'*,&'#$*&!&(*('30'"+&$#*)'"$ '30'*,&'&$8#!3$+&$*'30'*,&' &8&/32+&$*'#$'"..3! "$.&

9#*,'23/#.)'?'?@='"$ 'QRS'?@T'30'*,&'C!1$'D3."/'</"$4

U <!#3!'*3'*,&'.3++&$.&+&$*'30'*,&' &8&/32+&$*>'#$./1 #$%'"$)'93!H('30' &+3/#*#3$>'"

V3$(*!1.*#3$'"$ 'W#3 #8&!(#*)'@"$"%&+&$*'</"$'(,"//'F&'(1F+#**& '*3'"$ '"22!38& '#$'9!#*#$%

F)'*,&'D3."/'</"$$#$%'C1*,3!#*)4'7,&!&"0*&!'*,&'"22!38& '</"$'(,"//'F&'#+2/&+&$*& '"$ 

" ,&!& '*3'*,!31%,31*'*,&'&$*#!&'.3$(*!1.*#3$'2&!#3 4'7,&'</"$'(,"//'2!38# &' &*"#/('"(

"22!32!#"*&'F1*'$3*'$&.&(("!#/)'F&'!&(*!#.*& '*3'*,&'03//39#$%'+"**&!(6

G'7,&'"$*#.#2"*& '$1+F&!>'0!&E1&$.)'"$ '*)2&('30'8&,#./&('1(& ' 1!#$%'.3$(*!1.*#3$4

G'7,&'+&*,3 '30'"..&(('"$ '!31*#$%'30'8&,#./&(' 1!#$%'.3$(*!1.*#3$4

G'7,&'2"!H#$%'30'8&,#./&('F)'(#*&'32&!"*#8&('"$ '8#(#*3!(4

G'7,&'/3" #$%'"$ '1$/3" #$%'30'2/"$*>'+"*&!#"/('"$ '9"(*&4

G'7,&'(*3!"%&'30'2/"$*'"$ '+"*&!#"/('1(& '#$'.3$(*!1.*#3$'30'*,&' &8&/32+&$*4

G'7,&'&!&.*#3$'"$ '+"#$*&$"$.&'30'(&.1!#*)',3"! #$%4

G'7,&'2!38#(#3$'30'9,&&/'9"(,#$%'0".#/#*#&('"$ '3*,&!'93!H('!&E1#!& '*3'+#*#%"*&'*,&'#+2".*'30

.3$(*!1.*#3$'123$'*,&'21F/#.',#%,9")'X#$./1 #$%'*,&'2!38#(#3$'30'*&+23!"!)'7!"00#.'5&%1/"*#3$

Y! &!(Z4

G'5#(H'"((&((+&$*'30'23*&$*#"//)' "+"%#$%'.3$(*!1.*#3$'".*#8#*#&(4

G'L &$*#0#."*#3$'30'[F#3 #8&!(#*)'2!3*&.*#3$'P3$&([4

G'<!".*#."/'+&"(1!&('XF3*,'2,)(#."/'"$ '(&$(#*#8&'93!H#$%'2!".*#.&(Z'*3'"83# '3!'!& 1.&

#+2".*('3$'F"*(' 1!#$%'.3$(*!1.*#3$'X+")'F&'2!38# & '"('"'(&*'30'+&*,3 '(*"*&+&$*(Z4

G'7,&'/3."*#3$'"$ '*#+#$%'30'(&$(#*#8&'93!H('*3'"83# ',"!+'*3'F#3 #8&!(#*)'0&"*1!&(4

G'7,&'*#+&' 1!#$%'.3$(*!1.*#3$'9,&$'(2&.#"/#(*'&.3/3%#(*('$&& '*3'F&'2!&(&$*'3$'(#*&'*3'38&!(&&

Page 156



 !"#$%

&'()$*!+$,-.)'*)"$!+$'/+0'.,+)$'!1'2!334+,2/5,!+%

&'6$)'!1'*"!5)25,7)'1)+2)$8')92.4$,!+'-/"",)"'/+0' /"+,+:'$,:+$%

()/$!+;'<+'5=)',+5)")$5$'!1'=,:= />'$/1)5>'/+0'5=)'/3)+,5,)$'!1'5=)'/")/%

?@ A",!"'5!'5=)'2!33)+2)3)+5'!1'0)7).!*3)+58'/'$5"/5):>'1!"'5=)'*"!7,$,!+'!"'1/2,.,5/5,!+'!1

-"!/0-/+0'*"!7,$,!+'5!'1454")'!224*/+5$'!1'5=)'$,5)'$=/..'-)'$4-3,55)0'5!'/+0'/**"!7)0',+

 ",5,+:'->'5=)'B!2/.'A./++,+:'C45=!",5>%'D=)'$5"/5):>'$=/..'$))#'5!')+$4")'5=/5'4*!+'!224*/5,!+

!1'/'0 )..,+:8'),5=)"'/'./+0.,+)'!"'0425,+:'5!'1/2,.,5/5)'5=)'*"!7,$,!+'!1'/'-"!/0-/+0'$)"7,2)'5!

5=/5'0 )..,+:'1"!3'/'$,5)& ,0)'+)5 !"#8',$',+'*./2)'/+0'*"!7,0)0'/$'*/"5'!1'5=)',+,5,/.'=,:= />

 !"#$'/+0',+'5=)'2!+$5"425,!+'!1'1"!+5/:)'5=")$=!.0$'5!'0 )..,+:$'5=/5'/-45'5=)'=,:= />%'6+.)$$

)7,0)+2)',$'*45'1!" /"0'/+0'/:"))0',+' ",5,+:'->'5=)'B!2/.'A./++,+:'C45=!",5>'5=/5

5)2=+!.!:,2/.'/07/+2)$'1!"'5=)'*"!7,$,!+'!1'/'-"!/0-/+0'$)"7,2)'1!"'5=)'3/E!",5>'!1'*!5)+5,/.

24$5!3)"$' ,..'+!'.!+:)"'+)2)$$,5/5)'-).! ':"!4+0',+1"/$5"4254")8'5=)'0)7).!*3)+5'!1'5=)'$,5)

$=/..'-)'2/"",)0'!45',+'/22!"0/+2)' ,5='5=)'/**"!7)0'$5"/5):>%

()/$!+;'D!')+$4")'5=/5'5=)'+))0$'!1'1454")'")$,0)+5$'5!'2!++)25'5!'5=)',+5)"+)5'0!)$'+!5

+)2)$$/",.>')+5/,.')+:,+))",+:' !"#$'5!'/+'!5=)" ,$)'1,+,$=)0'/+0'=,:='F4/.,5>'.,7,+:

)+7,"!+3)+5',+'/22!"0/+2)' ,5='*!.,2>'DGB'HI?'!1'5=)'C"4+'B!2/.'A./+%

?? J!'*/"5'!1'5=)'0)7).!*3)+5'$=/..'-)'1,"$5'!224*,)0'4+5,.'7,$,-,.,5>'$*./>$'!1'K%@3'->'KL3'5!'5=)

)/$5'/+0'K%@3'->'?M3'5!'5=)' )$5'=/7)'-))+'*"!7,0)0'/5'5=)'*"!*!$)0'$,5)'7)=,24./"'/22)$$

!+5!'N/#'D"))'B/+)',+'/22!"0/+2)' ,5='5=)'/**"!7)0'*./++,+:'0"/ ,+:$%'N+2)'*"!7,0)0'5=)

$*./>$'$=/..'5=)")/15)"'-)'3/,+5/,+)0'/+0'#)*5'1"))'!1'/..'!-$5"425,!+$'!7)"'/'=),:=5'!1'@%O

3)5")'/-!7)'/0E!,+,+:'2/"",/:) />'.)7).'!"'/$'!5=)" ,$)'/:"))0%

()/$!+;'<+'5=)',+5)")$5$'!1'=,:= />'$/1)5>

?K A",!"'5!'5=)'!224*/5,!+'!1')/2=',+0,7,04/.'0 )..,+:8'/'3,+,343'!1'?'+!%'G.)25",2'P)=,2.)

Q=/":,+:'*!,+5'*)"'0 )..,+:' ,..'-)'2!+$5"425)0',+'/22!"0/+2)' ,5='/**"!7)0'R.!2#'A./+'&

HAL@K'()7'K%'D=)'2=/":)'*!,+5$'$=/..'5=)")/15)"'-)'*)"3/+)+5.>'")5/,+)0'/+0'3/,+5/,+)0',+

:!!0' !"#,+:'2!+0,5,!+%

()/$!+;'J) '*)5"!.8'0,)$).'/+0'=>-",0'2/"$S7/+$' ,..'+!5'-)'$!.0'-)>!+0'K@LM8'/+0'5!'3,5,:/5)

/:/,+$5'/+>'*!5)+5,/.'/07)"$)',3*/25'!1'5=)'0)7).!*3)+5'!+'.!2/.'/,"'F4/.,5>8',+'/22!"0/+2)

 ,5='*!.,2>'TG'HIL'U2V'!1'5=)'C"4+'B!2/.'A./+8'5=)'C"4+'A/"#,+:'W5/+0/"0$'WAH'/+0'5=)

J/5,!+/.'A./++,+:'A!.,2>'X"/3) !"#%

?L A",!"'5!'5=)'!224*/5,!+'!1')/2=',+0,7,04/.'0 )..,+:'=)")->'*)"3,55)08'5=)'$!./"'*/+).$'$=/..'-)

2!+$5"425)0'/+0',+'14..' !"#,+:'!"0)"%'D=)'$!./"'*/+).$'$=/..'-)'")5/,+)0',+'*)"*)54,5>'4+.)$$

!5=)" ,$)'/:"))0'->'5=)'B!2/.'A./++,+:'C45=!",5>%

()/$!+;'<+'!"0)"'1!"'5=)'0)7).!*3)+5'5!'/22!"0' ,5='A!.,2>'GQQ'WAK'!1'5=)'C"4+'B!2/.'A./+%

?Y A",!"'5!'!224*/5,!+'!1'5=)'1,"$5'0 )..,+:8'0)5/,.$'!1'/+>')95)"+/.'.,:=5,+:8',+2.40,+:'0!3)$5,2'/+0

$)24",5>'.,:=5,+:8'$=/..'-)'$4-3,55)0'5!'/+0'/**"!7)0',+' ",5,+:'->'5=)'B!2/.'A./++,+:'C45=!",5>%

D=)'/**"!7)0'0)5/,.$'$=/..'-)',+$5/..)0'4*!+'2!3*.)5,!+'!1'5=)'0)7).!*3)+5'/+0'$=/..'")3/,+

,+'*)"*)54,5>%

()/$!+;'<+'!"0)"'5!')+$4")'5=/5'5=)',+5):",5>'!1'5=)'WCQ',$'")5/,+)0',+'/22!"0/+2)' ,5='5=)

2!+2.4$,!+$'!1'5=)'C**"!*",/5)'C$$)$$3)+58'/+0'A!.,2,)$'GJP'WA?8'GJP'HI?!1'5=)'C"4+

B!2/.'A./+%

?M A",!"'5!'!224*/5,!+8'0)5/,.$'!1'2!7)")0'/+0'$)24")'2>2.)'*/"#,+:'$*/2)$'$=/..'-)'$4-3,55)0

/+0'/**"!7)0',+' ",5,+:'->'5=)'B!2/.'A./++,+:'C45=!",5>%'J!',+0,7,04/.'0 )..,+:'$=/..'-)

Page 157



 !!"#$%&'"()$*'!+!*%',#-!%,'.-/%'0%%('! (,)1"!)%&'$('-!! 1&-(!%'2$).').%'-##1 /%&'&%)-$*,3

4.%'!+!*%'#-15$(6',.-**').%1%-7)%1'1%8-$('$('#%1#%)"$)+3

9%-, (:''4 '#1 /$&%'-*)%1(-)$/%'-(&',",)-$(-0*%')1-/%*' #)$ (,'$('-!! 1&-(!%'2$).'# *$!$%,'4

;<=' 7').%'>1"('? !-*'@*-(3

=A B '$(&$/$&"-*'&2%**$(6',.-**'0%' !!"#$%&'"()$*').%'!-1'#-15$(6'-(&'-,, !$-)%&')"1($(6'-1%-

,%1/$(6').%'1%,#%!)$/%'&2%**$(6'.-,'0%%('! (,)1"!)%&'$('-!! 1&-(!%'2$).').%'-##1 /%&',$)%

#*-(3''4.%,%',#-!%,',.-**').%1%-7)%1'0%'1%)-$(%&'-)'-**')$8%,'7 1').%$1'&%,$6(-)%&'#"1# ,%3

9%-, (:'4 '#1 /$&%'!-1C#-15$(6',#-!%'7 1').%'",%'-(&'$('-!! 1&-(!%'2$).'# *$!+'4';<=' 7').%

>1"('? !-*'@*-(3

=D B '$(&$/$&"-*'&2%**$(6'.%1%0+'-##1 /%&',.-**'0%' !!"#$%&'"()$*').%' #)$ (-*'1%E"$1%8%()'7 1

1%,)1$!)%&'2-)%1'! (,"8#)$ ('$('@-1)'F' 7').%'G"$*&$(6'9%6"*-)$ (,'-,'&%8 (,)1-)%&').1 "6.

).%'2-)%1'!-*!"*-) 1'.-,'0%%('! 8#*$%&'2$).'7 1').-)'&2%**$(63

9%-, (:'4 '$8#1 /%').%',",)-$(-0$*$)+' 7').%'&2%**$(6,'$('-!! 1&-(!%'2$).'# *$!+'H';<='-(&

IJJ'K@=' 7').%'>1"('? !-*'@*-(3

=L MBNO9<>4MPI:'4.%'-##*$!-()'$,'-&/$,%&' 7').%'1%E"$1%8%()') '%()%1'$() '%-1*+'&$,!",,$ (,

2$).'-(&' 0)-$(').%'(%!%,,-1+'*$!%(,%,'71 8').%'Q$6.2-+'>"). 1$)+') '! /%1'-(+')%8# 1-1+

! (,)1"!)$ ('1%*-)%&'2 15,').-)'2$**' 0,)1"!)' 1'-77%!)').%'( 18-*' #%1-)$ (' 7').%'#"0*$!

.$6.2-+'#1$ 1') '-(+'2 15,'! 88%(!$(63'4.%,%')%8# 1-1+'2 15,'8-+'$(!*"&%R').%'#*-!$(6' 7

,5$#,' 1' ).%1'8-)%1$-*,'2$).$(').%'.$6.2-+R').%')%8# 1-1+'!* ,"1%' 7' (C,)1%%)'#-15$(6'0-+,R

).%'$8# ,$)$ (' 7')%8# 1-1+'#-15$(6'1%,)1$!)$ (,'1%E"$1$(6'-'4%8# 1-1+'41-77$!'9%6"*-)$ (

O1&%1R').%'%1%!)$ (' 7'. -1&$(6' 1',!-77 *&$(6'2$).$(').%'*$8$),' 7').%'.$6.2-+R').%'#1 /$,$ (' 7

!1-(%,' /%1C,-$*$(6').%'.$6.2-+3

=S MBNO9<>4MPI:'4.%'-##*$!-()'$,'-&/$,%&').-)').%'%1%!)$ (' 7')%8# 1-1+'&$1%!)$ (-*',$6(-6%

,. "*&'0%'-61%%&'2$).').%'? !-*'41-77$!'I(6$(%%1'#1$ 1') '-(+',$6(-6%'0%$(6'$(,)-**%&3'4.%

-##*$!-()',. "*&'0%'-2-1%').-)'-'!.-16%'2$**'0%'-##*$%&'7 1').$,',%1/$!%3

TU 4.%'-##*$!-()'$,'-&/$,%&').-)'-,').%'%,)-)%'1 -&,'-1%') '1%8-$('#1$/-)%V"(-& #)%&R').%

Q$6.2-+'>"). 1$)+'2 "*&'1%E"$1%'#1 /$,$ (,'$('-(+',=UA'-61%%8%()') '! (7$18').-)').%'%,)-)%

1 -&,'2 "*&'( )'0%' 77%1%&'7 1'-& #)$ ('-)'-'*-)%1'&-)%'-(&'2 1&$(6'$(!*"&%&') '%(,"1%').-)').%

!-11$-6%2-+,R'7  )2-+,'-(&'!-,"-*'#-15$(6'-1%'#1 #%1*+'! (,)1"!)%&R',"17-!%&'-(&'&1-$(%&R

-(&').-)').%'2 15,'-1%'-##1 #1$-)%*+'!%1)$7$%&'71 8'-',"$)-0*+'E"-*$7$%&'#1 7%,,$ (-*'! (7$18$(6

).%'! (,)1"!)$ (',)-(&-1&3

T= MBNO9<>4MPI:'M7'&"1$(6'! (,)1"!)$ ('2 15,R'$)'0%! 8%,'-##-1%()').-)'$8#*%8%()-)$ ('!-(( )

0%'!-11$%&'$('-!! 1&-(!%'2$).'#1%/$ ",*+'-61%%&'&%)-$*,'-(+'1%,"08$,,$ (' 7').%'&1-$(-6%

&%,$6('8",)'0%'-!! 8#-($%&'0+'-('"#&-)%&'! #+' 7').%'8-(-6%8%()'8-("-*3

TT MBNO9<>4MPI:'M(7$*)1-)$ ('1-)%,'7 1', -5-6%',)1"!)"1%,'-1%') '0%'0-,%&' ('#%1! *-)$ (')%,),

"(&%1)-5%('$(').%'2$()%1'#%1$ &'-(&'-)').%'* !-)$ ('-(&'&%#).' 7').%'#1 # ,%&',)1"!)"1%,3'4.%

$(7$*)1-)$ (')%,),'8",)'0%'!-11$%&' ")'$('-!! 1&-(!%'2$).'G9IWAXR'JM9M>'9=XA' 1'-',$8$*-1

-##1 /%&'8%). &3'>**'&%,$6(',) 18,'8",)'$(!*"&%'-'!*$8-)%'!.-(6%'-** 2-(!%R'-,'#%1

.))#,:VV22236 /3"5V6"$&-(!%V7*  &C1$,5C-,,%,,8%(),C!*$8-)%C!.-(6%C-** 2-(!%,R' (',) 1%&

/ *"8%,' 1'1-$(7-**'$()%(,$)+3'M(7$*)1-)$ (',)1"!)"1%,'8",)'!-)%1'7 1').%'!1$)$!-*'='$('=U'+%-1',) 18

%/%()R'Y#*",ZU[\'0%)2%%(').%'$(/%1)' 7').%'%()1+'#$#%') ').%', -5-2-+'-(&').%'0-,%' 7').%

,)1"!)"1%3'>**',"17-!%'2-)%1'&1-$(-6%'&%,$6(,'8",)'-*, '.-/%'#1 /$,$ (') '%(,"1%').%1%'$,

!-#-!$)+'$(').%',+,)%8') '! ()-$(').%'!1$)$!-*'='$('=UU'+%-1',) 18'%/%()'Y#*",'ZX[\3

N1%%0 -1&'$,') '0%'#1 /$&%&'0%)2%%(').%'0-,%' 7').%'$(7$*)1-)$ (',)1"!)"1%'-(&').%'.$6.%,)

1%! 1&%&'61 "(&2-)%1'*%/%*'$&%()$7$%&'$(').-)'* !-)$ (3'M&%-**+').$,',. "*&'0%'='8%)1%'2.%1%

# ,,$0*%R'-,',)-)%&'$(').%'JM9M>'K"&,'<-("-*''6"$&-(!%3'Q 2%/%1R' (').%'! -,)-*'#*-$('$(

Page 158



 

 

!"#$%&'("#) *+,#, -,.(.-/ 0%&$"$,1 "20 *+,#, 1+"((.* !,#&+,03$%0"((/ %24(',2&,0 *"$,# $"5(,1

"#, .4$,2 !#,1,2$) $+%1 %1 '2(%6,(/ $. 5, "&+%,7"5(, %##,1!,&$%7, .4 $+%1) %24%($#"$%.2 8'1$ 1$%(( 5,

4'((/ &.21%0,#,09 :+,#,4.#,) $. 8";%8%1, $+%1 !.$,2$%"( "20 "7.%0 '$%(%1%2- .$+,# (,11 4"7.'#"5(,

8,$+.01 .4 1'#4"&, *"$,# 0%1!.1"() $+, 5"1,1 .4 %24%($#"$%.2 1$#'&$'#,1 "#, !,#8%$$,0 $. 5,

%88,0%"$,(/ "5.7, $+, !,"6 #,&.#0,0 -#.'20*"$,# (,7,(1 *+,#, %$ %1 0,,8,0 2,&,11"#/9

<2 "#,"1 *+,#, "2 "='%4,# %1 $. 5, !#.$,&$,0 >1'5?,&$ $. -'%0"2&, 4#.8 $+, @27%#.28,2$

A-,2&/B $+,2 " 8%2%8'8 C 8,$#, 4#,,5."#0 8'1$ 5, !#.7%0,09

D'%$"5(, *"$,# $#,"$8,2$ %1 #,='%#,0 '!1$#,"8 $. $+, !.%2$ .4 0%1&+"#-, %2 "(( &%#&'81$"2&,1 $.

8%2%8%1, "2/ -#.'20*"$,# !.(('$%.2 #%16 .# 0,$#%8,2$ $. $+, 0#"%2"-, 2,$*.#69

A2/ D'ED .# 1."6"*"/ 0,1%-2 8'1$ %2&('0, "0,='"$, -#.'20*"$,# 8.2%$.#%2- 0"$" $.

0,$,#8%2, $+, +%-+,1$ -#.'20*"$,# $"5(, %2 1'!!.#$ .4 $+, 0,1%-29 :+, "!!(%&"2$ %1 "07%1,0 $.

0%1&'11 $+, ,;$,20 .4 -#.'20 *"$,# 8.2%$.#%2- *%$+ $+, &.'2&%(F1 ,2-%2,,#19

D'!!(,8,2$"#/ -'%0"2&, 2.$,1 #,-"#0%2- 1'#4"&, *"$,# 0#"%2"-, "#, (.&"$,0 "$

+$$!1G33***9"#'29-.79'630#"%2"-,H!("22%2-H&.21'($"$%.21 .2 A#'2 E%1$#%&$ I.'2&%(F1 *,51%$,9 A

1'#4"&, *"$,# 0#"%2"-, &+,&6(%1$ %1 "7"%("5(, .2 A#'2 E%1$#%&$ I.'2&%(F1 *,51%$,) $+%1 1+.'(0 5,

1'58%$$,0 *%$+ " E%1&+"#-, .4 I.20%$%.21 A!!(%&"$%.29 J,4,#,2&, 1+.'(0 "(1. 5, 8"0, $. $+,

FK,1$ D'11,; LLMA N.(%&/ 4.# $+, O"2"-,8,2$ .4 D'#4"&, K"$,#F9

PQ <RMSJOA:<T@G :+%1 2.$%&, 0.,1 2.$ -%7, "'$+.#%$/ $. 0,1$#./ .# 0"8"-, " 5"$ #..1$ .# 0%1$'#5

" 5"$9 U"$ 1!,&%,1 "#, !#.$,&$,0 '20,# D,&$%.2 QV .4 $+, CVVW I.21,#7"$%.2 >R"$'#"( X"5%$"$1

,$& B J,-'("$%.21 >"1 "8,20,0B) $+, CVYC K%(0(%4, "20 I.'2$#/1%0, A&$ >"1 "8,20,0B "20 $+,

PZZZ I.'2$#/1%0, "20 J%-+$1 .4 K"/ A&$9 <$ %1 %((,-"( $. 0"8"-, .# 0,1$#./ "2/ 5"$ #..1$)

*+,$+,# .&&'!%,0 .# 2.$) .# 0%1$'#5 .# +"#8 " 5"$9 <4 /.' "#, "*"#, $+"$ 5"$1 #..1$ %2 " $#,,>1B

4.# *+%&+ *.#6 %1 !("22,0) /.' 1+.'(0 $"6, 4'#$+,# "07%&, 4#.8 R"$'#"( @2-("20 >7%" $+, U"$

I.21,#7"$%.2 :#'1$ .2 ZQW[ CQZZPPYB .# "2 ,&.(.-%&"( &.21'($"2$ 5,4.#, /.' 1$"#$9 <4 5"$1 "#,

0%1&.7,#,0 0'#%2- $+, *.#6) /.' 8'1$ 1$.! %88,0%"$,(/ "20 &.2$"&$ R"$'#"( @2-("20 5,4.#,

&.2$%2'%2-9

PW <RMSJOA:<T@G :+, "!!(%&"2$ 1+.'(0 2.$, $+"$ '20,# N"#$ C .4 $+, K%(0(%4, "20 I.'2$#/1%0,

A&$ CVYC) *%$+ .2(/ " 4,* ,;&,!$%.21) %$ %1 "2 .44,2&, 4.# "2/ !,#1.2 $. %2$,2$%.2"((/ $"6,)

0"8"-, .# 0,1$#./ $+, 2,1$ .4 "2/ *%(0 5%#01 *+%(, $+, 2,1$ %1 %2 '1, .# 5,%2- 5'%($9 U%#01 2,1$

5,$*,,2 O"#&+ "20 D,!$,85,# "20 $+,#,4.#, #,8.7"( .4 0,21, 5'1+,1) %7/ .# $#,,1 .# !"#$1

.4 $#,,1 ,$&9 0'#%2- $+%1 !,#%.0 &.'(0 (,"0 $. "2 .44,2&, '20,# $+, "&$9

:+, 0.&'8,2$1 #,("$%2- $. $+%1 "!!(%&"$%.2 &"2 5, 7%,*,0 .2 $+, A#'2 E%1$#%&$ I.'2&%( *,51%$,  5/ -.%2-

$.  +$$!1G33***9"#'29-.79'63*,,6(/H(%1$1 "20 ,2$,#%2- $+, "!!(%&"$%.2 #,4,#,2&, .# 0%#,&$(/ 5/ &(%&6%2- .2

$+%1 (%269

Page 159



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 160



 

 

 

!""# $%&&'(" )"*&"+('&" ,&+""&  )"*&"+('&"

!"-.*"# /"0"('&"#

12344355 6+"7&8%9 %- #"&'7:"# ('+'(" ;8&: +%%< '=%>" '9# 4 ? #%+<"+ -%00%;89(

&:" #"<%08&8%9 %- "?8*&89( #"&'7:"# ('+'("@

 ABBC$DE41C)C55CDD1F14F

45 G.9&"+* $0%*" A0#;87H I'J 6*&'&" A0#;87H

!"-.*"# /"0"('&"#

4531K342 !"#.7" :"8(:& =J E< &% 4 L%@ M%<='+#J B%N0'+ &+""@

 ABBCOBPC$DE41CKQ2Q

41 I%?(+%>" R'+#"9* A0#;87H

!"-.*"# /"0"('&"#

4E31K355 /"&'7:"# 7'9%NJ 7'+ N%+&@

 ABBC$DE41C)C55CDD11S54

Q O:" P+7:'+# $0%*" I%(9%+ !"(8*

!"-.*"# /"0"('&"#

1531E355 T"00 4 L%@ ,J7'<%+" &+"" 89 +"'+ ='7H ('+#"9 D< -+%< :%.*" '9#

+"N0'7" ;8&: "8&:"+ )800%; %+ ,80>"+ I8+7: '* #8+"7&"#@

 ABBCOBPC$DE41CEKFQ

ED A0#;87H !%'# I%(9%+ !"(8*

!"-.*"# $%<<8&&""

55312355 690'+("<"9& %- "?8*&89( GUP V,.8 R"9"+8*W@ ,89(0" *&%+"J +"'+

"?&"9*8%9X +"'+ +%%- #%+<"+X -+%9& '9# +"'+ +%%-08(:&* V+"*.=<8**8%9

-%00%;89( I!CK2C54CBMW@

 ABBC$DE41C)C55CD52S5SK

55 L">800" !%'# I%(9%+ !"(8*

!"-.*"# /"0"('&"#

4S31D355 6+"7&8%9 %- ' *89(0" *&%+"J %9" ="# #;"0089( :%.*" ;8&: N+8>'&" '<"98&JPage 161

Agenda Item 15



 !"#$%&#"'&!"'()*+& !"#$&"*,&'$-. $&/&'$#0#1)*+& 23'$

&455/6789:/;/<9/7<8=<=>

?&@$$#A1"*, &613 $&"*,&B" 2&3-&98&@$$#A1"*, &63.'2&B" 2&5'$ 23*

C$-. $, D$1$+"2$,

9EF99F<< B'$#2)3*&3-&9&G3&<&H$,%&7&!$' 3*&,I$11)*+&J'$ .HK)  )3*&-3113I)*+

B5/>L/<9/5MNO&PA) & )2$&) &)*&6QM&R3*$&?&"*,&) &6QM&1)"H1$&" &*$I

,I$11)*+O

&455/6789:/;/<</77:9E9L

<&PA$&S2'$$2&B" 2&5'$ 23*

C$-. $, D$1$+"2$,

9:F9:F<< 6A"*+$&3-&. $&3-&2$K!3'"'0&3.2 ),$& $"2)*+&"'$"&23&2A$&'$"'&3-&2A$

'$ 2".'"*2&23&H$&"&!$'K"*$*2& $"2)*+&"'$"&-3'&2A$&#3* .K!2)3*&3-&-33,

"*,&H$T$'"+$ &-3'&3.'&#. 23K$' &23&. $&"11&0$"'&'3.*,O&PA) &"!!1)#"2)3*

) &)*&6QM&R3*$&?&JR$'3&C"2$,N&" &32A$'&,$T$13!K$*2O

&455/6789:/U/<</77:=??9

PA$&6A"1$2&M)221$A"K!23*&C3",&V$'')*+

C$-. $, 63KK)22$$

<:F:EF<< D$T$13!K$*2&#3K!') )*+&3-&K"')*$&I3'( A3!&W&H3"20"',%&K"'2)"1&"'2 

+0K&J61"  &BN&W& 23'"+$&#3*2")*$'&#3K!3.*,&J61"  &@8N&23&'$!1"#$

-3'K$'&+1"  A3. $ O&PA) & )2$&) &"&D$!"'2.'$&-'3K&2A$&D$T$13!K$*2&51"*

W&) &)*&6QM&R3*$&7&JR$'3&C"2$,N&" &32A$'&,$T$13!K$*2O

&455/6789:/;/<</7<L:L>:

<&X$",3I&;"0&M)221$A"K!23*

C$-. $, D$1$+"2$,

9?F:9F<9 PI3& 23'$0&H')#(& ),$&$Y2$* )3*&.*,$'&2)1$,&'33-

&455/6789:/D/<:/7<>?>87

M"*,&;$ 2&Z-&["!23*&M"*$&;"1H$'23*

C$-. $, D$1$+"2$,

<<F99F<< Z.21)*$&!1"**)*+&"!!1)#"2)3*&I)2A&"11&K"22$' &'$ $'T$,%&32A$'&2A"*&K$"* 

3-&"##$  %&-3'&2A$&#3* 2'.#2)3*&3-&.!&23&?8&,I$11)*+ &J7:\&"--3',"H1$

A3K$ N&"*,&,$*2"1/,3#23' ]& .'+$'0&Ĵ $&61"  &B&J$NNO&JPA) &"!!1)#"2)3*

K"0&"--$#2&2A$& $22)*+&3-&"&1) 2$,&H.)1,)*+&W&K"0&"--$#2&2A$&;"1H$'23*

_)11"+$&63* $'T"2)3*&4'$"NOPage 162



 

 !""#$%&'(#)#**#%%(+%,-

./01 2/34 56 7/8450 ./09 )/:;9<450

=96>391 ?9:9@/491

(AB'(B** C>4:D09 /88:DE/4D50 FD4G /:: H/449<3 <939<I91 J9KE984 /EE933L 65< >8 45 A-

M5N 1F9::D0@3N OGD3 /88:DE/4D50 /669E43 4G9 3944D0@ 56 / :D3491 ;>D:1D0@P

/669E43 4G9 EG/</E49< Q /889/</0E9 56 4G9 )/:;9<450 RD::/@9

$5039<I/4D50 !<9/ Q D3 / ?98/<4><9 6<5H 4G9 ?9I9:58H904 ":/0N

 !""#$%&'(#)#**#%*++-'S

.50@/E<9 T/U85:9 ./09 7/8450

=96>391 ?9:9@/491

(AB'*B** 2<9E4D50 56 ' M5 194/EG91 1F9::D0@ /01 @/</@9 FD4G 3G/<91 /EE933 6<5H

T/U85:9 ./09N OGD3 /88:DE/4D50 D3 / ?98/<4><9 6<5H 4G9 ?9I9:58H904

":/0 /01 4GD3 3D49 D3 D0 $V. W509 % /01 D3 $V. .D/;:9 /3 / 09F 1F9::D0@N

 !""#$%&'(#)#**#%%(&-&A

T/D190G9/1 !X>/4DE3 JD0E OG9 !<>019: Y/<1909<L Z5<H9< [/D<13 Z/<H 3G58

$<55\4G5<09 ./09 !*-+ $:DH8D0@

 !""#$%&'(#$#*'#%*&A&(A

T/D190G9/1 !X>/4DE3 JD0E OG9 !<>019: Y/<1909<L Z5<H9< [/D<13 Z/<H 3G58

$<55\4G5<09 ./09 !*-+ $:DH8D0@

 !""#$%&'(#$#**#%*+,+'*

Page 163



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

 
REPORT TO: Planning Committee - 11 January 2023 

SUBJECT: Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMO) in Arun 

LEAD OFFICER: Neil Crowther, Group Head of Planning 

LEAD MEMBER: Councillor Terence Chapman 

WARDS: Marine, River and Hotham  

CORPORATE PRIORITY / POLICY CONTEXT / CORPORATE VISION:  
The recommendations supports: - 
 

• Improve the Wellbeing of Arun;  
• Delivering the right homes in the right places. 

 
DIRECTORATE POLICY CONTEXT: 
The proposals will help to enhance the quality of the natural and built environment, 
protect the district’s natural and heritage assets and to promote economic growth in a 
sustainable manner, striking a balance between the need for development and the 
protection of scarce resources. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY:  

The designation of an Article 4 Direction would remove permitted development rights for 
small scale HMOs and make them subject to requiring planning permission. The 
consequence of this is a loss of planning application fees. There will be an administrative 
and resource cost to preparing the Article 4 Directions that can be accommodated within 
existing budgets.  

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1. This report updates the Planning Committee on the completion of the Article 4 

Direction 21-day representation and 6-week notification periods concerning the 
proposed removal of Permitted Development rights for smaller scale Houses in 
Multiple Occupation (i.e.C4 Use Class) in the three Wards of Marine, Hotham 
(Bognor Regis) and River (Littlehampton). The notification and representation 
period commenced on 2 November 2022 and closed on the 23 November and 
14 December respectively. Two representations were received, one from 
Littlehampton Town Council and one from Bognor Regis Town Council fully 
supporting Article 4 Directions for the wards affected in their areas (See 
Appendix 1: Representations from Town Councils). 

  
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
1.2. That Planning Committee recommend to Full Council that the Article 4 

Directions (under Article 4(1) Schedule 3 (1) of the Town and Country Planning 
(General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015) for the three Wards 
of Marine, Hotham and River, to come into effect on 19 January 2023. 

Page 165

Agenda Item 16



 

 
 

2. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  
 
2.1. The notification and representation periods to establish Article 4 Directions for 

Marine, Hotham (Bognor Regis) and River (Littlehampton) Wards has been 
completed with no objections. Two representations were received; one from 
Littlehampton Town Council and one from Bognor Regis Town Council. Both 
representations were fully supportive of the proposed Article 4 Directions 
respectively, for the wards of River (Littlehampton), Marine and Hotham (Bognor 
Regis). The Article 4 Directions when confirmed by Full Council, will come into 
effect on 19 January 2023. The Article 4 Directions will remove permitted 
development rights for C4 Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMO) and make them 
subject to a planning application. 

 
3. DETAIL 
 
3.1. Planning Committee considered the proposed Article 4 Direction for the three 

Wards of Marine, Hotham (Bognor Regis) and River (Littlehampton) at the 
meeting 26 October 2022.  
 

3.2. The officer report included consideration of the evidence showing demonstrable 
harm arising from C4 HMO accommodation in the three Wards and consequent 
need for the removal of permitted development rights and which would require 
planning applications to be submitted for such proposals. Applications could 
then be determined in accordance with the Local Plan Policy H SP4 ‘Houses in 
Multiple Occupations’, taking into account any such material considerations. 
 

3.3. The Committee agreed that a 21-day representation and 6-week notification 
period be implemented and following that, should there be any representations 
these would be reported back to this meeting for consideration on whether any 
changes are necessary. Notification commenced on the 2 November 2022 with:-  

 
• Advert in the West Sussex Gazette; 
• Notice to local Libraries; 
• Occupier Notification in each Ward; 
• Notices sent to Town Councils of Bognor Regis and Littlehampton; 
• Notices sent to Ward members. 
 

3.4. The Committee should note that following legal advice, and in compliance with 
Regulation 4 (1) (2) (b) Town and Country Planning (General Permitted 
Development) (England) Order 2015 - SCHEDULE 3: Procedures for Article 4 
directions; the occupier notification only required site notices in each Ward and 
the advert in the West Sussex Gazette, because the numbers (11,700 
households) and cost (£6,550) made it  impractical to serve individual notices.  

 
Conclusion 
 

3.5. Officers consider that the proposed Article 4 Direction for the three Wards should 
now be confirmed in accordance with the recommendation set out in this report 
and compliant with the regulations (i.e. under Article 4(1) Schedule 3 (1) of the 
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 
2015). 

Page 166



 

 
 

4. CONSULTATION 
 
4.1. The Planning and Housing Services have coordinated on the commissioning of 

the BRE Evidence base study and its outputs and the earlier collation and 
reporting of available evidence in 2020. 
 

5. OPTIONS / ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 
 

5.1. The Council can choose to make the Article 4 Directions in response to the 
evidence on the environmental impact of HMOs and help to safeguard the 
amenity of the affected Wards and Towns or the Council can choose not to 
introduce Article 4 Directions and rely on other licensing interventions – 
however, these measures would not regulate the number of HMOs or wider 
amenity considerations. 
 

6. COMMENTS BY THE GROUP HEAD OF COPRORATE SUPPORT / 
SECTION 151 OFFICER 

 
6.1. The implementation of the recommendations can be accommodated within 

existing budget and resources. 
  
7. RISK ASSESSMENT CONSIDERATIONS 

 
7.1. Implementing the recommendation will minimise the risk of needing further 

interventions and associated costs to the Council in taking enforcement and 
other environmental measures. 

 
8. COMMENTS OF THE GROUP HEAD OF LAW AND GOVERNANCE & 

MONITORING OFFICER 
 
8.1. Under the Planning Acts the Council has the powers to introduce Article 4 

Directions in accordance with regulations, removing Permitted Development 
rights, in order to protect amenity and the environment and ensure the effective 
planning and regeneration of local communities. 

 
9. HUMAN RESOURCES IMPACT  
 
9.1. There are no implications arising from the proposals. 
 
10. HEALTH & SAFETY IMPACT 
 
10.1. The proposals should help to improve the amenity and regeneration prospects 

of the wards and towns affected as well as the concentration and quality of HMO 
accommodation, leading to healthier and safer living conditions. 

 
11. PROPERTY & ESTATES IMPACT 

 
11.1. There are no direct implications for Council property. However, the proposals 

would mean that any land and property owned by the Council put forward, falling 
within the affected wards, for small scale C4HMO development would be subject 
to planning approval. 

Page 167



 

 
 

12. EQUALITIES IMPACT ASSESSMENT (EIA) / SOCIAL VALUE 
 
12.1. There is a risk that the availability of smaller scale HMO property for rent may 

be restricted in the Wards affected at a time where there is increasing cost of 
living (i.e. energy and food price inflation) impacting on more disadvantaged 
households finding suitable living accommodation. 

 
13. CLIMATE CHANGE & ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT/SOCIAL VALUE 
 
13.1. There are no direct adverse implications for Climate Change and the proposed 

recommendations are likely to improve the amenity of the Wards affected 
through ensuring that smaller scale HMOs are subject to planning regulation. 

 
14. CRIME AND DISORDER REDUCTION IMPACT  

 
14.1. The proposed recommendations will help to regulate the concentration of 

smaller scale HMO properties within the Wards identified, by making smaller 
scale HMO subject to planning applications. 

 
15. HUMAN RIGHTS IMPACT  
 
15.1. There is a risk that the availability of smaller scale HMO property for rent may 

be restricted in the Wards affected at a time where there is increasing cost of 
living (i.e. energy and food price inflation) impacting on more disadvantaged 
households finding suitable living accommodation. 

 
16. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION / DATA PROTECTION CONSIDERATIONS  
 
16.1. Three are no implications. 
  
 
CONTACT OFFICER:   
Name:   Kevin Owen 
Job Title:   Planning Policy & Conservation Manager 
Contact Number:   01903 787853 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: 
 
Planning Committee agenda 27 October 2022.

Page 168



 

 
 

Appendix 1: Representations from Town Councils 
 
Littlehampton town Council  
 
“This proposal was considered by the Town Councils Planning and Transportation 
Committee at its meeting held on Monday 7 November 2022 and unanimously 
supported. 
 
Please keep us advised of the progress with formalising the Direction.” 
 
 
 
Bognor Regis Town Council  
 
“Members of the Town Council’s Planning and Licensing Committee considered the 
Article 4 Direction proposed for Hotham Ward and Marine Ward, in Bognor Regis, at 
their meeting held 22 November 2022. 
 
Those present were unanimous in their support for the Direction to come into effect, as 
detailed, and appreciate the opportunity to have responded to this consultation.” 
 
 

Page 169



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	Minutes
	Minutes of 9 December 2022 Meeting
	Minutes

	Corrected Minutes of 24 August 2022 Meeting
	Minutes
	The minutes of the previous meeting held on 20 July 2022 were approved by the Committee and signed by the Chair.
	The Chair announced that there was one urgent item that would be heard by the committee today and outlined his reasons why this application had been agreed to be bought before the Committee. He then invited the Planning Area Team Leader to present the urgent report that had been circulated to members and the public on Friday 19 August 2022.
	HYBRID APPLICATION COMPRISING OF FULL APPLICATION FOR PHASE 1 FOR 30 NO RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS, NEW ACCESS FROM BILSHAM ROAD, PUBLIC OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPING, SUSTAINABLE URBAN DRAINAGE AND ASSOCIATED WORKS; AND OUTLINE PLANNING APPLICATION FOR FURTHER PHASES OF UP TO 110 NO DWELLINGS AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE (WITH ALL MATTERS RESERVED). THIS APPLICATION IS A DEPARTURE FROM THE DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND IS IN CIL ZONE 3 AND IS CIL LIABLE AS NEW DWELLINGS.
	4 Public Speakers
	2 Public Speakers
	Extension and remodelling of existing public house to form hotel with 20 No bedrooms and associated parking and landscaping. This site is in CIL Zone 4 (Zero Rated) as other development.
	(Councillor Chace left the meeting at the start of this application at 15:23pm.)
	Demolition of existing cafe and change of use of a public WC and extension of the same to form extended detached single storey cafe. This site is in CIL Zone 5 (Zero Rated) as other development.
	3 No stables and a barn. This site is in CIL Zone 3 (Zero Rated) as other development.
	(Councillor Chapman declared a personal interest in this item as he lives on the same estate.)
	Variation of condition imposed under EP/157/20/HH relating to condition 2-plans condition to include the retention of original outbuilding to the south of garage rather than the approved enlarged outbuilding, slight change to orientation of garage, removal of chimney, introduction of small catslide roof portion on the western elevation, removal of browed eaves above windows to become flat eaves, removal of covered bench building and revert to the existing rainwater below ground rather than soakaways due to the reduction of the footprint.
	Extension of duration of planning permission for a further 3 year period to run from expiry of current temporary permission granted under AL/61/20/PL for continued use of land for agricultural workers accommodation for an initial period of 2 years comprising 14 no. chalets, low level lighting, retention of existing hardstanding, utilisation of existing individual foul treatment plants and existing permitted access and associated works.
	The Committee noted the appeals update.



	6 AL/72/22/PL - Rock House, Westergate Street
	7 Y/124/22/PL - Barns South of Stakers Farm, North End Road, Yapton
	8 M/126/22/PL - 12 The Layne, Elmer PO22 6JL
	9 LU/348/22/PL - 51B Beach Road, Littlehampton BN17 5JG
	10 FP/197/22/PL - Land adjacent to 10 Second Avenue, Felpham PO22 7LJ
	11 CM/46/22/PL - Bairds Farm Shop, Crookthorn Lane, Climping BN17 5SN
	12 BR/240/22/PL - Land adjacent to Community Centre, Westloats Lane, Bognor Regis PO21 5JZ
	13 BN/144/22/OUT - Nuthatch, Wandleys Lane, Fontwell, Eastergate PO20 3SE
	14 AL/31/22/PL - Ryefields Farmhouse, Oak Tree Lane, Woodgate PO20 3GU
	15 Appeals
	16 HMO Article Direction Report



